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Trom: Chief of Naval Operations.
To: Judge Advocate Genmeral.,
Bubject: Case of CHUICI, Hara.
I Enclogure: (A) File of proceedings in the case of
il CHUICI, Hara.
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: MEMORANDUM. T THE MILITARY COMMISSTON CASE OFs _Hars CHUICY
J mh ﬂu M‘-, IJN
( Place tried: Date tried: Date received:
s of the Commander 7?7 Uct 19LD 5 Apr 1040
l Vavel Forces Marlanas
$ CHARGE : : Plea: Findings:
VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR NG G
Spec Failed to control operations of members of his command by NG P
permitting them to torture; abuse, {nhumanely treat and
kill prisoners of war then held captive by forces of Japan

viz British Nationals, & Chinese civilian, and residents
of the Carolipe, Marshail, Nauru, and Ocean Islands as
follows: "

(a) ¥ill three Amerkcan F.O.W.'s by shooting and stabbing HC NF
on 10 Mar 19LL, larshalls)

&

(b) 20 June, 15LL, Dublon Is., kill one American F.O0.W. by P
stabbing.

(e) 20 Jume 154k, ki1l one American prisoner by beheading. NG P

(d) Terture, abuse and inhumanely treat l surgery one P
American prisoner of war on D June 1YLk, Dublon Is.,

Trufk Atoll.

(e) 20 Mmly 19LL, Dublon Is., Trudk Atoll, kill two American F
prisoners of war by bayoneting, spearing and beheading. I

(£) Torture, abuse, and inhumanely treat six civilians, NP
residents of Nauru, by beating them.

(g) Torture, abuse and inhumanely treat one civilian by NG NP
beating him. Three day period. Nauru Is., Sept 194d; . .

(h) 3 Dec 19LkL, kill one Chinese at Nauru by beating him. MO NP

(1) & Apr 1945, Jaluit Atoll Marshall Islands, punish as " NG P
spies natives without giving them a trial.

(3) 13 Apr 19Lli, Jaluit Atoll, punish as spy, a mative: NG P
without trial. ;

(k) 10 Aug 1945, Jaluit Atoll, punish as spiés without pre- NG P
vious trial one native by assaulting with a deadly ")

| (1) 20 Aug.19L5, Ocean Is., kill 200 Rritish Nationals. ne NP

Spee 2  Failed to protect American Prisoners of War then held cap- NG ey, - I
Exboalants - ~ tive by the armed forces of Japan under his command and R
.4 subject to his control and ' o SRR
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(a) 10 Mar 1Shl, Marshall Islands, kill three American NG NP
P.O-H.'S b:f B»'lmﬂting and ﬂt&bhiﬂr_,"
Is
(b) 20 June 19k, ltuﬁ., kill one American P.0.W. NG P
by stabbing.
(e) 20 June 19LL, Dablon Is., kill one American P.O.W. NG P

by beheading.

(d) 20 June 194k, Dublon Is., torture, abuse and inhumane- NG P
1y treat by surgery one American P.0O.W.

(e) 20 June 1%L, Dublon Is., Trukk Atoll, kill two Ameri- 10 2
can prisoners of war by bayoneting, spearing and be-
heading.

(f) September 15LL, Hauru Is., torture, abuse and in- NG NI
humanely treat a clvilian at Hauru Is.

(g) 3 Dec 194k, kill a Chinese civilian. NG F

(h) 20 Aup 194, Ccean Is., kill two hundred British NG
liationals.

SENTENCE The commission oA 11 January sentenced the accused to be confined

for a pericd of slx years.

CA ACTION: The convening authority approved the proceedings, findings and

sentence, btut reduced the period of confinement to three years
and six months.

FACTS:

The accused, a former Vice Admiral in the IJN was on February 23, 19kl and
up to and including the time of the Surrender on September 2, 1%L5, Commanaer in
Chief ot the Fourth Fleet, IJll. TFrom Feb 23, 159LL to Aug 15, 19L5 a state of War
existed between the United States, its Allles and dependencies and the Imperial
Japanese CGoverrment. The accused had as suvordinate commanders who were direectly
responsible to him and who had charge of the following places. Former Captain
Asano had command of the Llst Haval Ouard at Trubnk where the incidents described
in sub-gectlon (b), (e¢) and (d) of both speciticationsd took placey

Captain Iwanami and Naval Personpel of the liaval Hospital at Trufk % where
the incident described under (e) of both specifications took place. In incidents

in sub-sections (i), (Jj) (k) of specification 1 the accused was directly involved.

The accused at the time of his assumption ot Command at Truk was an experienced
Japanese lNaval Oificer. He had come to this command from a former command where
he was commandant of a vast air training station where he trained his persomnnel
in International law and in the law and customs of war. On his assumption of the
d for the first time at Truk on February 23, 194k, he did net receive amy
uetions from his predecessor on the proper methods of treatment of prisoners
nf war. The accused did not issue any instructions on treatment of war prisoners

~at that time or at any time subsequently, with the sole exception that he wanted

them as far as possible sent to Japan. At the time of all of these incidents
the Hague Convention m.l.y,:or Treatment of Prisoners of Var and others was in
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the medical hHospital, the accused was seated on a verandah of the hospital, and
the distance from the accused tu the American P.0.W.'s in the execution truck
was at most 30 meters. (Approximately 160 feet) The Wﬂ loud noise,
and climbed a hill. There was ample evidence that one as killed by
beheading, and that the other Amerlican Alrman was staboed to deat! by Japanese
Naval personnel. This exegution took place on the hospital grounds. The Airman
who -had previously been medieally experimentied upon was executed last by stabbing.
Testimony to this was furnished by Captain Surpeon Asano, Commander Ueno, and
others who were in the Hospital unit. The executionar of the first American
Airman was a Jap Chief Petty Officer who used a sword. Ceneral Assembly call
was played prior to the execution, and there were approximately sixty people
there including a female who was the Chief Hurse. There is no evidence that

the accused was personally present at the execution. A supordinate of the ac-
cused made a speech at the executlon rrounds. The evidence supporting sub-
section (d) of both specifications is as follows. At the Jap Naval hospital
wardroom there was discussion as to what unit would execute two remalning Ameri-
can {lyers. This discussion took place immediately after an American Alr raild.
Commander Ueno, IJN, had one American flyer broupght to the HNaval Hospital. At

a field dressing station in the hospital, Ueno performed an operation on the
American aviator in the presence of six of his subordinates. This operation
incinded incisions of the testicles, ripght foot, and chest of the victim. Be-
fore the operation was completed another Naval unit came for the vietim. Ueno
who had lied that he merely wanted to make an examination of the victim was
forced to sew up the victim. The airman was taken away from the hospital,
carried to the execution field and there dispatched by stabbing. There was
corroboration of this operation by superiors of Ueno to whom Ueno had contessed
that he performed this operation without petting clearance from them.

The evidence supporting the incident descrivced in sub-section (e) of both
specifications is as follows: A Fleet conference took place in Septemper of 194k.
The accused was the senior officer present at this conference. At the conference
the execution of two American Aviators was descripbed. The method of execution
was deacribed as spearing and bayonetinpg. At the conference officers complained
on the low quality ol spears used, in that the shanks of the spears were hollow
and would bend on use. The opinion was advanced that in the future spears with
wooden handles should be used; or that as an alternative, resort to bayoneting
should be used. During this conference Haruda, made no remarks.

The incidents descriped in sub-sections (1) (Jj) (k) of specification one
are supported by testimony that natives were punished without any semblance of
trial. Subordinate officers who were well in a position to know all of the
details, testified that no trials were held. The Japs were angry at the natives
on Jaluit Atell, and the punishments were given without any hearings.

Evidence was introduced by the defense that at the time of these oeccurrences
that the whole Jap military establishment was in a state of despair. Communica-
tions were very poor between Truk and its satelite commands. Code books had
fallen into the hands of the Americans, and it was thought improper to send
any but very few commnications. It was testified that it was the policy of
the accused to send prisoners of war to the Jap homeland, but that at the time
he assumed command at Truk, no ships were available for the purpose. The ac-
cused denied anynowledge of these wr doings. He sald that at the time he
agsumed command that no instructions given him as to the proper treatment
of prisoners of war from his predecessor. The accused.did not attend any of
these executions in person. The accused, and alsc witnesses in his behalf
testified that he was of kind disposition, and was interpgsted in the weak and
the sick. -

LAW AND DISCUSSION:

The accused objected to the charge and speciftications thereunder on the
grounds that specirications alleged as sub-sections under specification 2 were
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duplicitous. This opjection was not well taken since speciftication 2 alleges
@ breach of accused's duty to protect prisoners ot war under his command and
specification 1 alleges a hreach of accused's duty to control the acts of his
subordinates in relation to the same F.O.W.s.

The accused raised a plea in bar on the grounds that the statute of limita-
tions had run against the offenses for which he was about to be tried, and that
the prosecution was barred from going forward. This plea in bar was properly
ovarruled. The accused was not on trial as a prisoner or war, but was on trial
as a war criminal, This ruling of the court was in accordance with U.S. v,
Yamashlta 327 U.5. 1 and also S.C.A.P. Rules 000.5 (5 Dec 1945) 2 b (2). 1t is
apparent that no statute of limitations exists with respect to the offenses here
charged. .

The accused also entered a plea in abatement based on Article 60, Ceneva
Frisoners of War Convention, which was properly overruled as applying enly to
prisoners of war and not to war criminals,the category in which the accused
belonged. (Yamashita Case

A motion by accused for a bill of particulars was also properly overruled
since the purpose of such had already been accomplished by onjections to the
charges and specifications, the methods provided by llaval Courts and Boards.

Throughout the trial the accused nade mmerous opjections to the introduc-
tion ol documentary evidence oi otner trials bearing on the lncidents allaeged
in the specifications in the instant case. In view of the provisions theregn
contained in S.C.A.F. rules these objections were properly cverruled,

It is clear from the evidence that the accused lnew or ir he did not lmow
or these incidents,certalniy should have known of them in his position as Com-
pander in Chief o1 the Fourth Flest IJN. Certainiy there was evidence in respect
to the hospital incidenmts from which the court could well draw the interence
that he did in fact have actual knowledge of these atrocities. It was urged
that the accused was never personally present at any of these happenings and as
a result, was blameless. The case oI United States v. Yamashita 327 U.8. 1

‘supra has directly decided this question. There the issue was presented showing

that the accused had no actual knowledge of the offenses ot his subordinates.
The case holds that even though there is no direct knowledge, that in the case
of the crime of "Viclation of the Law and Custom of War" that knowledge of
atroeities can be imputed to a commanding officer where the offenses are re-
current. 'While there are dissenting opinions in this case by Mr. Justice
Rutledge and Mr. Justice Murphy, the rule of the Yamashita case is the law and
is controlling here. 3

RECOLIENDATION:

It is recommended that the case be passed as legal without comment.

& AWkl A

E. H. NICHOLS

usgj.: v
1 have read subject case and concur with f g As
LCIR., USN

the above.
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4 Hara CHUICI Formerly Vice Adm., I il O 5 5

BiAL WELE (Flasa)
PERESLET @FFENBE(B)

BATL oF THIAL
A Al 27 Ot 1SLA

I VICLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR
l Spec Falled to control cperations of members of his comcand by permitting them to
torture, abuse, inhumanely treat and kill prisoners of war then held captive
by forces of Japan viz British Hationals, a Chinese civilian, and residents
oif the Caroline, lLarshall, Nauru, and Ocean Islands as follows:

(&) Kill three American F.0.ii.'s oy shooting and stabbing on 10 Mar Ll,
llarshalls
(o) 20 June 1944, Dublon Is., kill one American P.0.W. by stabobing.
(e) 20 Junme 194);, kill one Amercian prisoner by beheading.
(d) Torture, abuse and inhumanely treat by surgery one American prisoner of
war on 20 June 194k, Dublen Is., Truk Atoll.
(e) 20 July 194k, Dublon Is., Truk Atell, kill two American prisoners of war
by vayoneting, spearing and beheading.
% (£) Torture, abuse, and inhumanely treat six civilians, residents of Hauru,
by beating them.
(g) Torture, avuse and inhumanely treat one civilian by beating him. Three
day period. MNauru Is., Sept. 19Ll;. (OVER )
L
G to all
fiwid Spec 2 and (b) (c¢) (d) (e)-proved; (a) (f) (r) (h)-Not proved)
G (goec 1 and (b) ¢ - . :
SEaTERCE
Conf. for & vears, ‘ = :
€. 4, ACT|ON e vy .
PF%S approved, but conf. wed. to 3 years, & months. 2 Lar 1949

Suramo Prison, Tokyo, Japan

FROM: THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GEMERAL

TO:

AMD THE ACTION OF THE CONVEWING AUTHORITY THEREOM,

NAYY DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF Tol JUDBE ADVOCATE SENERAL

22 JUN 1948

THE CHIEF OF NAVAL ZERSOXBC. Operations
O CHMUMCE KT P, T AU TN C [ BB

THE PROCEEDINGS, FINDINGS, AND SENTENCE IN #ﬂﬁ i
H

, ARE LEGAL.

REFERRED FOR

JUDGE -ADVOCATE GENERAL OF THE WAVY
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CHG I CONTINUED

(h) 3 Dec 154k, kill one Chinese at Nauru oy beating him.

(1) € Apr 1945, Jaluit Atoll Larshall Islands, pund s h as ah&{h natives without
giving them a trial. ~~ X

(J) 13 Apr 194k, Jaluit-Atoll, punish as spy, 4 native without trial.

(k) 10 Aug 1945, Jaluit Atoll, runish as sples without previous trial one native
by assaulting with a deadly weapon.

(1) 20 Aug 19L5, dsdunitciaitoomeisioamopdtenocthmcgncmos ket ekt
ooasxxttinpeocktk Ocean Is, kill 200 British Nationals. :

Spec 2 Falled to protect American Prisoners of War then held captive by the arms
forces of Japan under his command and subject to his control and super-
vision, and residents of [aura and Ocean Island, 5ald Tsland occupied
by the armed forces of Japan under his command, and subjeet to his con-
trol and supervision by permitting the following:

(a) 10 Mar 19LL, lkarshall Tsiands, kill three American P.O.W.'s by shooting and
stabbing. ey

(b) 20 June 1%9Ll, Dublon'Is., Truk Atoll, kill one American F.0.ii. by stabbing.

{c) 20 June 19LL, Dublon Is., kill one American P.0.W. by beheading.

(d) 20 June 19LL, Tublon Is., torture, abuse and inhumanely treat by surgery one
American P.G.i.

(e) 20 June 1944, .Dublon Is., Iruk Atell, kill two American prisoners of war by
bayoneting, spearing and beheading.

(1) Septemoer 1%94li, Wauru Is., torture, abuse and inhumanely treat 2 civilian

t Mauru Island.
(g) 3 Dec 1%Lk, kill a Chinese civilian.
(h) d@ Ang 19LL, QOcean Island, kill two hundred British Nationals.
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Dublen Is., kill one Americsn P.O.¥. by stabbing.
“-“m'm

-ﬂhmumuﬂd

Atoll, ki1l two American prisswere of war
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\ I VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSIOMS OF WAR
Spec Mailed to comtrol cperstions of members of his command by

them to
Wy forees of Japam vis Baticomals, a Chinese olvilism, and ; .
-rhmm“ﬂh;xﬂ-hurdM| 1
(&) E1) thres Amaricsn P.O.'s by shooting and stabbing on 10 Mer Li,

(») 20 Jame 194k, Dublen Is., kill one Amerissn P.ON. by stabbing.
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NAVENSR-PAON (REV, T=aT) GEMERAL COUHT MAHTIAL CASE

TRk WELE (Flecel

Formerly Vies Adun., 1, Nil. Geme Gase. |6 I IO
unar:iu& 1 2 Usrimms ﬂu“

I VIOLATION OF THE LAY AND CUBIONMS OF WAR
fpes TFalled to eomtrol cperstions of membars of his command Wy

torture, abuse, treat and kil prissners of war then .z
Chinese and
SER Lk T e | i

(a) B thoes Amoricsn P.O.%.'s by shooting and stabling on 10 Mar hly
Marghalls

)
(») 20 June 194k, Dublem Is., kill one Amsrigam P.ON. by stabbing.
r;nmmmmm;u-wm

' Tﬂm#ﬂ‘

June 15hl, Tublon Is., Truk A

(-Jmmmmm.mmun--_mu-

by beyometing, opearing and beheading.

(£) Terture, slmse, and Lrumenely trest six elvilians, residents of Wmmra,

-4 - ' ene elvilian by besting hin. Thees
FLlA .. m :.'ll = . (n}
i w :

6 (apoe 1 and | o 1) (£) (s) (WYL sroved;

g, for 6 yemrs..
PRS spyroved, but eext, wed. to ) years, & momthe. 2 N 1909

W = . ]
-m HAYY DEPARTMENT

GFFICE OF THE JODAE ADVOCATI SEN[RAL '. JUMN “

FROM; THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GEWERAL
TO: THE CHIEF OF NAVAL PERSONNEL

THE COMMANDANT. MARJORERESOE Qpevedicns
- :

THE PROCEEDIMGS, . F|MDINGS, AND SENTENCE IN THE FOREGOING
AND THE ACTIOM QF THE CONYENIMG AUTHORITY THEREOM,

REFERRED FOR COMMENT AS TO THE DISCIPLINARY FEATURES.

 RREOCEOCRONCURIIINLEEE inlarestion.
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and beheading.
(r)wlsmmn., torture, abuse and irhmmanely treat a civilian
wJMI&uﬂ;mum.
20 Mng Oosan Island, ki1l two hundred British Natiomals.

-

20 Jume 195k, Dublon Is., Truk Atell, kill one American P.O.W. by stabbing.

20 fane 194, Dublon Is., kill one American P.ON. by beheading.
20 June 194}, Dublen Is., torture, abuse and irhumansly treat by surgery ens

Msriesn P.ON.

(e) 20 Jane 19k, Dublen Is., Truk Atoll, Xill two imerican prigoners of war by

stabbing
at Nemru Inland.
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02~JDl~1 sk UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COMMANDER MARIANAS | B MAR 1949
MEMORANDUM TO: Commander in Chief Pacific and United States Pacific Fleet.
Commander Naval Forces, Marianas. , ‘
‘ Sub ject: Review of the Record of Trial by a Military Commission

of former Vice Admiral HARA, Chuichi, IJN.

Reference: (a) CinCPac/POA Rest. Desp. 170150 Dec. 1945.
(b) CinCPac and U.S. PacFlt Staff Instructions 1948,
paragraph 2 I 3 (f).

Enclosures: (A) Record of subject case (original and three copies; one

copy for CinCPacFlt; one copy for SecNav for delivery to
United Hations War Crimes Commission; and one copy for
Commander Naval Forces, Marisnas.

(B) Proposed action to be taken by Comuander Naval Forces,
Marianas on subject case.

(C) Proposed action to be taken by Commander in Chief, U.S.
Pacific Fleet, on subject case.

P L Er—

e M e i

1. In accordance with referenggs (a), (b) and verbal instructions
of Commander Naval Forces, Marianas, this brief, which contains my comments and
recommendations, is submitted. :

2. TRIAL:
a. Offense.
CHARGE - VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WAR
Specification 1

In that HARA, Chuichi, then a vice admiral, IJN, Commander in Chief of the
Fourth Fleet, Imperial Japunese Navy, and while so serving as the Commander in
Chief of the said Fourth Fleet, did, at the Caroline Islands, the Marshall Islands,
Neuru Island, Ocean Island, and other places within the area of his command, during
the period from February 23, 1944 to September 2, 1945, at a time when a state of
war existed between the United States of America, its allies and dependencies, and
the Imperial Japanese Empire, unluwfully disregard and fail to discharge his duty
as the Commander in Chief of the said Fourth Fleet, to control, as it was his duty
to do, the operations of members of his command and persons subject to his control
and supervision, permitting them to torture, abuse, inhumanely treat and dll
American prisoners of war held captive by the armed forces of Japan, British
nationals, & Chinese civilian, and residents of the Caroline Islands, the Marshall
Islands, Nauru Island and Ocean Island, in violation of the law and customs of war,
as follows:

-
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(a) The unlawful killing of three (3) unarmed American prisoners of
war, names to the relator unlmown, by shooting and stabbing, on or about
March 10, 1944, on the island of Aineman, Jaluit Atoll, ilarshall Islands, by
MASUDA, !lisuki, rear admiral, IJN, YOSHIMURA, Tsugio, lieutenant junior grade,
IJN, KAWACHI, Mamoru, ensign, IJN, TASAKI, Tadashi, ensign, IJN, TANAKA,
Toshimoto, warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the military installation of
the Imperial Japanese Navy at Jaluit Atoll, .larshall Islands.

(b) The unlawful killing of cne (1) American prisoner of war, name to
the relator unknown, by stabbing, on or about June 20, 1944, at Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a captain, IJN, and
commandant of the Forty-first Naval Guards, UENO, Chisato, then a surgeon
lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting head medical officer of the Forty-first
Naval Guards, NAKASE, Shohichi, then a lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting
executive officer of the Forty-first MNaval Guards, HAGASHIMA, Mitsuo, then a
chief petty officer, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval Guards, TANAKA,
Sueta, then a leading seaman, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval Guards,
all attached to the military installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy,
‘Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, and others to the relator unknown.

(e) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of war, name to
the relator unknown, by beheading, on or about June 20, 1944, at Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a captain, IJN, and
commandant of the Forty-first Naval Guards, UENO, Chisato, then a surgeon
lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting head medical officer of the Forty-first
Naval Guards, NAKASE, Shohichi, then a lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting
executive officer of the Forty-first Naval Cuards, ERIGUCHI, Takeshi, then a
dentist ensign, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval Guards, KOBAYASHT,
Kazumi, then a corpsman warrant officer, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval
Guards, and others to the relator unknown, all attached to the military in-
stallations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline
Islands.

(d) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of one (1)
American prisoner of war, name to the relator unknown, by conducting, before
a group of Japanese nationals, surgical explorations in and upon the live
body of said American prisoner of war, consisting of subcutaneous cuts on
the breast, abdomen, scrotum, right thigh, and right foot of the said American
prisoner of war, on or about June 20, 1944, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
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Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a captain, IJN, and commandant of
the Forty-first Naval Cuards, UENO, Chisato, then a surgeon lieutenant
commander, IJN, and acting head medical officer of the Forty-first Naval
Guards, and others to the relator unknown, all attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Caroline Islands.

(e) The unlawful killing of two (2) American prisoners of war, names
to the relator unlmown, by bayoneting, spearing, and beheading, on or about
July 20, 1944, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by IWANAMI,
Hiroshi, then a surgeon captain, IJN, Commanding Officer of the Fourth Naval
Hospital and Chief Surgeon of the Fourth Fleet, attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atell, Caro-
line Islands, KAMIKAWA, Hidehiro, then a surgeon lieutenant, IJN, OISHI,
Tetsuo, then a surgeon lieutenant, IJN, ASAMURA, Shunpei, them an ensign, IJN,
YOSHIZAWA, Kensaburo, then a corpsman chief petty officer, IJN, HOMMA, Hachiro,
then a corpsman chief petty officer, IJN, WATANABE, Mitsuo, then a paymaster
chief petty officer, IJN, TANABE, Mamoru, then a corpsman chief petty officer,
IJN, MUKAI, Yoshihisa, then a corpsman chief petty officer, IJN, KAWASHIMA,
Tatsusaburo, then a corpsman petty officer first class, IJN, SANADA, Tsuneo,
then a paymaster petty officer first class, IJN, TANAKA, Tolunosuke, then a
corpsman petty officer first class, IJN, TAKAISHI, Suswm, then a corpsman
petty officer first class, IJN, AKABORI, Toichiro, then a corpaman petty
officer second class, IJN, KUWNABARA, Hiroyuki, then a corpsman petty officer
second class, IJN, NAMATAME, Kaguo, then a corpsman petty officer second class,
IJN, TSUTSUI, Kisaburo, then a corpsman petty officer second class, IJN,
MITSUHASHI, Kichigoro, then a corpsman petty officer second class, IJN, all
attached to and serving at the Fourth Naval Hospital, attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Caroline Islands, and others to the relator unknown.

(£) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of six (6)
civilians, residents of Nauru Island, namely, Ruben FOLIAPE, Marie FOLIAPE,
Rudolph HARRIS, Albert HARRIS, Father Pierre CLIVAZ, and Father Alois KAYSFR,
by cruelly beating them, on or about August 28, 1944, at Truk Atoll, Caroline
Islands, by SHOJI, Takashi, also known as SYOJI, Takashi, civilian employee
of the Imperial Japanese Navy, ISHIWARA, first name unknown, a naval civil
guard, TAKENOUCHI, first name unknown, a naval civil guard, SHOJI, Hideo, also
known as SYOJI, Hideo, a naval civil guard, ANEILAIL, Soji, a naval ecivil guard,
all attached to the Fourth Naval Construction Department, SAKAMOTO, Takaharu,
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‘ sergeant of the Japanese Military Police Corps, and others, names to the

relator unknown, all attached to the Imperial Japanese armed forces at Truk
Atoll, Caroline Islands.

(g) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of RUKA, a
civilian, resident of Nauru Island, by beating him upon the head and body
with sticks and closed fists, and by tying him to a tree for approximately
two nights and three days, during the period of about three days during the
month of September 1944, at Nauru Island by OGAMA, Haruzo, then a lieutenant
junior grade, IJN, SAKDDA, Hiroe, also known as SEEOTA, Hiroe, then a lieu- }
tenant junior grade, IJN, NAKAJIMA, Hiroshi, then a warrant officer, IJN, 1
TAIRA, Tokuji, also lmown as TAIRI, Tokuji, then a warrant officer, ILJN, i
TSUKADA, Eizo, then a warrant officer, IJN, TAKAHASHI, Shigenobu, then a
warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison Unit.

e e T

S:h The unlawful killing of NG LEE, a Chinese ciyilian, resident of
Nauru , by beating with sticks, on or about December 3, 1944, at Nauru

Island by HATAKEYAMA, Yasunori, alsc known as HATAKEYAMA, Yosutaki, paymaster
warrant officer, IJN, TORIUMI, Tomeo, also known as TORINUMI, Tomeo,
engineering petty officer, IJN, TOMINAGA, Gorozo, also known as TOMINAGA,
Gorozi, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, SANO, Takeo, chief petty officer,
IJN, ITO, Hiroshi, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, SASAKI, Azuma, also
SASAKT, Hazuma, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, and CHIBA, Tsuneo, pay-
master chief petty officer, IJN, all attached to the Sixty-seventh Naval |
Garrison Unit.

e el P

(1) The unlawful punishment as spies, without previous trial, of seven
(7) unarmed native inhabitants of the Marshall Islands, exact names to the
relator unknown, but believed to be RALIEJAP, the wife of RALIEJAP, NIEBET,
ANCHIO, OCHIRA, SIRD, and LACOJIRIK, by assaulting, striicng, wounding, and
killing, with an instrument, a deadly weapon, exact description to the relater
unknown, on or about April 8, 1945, on Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands, by
MASUDA, Nisuki, then a rear admiral, IJN, commanding officer of the Sixty-
second Naval Guards, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands, and INOUE, Fumio, then
& captain, IJA, attached to the Second Battalion, First South Seas Detach-
ment, attached to the military installations of the Imperial Jepanese armed
forces, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands.
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(J) The unlawful punishment as spies, without previous trial, of one
(1) unarmed native inhabitant of the Marshall Islands, exact nams to the
relator unknown, but believed to be RALIME, by assaulting, striking, wounding,
and killing, with an instrument, a deadly weapon, exact description to the
relator unknown, on or about April 13, 1945, on Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands,
by MASUDA, Nisuki, then a rear admiral, IJN, commanding of ficer of the Sixty-
second Naval Guards, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands, and INOUE, Fumio, then a
captain, IJA, attached to the Second Battalion, First South Seas Detachment,
attached to the military installations of the Imperial Japanese armed forces,
Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands.

(k) The unlawful punishment as spies, without previous trial, of two
(2) unarmed native inhabitants of the Marshsll Islands, exact names to the
relator uninown, but believed to be MEJKANE and MELEIN, by assaulting, striking,
wounding, and killing, with an instrument, a deadly weapon, exact description
to the relator unknown, on or about August 10, 1945, on Jaluit Atoll, Marshall
Islands, by MASUDA, Nisuki, rear admiral, IJN, commanding officer of the Sixty-
second Naval Guards, and FURUKI, Hidesuku, then a major, IJA, commanding
officer of the Second Battalion, First South Seas Detachment, of the Imperial
Japanese armed forces, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands.

(1) The unlawful killing of about two hundred (200) British nationals,
namely, UEANTEITI, FALAILIVA, and other persons unknown, all civilian residents
of the Gilbert and Ellice Islands Colony, by shooting, on or about August 20,
1945, at Ocean Island, by SUZUKI, Naoomi, lieutenant commander, IJN, NARA,
Yoshio, lieutenant, IJN, MIYASAKA, Denji, lieutenant, IJN, KIYOHARA, Naoyoshi,
lieutenant junior grade, IJN, ISHII, Sadazo, also known as ISHIE, Satazo, lieu-
tenant Jjunior grade, IJN, IIJIMA, Tadashi, ensign, IJN, SAKATA, Jiro, liseutenant,
IJN, SHINOZAWA, Yoshiharu, ensign, IJN, KONNO, Hiroshi, warrant officer, IJN,
ARAI, Kekuzo, chief petty officer, IJN, SAKUMA, Wataru, lieutenant, IJN, OTOMD,
Torizo, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, SAKAMOTO, Chujiro, lieutenant junior grade,
IJN, YAJDW, Eiichi, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, YAMAGUCHI, Nobuaki, lieu-
tenant, IJN, HIRAKI, Sakae, also lnown as HIRAKI, Sakai, lieutenant junior grade,
IJN, TSUCHIIKE, Masataro, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, HANAWA, Eiji, lisutenant
Junior grade, IJN, YOSHIDA, Itsuo, lisutenant junior grade, IJN, SUGINO,
Tsuchinosuke, ensign, IJN, and YASUDA, Harumi, ensign, IJN, all attached to the
Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison Unit.
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Specification 2

In that HARA, Chuichi, then a vice admiral, IJN, Commander in Chief of the
Fourth Fleet, Imperial Japanese Navy, and while so serving as the Commander in
Chief of the said Fourth Fleet, did, at the Caroline Islands, the Marshall Islands,
Nauru Island, Ocean Island, and other places within the area of his command, during
the period from February 23, 1944 to September 2, 1945, at a time when a state of
war existed between the United States of America, its allies and dependencies, and
the Imperial Japanese Empire, unlawfully disregard and fail to discharge his duty
as the Commander in Chief of the said Fourth Fleet to take such measures as were
within his power and appropriate in the circumstances to protect, as it was his
duty to do, American prisoners of war, held captive by the armed forces of Japan
under his command and subject to his control and supervision, and residents of
Nauru Island and Ocean Island, then residing at said Nauru Island and Ucean Island
occupied by armed forces of Japan under his command and subject to his control and
supervision, in that he permitted the unlawful torture, abuse, inhumane treatment,
and killing of said prisoners of war and said residents of Nauru Island and Ocean
Island, by members of the armed forces of Japan, in violation of the law and
customs of war as follows:

(a) The unlawful killing of three (3) unarmed American prisoners of
war, names to the relator unknown, by shooting and stabbing, on or about
March 10, 1944, on the island of Aineman, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands,
by MASUDA, Nisuki, rear admiral, IJN, YOSHIMURA, Tsugio, lieutenant junior
grade, IJN, KAWACHI, Mamoru, ensign, IJN, TASAKI, Tadashi, ensign, IJN, TANAKA,
Toshimoto, warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the military installation of
the Imperial Japanese Navy at Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands.

(b) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of war, name to
the relator unlmown, by stabbing, on or about June 20, 1944, at Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a captain, IJN, and
commandant of the Forty-first Naval Guards, UENO, Chisato, then a surgeon
lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting head medical officer of the Forty-first
Naval Guards, NAKASE, Shohichi, then a lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting
executive officer of the Forty-first Naval Guards, NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo, then a
chief petty officer, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval Guards, TANAKA,
Sueta, then a leading seaman, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval Cuards,
all attached to the military installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy,
Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, and others to the relator
unknown,
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(e) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of war, name to
the relator unknown, by beheading, on or about June 20, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a captain, IJN,
and commandant of the Forty-first Naval Guards, UENO, Chisato, then a surgeon
lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting head medical officer of the Forty-first
Naval Guards, NAKASE, Shohichi, then a lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting
executive officer of the Forty-first Naval Guards, ERIGUCHI, Takeshi, then a
dentist ensign, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval Guards, KOBAYASHI,
| Kagumi, then a corpsman warrant officer, IJN, attached to the Forty-first
Naval Guards, and others to the relator unimown, all attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Caroline Islands.

(d) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumsne treatment of one (1)
American prisoner of war, name to the relator unknown, by conducting, before
a group of Japanese nationals, surgical explorations in and upon the live
body of said American prisoner of war, consisting of subcutaneous cuts on the
breast, abdomen, scrotum, right thigh, and right foot of the said American
prisoner of war, on or about June 20, 1944, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Carcline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a captain, IJN, and commandant of
the Forty-first Naval Guards, UEND, Chisato, then a surgeon lieutenant com-
mander, IJN, and acting head medical officer of the Forty-first Naval Guards,
and others to the relator unknown, all attached to the military installations
of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands.

[ i e sy e e s Pl

(e) The unlawful killing of two (2) American prisoners of war, names :
to the relator unknown, by bayoneting, spearing, and beheading, on or about
July 20, 1944, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by IWANAMI, . |
Hiroshi, then a surgeon captain, IJN, Commanding Officer of the Fourth Naval
Hospital and Chief Surgeon of the Fourth Fleet, attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Caroline Islands, KAMIKAWA, Hidehiro, them a surgeon lieutenant, IJN, OISHI,
Tetsuo, then a surgeon lieutenant, IJN, ASAMUHA, Shunpei, then an ensign,
IJN, YOSHIZAWA, Kensaburo, then a corpsman chief petty officer, IJN, HOMMA,
Hachiro, then a corpsman chief petty officer, IJN, WATAMABE, Mitsuo, then a
paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, TANAEE, Mamoru, then a corpsman chief
petty officer, IJN, MUKAY, Yoshihisa, then a corpsman chief petty officer,
IJN, KAMASHIMA, Tatsusaburo, then a corpsman petty officer first class, IJN,
SAWADA, Tsuneo, then a paymaster petty officer first class, IJN, TANAEKA,

7=




UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COMMANDER MARIANAS B2 mar 1049
Subject: Review of the hecord of Trial by a Military Commission

of former Vice Admiral HARA, Chuichi, IJN.

--__-'----------'--—-_--————--I-----H-----—-.—

Tokunosuke, then a corpsman petty officer first class, IJN, TAKAISHI, Susum,
then a corpsman petty officer first class, IJN, AKABORI, Toichiro, then a
corpaman petiy officer second class, IJN, KUWABARA, Hiroyuki, then a corpsman
petty officer second class, IJN, NAMATAME, Kazuo, then a corpsman petty officer
second class, IJN, TSUTSUI, Kisaburo, then a corpsman petty officer second
class, IJN, MITSUHASHI, Kichigoro, then a corpsman petty officer second class,
IJN, all attached to and serving at the Fourth Naval Hospital, attached to

the military installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, at Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, and others to the relator uninown.

(f) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of RUKA, a
civilian, resident of Nauru Island, by beating him upon the head and body
with sticks and closed fists, and by tying him to a tree for approximately
two nights and three days, during the period of about three days during the
month of September 1944, at Nauru Island by OGAWA, Haruzo, then a lieutenant
Junior grade, IJN, SAKODA, Hiroce, alsc known as SEXOTA, Hiroe, then a
lieutenant junior grade, IJN, NAKAJIMA, Hiroshi, then a warrant officer, IJN,
TATRA, Tokuji, also known as TAIRI, Tokuji, then a warrant officer, IJN,
TSUKADA, Eizo, then a warrant officer, IJN, TAKAHASHI, Shigenobu, then a
warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison Unit.

(g) The unlawful killing of NG LEE, a Chinese civilian, resident of
Nauru Island, by beating with sticks, on or about December 3, 1944, at Nauru
Island, by HATAKEYAMA, Yasunori, also known as HATAKEYAMA, Yosutald, pay-
master warrant officer, IJN, TORIUMI, Tomeo, also known as TORIWUMI, Tomeo,
engineering petty officer, IJN, TOMLWAGA, Gorozo, also known as TOMINAGA,
Gorozi, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, SANO, Takeo, chief petty officer,
IJN, IT0, Hiroshi, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, SABAKI, Azuma, also
lnown as SASAKT, Hazuma, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, and CHIHa,
Tsuneo, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, all attached to the Sixty-seventh

Naval Garrison Unit.

(h) The unlawful killing of about two hundred (200) British nationals,
namely, UEANTEITI, FALATLIVA, and other persons unknown, all civilian resi-
dents of the Gilbert and Ellice Ialandes Colony, by shooting, on or about
August 20, 1945, at Ocean Island, by SUZUKI, Nacomi, lieutenant commander,

IJN, MARA, Yoshio, lieutenant, IJN, MIYASAKA, Denji, lieutenant, IJN, KTYOHARA,
Naoyoshi, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, ISHII, Sadaso, also known as ISHIE,
Satazo, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, IIJIMA, Tadashi, ensign, IJN, SAKATA,
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Jire, lleutenant, IJN, SHINOZAMA, Yoshiharu, ensign, IJN, KONNO, Hiroshi,
warrant officer, IJN, ARAL, Kaluzo, chief petty officer, IJN, SAKUMA, Wataru,
lieutenant, IJN, OTOMD, Torizo, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, SAKAMOTO,
Chujiro, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, YAJIMA, Elichi, lieutenant junior
grade, IJN, YAMAGUCHI, Nobuaki, lieutenant, IJN, HIRAKI, Sakae, also known

as HIBAKI, Sakai, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, TSUCHIIKE, Masataro, lieu-
tenant junior grade, IJN, HANAWA, Eiji, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, YOSHIDA,
Itsuo, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, SUGINO, Tsuchinosuke, ensign, IJN, and
YASUDA, Harumi, ensign, IJN, all attached to the Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison
Unit.

b. Pleas: ".‘
To the Charge - Not guilty (Reps 13) %
To Specification 1 - Not guilty (Repe ]3; 5
To Specification 2 - Not guilty (R.p. 13 !
¢+ Pindings: 5
On the Charge - Guilty (R.p. 553)
On Specification 1 - Proved in part® (R.p. 550=553) f
Proved except the words "Nauru Island, Ocean Island,"
in line four,

the words "British nat.iannlu , & Chinese civilian,™in

lines twelve and thirteen, |
the words "the Caroline Islands,®™ in line thirt-om,

the words "'Hau:-u Island and Ocean Island,®™ in line .
fourtean,

the words "(a) The unlawful killing of three (3) unarmed
American prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown,

by shooting and stabbing, on or about March 10, 1944, on

the island of Aineman, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands, by
MASUDA, lNisuki, rear admiral, IJN, YOSHIMURA, Tsugio,

lieutenant junior grade, IJN, KANACHI, Meamoru, ensign,

IJN, TASAKI, Tadashi, ensign, IJN, TANAKA, Toshimoto,

warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the military

installation of the Imperial Hapanese Navy at Jaluit

Atoll, Marshall Islands.®
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the words "(f) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane !
treatment of six (6) civilians, residents of Nauru Island,
namely, Rubsn FOLIAPE, Marie FOLIAPE, Rudolph HARRIS, Albert
HARRIS, Father Pierre CLIVAZ, and Father Alois KAYSER, by
eruelly beating them, on or about August 28, 1944, at Truk
Atoll, Caroline Islands, by SHOJI, Takashi, also known as
SYOJI, Takashi, civilian employee of the Imperial Japanese
Navy, ISHIWARA, first name unknown, a naval civil guard,
TAKENOUCHI, first name unknown, a naval civil guard, SHOJI,
Hideo, also known as SYOJI, Hideo, a naval civil guard,
ANETAI, Soji, a naval c¢ivil guard, all attached to the
Fourth Naval Construction, Department, SAKAMOTO, Takaharu,
sergeant of the Japanese Military Police Corps, and others,
names to the relator unknown, all attached to the Imperial
Japanese armed forces at Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands."

the words "(g) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane

treatment of FUKA, a civilian, resident of Nauru Island,

by beating him upon the head and body with sticks and

closed fists, and by tying him to a tree for apprpximately

two nights and three days, during theperiod of about three

days during the month of September 194, at Nauru Island by .
OGAWA, Haruzo, then a lieutenant junior grade, IJN, SAKODA, |
Hiroe, also known as SEKOTA, Hiroe, then a lieutenant .
Junier grade, IJN, NAKAJDM, Hiroshi, then a warrant officer,

IJN, TAIRA, Tokuji, also known as TAIRI, Tokuji, then a
warrant ofiicer, IJN, TSUKADA, BEizo, then a warrant officer,

IJN, TAKAHASHI, Shigenobu, then a warrant officer, IJN, - |
all attached to the Sixty-seventh Naval Carrison Unit."

the words "(h) The unlawful killing of NG LEE, a Chinese

civilian, resident of Nauru Island, by beating with sticks,

on or about December 3, 1944, at Nauru Island, by HATAKEYAMA,
Yasunori, also known as HATAKEYAMA, Yosutaki, paymaster _
warrant officer, IJN, TORIUMI, Tomeo, also known as TORTWUMI,
Tomeo, engineering petty officer, IJN, TOMINAGA, Gorozo, also -
known as TOMINAGA, Gorozi, paymaster chief petty officer, LJN,
SAND, Tikeo, chiel petty officer, I1JN, ITO, Hiroshi, paymaster
chief petty officer, IJN, SASAKI, Azuma, also known as SASAKI,
Hazuma, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, and CHIBA, Tsuneo,
paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, all attached to the Sixty-
seventh Naval Garrison Unit,."

-10-
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l the words "(1) The unlawful killing of about two hundred

(200) British nationals, namely, UEBANTEITI, FALAILIVA,
and other persons unknown, all civilian residents of the
Gilbert and Ellice Islands Colony, by shooting, on or
about August 20, 1945, at Ocean Island, by SUZUKI, Naoomi,
lieutenant commander, IJN, NARA, Yoshio, lieutenant, IJN,
MIYASAKA, Denjl, lieutenant, IJN, KOYOHARA, Naoyoshi,
lieutenant junior grade, IJN, ISHII, Sadazo, also known
as ISHIE, Satazo, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, ITJIMA,

- Tadashi, ensign, IJN, SAKATA, Jiro, lieutenant, ILJN,
SHINOZAWA, Yoshiharu, ensign, IJN, KONNO, Hiroshi, warrant
officer, IJN, ARAI, Kakuzo, chief petty officer, IJN,
SAKUMA, Wataru, lieutenant, IJN, OTOMO, Toriszo, lieutenant
junior grade, IJN, SAKAMOTO, Chujire, lieutenant junior
grade, IJN, YAJIMA, Eiichi, lieutenant junior grade, IJN,
YAMAGUCHI, Nobuaki, lieutenant, IJN, HIRAKI, Sakae, al
known as HIRAKI, Sakai, lieutenant junior grade, IJN,°
TSUCHIIKE, Masataro, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, HANAWA,
Eiji, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, YOSHIDA, Itsuo,
lieutenant junior grade, IJN, SUGINO, Tsuchinosuke, ensign,

. IJN, and YASUDA, Harumi, ensign, IJN, all attached to the
Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison Unit." which words are not
proved. -

et Aol il . i i TSP TN 8 e gl

On Specification 2 - Proved in part#® (R.p. 552,553)
Proved except the words "the Marshall Islands, Nauru
Island, Ocean Island,” in line four,

the words "and residents of Nauru Island and Ocean Island,
then residing at said Nauru Island and Ocean Island
occupied by armed forces of Japan under his command and
subject to his control and supervision," in lines twelve,
thirteen, fourteen, and fifteen. .

the words "and said residents of Nauru Island and Ocean
Island,™ in lines sixteen and seventeen,
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The words "(a) The unlawful killing of three (3) unarmed
American prisoners of war, names to the relator unknown,
by shooting and stabbing, on or about March 10, 1944, on
the island of Aineman, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands, by
MASUDA, Nisuki, rear admiral, IJN, YOSHIMURA, Tsugio,
lieutenant junior grade, IJN, KAWACHI, Mamoru, ensign,
IJN, TASAKL, Tadashi, ensign, IJN, TANAKA, Toshimoto,
warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the military instal-

E . lation of the Imperial Japanese Navy at Jaluit Atoll,
Marshall Islands."

the words "(f) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane
treatment of RUKA, a civilian, resident of Nauru Island,
by beating him upon.the head and body with sticks and
closed fists, and by tying him to a tree for approximately
two nights and three days, during the period of sbout
three days during the month of September 1944, at Nauru
Island by OGAWA, Haruzo, then a lieutenant junior grade,
IJN, SAKODA, Hiroe, also lmown as SEKOTA, Hirce, then a
lieutenant junior grade, IJN, NAKAJIMA, Hiroshi, then a
warrant officer, IJN, TAIRA, Tokuji, also known as TAIRI,
Tokuji, then a warrant officer, IJN, TSUKADA, Eizo, then
& warrant officer, IJN, TAKAHASHI, Shigenobu, then a
warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the Sixty-seventh
Naval Garrison Unit.™

the words "(g) The unlawful killing of NG LEE, a Chinese
civilian, resident of Nauru Island, by beating with sticks,
on or about December 3, 1944, at Mauru Island, by HATAKEYAMA,
Yasunord, also known as HATAKEYAMA, Yosutaki, paymaster
warrant officer, IJN, TORIIMI, Tomeo, also known as TORIWUMI,
Tomeo, enginesering petty officer, IJN, TOMINAGA, Gorozo, also
known as TOMINAGA, Corozi, paymaster chief petty officer,
IJN, SANO, Takeo, chief pstty officer, IJN, ITO, Hiroshi,
paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, SASAKT, Azuma, also known
as SASAKT, Hazuma, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, and
CHIEA, Tsuneo, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, all attached
to the Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison Unit.®
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l the words "(h) The unlawful killing of about two hundred

(200) British nationals, namely, UEANTELTL, FALALLIVA,
and other persons unknown, all civilian residents of the
Gilbert and Ellice Islands Colony, by shooting, on or
about August 20, 1945, at Ocean Island, by SUZUKI, Naocomi,
lieutenant commander, IJN, NARA, Yoshio, lieutenant, IJN,
MIYASAKA, Denji, lieutenant, IJN, KIVOHARA, Naoyoshi,
lieutenant junior grade, IJN, ISHII, Sadazo, also lmown as
ISHIE, Satazo, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, IIJIMA, Tadashi,
ensign, IJN, SAKATA, Jiro, lieutenant, IJN, SHINOZAWA,
Yoshiharu, ensign, IJN, KONNO, Hiroshi, warrant officer,
IJN, ARAIL, Kaluzo, chief petty officer, IJN, SAKUMA, Wataru,
lieutenant, IJN, OTQMD, Torize, lieutenant junior grads,
IJN, SAKAMDTO, Chujiro, lieutenant junior grade, IJN,
YAJIMA, Eiichi, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, YAMAGUCHI,
Nobuald, lieutenant, IJN, HIRAKI, Sakae, also known as
HIRAKI, Sskai, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, TSUCHIIKE,
Masataro, lieutenant junior grade, IJN, HANAWA, Eiji,
lisutenant junior grade, IJN, YOSHIDA, Itsuo, lieutenant
junior grade, IJN, SUGINO, Tsuchinosuke, ensign, IJN, and
YASUDA, Harumi, ensign, IJN, all attached to the Sixty-
seventh Naval Garrison Unit./® which words are not proved.

# See discussion in paragraph 6 c. below.

d. Sentence.
Six (6) years confinement (R.p. 555).

e. Maocimum Sentence.
uﬂat’hn

f.+ Convening Authority.

Iiear Admiral C. A. POWNALL,
United States lavy,
The Commander Naval Forces Marianas.
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g+ Place of Trial.

The auditorium, Headguarters, Commander Naval Forces
Marianas, Guam, Marianas Islands (R.p. 1).

h. Date of Trial.

27 October 1948 to 11 January 1949.
Arraignment: 29 October 1948.(R.p. 13).
Sentence: 11 January 19L9.

3e FO MATTERS :
a. Authority for the commission to act.

The authority was the same as that used in previous trials.
be Lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, Jr., U.S. Naval Reserve,

appointed a member of the military commission by Commander Naval Forces, Marianas
precept dated 25 October 1948, was present during the proceedings of the first day
in the instant trial on 27 October 1948 (R.p. 1). Due to continuous illness Lieu-
tenant Commander Lees was absent from the proceedings from 28 October 1948 to 4
November 1948 inclusive (R.p. 5, 12, 14, 26, 39, 4L; Prefix "BB"), and on 5 November
1948, Lieutenant Commander Lee was relieved as a member of the military commission
(Prefix "COW).

On 29 October 1948 Captain Daniel J. Sweeney, U.5. liavy, was
appointed a member of the military commission (Prefix "U"). Captain Sweeney was
duly sworn and took his seat as a member of the commission on 1 November 1948
(Repe 14). The record of proceedings of the preceding days of trial was read in
the presence of the new member. The only evidence which had been presented during
the proceedings, prior to the seating of Captain Sweeney, consisted of the oral
testimony of the accused who had been examined on his wvoir dire concerning juris=-
diction. The accused was called before the commission, informed that his oath
previously taken was still binding, heard his own testimony read, and Captain
Sweeney not desiring to question him, he pronounced his testimony correct and
resumad his status as accused.
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On 3 and 4 November 1948 Captain Kermit H. Shelly, U.S. Marine
Corps, member, was absent from proceedings due to illness (R.p. 39, Li; Prefix "2v,
"AA"), When he resumed his seat as a member on 5 November 1948, the witness who
testified during the absence of Captain Shelly, was called before the commission,
informed that his cath previously taken was still binding, heard his own testimony
read, and Captain Shelly not desiring to question this witness, he pronounced his
testimony correct (R.p. 66).

Except as noted in the foregoing, all members of the commission
were present throughout the trial.

¢e All members of the commission, judge advocate, reporters,
interpreters and witnesses wers sworn (R.p. 1, 3, 14, 17, 205, 221, 246, 2064, 284,
306, 327, 349, 362, 413, L27, L6L, LGB, LB2).

de The charge and specifications were shown to have been served
on the accused on 8 October 1948 (R.p. 3).

e, The accused was represented by counsel of his own choice (R.p. 1)s

f. The accused challenged two members of the commission, Lieutenant
Commander Bradner W. Lee, Jr., U.S. Naval Heserve, and iisar Admiral Arthur G.
Robinson, U.S. Havy, on the ground that they sat as members of the military com-
missions which tried persons for the offenses set out in Specification 1 (b), (4),
(e), (i), (3), (x), and Specification 2 (b), (c), (d) and (e).

Each of the challenged members replied that while he served on
such commissions, he had formed no opinion as to the guilt or innocence of the
accused and that he could try the present case without prejudice or partiality
(Repe 1, 2, 3)0

The commission properly denied the challenge (R.p. 2, 3;
Sec. 388, N.C. & B., 1937; and JAG Desp. 101635 July '46).

In addition the accused challenged Lisutenant Commander
Bradner W. Lee, Jr., U.S. Naval Reserve, on the ground that half of the
members of the commission were not senior in rank to the accused. The
accused similarly challenged Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U.S. Navy,
on the ground that he was junior in rank to the accused (R.p. 1, 2).
This ground of challenge is without merit. No provision of military or
international law establishes such requiremant in the case of the trial
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l of war criminals before military commissions. An accused war criminal may
properly be tried by a civilian court, as well as by military commission
compossed of members who are junior in rank to the accused. The provisions

of Naval Courts and Boards (Sec. 346) with regard to relative seniority
between the accused and members of the commission, are based on considerations
of intra-service policy. The presence on the commission of a rear admiral

and a captain of the United States Navy as members adequately safeguards any
substantial interests of the accused in being tried by persons qualified to
comprehend the nature of the duties and the problems faced by the accused

in the exercise of his command during prevalling war conditions.

s wha

g+ The accused objected to the charge and specifications (R.p. 4;
Prefix "E", "F") in effect upon the following grounds:

S ¥ T

Objection 1: Specification 2 is duplicative of Specification 1.

Comment & Specifications 1 and 2 of the Charge alleged different
offenses in that they each allege the viclation of a different and distinct
duty placed upon the accused HARA by the law of war. "Different offenses,
however, of the same nature, should be included in separate specifications
under the same charge" (N.C. & B., 1937, Sec. 23; see KOBAYASHI review
dated 9 Nov. 1948, para. 6 €., p« 29).

[l P T A

Objection 2: The charge does not show what law and customs of war were
violated by the accused.

Comment : Similar pleading in cases tried before military commissions ; ‘
in this area has been upheld by reviewing authorities (viz. trial of IWANAMI,

Hiroshi, et al, Charge II, Specifications 2 and 3). The sufficiency of the

pleading of the offense charged is evident from the discussion of the U.S.

Supreme Court of a similar charge in the Yamashita case (327 U.S. 1).

Objection 3: The alleged offenses do not constitute a crime.

Comment ¢ The incidents set out in the specifications allege the
mistreatment and murder of various American prisoners of war and civilians
in occupied territory. The accused is charged with neglect of duty in
having permitted these inecidents to occur. The mistreatment and murder of
unarmed prisoners of war and civilians in occupied territory is a war crime,
being violative of the Geneva Prisoners of War Convention of July 27, 1929
(Art. 2) and Hague Convention IV of 18 October 1907 (Annex, Art. 4, 43, 46).

-16=
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Neglect of duty in violation of the law and customs of war is a war crime
within the jurisdiction of a military commission appointed to try war crimes
(Yamashita v. Styer, 327 U.S5. 1).

Objection L4t The charge and specifications were issued to a non-existent
officer since the precept was drawn after the date of the issuance of the
charge and the specifications,

Commant ¢ The charge and specifications in the instant case were dated
5 October 1948 and the judge advocate was instructed thereby to try this
case before a military commission of which he was the duly appointed judge
advocate. The military commission convened by precept dated 27 July 1948 .
was in existence at that time and duly empowered to hear the charge and |
specifications in the instant case. Ths charge and specifications were there- ;.
fore legally and properly issued by the convening authority. Since the charge
and specifications were legally issued, the convening authority could sub-
sequently order the trial of such pending case before a duly constituted com~
mission convened subsequent to the legal issue of the charge and specifications
(Sec. 542, fn. 13, N.C. & B., 1937). The instant precept dated 25 October
1948 specifically authorigzes and directs the commission to hear cases pending
before the m:;,lit.ary commission convened by precept of 27 July 1948 (Prefix

"AW, para. 3).

a o s OB et S e T

R

hs The commission ruled that the objections to the charge and
specifications were not sustained and found the charge and specifications in due
form and technically correct (R.p. 4).

The action of the commission in overruling the objections to
the charge and specifications was, in my opinion, correct for the reasons stated
in the above comments,

: It is noted that the charge and specifications contain a
manifest clerical error which was not ocorrected during the course of the proceedings,
The last line of subparagraph (d) of Specification 2 contains the words "Dublon
Islands". The inelusion of the letter "s™ is a manifest clerical error since
Dublon Island is properly spelled in the similar subparagraph (d) of Specification
1, and in numerous other instances where it appears in the specifications. This
error is not prejudicial to the accused.

i. The accused was properly arraigned (R.p. 13).




against Nauruan and Marshallese natives, Chinese nationals, and British
nationals as charged in the incidents set forth in Specification 1, sub-
paragraphs (f£), (h), (1), (3), (k), and (1), and Specification 2, subpara- 1
graphs (£f), (Ei and (h). !
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l Le MOTIONS AND PLEAS: 3
2. The accused made a plea to the jurisdiction (R.p. 10, App. 1
nIw, ngm) in effect upon the following grounds: |
3
(1) The jurisdiction of the commission is limited to war crimes and !
the alleged offense is one of neglect of duty to control subordinates and ¢
I therefore not a war crime, 5
|
(2) The commission does not have jurisdiction over offenses committed ‘i

(3) The United States armed forces were not in occupation of the

islands where the offenses were committed at the time these offenses were
committed.

The plea to the jurisdiction was denied (H.p. 11).

The action of the commission in denying the plea was, in
my opinion, proper for the reasons stated in paragraph 6 a. below.

b. The accused made a plea in bar of trial (R.p. 11; App. "L®)
in effect upon the ground that the alleged offenses were committed three and .
four years prior to the drawing of the charge and specifications.

T gl 18 e i i D T e

mment: In war crimes there is no statute of limitations. "The offense
nesd not have been committed after a particular date to render the respon-
sible party or parties subject to arrest, but in general should have been
committed since or immediately prior to the Mukden Incident of 18 December
1931," (Regulations Governing the Trials of Accused VWar Criminals, dated 5
Dec. 1945, issued by SCAP file AG 000.5 (5 Dec. 1945); Nazi Conspiracy and
Aggression, Vol. 1, p. 5; and Potsdam Declaration, parsgraph 10). An indict-
ment for any offense punishable by death may be found at any time without
any regard to any statute of limitations (18 U.S.C.A., Sec. 58la). By the
precept dated 25 October 1948, paragraph 5, the commission was empowered to
impose upon the accused the death penalty.

L)
i

i
'3!
:
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The action of the commission in overruling the plea (R.p. 12)
was, in my opinion, proper.

¢ce The accused made a plea in abatement (R.p. 12; App. "O") on
the ground that no notice was given to the protecting power of the trial of this

accused, as provided for in Articls 60 of the Ceneva Prisoners of War Convention
of July 27, 1929.

Commant: The accused was arrested as a war criminal for offenses com-
mitted prior to the time he became a prisoner of war. The Supreme Court of
the United States considered this identical question in the Yamashita case
(327 U.S. 1) and held ",,.we conclude that Article 60 of the Geneva Convention

essssy Applies only to persons who are subjected to judicial procesdings for
offenses committed while prisoners of war."

The plea in abatement was, in my opinion, properly denied

(R.p. 12).
d. The accused made a motion for a bill of perticulars (E.p. 13;
App. "Q").
Comment & There is no provision in Naval Courts and Boards for such a

motion (N.C. & B., 1937, Sec. 404). The function of the motion for the bill
of particulars, as used in civilian courts, is to obtain amplification of the
information or indictment, where it does not sufficiently inform the accused
of the erime with which he is charged, in order to enable him to properly
prepare his defense. In naval courts, the charges and specifications are the
indictment and the accused by timely objections to the charges and specifi-
cations may accomplish the same end sought in a request for a bill of
particulars. The accused had already objected to the charge and specifications
on the same ground raised in his motion for a bill of particulars (Repe 4;

App. "En, "F®),

The motion was, in my opinion, properly denied (R.p. 13).

e. At the close of the prosecution's case and before the defense
began, the accused made a motion for a directed acquittal on the ground that the
evidence had not proved the charge against the accused, beyond a reascnable doubt
(R.p. 352).
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ggaﬂgﬂi: The prosecution had presented evidence from which the commission
Ernnarly find: That the incidents set forth in the subparagraphs of the
specifications occurred, and were committed by members of the command and )

persons subject to the control and supervision of the accused; that the accused
issued no specific orders or instructions regarding the proper treatment or
orotection of prisoners of war and civilians in occupied territory; that the

accused failed to designate any responsible subordinate member of his staff or
person under his command to supervise and direct prisoner of war matters; that |

the accused failed to take any other appropriate affirmative action for the
protection of prisoners of war and civilians in occupied territory. From the
foregoing the commission could properly find, pesyond a reasonable doubt that
the accused was guilty of disregarding and failing to discharge his duty as
Commander in Chief of the Fourth Fleset to control his subordinates and to
protect prisoners of war and civilians, as charged.
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The action of the commission in denying the motion for a
directed acquittal (R.p. 352) was, in my opinion, proper.

f., The accused pleaded not guilty to the charge and specifications
(Reps 13).

ge The defense objected (il.p. 16; App. "X“, WYu) to the prosecution's
request that the commission take judiecial notice of the following:s (1) The Hague
Convention IV of 18 October 1907 and the Aunex thereto; (2) the Geneva Prisoner of !
War Convention of 27 July 1929, and of the fact that although Japan had not formally |
ratified this convention, it agreed through the Swiss government to apply the -
provisions thereof to prisoners of war under its control....; (3) the Potsdam
Declaration of 26 July 1945, particularly paragraph 10...s; (4) that a state of
war existed between the Imperial Japanese Empire and the United States of America,
its allies and dependencies, during the period December 7, 1941 to September 2,
1945; (5) the instrument of surrender from the Japanese government and the Imperial
General Headquarters signed September 2, 1945..ses

s s Tl e e md -

Comment t The commission announced that it would take judicial notice of

the items ruﬁgaatud by the jugie advocate [R.gt 16). The action of the com- |
mission was my opinion legal, for Section 309, N.C. & B., 1937, provides: -

Courts should take judicial notice of: (a) Facts forming part of the common 1

knowledge of every verson of ordinary understanding and intelligences.ss«j
woll-lnowm, « » » .historical.....facts; (b) Matters which are so easily
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ascertainable in authentic form that the court may readily inform itself by
reference to some authentic, accessible source of information.....; (c) Matters
which the court is bound to know as a part of its own special duty and funec-
tion, such as the United States Constitution, treaties....."

5e ZVIDENCE: Briefly swumarized the competent evidence is to the
following effect.

4« For the prosecution.

HARA, Chuichi, former vice admiral, IJN, assumed command as
Commander in Chief of the Fourth Fleet on February 23, 1944 and served in that
capacity until the surrender on September 2, 1945 (R.p. 262, 263). During the
tour of duty of the accused and at the times of each of the incidents alleged,
the subordinate naval units, whose personnel were involved in the incidents, were

directly subordinate to the Fourth Fleet as follows:

On or about March 10, 1944, April 8, 1945, April 13, 1945,
and Au-ust 10, 1945, the Sixty-second Naval Guard Unit on Jaluit Atoll, Mar-
shall Islands; on or about June 20, 1944, the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit
on Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands; on or about July 20, 194k,
the Fourth Naval Hospital on Uublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands; on
or about August 28, 1944, the Fourth Naval Construction Department, Truk Atell,
Caroline Islands; in September 1944 ond on or about December 23, 1944, the
Sixty-seventh Naval Cuard Unit on Nauru Island; and on or about August 20, 1945,
the detachuent of the Sixty-seventh Naval Guard Unit stationed on Ucean Island
(Repe 248, 24,9, 250, 251, 252, 266, 267, 504, 505).

Four ineidents occurred on Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands as
alleged in subparagraphs (a) in Specifications 1 and 2, and subparagraphs (i), (3)
and (k) in Specification 1:

) Ea] The unlawful killing of three (3) American prisoners
of war, on or aboul y..oh 10, 194k, by MASUDA, lisuki, rear admiral, IJN and
other naval personnel;

(1) The unlawful punishment as spies without previous
trial by killing seven (7) unarmed native inhabitants of the Marshall Islands,
on or about Aoril B, 1945, by MASUDA, Nisuki, rear admiral, IJN and INOUE,
Fumio, then a captein, IJA;
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(j) The unlawful punishment as spies without previous
trial by killing one (1) unarmed native inhabitant of the Marshall Islands,
on or about April 13, 1945, by MASUDA, Nisuki, rear admirel, IJN, and INOUE,
Fumio, then a captain, IJA; and

(k) The unlawful punishment as spies without previous
trial by killing two (2) unarmed native inhabitants of the lMarshall Islands,
on or about August 10, 1945, by MASUDA, Nisuki, rear admiral, IJN, and
FURUKI, Hidesalu, then a major, IJA.

Five inecidents occurred on Truk Atoll where the Fourth Fleet
maintained its headquarters (R.p. 267, 4&3; Exh. 23), as alleged in subparagraphs
(b), (e), (d) and (e) of Specifications 1 and 2, and subparagraph (f) of Specification
1t
(b) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of
war, on or about June 20, 1944, by ASAND, Shimpei, former captain, IJN and
other naval personnel; :

(¢) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of
war, on or about June 20, 1944, by ASANO, Shimpei and other naval personnel;

(d) The unlawful torture...of one (1) American prisoner of
war, on or about June 20, 1944, by ASANO, Shimpei and other naval personnel;

(e) The unlawful killing of two (2) American prisoners of
war, on or about July 20, 1944, by IWANAMI, Hiroshi, former surgecn captain,
IJN and other naval personnel;

(f) The unlawful torture...of six (6) civilians, residents
of Nauru Island, by civilian employees and guards of the Imperial Jzpanese
Navy, and by a sergeant of the Japanese Military Police Corps.

I'wo incidents occurred on Nauru Island, and one incident .
occurred on Ocean Island as alleged in subparagraphs (g), (h), and (1) of Specifi-
cation 1, and subparagrapns (f), (g) and (h) of Specification 2:

-
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(g) The unlawful torture...of ocne (1) civilian, resident
of Ijlau.ru Island, during September 1944 by OGAWA, Haruzi, former lieutenant
Junior grade, IJN, and other naval personnel;

(h) The unlawful killing of one (1) Chinese civilian,
resident of Nauru Island, on or about December 3, 154, by HATAKEYAMA ,
Yasunori, a paymaster warrant officer » and other naval personnel;

(1) The unlawful killing of two hundred (200) British
nationals, on or about August 20, 1945, by SUZUKI, Nacomi, lieutenant
commander, IJN, and other naval personnel.

———

The prosecution established the occurrence of all of the __
incidents alleged and the participation of the persons directly involved, thy T

KMWWm the records of the trial of persons
directly inwvolved in these incidents.

Certified excerpts of the pertinent portions of the
action of the commission, the convening authority, the reviewing authority,
and the Secretary of the Navy were introduced from the record of the war
c¢rimes trials held before United States Military Commission in the following
cases: MASUDA, Nisuki, et al (Exh. 5); ASANO, Shimpei, et al (Zxh. 7);
IWANAMY, Hiroshi, et al (Exh. 8); INOUE, Fumio (Exh. 95; and FURUKI, Hidesaku
(Exh. 11). Additional exhibits from the record of the MASUDA trial (Exh. 6),
the INOUE trial (Exh. 10), and the FURUKI trial (ixh., 12), and certain testi-
mony from the record of the INOUE and FURUKI trials (testimony of Cdr. He L.
Ogden, USN, 6th, 7th and 6th day of proceedings) were introduced in order to
more fully establish the nature of the incidents which occurred on Jaluit,
and the participation of Hear Admiral LASUDA therein. The entire records of
the Australian military commission proceedings in the war crimes trials of
SAKAMDTO, et al (Exh. 13); SAKODA, et al (ixh. 14); HATAKEYAMA, et al (Exh.
15); SUZUKI, et al; MIYASAKA, ot al; SAKATA, et al; SAKUMA, et al; and
YAMAGUCHI, ot al (ixh. 16, 17, 18, 19, and 20 respectively) were introduced
to establish the incidents which occurred on Nauru Island and Ocean Island
(Specification 1, subparagraphs (g), (h) and (1)), and the beating of
Nauruan residents at Truk, alleged in Specification 1, subparagraph (f).
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l In addition to establishing that the incidents alleged occurred,
and that members of the command, and other persons subject to the control and
supervision of the accused directly participated in the incidents, the prosecution
produced additional evidence to prove that the gccused neglected his duty to control
his subordinates and to protect prisoners of war and civilians in occupied territory.
The more significant of this evidence consisted of the following:

[ R—

The accused, Vice Admiral HARA, was an experiesnced
commanding officer familiar with international law, and fully cognizant of
] his responsibility to control his subordinates (R.p. 514). Prior to the
tour of duty of the accused, the Fourth Fleet had not issusd any standing
orders or instructions concerning the treatment of prisoners of war {R.p.;209. -
210, 227, 253, 268). During his tour of duty as Commander in Chief of the
Fourth Fleet, HARA did not issue any orders to any of his subordinates
reg the treatment or protection of prisoners of war (R.p. 227, 255,
268, 294). The Fourth Fleet did not establish any system of accounting for
or reporting the number of prisoners of war captured or confined by subordinate
units of the Fourth Fleet (R.p. 268). Reports of the capture or confinemsnt
of prisoners of war at the Forty-first laval Guard Unit on Truk were made to
the Fourth Fleet (H.p. 287, 288, L4k, L46, L6L, LThL, LT75). Staff officers of
the Fourth Fleet Headquarters interrogated such prisoners of war (R.p. 229,
286, 287, 289, 296). The accused himself admits that he did learn of the
confinement of prisoners of war on Truk on several occasions (R.p. 520). The
accused HARA did not assign the duty to handle prisoner of war matters to any

mamber of his staff and with the exception of one occasion 1n Janua:g 1945
never took steps to ascertain how prisoners of war were being treated by the

subordinate units of the Fourth Fleet (R.p. 517, 519, 524).

B T SRR
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| Fleet lmew of numerous incidents of torture and murder of prisoners of war
. 5’5 | and civilians by personnel of the Fourth Fleet which occurred prior to and
b"" | during the tour of duty of the accused (R.p. 230, 232, 272, 290, 306, 309,
i | 398, 457, 458, LT1, kT4, 477). In addition, rumors concerning the murder
“ f and mistreatment of prisoners of war confined By the Fourth Fleet on Truk,
circulated throughout the command on Truk (R.p. 272, 290, 306, 457, 458,
LTL, 474).

M ! High-ranking subordinates and staff officers of the Fourth

il e = 1%, WL
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The training of the personnel of the Fourth Fleet with
regard to proper treatment of prisoners of war was loose and ineffective as
evidenced not only from the fact that the incidents occurred, but also from
the widely accepted attitude and opinions of subordinates, including high-
ranking subordinate commanding officers, that in accordance with long continued
practice or policy within the Fourth Fleet, prisoners of war could be disposed
of or maltreated (R.p. 176, 177, 188, 189, 190, 207, 231, 272, 283, 284, 306;
Exh., é, De 25 Exh., 16_‘ Ps EEJp

High-ranking responsible subordinate officers of the
accused ordersd or personally committed the following incidents: Rear
Admiral MASUDA, commanding officer of the Sixty-second Naval Guard Unit at
Jaluit (ixch. 6, p. 2; Bxh. 10, p.l; BExh. 12, p. 1) as set forth in Specifi-
cation 1, subparagraphs (a), (i), (J) and (k); former Captain ASANO, com-
manding officer of the Forty-first lNaval Guard Unit at Truk (Exh. 7) as set
forth in Specification 1, subparagraphs (b), (c¢) and (d); Captain IWANAMI,
commanding officer of the Fourth Naval Hospital and chief medical officer
of the Fourth Flest (Exh. 8) as set forth in Specification 1, subparagraph
(e); Lieutenant Commander SUZUKI, commanding officer of the Sixty-seventh
Naval Gerrison Unit Detachment at Ocean Island (Exh. 16), as set forth in
Specification 1, subparagraph (1).

The accused took over command of the Fourth Fleet on
February 23, 1944. During his tour of duty he remained ashore and was the v
senior naval officer present ashore at Truk Atoll. The headquarters of the
accused was located at Dublen Island, a small island approximately 3,500
yards by 5,000 yards (R.p. 225). Incidents of torture and murder of prisoners
of war were committed on Dublon Island by subordinate units of the Fourth
Fleet, as follows:

On February 17, 1944, six days prior to the time the
accused took command of the Fourth Fleet, a mass execution of
prisoners of war was held at the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit,
and high-ranking subordinate officers and members of the staff
of the ;.c-:uaud HARA knew of the incident (R.p. 229, 272, 306;
Exh. 21).

On or about June 20, 1944 at the Forty-first Naval
Guard Unit on Dublon Island, the incidents set forth in Speci-
fications 1 and 2, subparagraphs (b), (c) and (d) occurred
(Exh. 7). Medical experiments, consisting of exploratory

~25-
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operations upon the body of a living prisoner of war were per-
formed. Thereafter this prisoner of war was beheaded and another
was stabbed to death at a public execution attended by dispensary
personnel and an additional forty or fifty naval personnel (R.p.
288, 308, 309, 311).

On or about July 20, 1944, at the Fourth Naval Hospital
on Dublon Island, at a public execution attended by fifteen

officers and about sixty eplisted personnel, two prisgners of
war were speared to death (R.p. 333, 334, Bﬁﬁ; E::.ﬁ 3‘3 This
execution was ordered by the Commanding Officer of the Naval

Hospital (R.p. 334). On the very day of the execution, and just
prior to its occurrence, the accused HARA was personally present
at the Hospital (R.p. 328). The comnanding officer and executive
officers of the Forty-first Guard Unit testified that prior to
obtaining the prisoners from the guard unit, the commanding
officer of the hospital had stated that he had the approval of
the Fourth Fleet. (R.p. 277, 477).

At a monthly conference in September 1944 attended by the

accused and commanding officers of the subordinate units of the Fourth
Fleet on Truk, IWANAMI, the commanding officer of the hospital, during a
discussion of the use of spears, spoke about the spesaring of the prisoners
of war at the hospital. According to the testimony of SUMIKAMA, chief of
staff of the Fourth Fleet, and of ASANO, the commanding officer of the
Forty~first Naval Guard Unit, the accused made no comment or statement when
INANAMI told of the incident (R.p. 254, 255, 292). Subsequent to this
conference the accused never investigated the incident or punished or
disciplined the perpetrators of this brutal and inhumane spearing of liwing
prisoners of war (R.p. 255, 256).

the major task force raid of February 17th and 18th, 1944, during which almost all

b For the defense.

At the time the accused HARA took command of the Fourth Fleet on
February 23, 1944, Truk was in a state of dire confusion and chaos as a result of

the warships and airplanes of the Fourth Fleet were destroyed (R.p. 434, 462, 483).
Judicial notice was taken of certain attacks made by the Allied Forces in the
area (H.p. 353, 354, 355). Sea and air supremacy in the Marshalls and Eastern

|
;

|
}
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Carolines had passed completely into the hands of the Americans, surface and air :

transportation to these areas were severed, and communication with these areas was ;
extremely difficult (R.p. 483, 491, 492). *

The Fourth Fleet was a large, widely scattered comuand. When
the accused took comuand of the Fourth Fleet, there were approximately 70,000
persons under his command (approximately 40,000 naval personnel, 10,000 gunzokus
(civilians attached to the military forces), and 20,000 civilian employees of the
Navy), and the area of jurisdiction of the Fourth Fleet extended approximately
2,000 miles east to west, and 1,000 miles north to south, and included the Mar-
shalls, the Marianas, Eastern and Western Carolines, ijeke Island, Nauru, and Ocean
Islands (R.p. 483, 484, 486, 528, 529). During the brief existence of the Central
Pacific Fleet, from llarch to late July 1944, the personnel under the command of the
Fourth Fleet was reduced to 50,000 men, and the area of jurisdiction of the Fourth
Fleet was reduced to the Eastern Caroline Group, what remained of the Marshall Islands,
iake Island, Nauru and Ocean Islands, and Woleai of the ilestern Carolines (R.p. 248).
After the annihilation of the Central Pacific Flect, the remnants of the units from
the Fourth Fleet which had been transferred directly under the Central Pacific Area
Fleet dgain came under the jurisdiction of the Fourth Fleet (R.p. 248, 249).

o e .

ou e

bR L e " L

The civil government was not included under the command cf the
Fourth Fleet in the areas within which the Fourth Fleet maintained its jurisdiction
over naval forces (R.p. 356, 357, 435, 436, 490, 507; Exh. 47, 4B).

The axercise of command over Jsluit, Nauru and Ocean Islands
during the tour of duty of the accused was extremely difficult. DUue to the lack
of transportation outside of Truk Atoll, and the complete air and sea supremacy of : [
the American forees, the accused was unable to vrovide any ammunition or food to
these comuands, or support their operations or withdraw them from these islands
(R.ps 430, 491, 533). Similerly, due to the bombing of installations, the natural
deterioration of the wireless egquipment, and the compromise of Japanese codes,
commnication with the outlying areas under the command of the Fourth Fleet
deteriorated rapidly and was almost impossible from the latter half of 1944 (with
the exception of commnication with Jaluit Atoll)(R.p. 430, 438, 439, 491, 492, 493).

The defense established that there were Japanese Naval Regulations
setting forth the duties of personnel with regard to proper handling of priscners of
war (R.p. 218, 365, 516; Exh. 27); that naval personnel of the Fourth Flest were

2] =
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trained in these regulations and the observance of international law (R.p. 218,

428, 471, 519); and that subordinate commanding officers were issued a copy of

the Japanese Wartime Intermational Law Manual which set forth the intemational

law with regard to treatment of priscners of war (R.p. 218, 366; Exh. 28, 37, 38).
The accused testified that while he did not take any direct steps to implement

these naval regulations regarding treatment of prisoners of war, because he believed
them to be adequate and comprehensive, he did instruct his subordinates to send
prisoners of war to Japan as soon as possible (R.p. 516, 517).

The Fourth Fleet Headquarters did not order or authorize the
commission o1 any of the incidents which were committed by the subordinate units
under its command (R.p. 357, 430, 437, 438, 439, 450, 'h?hs. The accused HARA did
not personally know of the commission of any of these incidents other than the
spearing of prisoners of war on July 20, 1944 (R.p. 493, 49%, 495, 496, 499, 500).
The accused learmed of this July incident during the September conference. Tha
accused testified that at the conclusion of this conference he cautioned his sub-
ordinates against further mistreatment of prisoners of war (R.p. 497). The accused
testified that he did not anticipate that additional prisoners of war would be
captured from the large aircraft used by the American forces in their attacks on
Truk (R.p. 498), but that he resolved to prevent any recurrence of such an incident
on Truk, and when in January 1945 a prisoner was captured, the Chief of Staff of
the Fourth Fleet, under orders of the accused, saw to it that the prisoner was sent
safely to Japan (R.p. 259, 260, 501, 517, 523, 532).

. In addition, with regard to specific incidents, the defense
established the following:

The incident which occurred on Truk Atoll, on or about
August 22, 1944, involving the beating of six civilian residents of Nauru
Island (Specification 1, subparagraph (f)), was the result of an investigation
of an alleged spy incident on Tarik Island, a relatively small island in
Truk Atoll; that while naval civil employees participated in this investigation,
they were under the control of an army military police sergeant attached to the
3rd Section of the South Seas Kempeitai (Exh. 52, 53; R.p. 356, 360); and that
the investigation was conducted by the Kempei, which was not under the
control of the Fourth Fleet (H.p. 234, 356).

N
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At the time of the December 3, 1944 incident on Nauru (Speci-
fication 1, subparagraph (h), Specification 2, subparagraph (g)), and of the
August 20, 1945 incident on Ocean Island (Specification 1, subparagraph (1),
Specification 2, subparagraph (h)), Captain SOEDA, Hisayuki, commanding officer
of the Sixty-seventh Naval Guard Unit, stationed at Nauru, had no knowledge of
the incidents, did not receive any reports concerning them, and in fact did
not learn about them until after the war (Deposition of SOEDA, Exh. 49). The
deposition of SOEDA inferentially establishes that he was never tried or
convicted of participation in any of the incidents which occurred on Nauru or

= Ocean Islands (lxh. 49). The Fourth Fleet did not receive any reports con-
cerning any of the incidents which occurred on Nauru or Ocean Islands (H.p,
438, 439, 499).

With regard to the Ocean Island incident which occurred on
August 20, 1945 (Specification 1, subparagraph (1); Specification 2, sub-
paragraph (h)), the defense established that on August 15th the Fourth Fleet
Headquarters received an Imperial Rescript, and an order for immediate
termination of hostile activity, which they relayed to all subordinate units,
with the added caution to maintain order and cerry out the surrendsr (R.p.
358, 501L). On aAugust 15th acknowledgement of the receipt of this message was .
made by all the subordinate units (#.p., 359). lio report was received by the i
Fourth Flest concerning the death of the two hundred natives on Ocean Island :
on August 20, 1945 (R.p. 439, 500). ¥

 a—
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|
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6o DISCUSSION: i

a. As to jurisdiction.

Express authority to appoint military commissions to try war
criminals was delegated to the Commander Marianas Area by the Commander in Chief,
United States Pacific Fleet, in his confidential serial 0558, dated 8 March 1946.
Further, it appears that such authority is inherent in a military commander (App.
D, N.Cs & B., 1937; In re Yamashita, 327 U.S. 1). The Comnander in Chief, Pacific
and U.S. Pacific Fleet, changed the title "Commander Marianas Area™ to "Commander
Naval Forces Marianas" effective 1 August 1948 (Commander in Chief Pacific and
U.S. Pacific Fleet letter serial 2682, dated 11 June 1948, Subject: Pacific Fleet
Letter 2L-47; Third Revision). By letter dated 1 August 1948, CinCPac serial 2955
and UinCPacFlt serial 3490, the Commander in Chief, Pacific and U.S. Pacific Fleet
vests in the Commander Naval Forces, Marianas all authority in connection with war
crimes heretofore vested in the Commander Marianas Area, by virtue of his authority
as Commander in Chief, U.S. Pacific Flest and Pacific Ocean Areas, and now as
Commander in Chief, Pacific and U.S. Pacific Fleet.

2 d s e o I i L
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It is well established that a military commission convened by
authority of the Commander in Chief, United States Pacific Fleet and/or any
military commander has jurisdiction to try war crimes and accused war criminals
(Yamashita v. Styer, 327 U.S. 1; App. D, N.Ce & B., 1937; SecNav ltr. re war
;;i?;s dated 13 Jan. 19453 and CinC U.S. Fleet ltr. serial 2812, dated 6 April

The accused made a plea to the jurisdiction on the grounds
gset forth in paragraph L a. above. The first ground for this plea was based on
the contention that the offense charged was not a crime under the law and customs
of war. This objection to jurisdiction is not sound. The law with regard to the
objection is thoroughly discussed in paragraph 6 a. (pe 16 and 17) of my review
of the trial of WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku. Neglect of duty arising from command respon-
sibility and involving the failure to control subordinates and to protect prisoners
of war and civilians, is a well recognized war crime (Yamashita v. Styer, 327 U.S.
1; Trial of T0JO, Hideki, et al, Judgement of the International Military Tribunal,
Far East, p. 28=33, 1155, 1175, 1185, 1207).

- As set forth in paragraphs 4 a. (2) and 4 a. (3), the accused
also objected to the jurisdiction on the grounds that the commission did not have
jurisdiction over offenses committed against Nauruan and Marshallese natives,
Chinese nationals, and British nationals, and that the U.S. armed forces were not
in occupation of the islands where the offenses were committed at the time the
of fenses were committed. These grounds of objection are not sound.

The despatches referred te in paragraph 1 of the precept of the
military commission in the instant case, specifically authorized the convening
authority to include under the charge of neglect of duty of the accused Vice
Admiral HARA, those war crimes committed within the area of his comuand, for which
Japanese war criminals had been tried and convicted by Australian courts,

In addition, paragraph 4 of the precept provides that the
military commission shall be competent to try g1l offenses within the jurisdiction
of exceptional military courts....It shall have jurisdiction over all Japanese
nationals....in the custody of the convening authority at the time of trial,
charged with offenses committed against United States nationals, persons referrsd
to in the Commander Marianas despatch cited in paragraph 1 above....Nothing herein
limits the jurisdiction of the military commission as to persons and offenses which

may be ctherwise properly sstablished.”

-30-
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Similarly, note that CinCPac and CinCPacFlt letter dated 1
August 1948, CinCPac serial 2955 and CinCPacFlt serial 3490, referred to in
paragraph 1 of the precept, in addition to confirming the authority of
Commander Naval Forces, Marianas to exercise all authority in connection with

wWar crimes..s.heretofore vested in the Commander Merisnas Area specifically
notes that "Nothing in this letter limits the inherent tuLhori%y of a military

commander to convene military commissions.™

From the foregoing it is clear that the precept constituted a
full and complete grant of authority to the instant military commission to try
"all offenses within the jurisdiction of exceptional military courts,™ and nothing
in the precept limits the jurisdiction of the commission so as to exclude offenses
committed against Nauruan and Marshallese natives, or Chinese or British nationals.
On the contrary, the precept in addition to its broad grant of authority specifi-
cally provides that "nothing herein limits the jurisdiction of the military
commission as to persons and offenses which may be otherwise properly established.®

The jurisdiction of the instant military commission must,
therefore, be examined in the light of the fundamental law of jurisdiction with
regard to military commissions and war crimes offenses,

Military commissions have Jjurisdiction to try war crimes and
accused war criminals (Yamashita v. Styery; 327 U.S. 1). Jurisdiction in war crimes
cases does not depend upon territorial control at the tims the offenses occurred.
The territorial principle of jurisdiction, familiar to domestic courts and ordinary
crimes, is not applicable to war crimes cases. War crimes are one of a number of
exceptions to this concept (see Glueck, War Criminals and their Punishment, p. El,
and fns. 14, 15, on. ps 215). The international nature of the crimes, and the
realistic necessity of their punishment by the injured States, are cogent reasons
for departure from the ordinary concept of territorial jurisdiction (see Glueck,
op. cit. p. 8l). For these, and other reasons, jurisdiction in war crimes cases
is primarily based upon custody of the accused at the time of trial.

War crimes are international crimes in the sense that they are
crimes against all civilized nations. In this respect war crimes are like the
c¢rime of piracy and the war criminal like the pirate, as expressed by Grotlus
(1583-1645) De Jure Belli ac Pacis, vol. 2 cap. 20, sec. 4O is "hostis humani
generis" (enemy of mankind) and as such he is justiciable by any state anywhere.
Hackworth, International Law, Vol. 2, p. 187,
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As early as 1612, Grotius stated: M"The fact mmt also be
recognized that kings, and those who possess rights equal to thoss kings, have the
right of demanding punishment not only on account of injuries committed against
themselves or their subjects, but also on account of injuries which do not directly
affect them but excessively violate the law of nature or of nations in regard to any
person whatsoever." Grotius, De Jure Belli Ac Pacis (1612) Carnegle Trans, 1925,

P+ 504.

Similarly: Wheaton in his Elemsnts of Interhational Law, 6th
Ed., Vol. I, (1929), p. 269, declares that the judicial process of every independent
state extends to the punishment of "offenses against the common law of nations, by
whomsoever and wheresoever committed." Hall in his Treatise on International Law
(8th Ed., (1924), Sec. 135) states that a belligerent possesses "the right of
punishing persons who have violated the laws of war if they afterward fall into his
hands." Oppenheim says, "the right of the belligerent to punish, during the war,
such war criminals as fall inte his hands is a well recognized principle of inter-
national law. It is a right of which he may effectively avail himself after he has
occupied all or part of enemy territory and is thus in the position to seize war
ceriminals who happen to be there® (Oppenheim, International Law, 6éth Ed., Hev., Vol.
II, 1944, Sec. 257a).

The opinions of leading Jurists in this regard, cited above,
reflect the prevailing view on this subject. An interesting application of
the principles involved herein is found in the Judge Advocate General's
Opinion, Memorandum for the Joint Intelligence Committee, The Joint Chiefs of
Staff, file: SPJGW 1943/17671, subject: "Jurisdiction to Punish War Criminals,”
dated 13 December 1943: "In October of 1943, shortly after the capture by
American troops of the town of Caiazzo on the Volturno River, in Italy, some
German troops fighting there executed without trial 23 Italian civilians whom
they accused of aiding the American troops. The killing took place on the same
day that the Badoglio government declared war on Germany and on which it was
recognized as a co-belligerent of the United Nations. The Germans responsible
for the executions were subsequently captured by the Americans. In an exhaustive
consideration of the evidence and law pertaining to the occurrence, the Judge
Advocate General of the United States Army concluded as follows:

'a, The putting to death by German troops without trial of twenty-
three Italian civilians at Caiszzo constituted an offense against the laws
of war.

'b, The United States Army, by military commission, and the Italian
government, ...sby whatever tribunal its laws provide, have concurrent juris-
dietion to punish those commitiing the above offense.
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¢, Whether the accused shall be tried by a military commission of the
United States or by an Italian tribunal is a question of policy.'™

The prevailing view that war crimes jurisdiction extends to
those offenses which "wiolate the law of nations in regard to any person whatsoever"
(Grotius cit.) and to Moffenses against the common law of nations, by whomsover and
wheresoever committed” (Wheaton eit.), has been implicitly accepted by the office of
the Judge Advocate General of the Navy in his action in the following war crimes
cases held in this area, in which the accused were charged and tried with violation
of the law and customs of war for offenses committed against British nationals,
Colombian nationals, and Spanish nationals, and against native residents of the
Marshall Islands: Trial of AJIOKA, Masao; trial of FURUKI, Hidesaku; trial of INOUE,
Fumdo (CMD 3-1948, p. 97); trial of NAKAMURA, Kazuo, et al; and the trial of YAMAMOTO,
Kazuharu, et al.

bs A8 to procedurs.

(1) Selection of the commission followed the approved practice
of including Army, Navy and Marine Corps officers as members of the commission (see
my memorandum dated 20 February 1946 in the case of Colonel OISHI, et al). Prosecution
and defense personnel were duly authorized and appointed by the convening authority.

(2) The proceedings of the commission, as authorigzed in the
precept, were governed by the provisions of Naval Courts and Boards, except that the
commission was permitted to relax the rules for naval courts and use the rules of
evidence and procedure, issued and promilgated by the Suprems Commander for the Allied
Powers (APO 500, 5 Dec. 1945 AG 000,5), where necessary to obtain justice.

(3) The accused was advised of and accorded all rights
prescribed.

(4) The sentence is legal.
cs As to evidence.
Referring to the charge and specifications thereunder, there is

sufficient competent evidence to support the commission's finding of guilty relative
to the accused HARA.
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The commission found Specifications 1 and 2 "proved in part,®
proved except for the incidents set forth in Specification 1, subparagraphs (a),
(£), (g), (h), and (1), and subparagraphs (a), (£), (g), and (h) of Specification 2,
having found proved the incidents alleged in subparagraphs (b), (¢), (d), (e), (i),
(3), and (k) of Specification 1 and in subparagraphs (b), (¢), (d), and (e) of
Specification 2. The commission's finding of "proved in part" as to Specifications
1l and 2 does not affect the legality of the finding of "Guilty"™ as to the charge,
inasmich as the exceptions made by the commission leave the specifications still
supporting the charge (Sec. 429, N.C. & B., 1937).

Sufficiency of the evidence to sustain the finding of the
court should be considered by the reviewing authority, kee in mind the duties
of the court in weighing the evidence (N.C. & B., Sec. 472 (¢)). The gquestion for
the reviewing authority with regard to the findings is whether there is sufficient

evidence t¢ support such a findi not whether an opposite finding would have been
Justified ?GLD £-1935: Pe5)e :;;f;ing this standard of review, it ia{ng opinion that
h),

the action of the commission in finding subparagraphs (a), (£), (&), and (1) of
Specification 1, and subparagraphs (a), (f), (g), and (h) of Specification 2 not
proved, is sustainable. No inference is to be drawn therefrom as to approval or
disapproval of the findings of the commission in this regard (N.C. & B., Sec. 4723%).
Parenthetically it may be noted that error, if made by the commission in finding
certain subparagraphs not proved, would not be prejudicial to the accused.

The defense presented evidence to establish:

With regard to subparagraph (a) of Specifications 1 and 2
that the incident occurred within less than three weeks of the tims that the
accused took command of the Fourth Fleet, which had been seriously disorganized
aé a result of the tremendous damage inflicted upon Truk by the surprise air
attack of February 17th and 18th, 1944; and that the inecident occurred at
Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands, more than a thousand miles from the headquarters
of the accused.

With regard to subparagraph (f) of Specification l: that the
incident which involved the beating of six civilians, did not occur on Uublon
Island where the accused had his headquarters, but occurred on cne of the
smaller islands of Truk Atoll; that no responsible officer was directly involved
in the incident or knew of the mistreatment of the victims at the timep of the
incident; that the persons who committed the beatings were certain civilian
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smployees of the Navy and an Army sergeant attached to the military police;
that the incident arose during the course of an investigation of an alleged
spy incident; that the Army sergeant of the military police, who was not
under the command of the accused, was in charge of the investigation and that

th; civilians who participated were acting under him (R.p. 356, 360; Exh. 52,
53)e y

With regard to subparagraphs (g) and (h) of Specification 1
(and similar subparagraphs (f) and (g) of Specification 2): that these
incidents occurred on Nauru Island more than 1,000 miles from the headquarters
of the accused; that the highest ranking participant in the first of these
incidents was a lieutenant junior grade, and in the second incident, a warrant
officer; that the unit commanding officer Captain Soeda, stationed at Nauru
did not authorize or know of the commission of either incident prior to its
occurrence and was never tried for responsibility in connection with these
incidents; that comminication with Nauru was extremely difficult due to its

isolation, the compromise of codes, and the damage and deterioration of
communication eguipment.

L

With regard to subparagraph (1) of Specification 1 (and
subparagraph (h) of Specification 2)t that this killing of 200 natives under
the direct orders of the detachment commander at Ocean Island occurred on
August 20, 1945; that five days prior to this date the accused HARA forwarded
$o this subordinate unit at Ocean Island, the Imperial Eescript of the Emperor
of Japan regarding surrender, together with proper instructions concerning the
surrender and maintenance of order; that the accused had no knowledge that such '
an incident was contemplated, and received no reports concerning it. I

The accused as a military commander, the Commander in Chief of
the Fourth Fleet, had the duty under international law to control his subordinates
(Yamashita v. Styer, 327 U.S. 1; Rules of Land Warfare (RM 27-10); Annex to the
Hague Convention; Geneva Red Cross Convention). The accused was personally aware
of his responsibility under military law to control his subordinates (Repe 514).
Whether the accused actually neglected his duty was a factual question which was
decided by the findings of the commission. The evidence supports the conclusion
that the accused did neglect his duty. The accused himself testified that the only
steps he took to secure proper treatment of prisoners of war was the issuance of
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instructions on various occasions that prisoners of war should be sent to Japsn

(Repe 517)s Prior to his tour of duty, and during his tour of duty, the Fourth
Fleet issued no standing orders or instructions to assure the proper treatment of
prisoners of war by subordinate units under its command. The accused took no action
Lo ascertain how prisoners of war or ciwvilians were being treated by the subordinate
units under his command (R.p. 518). Even after the accused learned at the conference
in September 1944, of the spearing of prisoners of war, he took no steps to investi-
gate the incident or to ascertain whether other prisoners had been mistreated, or to
discipline or punish the perpetrators of the incident; and he never issued any orders
to his subordinates that prisoners of war should not be mistreated or killed (R.p.
255, 256, 527).

Assuming that the accused did not personally order or lmow of
any incident prior to its cccurrence, the commission could nevertheless properly
find the accused guilty of a criminal neglect of duty as charged. It is well
established that command responsibility carries with it certain fundamental duties
and that failure to perform these duties may constitute a criminal offense regard-
less of actual knowledge of the occurrence of incidents relative to such an offense.
This is supported by the U.S. Supreme Court in the Yamashita case (327 U.S. 1) in
applying the law and customs of war relative to war crimes, and in the recent judge-
ment of the International Military Tribunal for the Far East in the trial of TOJO,
Hideki, et al (p. 28-33, 1155, 1175, 1185, 1207). It is further :;ppnrtﬁd by U.fﬁ
milit i md w to U.S. milita rsonnel as shown in the
e, ey g X ﬁ;mugsfﬂft:ﬁef‘nppmg;d'by the Judge Advocate General, U.S.
Aray, 22 July 1947 (JAG F CM 318513).

re wers, ag was to be scted, numerous conflicts in the
evidence throughout {E: Pooord’ 1 was Che dﬁ of the members of the commission

in their capacity as jurors to weigh the evidence (Sec., 304, N.C. & B., 1937).

There is nothing contained in the record to establish that any member failed to

apply the recognized rules governing the weighing of evidence (Sec, 304 and following,
N.C. & B., 1937), or exceeded his allowed discretion in the matter.

ds, As to ssntance.

The accused was sentenced to confinement for a peried of
gix (6) years. The sentence is legal.
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In the absence of an established policy by higher authority as
to the appropriate schedule of punishments, the commission must rely upon its own
Judgement in determining what is a just punishment in a particular case. The accused
was convicted of neglect of duty on the basis of incidents which resulted in the

torture of one (1) American prisoner of war, and the killing of four (4) American
prisoners of war, and ten (10) natives of the Llarshall Islands. These incidents

occurred at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, where the accused had his headquarters, and
at Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands. _

The accused inherited from his predecessor a seversly damaged
and widely scattered command. Throughout his tour of duty, transportation and
communication was crippled by the vast air and sea supremacy of the United States
forces in the area, which virtually held the accused a prisoner on Truk and sub-
jected him to frequent and devastating air attacks. In view of all the circum-
stances surrounding the incidents which occurred on Truk and Jaluit, particularly
the prevailing war time conditions, the extensive duties of the accused, and the
nature of the neglect of duty, it cagnot be said that the sentence is improper.

The accugsed was placed in confinement at Guam, War Criminal
Stockade, 22 August 1946, He has been continuously held in close custody and con-
finement from that date to the date of trial which commenced on October 27, 1948,
It is my opinion that the period of confinement of more than 26 months while under
investigation and awaiting trial Justifies reduction of the sentence by the convening
authority, and that the action of the convening authority should affirmatively
evidence that such reduction is based upon the period of confinement of the accused

while awaiting trial.

e, Generally.

During the trial the defense made many objections to the
admissibility of documentary evidence. The judge advocate alsoc made certain
objections. Bach of these objections and the rulings of the commission have been
considered. Based on the authorized procedure for the commission and the rules of
evidence, which were properly adopted (JAG Desp. 062125 March 1946), it is my
opinion that the commission's rulings were in all instances legal and without

material prejudice to the interests of the accused, By the precept the commission
was authorized to use the rules of evidence and procedure contained in SCAP

Regulations Governing the Trials of Accused War Criminals, dated 5 December 1945,
as necessary to obtain justice.
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Wnile the incidents enumerated in subparagraphs (b), (c), (d) and
(e) of Specification 1 are identical with the incidents enumerated in subparagraphs
(b), (c), (d) and (e) of Specification 2, the specifications are not duplicative, for
the offense charged in Specification 1 is separate and distinct from the offense
charged in Specification 2.

Subparagraphs (1), (j) and (k) of Specification deal with
incidents in which the victims were native residents of the larshall Islands.
These incidents were not alleged in Specification 2 which dealt with the duty
under the law and customs of war to protect prisoners of war and civilians in
occuplied territory. The enumeration of these incidents under Specification 2
would have resulted in unnecessary complications regarding the war-time status
of territory previously mandated to Japan. Sxtensive legal controversy on this
subject would inevitably arise from consideration of the question of whether these
natives of Japanese ex-mandated territory I:t.hr. slarshall Iﬂlmda} were entitled
under the law and customs of war to protection by the commanding officer of armed
forces, either as residents in an enemy occupied territory, or because of their
peculiar international status.

In acecordance with the Judge Advocate General's action (00-

Tachibana, Yoshio, et al/Al7-20 I(3-19-47 HJH:mas 154578) approved by the Secretary of
the Navy 18 July 1947 (JAG:I:RAS:f1d ALl7-20/00 (6-25-47) 154578) and the Judge Advocate
General's action (00-INOUE, Fumio/Al7-10 0Q(l-22-48) I:HMM:vee 159116) approved by the
Acting Secretary of the Navy 12 February 1948 (JAG:I:RAS:bem 00-INOUE, Fumio/Al7-10
0q(2-20-48) 159116), the findings on either subparagraphs (b), (c), (d) and (e) of
Specification 1, or subparagraphs (b), (¢), (d) and (e) of Specification 2 could be
set aside. It is my opinion that any action with a view to setting aside the findings
should be taken by the final reviewing authority if such action is considered warranted
by that authority, and not by the Commander Naval Forces, Marianas or the Commander in
Chief, Pacific and U.S. Pacific Fleet.

Te INION: It is the opinion of the undersigned that:
a. The military commission was legally constituted.
be The commission had jurisdiction of the person and affenses.

ce The evidence supports the findings of "prowed in part" and
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de The record discloses no errors materially prejudicial to the

accused.
e. The sentence is legal., 1
8. RECOLMENDAT IONS: %
It is recommended: (1) that the prncaldinﬁn, findings and sentence j
- be approved by the convening and reviewing authorities; (2) that in view of the fact ]

that the accused has been confined under investigation and awaiting trisl since 22

August 1946, the convening authority accordingly reduce the sentence of the accused
a period equal to the time already served in confinement; (3) that the record, in
conformity with Appendix D-1j, Waval Courts and Boards, 1937, be transmitted to the

Judge Advocate Ceneral of the Havy for revision and record.

9. ACTION:

Actions designed to carry the avove recommendations into effect,
should they meet with your approval, are submitted herewith as enclosures (B) and (C).

cec: JAG, USN.
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l The military commission, composed of Army, Navy and Marine Corps officers, in

justice.

The proceedings, findings, and sentence in the foregoing case of HARA, Chuichi,
former vice admiral, IJN, are approved. In view, however, of the fact that the accused
has been held in confinement under investigation and awaiting trial since August 22,
1946, the period of confinement is reduced to three (3) years and six (6) months.

HARA, Chuichi, former vice admiral, IJN, will be transferred to the custody of
the Commanding General of the 8th U.S. Army via the first available transport

serve his sentence of confinement in Sugamo Prison, Tokyo, Japan.

TRl
C. A. PONNALL

Rear Admiral, U.S. Navy,
The Commander Nl.ﬂi

the foregoing case, by precept dated 25 October 1948, was ordered convened 25 October
1948, or as soon thereafter as practicable by the Commander Naval Forces, Marianas
pursuant to his inherent authority as a military commander and the specific authori-
gation of the Commander in Chief, Pacific and U.S. Pacific Fleet, and High Commissioner
of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands (CinC U.S. PacFlt serial 0558 of & Mar,
1946; ComMarisnas Desp. 292336Z Sept. '47; CinCPacFlt Desp. 020103Z Oct. 'L7; SecNav
Desp. OBL946Z Oct. '4T7; CinCPacFlt Desp. 092353Z Oct. '47; CinCPac and CinCPacFlt ltr
dtd. 1 August 1948, CinCPac serial 2955 and CinCPacFlt serial 3490) and by the Judge
Advocate General of the Navy (JAG Desp, 3117302 July '46). The commission was
authorized to try this case as indicated in the precept. The order for trial (charge
and specifications) was issued 5 October 1948 and served on the accused & October 1948.
The trial was held under authority of Naval Courts and Boards except that the commissien
was authorized by the precept to relax the rules of naval courts to meet the necessities
of the trial and to use the rules of evidence and procedure promulgated December 5,

1945 by the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers in his Regulations Governing the
Trials of Accused War Criminals and modifications thereof, as necessary to obtain

Forces rianas.
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The proceedings, findings, and sentence as mitigated in the foregoing case of
HARA, Chuichi, former vice admiral, IJN, and the action of the convening authority
are approved,

S g L e B

. The record is, in conformity with Appendix D-li, Naval Courts and Boards, 1937,
and Chief of Naval Operations serial O of 28 November 1945, tranamitted to the

Judge Advocate General of the Navy.

DeWITT C. RAMSEY,
Admiral, U. 8. Navy,
Commander in Chief Pacific
and United States Pacific Flest.
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- former vice ad

(In the case of HARA, Chuichi, former "Ii'inu Admiral, Inpema J-pawiﬁ

- A Ih.u-l.rs period 27 October 1948 to 11 Javuary 1949, HARA, Chuisi 1,

mi Imperial Japanese Navy, was tried by a United Htlm:-
Military Gmhniowmd by o-der of the Cormander laval Foroes ,*r 5’«'
Marienas, dated 25 er 1948, at the Headquarters, Commander ‘oroee
Merispae, Guam, Marienas Islands, on the beiow listed charge and lpﬂ!.f.b- ;
eations,

CHARGE:

. :

Failed to control operations of mem=
bers of his command by permitting
them to torture, abuse, inhumanely
treat and Xi11 American prisoners of
wer then held captive by the armed
forces of Japan, British nationals,
& Chinese civilian, and residents of
the Caroline, Marshall, Nauru, and
Ocean Islands, as follows:

Fill three Lmerican prisoners of war by
shooting and stabbing.

Kill one /merican prisoner of war by
stabbing,

K11l one American prisoner of war by
beheading.

Torture, ebuse and inhumene treatment

by surgical explorations of one Amer-
ican priesoner of war,

K411 two American prisoners of war by
bayoneting, spcaring, and beheading.

VIOLATION OF THE LAV ARD cmma OF WAR (two -puiﬂnltl.nﬂﬂ G
e. Jof '5.1 .
Floce and Date Kame :f e

fgors -

~of offenses

Marshall Islands,
10 March 1944

Dublon Xsland,
Truk Atoll,
20 June 1944

~ Dublon Island,

Truk 4toll,
20 June 1944,

Dublon Ialand,
Truk Atoll,
20 June 1

Dublon Island, k.
Truk Atol]
20 m; mh




(1)

N

(In the case

O e

Fanish es splee, without previous
trial, seven natives, by assaulting,
siriking, wounding and killing, with a
deadly weapcn,

Punish es a spy, without previous trial
cne rative by assaulting, striking,
wounding, end killing, with a deadly
weepon.,

Punish as sples, without previous trinl
two nntives, by assaulting, striking,
wounding, and killing, with a deadly
woeapon.

K41l two hundred (200) Britiehr netiomale
all) clvilian residents of the Gilbert
and Ellice Islands Colony, by shooting,

Feiled to protect Limericen prisoners of
wer then held captive by the armed forces
of Japan under his commend and subject to
hie control and supervieion, and resi-
dents of Nauru and Ocean Ielands, snid
islends occupied by armed forces of

Jenan under his command and subject to
his comtrol and supervision by permitting
the following:

K111 three dmericen prisoners of war
by shooting and stabbing.

Kill one imerican prisoner of war by
stabbing,

Kill one Lmerican prisoner of war by
beheaiing,

Turture, rbuse and inhumone trestment
by surgical explorotions of one Lmerican
prisaorer of war, -

Kill two American nd.-umﬂ of war by
ml lﬂﬂ-ﬂ. and Mﬂi

Jaluit Ltoll,

Marshall Ielands,

8 April 1945

Jaluit L1012,

Narshall Islands,

13 Lpril-1945

Jaluit Ltoll,

Varshall Islands,
10 Lugust 1945

Oceon Islend

20 Lugust 1945

Marghnl) Islands,

10 ¥arch 1944

Dublon Islend,
Truk Lteoll,
20 June 19«“1

Dub’on Island,
Truk toll,
20 June 1944,

Dublon Island,
Truk Ltell,
20 June 1944..

Dublon Island,

Truk Atoll,

) 48 (Continued) :
of HIRL, Chuichi, former Vice [dmiral, Imperial Jepenese

*




[I_n_'EI:- case Mwuinhi. former Viee Adriral, Imperiael

._'IA_'h'-.-------H---------'—--_-‘-‘------—:---

Y411 two hundred (200) British Ocean Island
naticnals, all civilien residents of 20 Lugust 1945 .«
the Gilbert and Zllice Islands Colony, P2
by shooting.

FINDINGS: The Commission on 11 January 1949 made 'thé following find né

"The first specification of the charge proved in part, proved exc
the words 'Nauru Island, Ocean Island,' in line four,
the vorde 'British nationals, a Chinese civilian,' in lines twelve
thirteen, F
the worde 'the Caroline Islands,' in line thirteen, '
the words 'Nouru Island and Ocean Island,' in line fourteen, .
the words '(a) The unlewful killing of three (3) wermed Americen pris
of war, nanes to the relator unknown, by shooting and otabbing,
about Morch 10, 1944, on the islend of &ineman, Jalult Ltoll, .
" Marshell Islands, by MLSUDL, Misuki, rear admiral, IJN, YOSHIMURL,
T 0, lieutenant junior grede, IJN, KIVTACHI, Hamoru, ensigr, I3
TISIKT, Tacashi, ensign, IJN, TANZKL, Toshimoto, werramt, of
alY pttrched t6 the militery installation of the Imperial Jep
Nevy at Jaluit Ltoll, Marshall Islands,' o
the words '(£) The unlewful torture, obuse and inhumane tres - of
(6) civilians, reeidents of laurn Island, namely, Ruben FOITAFS
FOITLPS, Rudolph HIRRIS, Llbert HARRIS, Father Plerre CIIVLZ,
Fether flois KLYSER, by cruelly benting them, on or about lLug
1944, et Truk /toll, Caroline Islands, by SHOJI, Takashi, nls
og SYOJI, Tekashi, civilinn employce of the Imperisl Jare nese Ne
ISHIVIRL, first nome unknown, n maval eivil guerd, TLKENOUCHI, f
peme unknown, & neval civil guord, SHOJI, Hideo, also known' g ST
Hideo, a mavel civil guard, LNETLI, Soji, o mavel oivil guard
ottached to the Fourth Nevel Construction Depertment, SL¥ NS
Tokaharu, sergeont of the Japenese ¥ilitery Police Corpe, an
¥ : nemes to the relator unknown, all attached to the Imperial |
RAe 0 armed forces at Truk lLtoll, Caroline Islands.' v - s
. the words '(g) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane trentme: L
e, o clvilian, resident of Neuru Island, by beatiig him upon the |
body with stfeks and e)oaed Ffiste, sud h:d‘trin-: hia'tc a '
: epproximately two mighte and three deys, uring the peri
. three deys Mz—.»ﬁ- month of er 1944, at Nowru Is
T M] ﬁ'ﬂl.'l-n. e leutenrnt Ju or grade, IJN, 3LK "
"'"_ £ nlso known ne m&. H:I.m, then o lieutennnt jﬂlﬂ.fﬂ.‘ LI
. NEKAJIML, idroshi, then a warrant officer, IJN, TLIRA,
~ known ap TLIRI, Tokuji, then & warrenmt officer, LJN 78
~ then ficer, IJN, TAYLHLSHI, Shigenobu, then

g
' seven:h Naval G
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¢ (""hthluunf ,muu,rmm-mm,m
the words '(1) The unlewful ki1'ing of about two hundred
M‘H.DMJ.I, ml’l‘ mmm:, rﬂuﬁmﬂ. ﬂﬂ ﬂ'ﬂlﬂ"ﬂ
nll civilion reeidents of the Gilbert and Ellice Iﬂ.&lﬁl .
shooting, on or sbout lugust 20, 1945, at Ocenn Island, by S
liaocomi, lieutepant commander, IJN, NLRL, Yoshio, Ihuhnnm
MIYABAKA, Denji, lieutenant, IJN, KOYORARL, Maoyoshi, 1ieute
grede, IJN, ISHII, Sadnzo, also known os ISHIE, Sataso, Ji
junior grode, IJN, TIJINA, Trdashi, eaoign, IJN, SLEATO, &
ieutenent, 1IN, SHINOZLW., Yoshiharu, ensign, 1JN, mnﬁ
warrent officer, IJN, -'!'.R&I, Kakugo, chief petty officer, IJ
Vataru, lieutenant, IJN, OT0!0, Torizo, lieutenent juhiur;
SLEAMOTO, Chujiro, lieutenent junior grade, IJN, YAJIML, Ei
lieutennnt junior grade, IJN, YANAGUCHI, Nobuaki, 1ieutenant
HIRLEI, Sakae, also known as HIRLKI, Sakal, lieutenant juni
1JN, TSIEH'IJ.HE lMasataro, lieutenant junlor grnde, IJN, H!
l‘.\.autamnt Ju.n.‘lqr grade, IJN, YOSHIDA ; Itsuo, lieutencni
grode, 1JN, SUGINO, Tsuchinosuke, eraign, IJN, end YLSTUDA,
ensign, IJN, all atteched to the Sirty-seventh Nawal un;m
vhich words are not proved.

The second specification of the charge proved in pert, proved
words 'the Mnreball Islands, Neuru Island, Ocean Island,' in 1ine!
the worde 'and residents of Neurun Islaond and Ocean Island, then r
at seid Nouru Island and Ocean Island occupied by ocrmed fc
Japan under his command and subject to his control and superw
in lines twelve, thirteen, fourteen, and fifteen,
the vords 'and seid residents of Hw.ru Island and Ocean I
‘sixtecen and severteen, -
the words "(a) The unlawful killing of three unermed : ;
Lmerican prisoners of war, names to the relator unknowm, by ahe
apd etabbing, on or about M¥arch 10, 1944, on the i.llﬂ:ﬂ of €
Jalult ioll, Narshall Telands, by MASUDA, M 3
YOSHIMURL, Teugio, lieutensnt junior grade,. ) imm.
ensign, UJN, T , Tadashi, ensign, IJN, TLNAFL, Tosh
o warrant officer, m, all attached to the militery inﬂll
the llpeml Japanese Navy at Jaluit Atoll, Mercpall I
. the words 1(£) The unlawful turture, abuse and irhucane tres
- » 8 civilian, resident of hum Ilhud, by bnﬂ-.

i %’."ﬁ. mw




(In the case of HARL, Chuichi, former Vice /dmiral, Imperisl

the words '(g) The unlawful killing of NG LEE, a Chinese uivﬂin’n,’;
resident of Nauru Island, by beating with sticke, on or ahout
JDecember 3, 194/, at Neuru Island, ty HAT/KEYAM., Yasunord, n!du. 1,
known ag HLTAKEYLEL, Yosutekl, peymaster warmut- officer, IJ¥, 0
TORITMI, Tomeo, aluo known ag TORIWUMI, Tomev, englneering pe‘t.‘l;ﬁ'* **_.
officer, I[oN, TOMINLOL, Goromo, nlso known as TOLINLGL, Gc-r:*ﬂ!. BRI
peymnster -'-Pief petty ofﬂcer, IJN, SILNO, Takeo, c}-!.ef pattr of
1JN, ITO, Firoshi, paymaster chief pa'l'tr officer, IJN, SLELL,; &3
also knmn as SLSLKI, Hazuma, pnymnstar chief petty offiuer, 14‘!11 j,.'
and CHIRL, Tsuneo, paymat-er chief petty ufﬂuer, IJN, all attac
to the Sixty=-seventh Newval Garrison Upit.! [

the words '(h) The unlawful killing of about two hundred (200) Br.i.t;;'
netionals, nomely, UBLNTEITI, FAILILIVL, and otler pﬂ!‘ﬂdnﬂ winown,
all civilinn residents of the Gilbert end Ellice Isinnts Caleny,
by shooting, on or obout Lugust 20, 1945, at Geean Ielend, b~
SUZUEI, Nuoomi, lieutenant commander, IJN, N.RL, Yoshic, lievis
IJN, MIY/SLKK, Denji, lieutenant, IJW, KIYCHLRL, Nacye:zni, .
lieutenant juniocr grade, IJN, ISHII, Sedazo, also knowr as "VHI
Setezo, lieutenant junior grade, IJ!'I I1JI¥L, Tednshi, annign
SL¥TE, Jire, lieutenant, IJN, SEINOZWA, Yoshikeru, ensigm, ¥
KONNO, Hiroahi, warrant officer, IJN, f-RﬁI, Kakuzo, chief pels
officer, 1SN, SAKUML, Wataru, lieutennnt, IJN, OTUMO, Terizec,
licutenart funfor grade, IJN, SLKAINTO, Chujiro, lieutenont Junies
grede, IJN, YLJIML, Eiichi, liuut.urrnt. Jenior grede, IJN, YARLGUS
Nobunki, liautam::t 1w, HIHLEI Sukae, nlso known as HIMII, 2
lieutenent junior gmdu IJN, T‘EIIGHIIEE, Mosataro, Jicutenant -1\,
junior grede, IJN, HLNAWL, EI.Ji, lieutenant jurior grade, IJN, '
YOSHIDL, Itsuo, lieutenant junior grede, IJN, SUGINO, Tsuchine
ensign, IJN, and YSSUDL, Herumi, ensign, IJN, all ettached to 1
Sixty-seventh Haoval Garrison Unit.'! o

which worde ore not proved,

Lnd that the accused, Hara, Chuichi, is of the charge guilty."

SENTENCE: The Commission on 11 Jenuary 1949 senmtenced the accused lﬁ-
AN
"The commission, therefore, sentonces hinm, Hora, Chulchi, to bo ¢ ’#
for a period of six (6) years,? L

¥ 2. On 2 Merch 1949 the convening -uthorﬂr (Commander N
~ Forces Marianas), subject to certain remarks not herein quoted, teri %
:-‘j following nction: e

"The proceedings, findings, and sentence in the foregoing o
. RERL, Chulchi, former vice ndmiral, IJN, ere cpproved. In view,
e of tilurénot t::t the mm::ud has h-nag-ld in Mm der
~ tion nnd aweiting trisl since 19&5,
% lﬂimtﬂm(ﬂm:ﬂ {6}




"3 MR 1949

 LILITIRY COITISSION ORDER NO. 48 (Contimucd)

(In the case of JRL, Chulchi, former Vice /dmira), Imporisl Japene

—--------p---.----ﬂd-.hh---h—----q-_i

. "HIRL, Chuichi, former vice adrmiral, IJN, will be trensforred to the |
custody of the Commanding General of the 8th U.S. Lrmy vie the first =
available transporteation to sorve his scntence of confinemont in Sugsmo
Prison, Teckyo, Janan," :

Ll

C. L. POWRLLL, R
Reer idmira), U, 8. Mavy, S
The Commender Nevel Forces, Marian

cc: CinCPacFlt (3)
JiG, USH (3)e—"
ECLP (3) .
ComCen U.S, 8th Lrmy, Japen (3)
JiG, U.8. Lrmy, Vlar Crimes Divieion (3)
CO, larine Barrercka (3) .
Comlarianss Iiaison Officer, Tnl:{o Japen (3)
3)

CO, Sugamo Priscn, Tokyo, Japan

I.'FJTHE?HB.'.TE] :

A//{};ﬁw ‘,"f}, ' .L

H, D, V.NSTON,
Fleg Eecretary,
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Attestation to Character of Accused by Hasegama,
Kiyoshi (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 68
Attestation to Charaster of Acoused by Nakaszawa,
Tasuku (Japaness)
English of Exhibit 69
Attestation to Character of Aoceused by Mito,
Hisashi (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 70
Attestation to Character of Accused by Kanai
Eosaka (Japanese)

of Exhibit 71
Attestation to Character of Aeoused by Nomoto
Tameki (Japaness)

of Exhibit T2

J
Attestation to Charsster of Ascused by Kebe Yuhi (“ap.)

English of Exhibit T3
Attestation to Charaster of Acoused by Kojima
Saishi (Japaness)
English of Exhibit 74
Attestation to character of Acoused by Katuo
Shiba (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 75
Attestatien te Charecter of Aecoused by Atsushi
01 (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 76
Attestation to Character of Accused by Ohashi
Kyoso (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 77
Attestation to Character of Accused by Kemshiro
Harada (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 78
Attestation to Character eof Accused by Tamura
Eiji (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 79
Attestation te Character of Aecused by Teshie
Shidare (Japanese)

of Exhibit 80
Petition in Bebalf of Aceused by Nin Otus (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 81
Petitien in Behalf of Acoused by Koro Koga (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 82
Petition in Behalf of Accused by Yoshinari
Otagaki (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 83
Petition in Behalf of Acoused by Tomita,
Ryeji (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 84
Attestation to Character of Acoused by Ishi
Tadashi (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 85
Attesbation to Charecter of Aoccused by Nishmura

Attestation to Character of Acoused by Shirekawa
Norike (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 87
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Attestation to Character of Aeccused by Harada
Kenjiro (Japanese)
Eaglish of Exhibit 88
Attestation to Character of Aceused by Yamasaki
Hamuhiko (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 89
Attestation te Character of Accused by Yamasaki
Haruke (Japanese)

of Exhibit 90
Attestation to Character of Accused by Naito
Toyosuke (Japanese)

of Exhibit 91
Attestation to Character of Acoused by Niimete,
Yatsuo (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 92
Attestation teo Character of Aceused by Niimote
Shikanosuke (Japanese)
English of Exhibit 93
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FF12/417-10(1) THE PACIFIC COMMAND
02=JDM=hn UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

HEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES MARIANAS
MAVAL FORCES MARSHALLS~-CAROLINES AND MARSHALLS~CAROLINES AREA

Serial: 16462 25 OCT 1948
From: The Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,
| Tos Rear Admiral Arthur G. ROBINSON, U. S. Navy.
‘; Subjeot: Precept for a military commission,
| i Pursuant to the authority vested in me by virtue of my office

as the Commander Naval Forces, Marianag and further by the specific authority
vested in me by the Commander in Chief, Pacific and U, S, Pacific Fleet, and
High Commissioner of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands (CinC U, S.
PacFlt serinl 0558 of & Mar, '46; ComMarianas Desp, 292336Z Sept. '47; CinC-
PacFlt Desp. 0201032 Oct. '47; SecNav Desp. 081946Z Oct. '47; CinCPacFlt Desp)
0923532 Oct. '47; CinCPac and CinCPacFlt ltr. dtd. 1 Aug. 1948, CinCPac Seria
2955 and CinCPacFlt Serial 3490), and by the Judge Advocate General of the
Navy (JAG Desp. 311730Z, July 1946), o military cormission is hereby ordared
to convene at the Headquarters, Commander Naval Forces, Marianas on Guam,
Marianas Islands at 10 o'clock a.n., on Monday, Oetober 25, 1948, or as soon
thercafter as practicable, at the call of the preeident, for the trial of
such persons as may be legnlly brought before it,

2. The military commission is composed of the following members,
any five of whom are empowered to act, viz:

| Rear Admiral Arthur G. ROBINSON, U. S. Navy, President,
' Lisuténant Colomel Harry 7. MoCORMICK, Quartermaster Corpas,

United States Army Reserve,
' Lieutenant Colonel Newton L, CHAMBERLLIN, Signal Corpe,

| United States Army,
| Lieutenant Commander Brander W, LEE, junior, U, 5, Nawval
| Reserve,

| Lieutenant Commander Ralph I. GERBER, U. S. Navy,

Captain Kermit H. SHELLY, U, 8. Marine Corps, and of
{[Lieutenant Commander Joseph A. REGAN, U. S. Navy, and Lieutenant David
BOLTON, U. S. Navy, as judgo ndvocates, either of whom is authorised to act

as such,

TAKANO, Junjiro, furnishad by the Japanese Govermment, and
Commander Martin E. CARLSON, U, S. Naval Reserve, both of whom are lawyers,
and SANAGI, Sadamu, a former captain, Imperial Jepanese Navy, furnished by

the J:rnnu Government, are available and autherised to act as defense
counsel, This authorisation does not preclude as defense counsel others who

«re available and are desired by the accused,
In trials of accused charged with offenses aganinst nationals

of {gc te and natives of is of the Trust Tarril.tur{nar the
8 acoredited representatives the govermments
natives concerned are authorised to participate as observers. :
3 This military commission is hereby authorized and directed

to take up such cases, if any, as may bo now nending before the military

by Marianas ‘rea precept of July 27, 1948, except such
es the trinl which may have been commenced.
-1-

A (1)

mﬁnutmammmmn.m, U. S. Navy, is president
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|iw1z/a1?-1u{ 1) THE PACIFIC COMMAND
hnz-m-un UNITED STATES FACIFIC FLEET

I HPADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES MARIAN/S
| NAVAL FORCES MARSHALLS-CAROLIVES AND MARSHALLS~CAROLINES AREA

‘iﬂeriﬂ-l: 16462 25 BCT 1948
;:Subjaats Precept for a nmilitary commission,

I ' The military cormission shall b tont to try all off
It thik" the Jurisdietion of Txceptional nilitary courts, including offensos

|referred to in the Commander Marinnas despatch cited in paragraph 1 above, i
It shall have jurisdiction over all Japanese nationals and others who worked |
|with, were employed by or served in connection with the former Japanese In=- |
|perial Govermment, in the custody of the convening authority at the time of
‘trinl, charged with offenses committed against United States nationnls, per=
|sons referred to in the Cormander Marianas despatch cited in paragraph 1 above
|and white persons whose nationality has not prior to ordering of the trial |
|been established to the satisfaction of the convening authority. Nothing
'herein 1imits the jurisdiction of the military cormission as to persons and
ioffenses which may be otherwise properly established.

I

|

5. The nilitary commission upon conviction of an accused is i
lenpowered to impose upon such accused any lawful punishment including the i
|death sentence, imprisonment for life or for any less tern, fine or such |
;!r:-ther punishments as the commission shall determine to be proper, -
,! 6. The proceedings of the nmilitary commission will be governed
by the provisions of Nawal Courts and Boards, except that the commission is
\permitted to relax the rules for naval courts to neet the necessitles for any

Iparticuler trial, and may use such rules of evidence and pmcadtu'e issued
I|1=u1d promulgated ﬁy the Supreme Commander for the f11ied Powers Lefter

\General Headquarters, Supreme Cormander for the Allied Powers, AFO 500, i
5 December 1945 A. G. 000.5 (5 Dec. 45) 1S, Subject: "Regulations Governing |
Ithe Trials of Lccused Fer Criminals®, and modifications thereof), as are |
necessary %o obtain justice. The commission may adopt such other rules and !
:!fﬁms, not inconsistent herewith, as it considers appropriate. i

!l Te Detachment of an officer from his ship or station does not of
|itself relieve him from duty os a member or judge advoeate of this commisaion.
iiSp-nciﬂc orders for such relief are necessary.
; 8. Power of adjournment is granted the commission, end adjourned
| sessions mny be held at such times and at such places as tho commiseion may

deternine,

|

!

I /s/ C. h. POWNALL,

I C. 4. POTNALL,

I Rear hdmiral, U, S. Navy,

'1- The Cormander Naval Forces, Marianas, !
‘Jﬂﬂpiaa tos .
- Menbers of the Commission, |
i Judge Rdvoeates,

|'_ Judge Advoeate General, U. 3. Navy.
|4 true . Attest:

T

| DAVID BOLTON,
Id.mt-mnt, U, 8, Navy,

]I.h.ldgc Advocate,. -2~ s (2)
|




NH44/A17-10(1) U. 8. NAVAL HOSPITAL
NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
GUAM, MARTANAS TSIANDS

Octeber 29, 1948.

Froms [ieutenant Commander Maurice A. Canen,
Medical Cerps; U.8. Havy.

Te 1 Commander Maval Ferces, Marianas.

Via : Rear Admiral drthur G. Rebinson, U.S. Navy,

President, Military Commission, Guam, Marianas Islands.
Subject: S8ickness of member of military commiseion.

| Reference: (a) Naval Courts and Boards, Section 377.

il
/8/ Maurice A. Canon.

FF12/A17-10(1) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

02-ACR~fsk COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES MARIANAS
| FIRST ENDORSENENT 30 October 1948.

From: Rear Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U. 8. Navy,

President, Mlitary Commipsion, Guam, Marianas Ielande.
To 3 Commander Naval Forces, Marianas.
1. Forwarded.

1. In accordance with reference (a), I have to report that on
28 October 1948, I found Iieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, Jr., U.S.
Naval Reserve, gick and unfit for duty. I estimate that his 11lness will
continue for an indefinite periled.

/8/ Arthur G, Robinson.

4 true copy. Attest.

o

David Bolton,
Iieutenant, U. 8. Navy,
Judge Advocate.
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Fr12/A17-13(2) THE PACIFIC COIZ'AND
02-JDi~-hn AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

HFADJUARTE.S O THE COI'MANDER NAVAL FOLCES MAFTANAS
NAVAL FCRCES MARSHALLS-CARCLINES AND MARSHALLS~-CATOLINES AREA

Serials
g
Promi Cormander Naval Forces, laoriapas,
Tos Lieutenant Commander Joseph A. legan, USN and/or
Lieutenant David Bolton, USIl and/or
Lieutenant Jemes P, Kenny, USH and/or
your successor in office as Judge hdvocate, Milltary
Commission, Commander Maval Forces, llarienas,
Subjects Charge and Specifications in the case of HARA, Chuichi,
1. The above named person will be tried before the military

| commission of which you are judge amdvocate upon the following charge and

specifications. You will notify the president of the commission accordingly,
inform the accused of the date set for trial, and summon all witnesses, both
for the prosecution and for the defense.

8 (1)

alw

17




| Marshal] Islends, Nauru Islend, Ocean Island, snd other places within the ar?:
¥

CHAFGE
VIOLATICN CF THE LAV AND CUSTOLS OF TAR
Specification 1

In thet HAFA, Chuichli, then a vice admirsl, IJN, Commander in Chief of
the Fourth Fleet, Imperial Japanese Navy, and while so serving as the Come
mander in Chief of the said Fourth Ileet, did, at the Caroline Islands, the

of his cormand, during the pericd from February 23, 1944 to September 2, 194
at a time when a state of war exlsted between the nited States of America,
its allles and dependencies, and the Imperial Jacenese Empire, unlawfully

disregard and fail to discharge his duty as the Commander in Chief of the

seid Fourth Fleet, to control, as it was his duty to do, the operations of
members of his mnmantf and persons subject to his contrel and supervision,

permitting them to torture, abuse, inhumanely trest and kill Americen prisons
ers of war held captiive by the armed Toreces of Japan, Eritish nationals, a
Chinese civilian, and residents of the Caroline Islands, the lMarshall Islandsg
Nauru Island and Ocean Islend, in wviolation of the law and customs of war, ad
followsi

(a) The unlawful killing of three (3) unarmcé American prisoners of
war, names to the relator unkmown, by shooting snd stabbing, on or
about MHarch 10, 1944, on the island of Aineman, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall
Islends, by LASUDA, Nisuki, rear admiral, IJN, YOSHILURA, Tsugio,
lieutenant junior grade, IJN, KAVACHI, Mamoru, ensign, IJN, TASAKI,
Tadeshi, ensign, IJN, TANAKA, Toshimoto, warrant officer, IJN, all
attached to the military installation of the Imperial Japanese Navy at
Jaluit Atoll, karshall Islands.

(b) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of war, name to
the relator unknown, by stebbing, on or about June 20, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk Atell, Carocline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpel, then a captain|
IJN, and commandant of the Forty-first FNaval Guards, UENO, Chisato,
then a surgeon lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting head medical offiecer
of the Forty-first Naval Guards, NAKASE, Shohichi, then a lieutenant
commander, IJN, and acting executive officer of the Forty-first Naval
Guards, NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo, then a chief petty officer, IJN, attached to
the Forty=first Navel Guards, TANAKA, Sueta, then a leading seaman, IJN}
attached to the Forty=first Nawval Guards, all attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Javanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Caroline Islands, and others to the relator unknown,

(e) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of war, name to
the relator unknown, by beheading, on cr about June 20, 1944, at Dublon
Igland, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a ecap-
tain, IJN, and commandant of the Forty-first haval Guards, UENO,
Chisato, then a surgeon lieutenant cormander, IJN, and anting hand med=
ieal officer of the Forty-first Naval Guards, mnsr. Shohichi, then a
lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting executive officer of the Forty=
first Neval Guards, ERIGI]GHI, Takeshi, then a dentist emsign, IJN,
attached to the Forty-first Naval Guards, KOBAYASHI, Keszuml, then a
corveman warrant officer, IJN, attached to the Forty-first flnmal
Guards, and others to the relator unknown, all attached to the military
in.uullntinnn of the Imperial Japanese Havy, Dublon Ieland, Truk
Atoll, Caroline Islends,

—




Trd e e 2

Received & true and correct comy, both in English apd Javanese, of
the Charge and specifications thereunder on the _X day of Cctober 1948.

l /"J/;Zm

. HARA, Chuilchi.

=, -l

The above acknowledgement read to the accused in Juvenese before he signed.

- Fu Farﬂlck ior,

Lieu -unt wLL Heﬂcrve
Intnrpretnr.
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CHARGE
VIOLATION CF THE LAV AND CUSTOLS OF VAR
Specification 1

In thet HARA, Chuichi, then a vice admirsl, IJN, Commander in Chief of
the Fourth Fleet, Imperial Japanese Navy, and while so serving as the Com=
mander in Chief of the said Fourth ¥leet, did, at the Caroline Islands, the
Marshall Islands, Nauru Island, Ocean Islend, snd other places within the arem
of his command, during the period from February 23, 1944 to Sertember 2, 1944,
at a time when a state of war existed between the nited States of America,
ite allies snd dependencies, and the Imperial Je-enese Empire, unlawfully
disregard end fail to discharge his duly as the Commander in Chief of the
seid Fourth Fleet, to control, as it was his duty to do, the operations of
members of his cormand and persons subjsct to his econtrol and supervision,
permitting them te torture, abuse, inhumanely treat and kill American prison-
ers of war held captive by the armed forces of Japan, Eritish naticnals, a
Chinese civilian, and residents of the Carcline Islands, the Marshall Islands,
gﬂum Island and Ocean Islend, in violation of the law and customs of war, as
ollowss

(2) The unlawful killing of three (3) unarmcd American prisoners of
war, names to the relator unknown, by shooting end stabbing, on or
about March 10, 1944, on the island of Alneman, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall
Islends, by KASUDA, Kisukl, rear admirel, IJN, YOSHILURA, Tsuglo,
1isutenant junior grade, IJN, KAVACHI, Mamoru, ensign, IJN, TASAKI,
Tadashi, ensign, IJHN, TAVAKA, Toghimoto, warrant officer, IJN, all
attached to the military installation of the Imperial Japenese Navy at
Jaluit Atoll, karshall Islands.

(b) The unlawful killing of ome (1) American prisoner of war, name 1o
the relator unknown, by stebbing, on cor about June 20, 1944, at Dublon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a capt-ﬂ-inL
IJN, and commandant of the 7orty=first Feval Guards, UENG, Chisato, L
then & surgeon lieutenant commander, IJN, &nd acting head medical officpr
of the Forty-first Naval Cuards, NAKASE, Shohichi, then a lieutenant
commander, IJN, and acting executive officer of the Forty-first Naval
Guards, NAGASHIWA, Mitsuo, then a chief petty officer, LJN, attached to
the Forty=first Nawvel Guards, TANAKA, Sueta, then a leading seeman, IJN}
attached to the Forty-first Nawval Guards, all atteched to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Caroline Islands, and others to the relator unknovn,

(¢) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of war, name to
the relator unknown, by beheading, on or about June 20, 1944, at Dublon
Ieland, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a cap-
tain, IJN, and commandant of the Forty-first Naval Guards, UENO,
Chisato, then e surgeon lieutenant cormander, IJN, and acting head med-
{cal officer of the Forty-first Naval Guards, MAKASE, Shohichi, then &
1ieutenant commander, IJN, and acting executive officer of the Forty-
first Naval Guards, ERIGUCHI, Takeshi, then & dentist ensign, IJN,
attached to the Forty-first Naval Guards, KOBAYASHI, Kazumi, then a
corrsman warrant officer, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval
Guards, and others to the relator unknown, all attached to the nilitary
installations of the Imperial Jepanese Navy, Dublon Island, Truk
Atoll, Caroline Islands. .
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(g) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of RUKA, a
civilian, resident of Nauru Island, by beating him upon the head and
body with sticks and closed fists, and by tying him to a tree for
approximately two nights and three days, during the period of about
three days during the month of September 1944, at Nauru Island by OGAWA,
Haruse, then a liesutenant junior grade, IJN, SAKODA, Hiroe, also known
as SEKOTA, Hiroe, then a lieutenant junior grade, IJN, NAKAJIMA, Hiroshi,
then a warrant officer, IJN, TAIRA, Tokuji, also known as TAIRI, Tokuji,
then a warrant officer, IJN, TSUKADA, Eizo, then a warrant officer, IJN,
TAKAHASHI, Shigenobu, then a warrant officer, IJN, all attached to the
Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison Unit.

(h) The unlawful killing of NG LEE, a Chinese civilian, resident of
Nauru Island, by beating with sticks, on or about December 3, 1944, at
Nauru Island by HATAKEYAMA, Yasunori, also known as HATAKEYAMA, Yosutaki,
paymaster warrant officer, IJN, TORIUMI, Tomec, alsc known as TORIWUMI,
Tomeo, engineering petty officer, IJN, TOMINAGA, Corozo, also known as
TOMINAGA, Gorozi, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, SANO, Takeo, chief
petty officer, IJN, ITO, Hiroshi, paymaster chief petty officer, ILJN,
SASAKT, Azuma, also known as SASAKI, Hazuma, paymaster chief petty ’
officer, I1JN, and CHIBA, Tsuneo, paymaster chief petty officer, IJN, all
attached to the Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison Unit.

{ig The unlawful punishment as spies, without previous trial, of seven
(7) unarmed native inhabitants of the Marshall Islands, exact names to
the relator uninown, but believed to be RALIEJAP, the wife of RALIEJAP,
NEIBET, ANCHIO, OCHIRA, SIRO, and LACOJIRIK, by assaulting, striking,
wounding, and killing, with an instrument, a deadly weapon, exact
description to the relator uninown, on or sbout April 8, 1945, on Jaluit
Atoll, Marshall Islands, by MASUDA, Nisuki, then a rear admiral, IJN,
commanding officer of the Sixty-second Naval Guards, Jaluit Atell,
Marshall Islands, and INOUE, Fumio, then a captain, IJA, attached to the
Second Battalion, First South Seas Detachment, attached to the military
installations of the Imperial Japanese armed forces, Jaluit Atoll,
Marshall Islands.

{ji The unlawful punishment as spies, without previous trial, of one
(1) unarmed native inhabitant of the Marshall Islands, exact name to the
relator unknown, but believed to be RALIME, by assaulting, striking,
wounding, and killing, with an instrument, a deadly weapon, exact
description to the relator unknown, on or about April 13, 1945, on
Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands, by MASUDA, Nisuki, then a rear admiral,
ILJN, commanding officer of the Sixty-second Naval Guards, Jaluit Atell,
Marshall Islands, and INOUE, Fumio, then & captain, IJA, attached to
the Second Battalion, First South Seas Detachment, attached to the
military installations of the Imperial Japanese armed forces, Jaluit
Atoll, Marshall Islands.

Ek; The unlawful punishment as spies, without previous trial, of two
2) unarmed native inhabitante of the Marshall Islands, exact names to
the relator unknowm, but believed to be MEJKANE and MELEIN, by
assaulting, striking, wounding, and killing, with an instrument, a
deadly weapon, exact desoription to the relator unknown, on or about
August 10, 1945, on Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands, by MASUDA, Nisuid,
rear admiral, IJN, commanding officer of the Sixty-second Naval Guards,
and FURUKI, Hidesaku, then a major, IJA, commanding officer of the
Second Battalion, First South Seas Detachment, of the Imperial Japanese
armed forces, Jaluit Atoll, Marshall Islands.

=y~
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Specification 2

In that HARA, Chuichi, then & vlice admiral, IJN, Commander in Chief
of the Fourth Fleet, Imperial Japanese Navy, and while so serving as the
Commander in Chief of the said “ourth Fleet, did, at the Caroline Islands,
the larshall Islands, Nauru Islan, Ocean Island, and other places within the
area of his command, during the period from February 23, 1944 to September 2,

| 1945, at a time vhen a state of var existed hetween the United States of

Americe, ils ellies end dependencies, and the Imperial Japenese Empire,

!unlnwfully disregard and ‘eil to discharge his duty as the Comrander in Chief
| of th: said l'ourth leet to take such measures as were within his power and
!upnrnprittﬂ in the circumstences to protect, ss it was his duty to do,

Americen priconers of war, held captive by the armed forces of Japan under hi

| command and subject to his control and supervislon, and residents of lMauru
Island and Ccean Islend, then residing at said Nauru Islend and Ccean Island L

occupled by armed forces of Jepan under his command end subject to his con-
trol and supervision, ir that he permitted the unlewful torture, zbuse,
inhumane treatment, and killin; of scid prisoners of war and sald residents

of Nauru Islend and Ocean Island, by members of the armed forces of Japan, in

violation of the law and customs of war as follows:

(a) The unlawful killing of three (z) unarmed American prisoners of
war, names to the relator unknown, by shooting and stabbing, on or
about Varch 10, 1944, on the island of Aineman, Jeluit Atoll, Marshall
Islends, by !ASUDA, Nieuki, rear admiral, 1JN, YCS!HIIMUUA, Tsuglo,
licutenant junior grade, IJN, KATACHI, lamoru, ensign, TJN, TASAKT,
Tadashi, ensign, IJN, Tillakh, Toshimote, warrant officer, IJN, all
attached to the military installation of the Imperial Japanese Navy
at Jeluit Atell, Marshall Islands,.

(b) The unlewful killing of one (1) Americen prisoner of war, name
to the reletor unknown, by stabbing, on or about June 20, 1944, at
Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Ialands, by ASAYC, Shimpeli, then
a captain, IJH, and commandant of the Forty-first Naval Guards, UEKU,
Chisato, t'en a surgeon lieutcnant commander, IJN, end acting head
medical officer of the Torty-first Navel Guards, NAKASE, Shohichi,
then a lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting executive officer of the
Forty=first Navel Cuards, MNAGASHIVA, Litsuo, then a chief petty
officer, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval Cuards, TAMAKA, Sueta,
then a leading seaman, IJN, attached to the Forty=-first Naval Guards,
all attached to the military instellations of the Imperial Japanese
Navy, Dublon Tsland, Truk itoll, Caroline Islends, and others to the

relator unknown,

(¢) The unlawful killing of one (1) American prisoner of war, name to
the relator unknown, by beheading, on or about June 20, 1944, st Dub=
lon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei, then a
captein, IJN, and commandant of the Forty-first Naval Guards, UENO,
Chisato, then a surgeon lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting head
medical officer of the Forty-first Kavel Guards, NAKASE, Shohichi,
then a lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting executive officer of the
Forty-first Naval Guards, ERIGUCHI, Takeshi, then a dentist ensign,
IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval Guards, KOBAYASHI, Kegumi, then
a corpsman warrant officer, IJN, attached to the Forty-first Naval
Guards, and others to the relator unknown, all attached to the
military installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands.

B
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(d) The unlawful terture, “buse and inhumane treatment of one (1)
American rriscner of war, name to the relator unknown, by conducting,
before a group of Jananese nationals, surgical explorations in and

upon the live body of said American prisoner eof war, consisting of
subcutaneous cuts on the breast, abdomen, scrotum, right thigh, and
right foot of the said Arerican prisoner of war, on or about June 20,
1944, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, by ASANO, Shimpei,
then a captain, IJN, and commandant of the Forty-first Naval Guards,
UENO, Chisato, then a surgecn lleutenant commander, IJN, and acting
head medical officer of the Forty-first Naval Guards, and others to the
relator unknown, all attached to the military installations of the
Imporial Japanese Navy, Dublon Islands, Truk Atell, Caroline Islands,

(e) The unlawful killing of two (2) American priscners of war, names

to the relator unknown, hy hayoneting, spearing, and beheading, on or
about July 20, 1944, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carcline Is’ands,

by INANAMI, Hiroshi, them a surgeon captain, IJN, Commanding Officer of
the Fourth Naval Hospital and Chief Surgeon of the Fourth Fleet, attached
to the military installations of the Imperial Japanese Navy, Dubleon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, KANIEAWA, Hidehiro, then a surgecn
lieutenant, IJN, OISHI, Tetsuo, then a surgeon lieutenant, TJN, ASAMURA,
Shunpei, then an ensign, IJN, YOSHIZAWA, Kensahuro, then a cornsman
chief petty officer, IJN, HOMNA, Hachire, then a corpsman chief petty
of ficer, IJN, WATANABE, Mitsuo, then a paymaster chief petty officer,
IJN, TANABE, Mamoru, then a corpsman chief petty officer, IJN, MUKAI,
Yoshihisa, then a corpsman chief petty officer, IJN, KAWASHINA,
Tatsusaburo, then a corpsman petty officer firat class, LJN, SAWADA,
Tsunec, then a paymaster petty officer first class, IJN, TANAFA,
Tokunosuke, then a corpsman petty officer first clasa, IJN, TAKAISHI,
Suasumu, then a corpsman petty officer first class, IJN, AKARORI, Toichiro,
then a corpsman petty officer second class, IJN, KUWABARA, Hiroyuki,
then a corpsman petty officer second class, IJN, NAMATAVE, Kazuo, then a
corpsman petty officer second class, IJN, TSUTSUI, Kisaburo, then a
corpsman petty officer second class, IJN, MITSUHASHI, Kichigoro, then a
corpsman petty offlicer second class, IJN, all attached to and serving
at the Fourth Naval Hospital, attached to the military installations of
the Imperial Japanese Navy, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carcline
Islands, and others to the relator unknown.

(f) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of RUEKA, a
elvilian, resident of Nauru Island, by beating him upon the head and
body with sticks and closed fists, and by tying him to a tree for
aporoximately two nights and three days, during the period of about
three days during the month of September 1944, at Nauru Island by
OGAWA, Haruzo, then a lieutenant junior grade, IJN, SAKODA, Hirce, alsec
known as SEKOTA, Hirce, then a lieutenant junior grade, IJN, NAKAJIMA,
Hiroshi, then a warrant officer, IJN, TAIRA, Tokuji, also known as TAIRI,
Tokuji, then a warrant officer, IJN, TSUKADA, Eiso, then a warrant
officer, IJN, TAKAHASHI, Shigenobu, then a warrant officer, IJN, all
attached to the Sixty-seventh Naval Garrison Unit,

- ?.




(g) The unlawful killing of NG IEE, a Chinese civilian, resident of
suru Island, by heating with stlicks, on or about Decenher 3, 1944, at

Hanru Island, by HATAFEYAI'A, fasunori, alsc tnewn as HATA EYY iLy
Yosutaki, paymaster warrant officer, IJN, TORII'I, Tcmeo, also known as

ICRINULI, Tomec, enczineering oetty officer, L7, TCI'TNAGA, Gorczo, also

known as TCLINAGA, Goreszi, paymaster chief petty officer, IJI, SANO,
Talieo, chief petty officer, LJIY, ITO, Hiroshi, naymaster chief retty
officer, LI, 5454KI, Azuma, also known as 3i3iKI, Hazuma, »aymaster
chief petty officer, IJ!, and CHIBA, Tsunec, paymaster chief netty
i

officer, 1J.., all attached to the Sixty=-seventh l'aval Garrison Unit.

(h) The u‘.'l'.".i'.".'_."l’_ "iJH?z" of about twc (200) Pritish nationals, |
namely, URAITEITI, PiLATLIVA, and other sons unknown, all civilian |
residents cf 4l idlbert and Ellice Islands Cold ny, by shocting, cn or
abont Anrust 2 1945, at Ocean Island, by 3'ZUEI, Nao nt
commander, LJN, N.Ri, Yoshiec, lieutenant, IT/, IIVASA !
lientenant, LTI, KIYCHARA, llaoyoshi, lieutenant junior

15111, Sadazo, also known as ISIIE, Sataze, lisutena: LI,

Tnd l.n']-]'i., al I 1J oAl Tk, Jire 3 liente
ensiy K , Hi varr LIN, aRal,
ausc, chief petiy offlcer, IJI, 34K A4, Tataru, lientenant, IJII, CTCI U
lorimo, lieutenant junior grade, I1JI, SALUUTO, Chujiro, lisutenant
jonior grade, 1Jii, YAJI 4, EBiiechi, lieutenant junicr grade, LI,
Lal A6 CHI obuaki, lieutenant, 1. HI®AXT, Sakae, alsc kncwn as HIRAII,
Sakai, lieutenant junior grade, » TS 'CHIIIE, {asatarc, lieutenant
junior grade, IJI., Hillala, Eiji, lleutenant junicr prade, LTV, YCSHI
[tsuu, lleutenant junler grede, 1T, SUGINC, Tsuchincsuke, ens

I‘I'.I

and Ya3UDA, Haromi, ensign, IJ ., all attached to the Sixty-scventh liaval

Garrison Unlt,

=l b

Jily J1LiAoy
ad ern
81!

A G Fima bl
Il':-:- --Ll I I -'-Tr

s
’

lear Admiral, U, 5. llavy,
The Commonder llavel Forces larianas,
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FF12/A17-10(1) THE PACIFIC COMMAND
02=JDl=fak AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

HEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES MARTAMNAS
NAVAI, FORCES MARSHALIS=CARCLINES AND MARSHAL]S-CAROULINES AREA

Seriml: 16550 29 OCT 1948

|

| From: The Commander Naval Forces, Marianas.

Tos Rear Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U.S. Navy,

| President, Nilitary Commission, Guam,

||[Subject: Appointment of member of commission.

i

| el Captain Daniel J. SWEENEY, U.5. Navy, is hereby appointed &

member of the military commission of which you are president convened by my

\precept of October 25, 1948,

/8/ C. A, Pownall
C. A, POWNAIL,
Rear Admiral, U. 5. Navy,
The Commander Naval Forces Marianas,

eo: Capt. Daniel J. SWEENEY, USN
Judpe Advocate, Nilitary Commission
i JAG, USH,

A true copy. Attest:

A Kot

i

David Bolton,
Lieutenant, U. S. Havy,
Judge Advocate.




1690=5
17/VAC=hep

£

| Froms

To 1

y Via 1
|

| Subjs

i! Ref 1

1.

| November 1943,

two QBYE.

| FF12/A17=10(1)
| 02=-AGR=hn

FIRST ENDORSEL

1.

Devid Bolton,

| end un’it for duty. I estimete that hie illness will continue for about

- o o e o

| A true copy. Attest:

Lisutenant, U. S. Navy,
Judge Advocate,

MEDICAL DEPARTHENT
HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE COIMPANY
FIFTH SERVICE DEPUT, SERVICE CONMAND
FLEET JARINE PORCE

4 Hovember 1948.
Lieutenant(jg) Vincent A, Christ, liedical Corps, U.S. Noval
Heserve.

Cormander Laval Forces, llarlanas,

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson U,5.N., President Lillitary
Commission, Guam,

Sickness of member of ar Crimes Commission,
Naval Courts & Boards, section 377,

In accordance vith reference, I have to report that on 3
I found Cep ain Kermit H, Shelly, U.S. Marine Corps, eick

/a/ Vincent A, Christ
Vineent A, Christ.

- e s M o B s O Em m W N @ W W e W E R W= W

UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
COi7 ANDER NAVAL FORCES IARTANAS

4 November 1948,
Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U, 5. lavy,
President, iiilitary Commission, Guam, ilarianas Islands.

Comnmander iiaval Forces, ilarianas.

Forvarded .

/s/ Arthur G, Robinson
ARTHUR G, ROBINSON.




|

1

|
-

f
MEDICAL DEPARTIENT

1690=5 HEADQUARTERS AND SERVICE COLFANY
l 17/VAC=hep PTRPH SERVICE DEPOT, SIRVICE COMMALD |

FLEET HARINE FORCE

|
| 5 lliovember 194B
1
1
|

Lieutenant( jg) Vincent A, Christ, Liedicel Corps, U.S. Haval

Fromi
I Reserve.
Il To Commander liaval Forces, llarianas,
Via Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U.S.N., President Filitary
Commission, Guam,
! Subj: 3ickness of member of ‘ar Crimes Commission.
|
l - ® -~ ) r
| Ref Haeval Courts & loard, section 277.

| L referonce, 1 have to report that on 4
| tovember 1948, I found Captain Kermit H. Shelly, U.8, liarine Corps, sick
and untit for duty. I eatimate that he 111 be fit ‘or duty om 5 liovember,

] In accordance with

,-"'r-:,."r Vineent A. Christ
Vincent A, Christ.

UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

FF12/A17-10(1)
02-AGR=hn COMUANDER SAVAL PORGES PALRTAVAS
SIRST MDORSELED 5 Lovember 1948,
|

I Rear Admirsl Arthur G. Robinsen, U, 8, Bavy,

Fromi
| President, lilitary Conmission, Guam, 'arianas Islands.
| Tos Commender Waval Forces, Larlanas.
i| l- .‘ﬂﬁ.'ﬂr':jﬂlflo
I

-

! ARTHUR G. ROEINSON,
|

A true Smp‘j. Atteat:

E David Bolton,
| LiEutEnﬂrlt, U. 3. I;ﬂ.‘h’}r’
Judge Advocate, '1




NH4/A17-10(1) U. 8. NAVAL HOSPITAL
NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
GUAM, MARIAMAS ISIANDS

5 November 1948,

From: Lieutenant Commander Maurice A. Canon,
Medical Corps, U. 8. Ravy.
I To Commander Navel Forces, Marianas,

| vie : Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U.S. Navy, President,
' M1itary Commission, Commander Naval Forces, Marianas
(Guam, Marianas Islands).

Subjects Sickness of member of military commiseion,
References (a) Naval Courte and Boards, Section 377.
a In accordance with reference (a), I have to report thet from

28 October 1948 to L November 1948 inclusive, T found Iieutenant Commander
Bradner W, ILEE, Jr., U.S8. Naval Reserve, continuouely sick and unfit for duty,
I estimate that his illness will continue for an indefinite peried.

/s/ Veurice 4., Canon
Faurice 4. Canon,

o O S B B B O O e e e O e e

!'Imfu?-lﬂil} UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
|| 02=AGR-ce COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES MARIANAS
FIRST ENDORSEMENT 5 November 1948,
From: Rear Admiral Arthur G. RCBINSON, U, 8. Nawvy,
President, Military Commission, Guam, Merianas Islands.
To: Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,
1, Forwarded.

/8/ Arthur G, Robinson
ARTHUR G. ROBINSON

A true copy. Attest.

2 Bhan

David Bolton,
Lieutenant, U. S. Navy,
Judge Advocate.
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FF12/417-10(1) THE PACIFIC COMMAND

02-JDM-fsk AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET .
HEADOQUARTERS ©F THE COMMANDER YAVAL FORCES MARIANAS |
NAVAL FOKCTS MARSHALLS-CAROLINES AND MARSHALLS-CAROLINES AREA |

Serial: 16705 5 NOV 48
From: Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,
To Rear Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U. S. Navy,

|
|
|
President, Military Commission, Commander Naval I
Forces, Marianas (Guam, Marianas Islands). i

|

Subject: Relief of member of miljtary commission.

. Due to present illness and indefinite hospitalization of
Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, LEE, Jr., U.S. Naval Reserve, he is hereb
relieved as a member of the militarjr commission of which you are presiden
convened by my precept of October 25, 1948, exceot in event of revision o
cases already tried.

/e/ C, A, Pownall
C. A, POWNALL,
Rear Admiral, U, S, Navy,
The Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,

ec: LCDR. Bradner W, LEE, Jr., USNR '
Judge Advocate, Military Commisaion
Judge Advocate General, U.S, Navy

A true copy. Attest:

|

David Bolteon,
Lieutencnt, U, S. Havy,
Judpe Advocate, »




FIRST DAY

! United States Pacific Fleet,

| Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,
Guam, Marianas Islands,
Wednesday, October 27, 1948,

The commission met at 9:10 a.m,

Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U, S. Navy,

Iieutenant Colonel Harry W, MeCormick, Quartermaster Corps, United

| States Army Reserve,
Lieutenant Colonel Newton L, Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States

»
. lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, junior, U, S. Naval Reserve,
, Lieutenant Commander Ralph I, Gerber, U, S. Navy,
| Captain Kermit H, Shelly, U, S, Marine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U, S. Navy, judge advocate.

i
_ Sergeant John W, Goar, U, S, Marine Corps, entered with the accused and
reported as provost marshal.

' The judge advocate introduced Paul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, |
\U. S. Navy; Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy; and I
\Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U, S. Navy, as reporters, and they were |
duly sworn. |
|

. The judge advocate introduced Lieutenant Eugene E, Kerrick, juniop, U. S.
|Naval Reserve, George Kumai, Kimio Tsuji, Kan Akatani, and Yoshio mi';ihi, as
interpreters, and they were duly sworn.

The accused requested that Commander Martin E, Carlson, U, 5. Naval
Reserve, Mr, Takano, Junjiro and Mr. Sanagi, Sadamu, act as his counsel. '
|Commander Carlson, Mr, Takano, and Mr. Sanagi took seat as counsel for the
accused.

The judge advocate read the precept, prefixed marked "A".

An interpreter read a Japanese translation of the precept. [

The mccused objected to Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, Les, junioer,
U, 5, Naval Reserve, as follows:

The sccused challenges Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, juniocr,
\U, S, Naval Reserve, on the ground that he sat as a member of the Military
|Commission which tried Asano, Shimpei; Ueno, Chisato; Nakase, Shohlchi;
|Tanaka, Sueta; Eriguchi, Takeshi; Kobayashi, Kasumi; Iwansmi, Fircshi, et alj
‘Inoue, Fumio; and Furuki, Hideseku, for the offenses set out in specifications
11 (b)) (o), (a) H (13, (3), (&}, 2 (v) (c) (), and (o). Tn sccordance
\with Section 33:& e), Naval Courts and Boards, this is a valid challenge, We
\further challenge lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, junior, U, S, Naval
[Reserve, on the grounds that Section 346, Naval Courts and Boards, requires

'that at least one=half of the members of the commission be senior to the
accused, The accused in this case is Vice Admiral Hara, Chuichi, Imperial
\Japanese Navy, & prisoner of war, who surrendered on September 2, 1945,

[




Teo °* ?

The judge advocate replied as follows:

The challenge by the accused to Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee,
Junior, U, S. Naval Reserve, is in the opiniom of the judge advocate not a
lluw;romdrarubjnﬂuntnthhm. The accused has never been tried
before Lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, and the accused has mot alleged
that this member of the commission is antagonistic or prejudiced against him
or has formed any opiniom concerning his guilt or innocence. In accordance
with the duly authorised prior precedent of this and other military commis-
jsions the challenge to a member of a military commission should not be
Ilultnin-dwhonthn challenged member is able to declare in open court that he
can truly try without prejudice or partiality the case now depending according
to the evidence which shall come before the commission, the rules of evidence
prescribed for the trial, the customs of war in like cases, and his owm
conscience. Assuming that Lieutenant Commander Lee is able to so truly state,
the challenge can properly be denied for challenges similar to those made by
the acoused in the instant case have been made in prior cases before military

sslons sitting here on Guam. The challenges were not sustained in such
es and they have been reviewed and approved by convening authority,
jreviewing authority, and the Judge Advocate Genmeral of the Navy, and these
llcases should stand as sound procedure with regard to the instant echallenge.

S —————————————————

The challenged member replied as follows:

state that it i1s true that I sat in the previocus trials mentioned by defense
ounsel, I wish to state that I have formed no opinion as to the guilt or
innocence of this accused, mor am I prejudiced against him, Furthermore I
qduiru to assure all parties to this trial in my belief that I can truly try
without prejudice or partiality the case now depending according to the evi-
dence adduced before this commission, the rules of evidence preseribed for
this trial, the customs of war in like cases, and my own conscience,

L I, Bradner W, Lee, junior, lieutenant commander, U, S. Naval Reserve,

The commission was cleared, the challenged member withdrawing.

The commission was opened. All partles to the trial entered and the

]nomiuim anncunced that the objection tﬂ_} the accused was not sustained,

F The accused objected to Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U, S. Favy, as
followa:

The acocused objects to and challenges Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson,
U, S, Navy, because he is junior in rank to the accused, Vice Admiral Hara,
Chuichi, Imperial Japanese Navy. Section 346, Naval Courts and Boards and
Article 39, Articles for the Government of the Navy, require "Except where it
be avoided without injury to the service, at least one-half of the members
e senior to the mccused, As a matter of poliey in such casea all should be
isenior to the accused."” Section D=14, Appendix D, Naval Courts and Boards,
requires Exceptional Military Courts to be constituted in the manner provided
for naval courts martial so far as the exigencles of the service may permit.
If conditions on Guam do not permit the detailing of officers to the commis-
E;.un in accordance with the above sections of WNaval Courts and Boards or if

e policy of the Navy Department has been changed, there should be a state-
ent in the precept or in the proceedings to this effect. The accused further
challenges Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson on the ground that he sat as a
ember, the president, of the Military Commission which tried Asano, Shimpeij;
eno, Chisato; Nakase, Shohichi; Tanaka, Sueta; Eriguchi, Takeshi; Kobayashi,

zumi; and others unknown; Iwanami, Hiroshi, et al; Inous, Fu-:l.ui and
, Hidesaku; for the offenses set out in specifications 1 (b), (c), (d),
En}, (1), (3), (), 2 (b), (e), (d), and (e). In accordance with Section 388

e), Naval Courts and Boards, if admitted by the challenged member it should

sustained despite any declaration the challenged member may make,
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i The judge advocate replied as follows: :
| What I have previously replied with regard to the challenge of

I
| Lieutenant Commander Lee is equally applicable here, The additional feature
!| that has been argued by defense counsel i1s without merit, I refer to the

| argument that the members of the commission need to be senlor to the

|| accused, Defense counsel is in error, There is no provision requiring this |
|| to be true in regard to military commissions, The portions of Naval Courte |

“ and Boarda cited by defense counsel are not applicable to military commissi :,
::T

| but are applicable to courts martial, where considerations of intram=service
|l poliey are involved, The provision in Section D-14, Naval Courts and Board
|| Appendix D, requiring exceptional military courts to be constituted in a

|| manner provided for naval courts martial is a general provision and has no |
| applicability to the special situation with regard to members of military !
| commissions as the instant military commission trying war crimes, '

The challenged member replied as follows: |

. In connection with this challenge made by defense counsel, I wish to

| state 1t is true that I sat in the trials mentioned by defense counsel, that
I wish to state that I have formed no opinicn mas to the guilt or innocence of|

| this accused, nor am I prejudiced against him, Furthermore, I desire to

|| assure all parties to this trial in my belief that I can truly try without

prejudice or partiality the case now depending according to the evidence

| adduced before this commission, the rules of evidence prescribed for this

| trial, the customs of war in like cases, and my own conscience, |

The commission was cleared, the challenged member withdrawing.

The commission was opened, All parties to the trlal entered, and the
| conmission announced that the objection was not sustained, ]

The judge advocate and each member were duly sworn,

[ Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written i
 motion for a change of venue, appended marked "B", j

| The sccused waived the reading of this motion in Japanese in open court,|

[ The judge advocate made an oral reply to the motion of Commander Carlson,
:: a brief of which is appended marked "C",

I The accused waived the translation of this reply in Japanese in open
| court,

| The commission announced that the -lntd‘.un was not sustained.

f The accused stated that he had received two coples of the charge and
| specifications preferred against him, one in English and one in Japanese, on f
| October 8, 1948,

||

| The judge advocate asked the mccused if he had any objectlon to make to
I the charge and specifications,

I
|

The accused replied in the affirmative,




! v |

| !

| Mr, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection |
1 t-o the charge and specifications, appended marked "D" |

An interpreter read an English translation of Mr. Takano's argument,
‘appended marked "E",

' Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further !
|written objection to the charge and specifications, appended marked "F", :

The accused walved the reading of this objection in Japanese in open
court,

The judge advocate made an cral reply to the objections to the charge and
specifications, a brief of which is appended marked "G",

_ The accused walved the translation of this reply :ltf".]apnl.neu in open Mt
acourts

The commission was cleared, The commission was cpened and all parties to
‘the trial entered, The commission announced that the cbjections of the
accused were not sustained and that the commission found the charge and spuni-'
fications in due form and technically correct.

The commission then, at 11:40 a.m., adjourned until 9 a.m,, tomorrow,
| Thursday, October 28, 1948,




SECOND DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, Marlanas,
| Gﬂlll, “‘rﬂ-mﬂ I‘MI’
. Thursday, October 28, 1948,

. The commission met at 10:20 a.m,
Present:

i Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S, Navy,

. Lieutenant Colonel Harry W, McCormick, Quartermaster Corps, United

| States Army, esServe

| Lieutenant Colonel Newton L. Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States
| Army,

Lieutenant Commander Ralph I, Gerber, U, 5. Navy,

Captain Kermit H, Shelly, U, S, Marine Corps, members, and

l Lieutenant David Bolton, U, 3. Navy, judge advocate,

! Paul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter.

| The accused, his coungel, and the interpreters,

I

I The judge advocate announced that the reason for Lieutenant Commander

| Bradner W, Lee's absence was sudden illness, and that a copy of a letter from
| the medical officer would be read in court when received.

| approved,

I The record of proceedings of the first day of the trial was read and

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

|
Il
‘l The accused stated that he was ready for trial,
|

The acoused, upon his own request, took the stand and was examined on
his voir dire in connection with his arreet and confinement as follows:

i
i_ Examined by the judge advocate:

I. 1. Qe What is your name?
|| j,. le... Chuiﬂhil

i: 2. Qe Are you the accused in the instant case?
|1- I"'

f Examined by the accused:

Q, Were you ever the Commander in Chief of the Fourth Fleet, and if so,
|ip1un state the period during which you were Commander in Chief of the Fourth
|Pleet

A, Yes, I was Commander in Chief at one time, I was appointed Commander in
|Chief of the Fourth Fleet on 19 February 1944, but it was on the 23rd of
|Fetruary of the same year that I relieved my predecessor and actually assumed
command . Ilm-ypunuﬂ_.ﬂ-rinchmrmthrlutmmmz,
1945, In actual fact however, after August 15, 1945 I was not in complete

| control of all the duties connected with 1t.




l |lon the ground that it was irrelevant and immaterial,

o
A.

e

Fleat?

L T N

—

The judge advocate moved to strike out the last sentence of this anawer

The accused replied.

The commisslon announced that the motion to strike was not sustained.

|
i
Q. On what day did you surrender as Commander in Chief of the Fourth 1
I surrendered on the 2nd of September 1945, |

|

Q. What orders did you receive from the Japanese Gcmmaqt concerning

the surrender?

A,

On August 15, 1945 I received the order to surrender from the Emperor of |
[

Japan, following which I received orders that units surrender locally and
'independently to Allied commanders in charge of these areas, by which I mean
'that these instructions were carried out in the specific area and each unit |
was ordered to surrender to the respective Allied commander, American or

|Australian locally, |

\ 6.

Q. Please state in what groups the units under the jurisdiction of the

| Conmander in Chief of the Fourth Fleet surrendered to the Allied commanders?

|| Ae

/believe they surrendered more or less as follows:

As the units surrendered independently I do not know the details, but I

that it was irrelevant and immaterial to the issues of this voir dire and mad
a motion to strike out all portions of the entire testimony of the witness

relating to surrender, which referred to anything that happened prior to
September 2, 1945,

17,
(e
| Be

A,

9,
|1-
110,
| As
11,
[ Ao

|'that T would be sent back to Japan and be demobilized whenever the opportuni
/| presented itself.

|| landed and I was ordered to stay at their camp. The commander of the PON camp
| ordered me to supervise and direct these 5,000 Japanese prisoners of war who
| were at the time engaged in construction work for the American forces.

The judge advocate objected to this line of questioning on the ground 4

The accused replied,

The commission announced that the motion was sustained,
Qe To whom did you surrender? .
T surrendered to Vice Admiral Murray, United States Navy. .

Q. What was your status after your surrender? =
My status wax that of a prisoner of war and I was under the impression J

Q. Did you return to Japan after you surrendered?
No, I have not returned,

Q. When did you arrive on Guam?
I arrived on Guam on August 1, 1946,

Q. Where did you stay on arrival on Guam?
At that time there were 5,000 Japanese prisoners of war on Cuam, I




12, Q. TWhen and by whom were you arrested?

A. I was arrested by a lieutenant (jg) who was in charge of the prisoners
of war from Truk who came to where I was resting and told me to go with him
and T was taken to the stockade on August 22 of the same year, namely 1946,

13. Q. Were you shown a warrant of arrest at that time?
A. No, I was not shown a warrant of arrest and I was interned and placed

in solitary confinement,

14i. Q. When you were interned, were you shown any charge or charges?
-n,. Hﬂ-

15, Q. TWhen were you served with a charge or charges?

A, On the eighth of October of this year.

].

Cross=examined by the judge advocate:

16, Q. When you refer to the stockade that you were confined in, in August
of 1946, do you mean the War Criminal Stockade at Guam?
A, Yeos.

17, Q. Have you been constantly at the War Criminal Stockade on Guam?
A. Yes, up until the present day.

18, Q. Since when have you known that this is the war eriminal stockade?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterial.

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

i, Immediately upon entering the stockade,

Reexamined by the accused:

19. Q. You testified that upon entering you knew it was & War Criminal
Stockade; did you see any notices posted in the area which stated this was

the War Criminal Stockade?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained,

20, Q, When you were placed in solitary confinement, were you told that
you were being placed there for a period of any certaln length of time,
such as thirty days or sixty days?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was outside the scope of the cross-examination, and also irrelevant and

’.-lt-'rhl.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

vz e




! 21, Q. When you were placed in solitary confinement by this lieutenant
| (jg), did he tell you by what authority and for what reason he was placing yd
| in solitary confinement?

As HNo, he did not say anything.

| 2. Q. All during the time you have been in solitary confinement, up until
| the time charges and specifications were served em you on 5 October 1948, lunTe -]
| you ever been told why you were being held in sclitary confinement?

A. No, I have never heard anything, |

I
Recross-examined by the judge advocate: ;
23, Q. TWhen were you first interrogated after you were placed in the War
Criminal Stockade?
| 4« I do not know what you mean by interrogated, but I was questioned by
investigating officers, although they did not touch upon any questions
ralati:g to my guilt. I never was interrcgated on any premises relating to
ny gullt,

24, Q. When did these questionings begin that you have referred to?
| A+ I do not recall when these questionings began, but I was asked warious
| matters concerning ineidents related to other persons which the investigat
officer apparently desired for purposes of reference.

25, Q. Then you are unable to state even approximately when these
questionings began or when they were going on?

| As On certain occcasions I was even asked how I had conducted certain

|| operations, I cannot definitely state even vaguely when these questionings

| began,

' 26, Q. Is there any month or year that you can give as to your earliest
reccllection of interrogations concerning the commission of war crimes by

|| any of your subordinates on Truk or any area under your command?

[| Ao I do not have a sufficient recollection to give you a clear answer hara*

27. Q. Then you cannot recall any month or year during which such ’
questioning was going on? i
| &4 No, not definitely.

: 28, Q. All told, can you give us approximately within ten numbers, of how
times you have been guestioned during the period you have been down at

i War Crimes Stockade?
A, I was questioned by investigating officers on various incidents, by

| which I mean incidents other than war crimes, et cetera; I cannot recall
|| how many times I was questioned,

| 29. Q. Including the number of times you were questioned about incidents
not relating to war crimes, can you approximate within ten numbers the numbey
of times you were questioned?

A, As I just said, I do not have sufficient recollection to glve you a

|
; numbar,

' 30, Q. Yet even though you cannot give the month or year in which you were

| first questioned with regard to any war crimes incidents, and even though

| you cannot give within an approximation of ten numbers the total number of
times you were questioned, you do not recollect being told during any of the

|; questionings that you were a war criminal, is that correct?




*A. I do not recall an investigating officer telling me that I was & war

fwithin a month or year and you are not able to recall the subject matter of

pnd as you know the ouestions “ut to me were concerning organizations of

eriminal suspect, that is true, but there is a card pinned in front of my cell
which reads "awaiting trial®,

32, 2. You ere not ahle to recall the dates even roughly or ajproximately

various conferences or to say when you were ~uestioned about var erimes, and
yet you are able to recollect that during all these conferences you ware
never told that you were a war eriminal suspect, is that true?

A, As there was a placue in front of my cell which read "awalting trial™ I
was aware that I was a wor eriminal suspeet, but I do not thisk an investi-
gating officer declared to me that I was & wr criminal suspect and the only
occasion when something could be i terrreted as meaning such a declaration
was made vas rhen the judge advocate, Lisutenant Solton, said to me before
ﬁis questioning that "I am ouestioning in my cavacity as judge advocate”,

the Central Pacifie Fleet such se the condition of +ha communications
statlon at Truk, et cetera.

1
|

| emaining in the FOW stockade, but that you were now transferred to a special

P3. . Then you were cuestioned earlier, ou were asked ounestions -ith
egard to war crimes, Tere those reluted to war eriminals on Truk or any of
ur subordinates?

e Yy recollection is not sufficiently clesr for me to state anything under & A8

hath, but I was not suestionel regarding facts of the erimes comnitted by my
ubordinates, but rather facts related to nuestlcns concerned, relatins to
hese crimes, for example, whether I had talked in public concerning these
cts, et cetera.

+ . How long has the sign been u’ in front of vour cell saying "awniting
rinl"?
Iy At first the card was not there. After a tine vhen 1t was posted I
ealized that I was awalting trial, that I was a war criminal suspect.

5. Q. Then you arrived at the War Crimes Stockade you had come from a
ormer stockade, a priscner of wmar stockade, is that correct?
Yes, that 1s correct,

6. 1. You knew at th.t time vour status had changed, is that correct?
. How do you mean status?

7« 2« You knew that you were no longer l'ke the other prisoners of war
tockade which dealt with wir crimes and war criminals, is that correct?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
rapetiticua, irrelevant, and immaterial.

The judge adwvocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

« Can you explain what you mean by status?

£. Q. Did you know that the people confined at the War Crimes Stockade
cluded persons accused of war crimes?
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The judge advocate read a written reply to the plea to the Juriadintianj

appended marked "K",
The accused waived the reading of the reply of the judge advocate in

| Japanese in open court,

The commission was cleared,

The commission was opened and all parties to the trial entered,

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first c¢lass, U, 5, Navy, reporter,

The commission announced that the plea to the jurisdiction was overrul

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
plea in bar of trial, appended marked "L",

The accused waived the reading of the plea of Commander Carlson in
Japanese in open court,

The commission then, at 4:20 p.m,, adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Friday, October 29, 1948,

i
i
i
‘.
!
l




THIRD DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,
Guam, Marianas Islands,

Friday, October 20, 1948. !

The commission met at 9220 a.m, |

Fresents ;

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U. S. Navy,

Lieutenant Colonel Harry W, McCormick, Quartermaster Corpe, United
.Statua Arny Reserve,

Iieutenant Colonel Newton L, Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States

:I

| I.ieutgmnt Commander Ralph I. Gerber, U, S. Navy,

| Captain Kermit H, Shelly, U, S, Marine Corps, members, and

I Iieutenant David Bolton, U. 8. Navy, judge advocate.

i: Paul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter. '
' The mccused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

|

I

The Judge advocate read a letter from Iieutenant Commander Maurice 4, |
Glnun, Medical Corps, U, 5. Navy, copy prefixed marked "M®, accounting for the
nbuume of Iieutenant Commander Bradner W, lee, junlor, U. S. Naval Reserve,
during yesterday's proceedings, which evidenced that Iieutenant Commander Lee |

|would be 111 for an indefinite period of time, The judge agvocate announced |AB

|ithat he had been in communication with the medical offlcer and that the
{1111ness noted in letter "M continued necessitating Ideutenant Commander Lee's
|absence from today's proceedings.

II

'I The record of proceedings of the second day of the trial was read and
”appravnd

I

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

(brief of which is appended marked "IN®,

I

|.

!i The judge advocate made an oral reply to the plea in bar of trial, a
|

| The accused waived the translation of this reply into Japanese in open
{leourt, |
The commission announced that the plea in bar of trial was overruled.

Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
plea in abatement, appended marked ™OW,

The judge advocate made an oral reply to the plea in abatement, a brief

} The accused waived the reading of this plea in Japanese in open court,
l "
(of which i appended marked "F®,

|
!
|
| The accused waived the translation of this reply into Japanese in open
court,

The commission announced that the plea in abatement was overruled.

12




| G e * *

Commander Martin E. Cerlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written

ian'tion for a bill of particulars, appended marked “QW,

The accused waived the reading of this motion in Japanese in open court

The judge advocate made an oral reply to the motion for a bill of
perticulars, a brief of which is appended marked "R®,

I The accused waived the tranelation of this reply into Japanese in open
|:¢G1]I“tu

I The commission announced that the motion for a bill of partieulars was

!inc:-t sustained.
I
The commission then, at 10:15 a.m., took a recess until 10:35 a.m., at

imhinh time it reconvened.

i| Present: The same members as before, the judge advocate, the accused,
[his counsel, and the interpreters.

drchie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8. Navy, reporter.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

!I The judge ad:uuate read the charge and specifications in English,
|prefixed marked "SH.

An interpreter read the charge# and specifications in Japenese, prefixe
marked "T®,

|
ﬂ The judge advocate arraigned the sccused as follows:
il

e e

|
|
|
|
f
i
1
|
i
,!
1
|
|
|
|

d}'bﬂ

i Q. Harae, Chuichi, you have heard the charge and specifications preferred
”agﬂinﬂt you, How say you to the first specification of the charge; gullty or |
|

||not. guilty?
| A. Fot guilty.

Q. To the second specification of the charge, gullty or not gullty?
4. Not guilty.

I
l
“ Q. To the charge, guilty or not guilty?
I 4. DNot guilty.

I

| The commission then, at 11140 a.m,, adjourned until 9 a.m., Konday,
'November 1, 1948.
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l FOURTH DAY

United States Pacific Fleet, |
Cormander Naval Forces, Marianas,
Guam, Marianas Islands,

l'onday, November 1, 1948.

The commission met at 9115 a.m.

|
|
|
i
Present: i
Rear Addmiral Arthur G. Robinson, U. 8. Navy,
Ceptain Daniel J, Sweeney, U. 5. Navy, '
Lieutenant Colonel Harry W, licCormick, Quartermester Corps, United St atqa
.ﬁ.rnw Reserve,
Lieutenant Colonel Newton L., Chamberlein, Signal Corps, United States
Ilrn;.r 5
| Iieutenant Commender Relph I. Gerber, U. 8. lavy,
. Captein Kermit H., Shelly, U. 5. Marine Corps, members, and
Ideutenant David Bolton, U. 8. Navy, judge advocate.
| Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U, 5. lavy, reporter.
| The mccused, his counsel, and the interpreters.
|

The judge advocate announced that he had been in :::nmmmicntinn with the |

I
|
|
medical offlicer and was advised that lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee, |
jtminr, U. 8. NHaval Reserve, would be unable to attend today's session of the
|proceedings of the commission because of continuance of the 1llness, set furtl{
iin the medical officer's letter, copy already prefixed marked "I™,

|
| The Judge advocate resd an order from the convenlng autr}ﬂnrit;r, copy
iprefixed marked "U", appointing Captain Daniel J, Sweeney, U. S. Navy, as a
Hmen‘nnr of the commission. |

The judge advocate and the mccused stated thet they did not object to
|fthis member.
H

i Captain Daniel J, Sweeney, U. 5. Navy, was duly sworn, |

| The record of proceedings of the third day of the trial was read and |
BPT)I‘D"-"ECL

' The judge sdvocate read the record of proceedings of the first and
|Baconﬂ days of the trisal,

lo witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

The eccused, who had been examined on his voir dire concerning jurisdic- |AG
tion during the absence of Captain Sweeney, wae called before the commission,
nformed that his ocath previously taken weas still binding, heard hie own

testimony resd, and Captain Sweeney not desiring to question him, he pronounced
testimony correct. The witness resumed his status as accused.

The commission announced that Captain Sweeney had read the precept, the
harge and specifications, and all pleas, motions, objections, and arguments
ven by the defense and the prosecution.

The prosecution began.




i The judge advocate commenced the reading of his opening statement for
the prosecution, appended marked "W, |

|
! The commission then, at 10:10 a.m., took a recess until 10:35 a.m., at
|| which time it reconvened.

|
|

I! Present: The same members as before, the judge advocate, the accused, |
| his counsel, and the interpreters, |

| Paul F, Coste, junlor, yeoman first class, U. &. Navy, reporter.

i The judge advocate concluded the reading of his opening statement for
|| the prosecution, appended marked "VW,

|

I The accused waived the reading of the judge advocate's opening stateme
in Japanese in open court and announced that he had received a copy of this

| statement in Japanese and had read same. .

I |

i The judge advocate requested that the commission take judiclal notice |

|

1

' of the following:

||r l. The Hague Convention No. IV of 18 Octcber 1907.

2, The Annex to Hague Convention No., IV of 18 October 1907,
particularly the following portions thereofs

drticle 1

armies, but also to militia and volunteer corps fulfilling
the following conditions:

|
|
|
i|
|
|I "The laws, rights, and duties of war apply not only to
|

. 1, To be commanded by a person responsible for his :
{ subordinates.® |

Article 4

| PPrisoners of war are in the power of the hostile government, l

but not of the individuals or corps who capture them. They

muet be humanely treated.™ !
|

3« The Geneva Prlisoners of War Convention of July 27, 1929,
and of the fact that although Japen has not formelly ratified this
convention, 1t agreed through the Swiss Government to apply the
| provisions thereof to prisoners of war under its control; particu-
larly Title 1, Article 2 thereof, which reads as follews:

1 "Prisonere of war are in the power of the hostile Power, but '
| not of the individuals or corps who have captured them. :

*They must at all times be humanely treated and protected,
particularly against acte of violence, insults and public
curiosity.

"Measures of reprisal against them are prohibited.®

Ls The Potsdam Declaration of 26 July 1945, particularly
peragraph 10 which reads in part as follows:
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"fe do not intend that the Japanese shall be enslaved
as a race or deatroyed as a nation, but stern justice
shall be meted out to all war eriminals, including those
who have visited cruelties upon our prisoners."

| 5. That a state of war existed between the Imperial |
| Japanese Empire and the United States of America, ite allies |
| and dependencles, during the period from December 7, 1941 to !
i September 2, 1945, :

; 6. The Instrument of Surrender from the Japanese

| Government and the Imperial General Headquarters signed .
i September 2, 1945, proclaiming unconditional surrender to

| the Allied Powers, particularly the following paragraph:
|

|

"We hereby undertake for the Emperor, the Japanese

Government and their successors to carry out the pro-
vieions of the Potedam Declaration in good faith, and
| to 1ssue whatever orders and taske whatever action may
il be required by the Supreme Commander for the 41lied

| Powers or by any other designated representative of
|! the Allied Powers for the purpose of giving effect to !
”' that Declaration.® 1
! An interpreter read a translation of the judge advocate's request for |
Judicial notice.

Mr, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the request for judicieal notice by the judge advocate, appended marked ™™,

An interpreter read an English trenslation of Mr. Takano's objection to
lithe request for judicial notice, appended marked "XW,

|

[ Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further
iwritten objection to the request for judicial notlce by the judge advocate,
;,lappar:iad marked "YW,

I

f The accused weived the reading of Commander Carlson's objection to the
request for judicial notice in Japanese in open court.

| The commission then, at 11:25 a.m., tock & recess until 2:10 p.m,, at
mhich time it reconvened.

Present: The pame members as before, the judge advocate, the accused,
his counsel, and the interpreters.

Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8. Navy, reporter,
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.
The judge advocate replied to the objection to judicial notice,

The accused waived the translation of the judge advocate's reply into
Japanese in open court,

The commission announced that the cobjJections were not sustained and that
t would take judicial notice of the itemes requested by the judge advocate.

16
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4 witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.

Examined by the judge advocate:

. Q. State your name, rank, and present station.
jl. Herbert L, Ogden, commander, U. 3. Navy, attached to the office of the
{{Director of War Crimes, U. S. Facific Fleet.

24 4. If you recognize the accused, state as whom, ,
it Former Vice Admiral Hara, Imperial Japanese Navy.

13+ Q. Are you attached to the office of the Director of War Crimes, Phcific

((Fleet, Commander Naval Forces Marianas?
& T am,
Il

|i4. Q. A4re you the legal custodian of certain documents?
'1. I am.

'5. Q. Are these doocuments which you refer to part of the official records
land files of the Director of War Crimes?

——

= This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
.|lendin.g.

I
|

f The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

The judge advocate made no reply.

|
|Ae They are.

[

H Bmamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #5,

6. Q. Do you have in your possession a document which is identified as
prosecution dooument number five consisting of a letter from the Central !
Iiasieon Office, Tokyo, dated 19 September 1947 and related charts?

a. I have.

|
17 Q. Do you have in your possession the original letter of transmittal
lplus the original charts which were forwarded in connection with this subject
| mmtter?

4. I have. ]

The original document produced by the witness was submitted by the judge
advocate to the accused and to the commission for the purpose of examination
land 1dentification.

8, Q. Do you have in your possession certified copy of the letter of
transmittal and of annex charts number three and four?
*- I m’ﬂ;

1 D Q. Have these been certified by you to be true coples of the original
llwhich was previously marked for identification?
|| As They have.

10, Q. A4re these certifled coples true and certified coples of those
documents?




-

This questlon was objected to by the accused on the ground that the
“ witness cannot be allowed, by parol evidence, to change the nature of the
document.

“ The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustalned.
4. They are.

The certified coples of the document produced by the witnese were
submitted to the mccused and to the commission and by the judge advocate
offered in evidence.

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document #5:

11, Q. What is the contents of prosecution document mumber five?

4, Prosecution document number five consists of a covering letter from the
Central Idaison Officer of the Japanese Government to General Headquarters,
Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, It includes four blug@prints and six AB
tables together with annex table number 1 and 2, These charts and tables all
deal with the organization and geographical jurisdiction of the Fourth Fleet

of the Imperial Japenese Navy.

12. Q. That 1= meant by the geographical jurisdiction of the Fourth Fleet?
A, The area over which the Fourth Fleet had command,

13. &« Do you know whether there were army units besides navy units in that
area of jurisdiction of the Fourth Fleet?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant to the issue of admissibility and immaterial.

The accused replied.
The commlission announced that the objection was sustained.
14, Q. By what authority did you become legal custodiam of certain documents

you have testified about and when did you become the legal custodian of these
doocuments?

Thie question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
the words "and when did you become the legal custodian of these documents™ are
irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

A. I became custodian by my assignment to the office of the Director of War
Crimee, Pacific Fleet, Commander Marianas in February 1947.

15, Q. You testified that these documents are a pert of the officlal files
of the Director of War Crimee, Pacific Fleet, Can you explain why they are
not marked as set forth in Bection 196, Naval Courts and Boards, 1f they are
such a part of the official records?

18




This question wes objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

I The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

16, Q. This document 1s headed "To the: General Headquerters for the
Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers"™ but there ere no forwarding endorse-
limente to show how it came into your possession, How did it come into your

possession?
4. The documents from the Japanese Government are obtained by our office

through the Commander Marianas Idaieon Officer in Tokyo who in turn cbtains
them from SCAP, This document wee so obtained.

17. Q. Do you know when it was so obtalned?
!1. I do not know the date without checking the official mail records of oury

of fice.

18, Q. Where on this covering sheet do you find the two charts, annex
charts three and four, referred to and made a pert of the record?

A Paragreph two states that four blu¢#prints and six tebles showing the
geographical jurisdiction and organization of the Fourth Fleet are enclosed.

19, Q. Did you personally receive this covering letter so that you can
state that these two charte are the charts that were received?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and a double question.

The accused replied.

I The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

20. Q. Thie annex chart number three contains the legend "Central Pacifloc
Area Fleet", Can you explain what is meant by that?

This question wae objJected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
4% did not relate to admissibllity, but concerned the weight of the evidence,

The accused made no reply.
The commission anncunced that the objection waes sustained.
21, Q. Were you present when this document was made?

This question was objected to by the judpe advocate on the ground that
it woe irrelevant end immaterial.

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained.

The accused objected to the receipt of prosecution document number five|
in evidence on the grounds that the meker of the document has not been proven
by this witness, end that the maker should be brought to court aes a witness;
no opportunity was given the accused to be present at the time of the meking

it was ambiguous, wvague, called for an opinion of the witness, and is misleading.

of thie document; no opportunity wes given the accused to submit interrogatorfies

until recently; and it violates the best evidence rule esince it 1s not an
original, The accused cited Rule number one and Section 19€ of Naval Courts

and Boards.
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|
|
l | The judge 2dvoeate replied,
i - e e
The comnission announced that the objectlon was not sustalnec, Jhers
other objections, the document was so received and 1s anded rarkpd

| 1n 1
1 e

; . g %,
BExamined b the judge ndvoeate concerning oropécurlion document 23
Examined b

L]

j o, Do won have in vour possesslon & document from the Central Lialson

Sevtember 19477

t | s B z R e
9 & Ie this ap orivinal document?
]

2h. Q. aae sicnsture deoes this document bear?
Ay Y, Kateuno, Chief of the Liaison Section, Central Liaison Cffice,
L]
! 25. Q. To vhat subjeet matter does this document reloted
i - The document relatcs o the rerieds of tours of duty of the various

Commancders in Chief, Fourth Ileet and subordinate officers,

26. Q. Is this docurent taken from the c "Moial files of the Director of

ar Crimes, Pacific Fleat?
| .l.l.., ::.- ii::.

&

Ealal } T L v - T3 b T +% Tl V of no '
| i | - w ] a AL i P . Ik . BURNO &
| 4. Fron docurents receivad in our g only.
- i M 5 = ¥ b o = A R—
. . . 20 3 444 ] L ¥ G 1 nG u thi 1L Na T "‘_.

' This question was obhjected 1
d for s legel opinion of

-

he =2ccused replied,

m

T'he commission announced thet the cbjeetion wne not sustoined.

A, Only s I hive stuted thet this 1s the signeture that avoears on all the
documents that we have received from the Chiefl of the Liaieson Section, Centnal
Liaisen Office,

29. Qs Do you hove any documents in your of'fice or any information that
leads you to beliewe that you can testify es to whether ¥, Katsuno is the
Chief of the Liaison Section, Central Liaison Cffice?

A, I heve seen nc such documents,

1 30, Q. This tenure of officlally assuming duty in the case of Adnmiral Harg
| reads "From 23 February 1944 to end of war", This is ambiguous., Can you
testify what is meant by "to the end of war®?
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This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it did not relate to the admissibility of the document.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustalned.

The accused cbjected to the receipt in evidence of this document on the
game grounds raised in objection to prosecution document number filve.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained. There
being no further objections, it wae so received and is appended marked

"Exhibit 2%,

The commission then, at 3:20 p.m., took a recesa until 3:35 p.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: The seame members as before, the judge advocate, the accused,
hie counsel, and the interpreters.

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He was warned that the ocath previcusly taken was still
binding, and continued his testimony.

(Examination continued:)
EBmnined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 2:

31, Q. Will the witnese read from Exhibit 2 the portion thereof which
relates to the duty of Hara, Chulchi?

(The witnees read from Exhibit 2 as requested.)
Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecfifion document #11:

B2, Q. Does the witnese have in his possession a document from the files of]
the Director of Wer Crimes, Pacific Fleet, relating to the organization on
uru and Ocean Islands of the Japanese armed forces there?
I have. .

3. Q. Of what does this document consist?

i Thie document consists of a check sheet from the Lsgal Section of SBCAFP
o the Iiaison Section of the Japanese Government, & reply thereto from the
entral Idaison and Coordination Office to SCAP enclosing a report of the
ommanding officers on Nauru and Ocean Islands and a certificate thereon.

Q. Ie the check sheet you refer to an original or is it a copy of the

inal document?
The check sheet 1s a certified copy.




3% Q. Is the letter from the Central Iiaison Office which encloses the
certificate and annex concerning the commanding officers on Nauru and Ocean
Islands an original letter?

l. Itl‘ 1BI

36. Q. With regard to the check sheet, do you have any information as to
where the original of that check sheet 18%

A, The original would be in the possession of the Central Iiaison and
Coordination Cffice of the Japanese Government,

37. Q. From whom 18 the check sheet sent and to whom 18 1t addressed?
A, It 1 from the Legal Section of General Headquarters of SCAP and
directed to Japanese Iiaison, G-2,

Prosecution document #11 wae submitted to the accused and to the com=
mission, and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document #11: ,

38, Q. This original - Central Iiaison and Coordinetion Office to General
Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the Allled Powers has the legend "a
report and a certificate with its English translation®, Does thet mean the
report 1s originally made from Japanese?

A. It states that a certificate with English translation is enclosed.
However the English translation is signed by the Director of the Second
Demobilization Bureau., I did not receive the Japanese of that certificate,

39. Q. Do you know where the Japanese of that certificate 187
4. I do not.

The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of this document on the
ground thet it wae not a complete document, the witness could not testify as
to ite euthenticity and for the reasons set forth in his cbjection to prose-
ocution document number five,

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the cbjection was not sustained. There
being no further objection, it was soc received and 1s appended marked "Exhibit

3=,
Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 3:

40, Q. Will the witness read the body of the check sheet establishing the
request?

(The witness read from Exhibit 3 as requested,)
4. Q. Will the witneee read the certificate from I. Kawai?
(The witness read from Bxhibit 3 as requested,)
42, Q. Will the witness read the annex to the certificate?
(The witness read from Exhibit 3 as requested,)
Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #7:
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| 43. Q. Does the witness have in his possession a document from the GuntmlL
| Idaison Office dated 15 September 19,7 and enclosure thereto?

| Ao I have,

4he Q. Is this document from the files of the Director of War Crimes, |
| Pacific Fleet?

1, It is,

A

|
{45, Q. Is this the original document received in the Office of the Iiirgctol
| of War Crimea?

'| A, It is,

|
|
| 46. Q. What does it consist of? I
(| &e It consiste of a letter of transmittal from the Central Iiaison Office |
|| to General Headquarters of SCAP enclosing English and Japanese copies of ,
” "Naval Staff Regulations". i
[47. Q. Does this document relate to the duties of staff officers? |
| A, It does, i
|
| Prosecution document nunber 7 was submitted to the accused and to the |
| commission, and by the judge advocate offered in evidence, |
. |
The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of this document on the |

Iaame ground set forth in his objection to the receipt in evidence of prosecu= |
! tion doocument number 5. .

The judge advocate replied.

|
I The commission announced that the cbjection was not sustained. g
| There being no further objection, it was so received, and is appended i
|'m‘.lced "Exhibit A",

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 4:

(48, Q. Will the witness read paragraphs Roman numerals I, IT, IIT through
i|[Article 36 of Roman numeral paragraph IIT of the enclosure? |
|
: (The witness read from Exhibit 4 as requested, ) ‘
] |
Examined by the judge advocate concerning the record of the trial of

Ilﬂiauki Ihauda, et al:
I#'?. !;9. Does the witness have in his possession from the files of the !
Director of War Crimes, Pacific Fleet the record in the case of one Nisuki |
Masuda, et al? |
d. I bave the Commander Marianas certified copy of that record.

|

50. Q. Do you know where the original record in that case is?
. The original record was forwarded to the Judge Advocate General of the
Havy.

51, Q. Is the copy you have in your possession the official copy from the
files of the Director, War Crimes, Pacific Fleet?
. It 1is.

z
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52. Q. Is that a certified copy of the record?
A, It is.

53. Q. Do you know if this record conteins certain restricted dispatches?
4. It does,

Masuda record which had been classified "restricted® as 1= deemed necessary.

I The record of proceedings of the Nisuki Masuda, et al, trial was sub=-
{mitted to the amccused and to the commission and the judge advocate made the
following announcement: The record of the Mesuda case is submitted to defens
counsel and to the accused, The portion thereof which contains the restrict
dispatches has been covered with a sheet of paper with the request that only

{inamely Commander Carlson, who is a member of the U. S. Havy. The other defe
|lcounsel will be allowed to examine the remainder of the record and the record

|15 submitted for examination and then will be submitted to the court and marked

i:fur identification only.
|
d Cross-examined by the accused concerning the record of the trial of
{Nisuki lesuda et alt

54. Q. When was this document received in the office of Director of War

Crimes, Pacific Fleet?

. It 4s the Commander Marianae copy which was retained by Commander
ianes when the original was forwerded to the Judge Advocate General of the

Navy. It was later forwarded to the Judge Advocate General of the Navy for

certification and return to Commander Marisnas.

55 Q. Is the copy you have a complete copy?
e It is,

56, Q. Is the copy you have marked an official copy by the Director of War
Crimes, Facific Fleet?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
[t wae irrelevant and immeterisl.

The gecused replied.
The commission snnounced that the objection wes sustained.

« Q. Hae any effort been mede by the office of Director War Crimes to
eclassify the restricted materlal which is a part of the record of thie
flocument ¥

This question was objected to by the Judge advocate on the ground that 1%

g8 irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

Examined by the judge adveeate concerning prosecution document #5013
8. Q. Do you have in your possesslion certified coples of excerpts taken

rom the record in the Masude case?
3 I have,

24

The judge advocate announced that he had specific authorization from the
Commander Naval Forces, Marianas to use in open court so much thereof from the

one of defense counsel be authorized to examine the restricted dispatches, A

1

A

i
r
I|
|




|

|59. Q. What do these certified excerpts consist of?

|4, The charge and specification, nolle pros, military commission order,
'actinn of the convening euthority, action of the reviewing authority, and |
|action of the confirming autherity,

€0, Q. Consulting the original record, what was the date of the action of
the reviewing authority?
F' 2 llarch 1946,

I
|
i&l. Q. That i1s the date of the mction of the confirming autherity, consult=
|

ing the originsl record?
A, 10 March 1847.

Iﬂ Q. Iave you certified the excerpts that you have taken ae true excerpts
Ifruw the officlal record in the case of Nisuki Kesuda? i
k. I have, |

'EE. Qe Does this record deal with an incident alleged to have occurred on

(Karch 10, 1944 on the islané of adineman in Jalult 4toll?

A, It does,

|

il Prosecutlion document number 501 wee submitted to the accused and to thc
jcommission and by the judge edvocate offered in evidence.

|| Cross=examined by the accused concerning prosecution document #5011

lb&. Q+ Does the witness know the meaning of the phrase "moral standards of
leivilized society® which is in thie record?

I
I |
1"' This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground thet 1
palled for the opinion of the witness and that it did not relate to the admissi-
111ty of the document being offered in evidence. |
|! The eccused replied. ‘
l The commission announced that the objection was sustained. |
- The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of prosecution document
ber 501 for the same reasons set forth in his objection to prosecution
peunent number 5, that the whole document wae not being offered in evidence,
nd that the document contained classified matter which had not been made
vallable to the accused,
The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

| There being no further cbjection, it was so received and 18 appended

ked "Exhibit 5%,
l The witness was duly warned,

The commission then, at 4330 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m,, tomorrow,
Juesday, November 2, 194E.
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|
FIFTH DAY
United 3tatea Pacifie Fleet,
Commender llnval Forecea, larianas,

| Guam, llarianas Islands,

| luesday, Hovember 2, 1948,

l

h The comnlesion met at 9110 a.m.

Fresent:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Lobinson, U, 5. lavy,

Captain Daniel J. Sweeney, U, 5. Navy,

| Lisutenant Colonel Harry V. lleCormick, Quartermaster Corpe, United Stafes

| Army Reserve,

Lisutenant Colenol Hewton L. Chamberlein, Signel Corps, United States
Army,

| Lieutenant Commander kalph 1. Gerber, U. S, Havy,

. :] Captain Kermit H. Shelly, U, 5, larire Coroa, members, and

! Lieutenunt Dovid Zolten, U, 5. YNevy, judze edvocate,

Paul ¥, Coste, junior, yeoman firet clacs, U, 8. Nuvy, reporter.

The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

The judge edvocate announced that he had been in communieation with the
medical oflicer =nd vi o sdvised that Lieutenant Commander Eradner W, Lee,
Junlor, U, S, Naval Reserve, would he unable to attend today's session of
the nroceedings of the commiszion beczuse of contiruance of the 1llness, set

| forth in the medical officer's letter, copy elready prefixed merked "MW, !

|

1 | The record of proceedinga of the fourth day of the irial woes resd end
I -
| anproved,

I lierbert L., Ogden, the witnese under examinetion when the adjournment was
taken, entered, He was warned that the oath previcusly taken weas atill binding,
and continued his testimony.

(Exarinstion continued; )

Examined by the Judge advocate concerning Exhiblit 5:

| 65. Q. 'Hll the witness read from Exhibit 5, page 2, the charge and specl=
i fication of the 'asuda, et al case?
| .Y 3 " WL =
(The witness read from wxhiblt 5 as requested, )
| |
66s Qe Will the witness read pege 4 and 4& of Exhibit 5, the Kilitary '
Commission order of Commander Marshalls=Gilberts Area? '

(The witness read psges 4 and 4a of Exhibit 5 es requested,)

1
67, Q. Will the witness read the action of the convening authority, Commandpr
larshalls=Gilberts Area, page 5 of Exhibit 5%

(The witness read page 5 of Exhibit 5 as requestod,)

62, Q. Does Fxhibit 5 contain the comvlete amction by the Commander in Chief}
U, S, Pacifiec Fleet and Pacific Ocean Areas, who was the reviewing authority
in this case? :
A It doea.




|
1
|
|
|
|

|| 75 &« Does the record which you have, contain the original Military

' 'R It does not,.

il A I do not,

| Tde Qs When did he sign the ldlitary Commission Order Number 27
| A

69, Q. Will the witnese read pages 8 and 9, the action of the Secretary
of the Navy in review of this case?

(The witness read pages &€ and 9 of Exhibit 5 as requested.)

Cross=examined by the accused concerning Exhibit 53
70. Q. According to the record of the lMasuda cese, Masuda committed
sulcide, but do you know the reason of the sulcide?
4. I do not know,

7l. . Do you know if the authorities investigated the reason of the
sulcide?

This guesilon was objected to by the judge advocate on the pround that
it was irrelevant.

The accused replied.
The commlssion announced that the objection wae not sustained.

4, I have never seen any investigator's report of this matter, and I do |
not know if any was made by some other activity or not,

72. Qs Do you know whether or not in the restricted portion of thie record
contains any reason of Masuda's sulcide; the portion of the record which .
cannot be seen by the Japanese counsel.
A. It does not,.

73. §. Vhen diéd C. 4. Pownall become Commander Marshalls=Gilberte drea?
4. I do not know.

.  According to the certified coples in the record, it is dated 5 February
1946,

Cormiseion Order Number 27
76. Q. Do you know where the original 1s?

Tia Q« The record contains the statement or petition from Lieutenant
Sakuda of the 62nd Defense Garrison which is dated October 18, 1946, Will
the witness reed that statement?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
no foundation to establish the relevance of the document had been made,

The accused replied,

The commission announced that the objection was sustained,
78. Q. The statement of Sakuda dated October 18, 1946; is that statement
contained in the record of the Mesuda trisl which you have in your posses=

gion?
4. It 1is.

2T
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79 Q. Does 1t pertain to the Masuda trial?
4. It 1s entitled a petition on the commutatlion of Iieutenant Yoshimura,
Ensign Eawachi and Warrant Officer Tancla. It states the circumstances of

the execution and givee cheracter evidence on behalf of each of the accused,

g0, U, Does it relate to the issues of the trial?
4. It relptes to the issues of the lesuda case,

g1, Q. Will the witnese read from the record this Selndn statement or

|| petition dated October 18, 19467

The witness resd from the statement of ILieutenant Sawaskl Sakuds as
follows:

e October 1Eth, 194€.

Proms Lt, (s.g.) Sawaski Sgkuda, the €2nd Defense Carrison.
To @ Director of War Criminels on Guam,
Subject: Petition on the Commutation of =

It. Yoshimura, Ensign FKawachl, end W.O. Tanaka,

These three officers have got desth penalties (hanged) ae @ |
result of Tar Criminal Trial on Kwajalein for the resson thet they |
had executed three American fliers in March 1944 by the order of the
late adriral Masude Nisuke, the commander of the Jaluet Defense |
Garrison, |

Then, in this stoclkade, I hear of the progress and the result of]
the trisls on Chiecld Jima, T ecannot but admire the fair trial, based |
on humanity and justice, on this i1sland, and on the other hand, thinki
that the death sentence of Toshimura, Kawachi, and Tanaka whom I had |
shared with pleasure and pein on Jeluet Atoll, had been a 1ittle too |
cruel compered with that of Chichi Jims. |

Mankind are born legally equal. Is 1t not legally incorrect timL
men should be handled by bitter law in one place, and by generous one|
in another? |

In March 194/ the late Admirel Masuda Nisuke, who considered it
at a great disadvantage to keep wotch on the three prisoners of wer,
when the situatione of the !hthall Islande had become rapidly criti-|m8
cal, decided to execute three of them,

|

One day at night in March '[L, admiral secretly summoned
Yoshimura (W.0. at that time) and ordered that the prisoners be
executed, telling to choose §wo men for his aid, Thereupon, Iuﬁhimﬁ‘?.ﬂ
chose Kawachi (W.0.) and Tanaka (C.P.0.)

They executed three fliers by admiral's order,

Il‘fﬂhﬂu they were being tried on Kwajalein, an American lawyer told

them that because what they had done had been by order, they would
never pet severe penalties,

But the fact was, contrary to the anticipation of the lawyer and
our hopes, they were given death.
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According to the newspaper of Kwajalein at that time, and to
the prosecution, it seemed emphasized that admiral Masuda collab-
orated with them,

Admiral, however, stated in his will very clearly that he had
ordered the execution, and it is neither possible nor reasonahle
that an admiral (captain at that time) should have collaborated
with a warrant officer, instead of giving order.

Isn't the military orders universally absclute throughout
| army armed forces of the world?

!| I have never lost hope that they would ever get commuted, and
I have waited for the news these ten montha in vain,

I iThile I am convinced that the U.S5. authorities are already
I taking it into consideration, yet I am afraid that they would never
. get it after all. I can't help appealing your excellency on their
commution, belng afraid to annoy your excellency by my impolite-
ness,

| Flease sympathize with me, and do me your excellency's f’avom*
| of taking care that they be commuted as guick as possible.

I am convinced that they had executed the prisoners of war,
because they could not discbey the order as men of Japanese armed
forces, without the least malice, and with the same sense of justig
as of legal executors.

Now, I should like to write about their characteristic
merites in order to prove that it was true.

EERER B EEEE

The commission then, at 10:20 a.m., tock a recese until 10:35 a.m., at
which time 1t reconvened.

Present: The same members as before, the judge advocate, the accused,
his counsel, and the interpreters,

Archie L, Haden, junier, yeoman first class, U, S, Navy, reperter,

| No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

Herbert L. Ogden, the witnees under examination when the recess wae
taken, entered. He was warned that the cath previously taken was still]l bind-
ing, and continued his testimony.

(Examination continued.)

Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #525:

B2, Q. Does the witness have in his possession certified true copy of the
official translation of the statement Masuda, Nisuki, accepted in the trial
of Masuda, et al, contained therein as ibit 7B?
A, I have,

83, Q. Does this statement relate to the incident charged in the Masuda
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A, It does.




84. Q. Have you certified this copy to be a true copy of the exhibit as
contained in the official record previously marked for identification?
A, I have,

e ——— —

;11::: the commlssion and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.
I Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document #525:

{85, Q. Do you know when thls document was made?
il. The document is undated and I do not know when it was made.

BE. Q. Is there other material in that record which shows when that
| document wase made? |
A, The only portion of the record bearing on that statement iz contained |
{in the record on pege forty. This shows thet thie record was translated by '
Larry Watanabe, T/3, U. 5. Army together with Sergeant Sunamoto, on temporary
|duty with Commander Marshalls-Gilberts.

e7. Q. Do you know whether Masuda made thie stetement wvoluntarily or |
whether the American authoritles ordered Masuda to make this statement? |

I
II This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
[there was no foundation in the record indicating that the statement wae made
to the American authorities; that it was a double question and irrelevant and |
[

i' immaterial,
|
|

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

!1. I do not know and the record does not so state.

|88, Q. Have you ever seen the original of this statement? |
A. I have. |

£9. 4. Do you know where the original is?
A The original is with the originel record presently in custody of the

k photostatic copy of that original.

. Q. Then, not having seen the original, you cannot testify that the
photostat 18 a true copy of the original, can you?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
1t was argumentative,

|

The accused made no reply.
‘ The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

The acoused objected to the receipt in evidence of thies document on the

ounds set forth in the objection to prosecution document number five and on
| he further grounds this document as offered violates rule in Naval Courts and
cards in that it has not been personally authenticated; that the judge advo-

| te has not shown that it was freely made by the affiant; that there is no
oof that affiant 18 dead; and that it is Iirrelevant, incompetent, immaterial

J:xiga ddvocate General of the U. 5, Navy. The Commander Marianas copy conteing

The document produced by the witness was submitted to the mccused and b

hearsay.
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i The judge sdvocate replied,

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained, There
|being no further objections, the document wes so recelved and is appended
lmnrked "Exhibit &",

|
!; Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 6: l
| !
{91, Q. Will the witnees please read the preliminary portion and parngra.pha
: one, four and five of Exhibit 67

| (The witnees read from Exhibit 6 as requested.) 1
|
' Cross=examined by the accused concerning Exhibit 63 1
|
lgz. Q. Was thie Exhibit 6 ever offered into evidence in the trial of Admirgl
lMasuda?
Ao On page 40 of the Masuda record the following appearss "7, Q. 4re the
contents of Exhibit 7B an accurate translation of the contents of Exhibit
TA? A. To the best of my knowledge, yes., Exhibit 7A and 7B was offered in
evidence by the judge advocate. There belng no cbjection it was so received
and is appended marked 'Exhibit 7A' and Bxhibit 7B'.®

93. Q. Does this record show why thls civilian, Tsutsumi, wae not tried for
this offense when this statement of Admiral Masuda states it was actually done|
by & civilian?

Thie question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
|it was irrelevant,

i

|

The accused replied.

|
i
I
The commission announced that the objection was sustained, |
|
|

{94« G+ Does the record of the Masuda trial show that one of the vietims was|
: ign Goranson, either in the charge or in the proceedings? |
. The victime are not named in the record. |
Examined by the Judge advocate concerning the record of the trial of '
himpel Asanc, et al:

5« s Does the witness have in his possession from the office of the
irector of Wer Crimes the official record of that office in connection with
he trial of Asano and others?

. I have, |

Q. Is this the officiel record of the office of the Director of War !
rimas, Pacific Fleet? '
. It 1s,

« Q. Does this record relate to the trial of Asano and others for inci- (kB
ents alleged to have occurred on the 20th of June 19447
. It does,.

The document produced by the witness wes submitted to the accused and to
he commission for examination end identification.
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Examined by the judge mdvocate concerning prosecution document #5021

198. . Does the witness have in his possession certain certified excerpts
|taken from the offlclial record of the Asano trial?
Il. I have.

199« Q. What do these excerpts conslst of% |

Excerpte from the charge and specifications, Mlitary Commission Order, |
| convening authority's action, actlon of the reviewing authority, and the !
{|action of the confirming authority.

|
({100, Q. Does the witness know where the original record of the Asano case !
| 1s? |
A, The original record was forwarded to the Judge Advocate General of the |
| Us 8. Navy, |

|

I

!-1{11. Q. Do the certified excerpts that you have talen from the official

|record of the office of the Director of Wer Crimes relate to en incident which
|| occurred on June 20, 1944 on Dublon Island? |
!|J.. They do. J

| The document produced by the witness was spubmitted to the accused and t
|1the commission and by the judge advocate offered in evidence. ,

|
I Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document #5023 |
rlﬂ.-? Q. Do you know where Asano, the accused of the Asano case, is now? '
Ii. Admiral Asano is presently confined at the War Criminel Stockade. :
i |
{1103, . Where is Ueno, Chisato? -
|A.  He i likewise confined at the War Criminal Stockade. |
|
104. Q. Where is Nelese, Shohichi? |
4. Alsec st the War Criminal Stockade, Guam. .

105. Q. Are Asenc end the five other persons available as witnesses?l

Th}ﬂ question and line of queetimningl was objected to by the judge ..
advocate on the ground that i1t was irrelevant and immaterial to the issue of |
admissibility of those excerpts. '

The accused replied. |

| The commission announced that the ocbjection was not sustained,

i!.l. Asano, Ueno, and Nakase are presently on Guam and available to this
{lcourt, PEriguchi, Tanaka, and Kobayashi have been transferred to Sugamo Prison,

Tokyo.

106. Q. In this excerpt, all of Charge II is not included in this excerpt,
but was the rest of Charge IT omitted?
. The remaining specifications of Charge II were omitted from the uxcerptﬂ.

107. Q. Do you know why that portion was omitted? 1
A They were omitted because they are neglect of duty specifications.

{108, Q. Who prepared this excerpt?
A . These excerpte were prepared by myself and the judge advocate,
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ﬁ 109. Q. TWhose idea was it to omit part of Charge II?

' This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground thet |
| 1t was irrelevant and immaterial to the lssue of admiseibility of this '
dﬂ‘ﬂmﬂﬂnta

The accused replied,

I
! The commission announced that the objection was sustained.
|

I Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #502:
|| 110. Q. You noted that BL‘Lquuent specifications in Charge II were omitted |
|and thet they dealt with Neglect of Duty. Will you state what incidents those
| concern and whether they are set forth in Charge I of those charges and specit
il fications?

| Ao These remaining specifications deal with neglect of duty on the part of
dsano and Ueno in connectlion with the ewecutlon of the seme priscners of war
which are covered in the other specifications excerpted. |

111, Q. Vere Ueno and the others that were charged with these neglect of
duty specifications found guilty therecf?
L. Asano was found gullty of the second specification of the second charge |
gnr the third specification of the second charge ond Ueno was found gullty ofl
| the fourth specification of the second charge. ‘
|

! The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of this document on the |
grounds that the accused in the case of Asano, et al are available as wit- |a5
nesses, and that the entire document should be sulymitted. |

|

|
|
‘| Recross~examined by the accused concerning prosecution document §502:

J
|

The commission then, at 11:30 e.m., took a recess until 2:10 p.m., at
!which time it reconvened.

Present: The same mermbers as before, the judge advocate, the accused,
his counsel, and the interpreters,

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U. 8. liavy, reporter.

lio witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objections were not sustained. There

being no further objection, the document was so received and 1s appended
marked “Exhibit 7%,

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examinetion when the recese was
|taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previously teken was still bind-
ing, and continued hie testimony.

Bxamined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 7:

112, Q. Will the witness read from Exhibit 7 the excerpted charge one and
specifications one and two as set forth in the excerptsi

(The witness read from Exhibit 7 as requested,)

;_ 33




113. Q. TWere the persons mentioned in specifications one and two of Charge 1
and specification one of Charge II found gullty and the findings in each case
lapproved, as shown by the ldlitary Commission Order Number 40, by the

|convening authority?
' They were all found guilty with the exception that Hakase and Kobayashi

|were found not guilty of the second charge,

1114, Q. Of what gpecification of the second charge?
it Speclfication one.

|

{115 Q. That first specification of Charge II deals with the torture of a |
'ir«riﬁune:‘ of war, 1s that correct? |
'|l. That 1e correct. L
|

|116. Q. Will the witness read the action of the Acting Secretary of the Nawvy
cnted 27 July 1948, peragraphs three, four and five thereof?

“ (The witnese read from Exhibit 7 as requested.) i

| Emmined by the judge advocate concerning the record of the trial of
|iL:I.rnahi Iwanami, et als

|!ll'?. 4: Does the witness have In hie poeseesion & copy of the record in the
llcase of Iwanami, Hiroshi, et al?
4. I have.

(118, Q. Is this record the official copy of the office of the Director of
Wiar Crimes, Pacific Fleet?
A, It 1s, |

|
|
‘ﬂ?. Q. Does specification three of Charge I in this case deal with an i
|

incident alleged to have occcurred on the 20th of July 1944 st Dublon Island?
4. It does. |

The judge advocate submitted the record of the trlsl in the case of |
lIﬂﬂnumi Hiroshi, et al, to the accused and to the commission and requested |
|that it be marked for identificu.tian. There being no objection, it was so
Hmrkﬂ‘d;

I Banined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #503:

(]
|
|121'.'.i. Q. Has the witness prepered excerptes from this official record of the
trial of Iwanami and others?

. I have prepared excerpte from the charges and specifications, the Mlitary
Commission Order, the action of the convening authority, the action of the
reviewing authority, and the action of the confirming authority.

121, Q. Has the witness certified these excerptes to be, and are these, true i

|a::::urpts from that record? |
- I have, and they are,

| Prosecution document number 503 was submitted to the accused and to the
cnmiuainn, and by the judge advocate offered in evidence,

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document #503:

122, Q. Do you know 1f Iwanaml ie available ae a witness for this trial?
. He is presently confined in the War Crimdnal Stockade, Guam,
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|
F

l 126. Q. Does the action of the Commander in Chief, Pacific end United Etater
{| Pacific Fleet pimilarly confirm the findings of guilty and the sentence in
| regard to the persons in specification three?

]l

123, Q. The copy which you have tendered to us only has a covering sheet |
which 18 marked and certified that they are true excerpts from the official
record, Thy haven't the other sheets been marked and certified?

Thie queestion was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that'
it wae immeterial end on the further ground thet since some were excerpts
they could not be certified as a true copy as they were not complete coples.

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that the _objection was susteined and stated

that the question seemed to be argumentive and time-wasting. (AR
|

The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of prosecution ﬁncumenﬁ
mumber 503 on the ground that it was irrelevent, immeterial, that it was
improper to use prior convictions of others to prove the guilt of an accused
that it deprived the accused of the right of confrontetion of witnesses, thaq
it was hearsay, thet Twanami, Hiroshl, was on Guam and was available to be
celled as & witness, that the whole record should be admitted end not just a
portion of it, and thet the whole charges and specifications should be
excerpted not just a portlon of them.

The judge advocete replled.

The commiesion announced that the cbjections were not sustained, There
being no further objeection, the document was so received and is appended
marked "Exhibit &%, |

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 83 .
124. Q. TWill the witness read specification number three as set forth in |
the charges and specifications? !

(The witneses read from Exhibit 8 as requeﬂted.}

125, Q. Does the action of the convening authority dated November 8, 19.7

| confirm the findings of gullty with regerd to Charge I and the sentence of

the commission in the case?
A, It does,

F Tt does.

127, Q. Will the witness read the mction of the Secretary of the Navy, [
peragraph / thereof?

(The witness read from Exhibit & as requested,)

The commission then, et 3:10 p.m., tock a recess until 3:35 p.m,, at
which time it reconvened.

Present: The same members as before, the judge advocate, the accused,
his counsel, and the interpreters.




Faul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8. HRavy, reporter,

No witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present.

;i Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was :
| taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
| binding, and continued his testimony.

| (Bamination contimied:) |

; Examined by the judge advocate concerning the record of the trial of |
| Fumlo Inoue, et al: |
|| 128. Q. Does the witness have in his posseesion a copy of the record of thu!
i| trial of Captain Inoue, Fumio?
) 4. I have, ‘
Il
| 129, Q. Is this record the official record of the Director of War Crimes of |
| the Pacific Fleet? |
i‘ A. It is, |
' |
i' 130, Q. Do you know where the original record in the case of the trial of |
| Captain Inoue 1s? i
!| A. The original record was forwarded to the office of the Judge Advocate
|| General of the Navy.
i
|

{131, Q. Have you read the record of the Inoue case and have you prepared :
| therefrom certain excerpts? :
|| o I hava,

|

| |
;| 132, Q. Does the Inoue record and do these excerpts deal with an incident |
| that ocourred on dpril 8, 1945 in Jaluit Atoll Islanda? |
|| A It deals with two incidents, one occurring about £ April 1945 and the
|| other sbout 13 April 1945.

(133. Q. How meny charges were preferred in the case of Inoue, Fumlo?
|| e Two,

I 134. Q. What was the first charge?
|4  Murder,

Il 135, Q. A4nd what was the second charge?
,ll.. Violations of the laws and customs of war.

136, Q. How many specifications were included under the first charge?
4, Two,

137. Q. How many specifications were included under the second charge?
A. Two.

138, Q. Was the incident alleged in specification one of Cherge I the same
incident that was alleged in specification one of Charge II?
A. It 1s.

139, Q. Is the incident related in specification two of Charge I the same
incident related in specification two of Charge II?
A, It is,
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l : The judge advocate submitted the record of the trial in the case of |
| Inoue, Pumio, to the acoused and to the commission and requested that it be
| marked for identification, There being no objection, it waes so marked. |

140, Q. In the trial of Inoue, Fumioc, the record of which you read; was thd
| accused Inoue convlicted of specifications one and two of Charge I and specl-
| fications one and two of Charge TI7

1 He was,

| 141, Q. Was this action of conviction of these offenses acted upon by the
|| convening authority and confirmed by him?
|| & Tt was,

| 142, Q. WVas this action reviewed by the reviewing authority and confirmed
| by the reviewing suthority? '
El it Itl was, |

| 143, Q. Was an opinion filed in this case by the Judge Advocate General e
| steting that there were four offenses which grew out of two acts?
| A There wase,

' 144, Q. Did the sction of the Judge Advocate General recommend that, since |#¢
there were only two serles of acts thet, the specifications of Charge II
il which related to identical incidents set forth in the specifications of Charge
| I not be confirmed?

il The opinion of the Judge Advocate Ceneral made such a recommendation,

" 145, Q. And did the Secretary of the Navy set aside the conviction on
|Bpec1ficntions one and two of Charge II stating thet this was done for the
||renﬂ0nﬂ glven by the Juige ddvocate General?

|i. That is correct.

|
|
;'146. Q. 4nd i1s i1t true that no other reasons are stated in that Secretary
|| of the Navy mction for setting amside these two epecifications?

| 4e  That is true,

|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|

i Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #504:

| 147. Q. Hae the witness in his possession certain excerpts from the Inoue
l | case?
I| & I have,

i 1.8, Q. Are these excerpts certified to be true excerpts teken from the
official record of this case?
'1. Tht}" ﬂ.I'e-

1,9, Q. Do these excerpts deal with Charge II, the viclation of the law and
custome of war?
|1i They do.

|150. Q. Do theee excerpts contein the full military commission order, the '
anmplntu action of the convening authority, the complete action of the reviews

| ing authority, the opinion of the Judge Advocate General, and the action of
the Secretary of the Navy?

Ill Thﬂ? dﬂ,

Prosecution document number 504, the excerpte from the Inoue, Fumio
record wae submitted to the sccused, and to the commission, and by the judge
advocate offered in evidence,
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I The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of prosecution document
Wnumher 504 on the ground that it mede reference to secret dispatches that were|
not available to the accused since he wes Japanese, and on the grounds of ’
prior objection to prosecution document number 503.

f The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced thet the objection was not sustained,

|
!
I There being no further objectlions, the document was so received, and is
lappended marked "Exhibit ov,

L Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 9:

151, Q. Will the witness reed the charges and specifications dated 13 March |
119477
| -

4 (The witness read the charges and specifications es requested.)
I!

1152, Q. T1l1l the witness reed the IMlitary Commission Order number 38% j

; (The witness read the }1litery Commission Order number 32,)

(153, Q. Will the witness read the action of the Commander in Chief, U. S,
|icific Fleet? |

(The witness read the action of the Commander in Chief, U, S, Pacifiec
[[Fleet as requested.)

i
‘ |
1154, Q. Will the witness read the Judge Advocate General's letter of 26 ‘
| Jarmary 19487 '

(The witness read the letter from the Judge Advocate General as requnst#d.}
|

{155, Q. Will the witness read parsgraph four of the letter dated 3 March
| 1948%
II

(The witness reed paragraph four of the letter as requested,)
I
I The witness wes duly warned.

| The commission then, at 4235 p.m,, adjourned until 9 a,m,, tomorrow,
| Tednesday, November 3, 194E.




SIXTH DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forcese, Marianas,
Guam, Marianas Ielands,
Wednesday, November 3, 1048.

The commission met at 9:15 a.m,

Present:

I Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. &, Navy,
|| Captain Daniel J, Sweeney, U. S. Navy,
Lieutenant Colonel Harry W. MeCormick, Quartermaster Corpe, United
‘ls-t.atea Army Reserve,
Lieutenant Colonel Newton L, Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States
Army,
| Lieutenant Commander Ralph I. Gerber, U, S. Navy, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U. S. Navy, judge advocate,.
. Archie 1. Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 5. Navy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The judge advocate announced that he had been in communication with the
medical officer and was advised that Lieutenant Commander Bradner W. Lee,
{|junior, would be unable to attend today's session of the proceedings of the
Commiseion because of continuance of the 1llness set forth in the medical
officer's letter, copy already prefixed marked "M",

Marine Corpe, would be unsble to attend today's session of the proceedinges of
the Commisaion because of illness and that a letter from the medical officer
|non]d he forthecoming.

The record of proceedinge of the fifth day of the trial was read and
approved.

|

|

‘ The judge advocate further announced that Captain Kermit H. Shelly, 1. &
i

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

| The accused submitted to the commission for approval interrogatories to
(|be propounded to various witnesses,

The judge advocate did not desire to add any cross-interrogatories,
The commission was cleared.

! The comrission wae opened and all parties to the trial entered,
Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman firet clase, U. 5. Navy, reporter.

The commission announced thet it assented to the submiesion of the

interrogatories and directed the judge advocate to forward them to the proper
authorities.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjournment
was taken, entered., He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
binding, and continued his testimony.
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| 157, Q. the witness read from the testimony of i'orikaws, 3higeru, such
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; 30. d. After the complotion of this irwvestigation, do
you know what was done with these natiwe
ni

A e I do,.

na7
Y

Qs How did you leern wh i haprened to them? |
"A. On the fifteenth of April, 1945, I was called bLy

| Admiral lasudn an Lo rake un A letter to the 1

+

following, end dispatch it to the wvaricus commanders
on the islend, The giat of the letter vas s follows: |
The natives vho sneeked into Jalult and Chitogen and l
various aress in the latter port of Jarch are natives
who hed lilled a Japanese soldier and eseaped and hnd
come to our island as spies. They were felonious
erinincls; therefore, they heve been executed,"

o S

158, Q. TWill the witness read from the testimony of Ieki, Tamonori, such J
portions as relate to soying by the nativea?
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The witness read from the testimony of Ieki, Tamonofi as follows:

159. Q.

7. Q. Was this publication made rublie?

"A. A circular was put ocut. It was put out by the
commanding officer of the Jaluit Defense Garrison
and it stated that the natives who sneaked in from
Mille had committed felonies at !'ille and had
committed spying on Jalult, therefore all of them
had been executed, At this time I was a platoon

leader in charge of some #positions, This was put e
out in the middle of April 1945. I received this |

clircular,” 1
Will the witness read from the testimony of 3akuda, Sawaaki, such

portions as relate to the question of spying by the nativea? i

The witness read from the testimony of Sakuda, Sawaskl, as follows:

160, Q.

porticns as relate to the gquestion of spying by the natives?

"11. Q. Do you remember if it was stated that the
natives were executed?

"A. As I recall, it stated that the natives had
committed murder at Fille, and they had sneaked into
Jaluit as spies,"

#Will the witness read from the testimony of Inoue, Fumlo, such

The witness read from the testimony of Inoue, Fumioc as follows: I

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterial and prejudiced the substantive rights of the
accused,

"50, Q. 'That did you find out?

A, The following was found., That on Ville Raliejap
and three other natives, Ralime and three other

natives, a total of eight natives, after plotting '
killed a soldier, stole a military boat and provisions [
and they all departed tc the enemy and in the cpen sea |
cut of lille they were taken in by an imerican ship
and they were btrought by this same boat to the waters
ad jacent to Jalult, TNalliejap and three other natives
were to sneak into Jaluit, Ralime and three other
natives were to sneak into another nlace on Jaluit and
that on this American ship they received a mission te
which I have testified rreviously. After this mission
was achieved they planned to escape from Jalult,

n108, 0. You stated that these natives vioclated the
erime ef spying in the Japanese Criminal Code in your 1
opinion, That acts or duties did you find that vliolated
the aet of spying as set forth in the Japanese Criminal
Code?"




|i The judge advocate replied.
| The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

il The witness continued to read from the testimony of ITnoue, Fumioc as
I-fclluns:

"A. The acts which violated the act o:ranying set down in

. Japanese Criminal Code, was that the eight natives,

b supported by the dmericans with will to tell the natives

I paying that they had drifted. They asked about the

I dispositions of soldiers which were a military secret in

i the neighborhood that they drifted ashore. And also,

| they relayed that 'about a month later, American ships

| would come and get you, that the natives on the north

I assemble and the natives from the south assemble on an
island where there are no soldiers tc be taken eway.'! A4nd

! also relayed detailed instructions concerning this., A4ind

| the fact also that they had relayed about the executing of

natives on lNille, as were stated by the same method mbout

a month later, six hundred natives cf Jaluit escaped; the

same method that these natives had stated about,"

' The accused moved tc strike out all this witness' testimony concerning
excerpts from the record of the trial of Inoue, Fumio on the ground that said

excerpts were irrelevant and immaterial,

The judge advocate replied,
The commission was cleared.

I The commission was opened and all parties to the trial entered,
The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,

The judge advocate submitted to the accused and to the commission the
|| record of the trial of Inoue, Fumio, previously identified, and offered in
|| evidence so much thereof as contains the testimony of James F, Xenny,

' There being nc objection, it was sc received,

161, Q. Will the witness read from the testimony of James P, Kenny such
portionas thereof which relate to the question of trial of some natives on

|| JTaluit?
il The witness read from the testimony of James P, Kenny as follows:

"2. Q. Are you the legal custodlan of the recocrd of

- proceedings of the war crimes investigation at Jaluilt,
' Majuro and Kwajalein Atolls, Marshall Islands, by

| order of the Commander Farshalls-Gilberts Area to
inguire into war crimes and atrocities on Jaluit Atoll?
"A, 1 am,




"5, Qe What portion of the proceedings do
you desire to introduce into evidence?

"A., That portion of the testimony of the wit-
ness, Inocue, Fumio, captain, Imperlal Japanese
I Army which deals with the question of trial of |
' some Mille natives on Jaluit Ateoll,

! "6. Q. Refer to these documents and read from
the testimon; of the accused, Inoue, Fumio, on
October 9, 1945, questions three and seventeen
and the answers thereto,"
I This question was cbjected to by the accused on the ground that the
witnesses, Lieutenant James P, Kenny and Inoue, Fumio were available and
||should be called and that it was irrelevant,

The judge advocate replied,

The accused requested an adjourmment at this time, prior to ruling by
|the commission, in order to examine the record of the board of investigation,

The commission announced that the request was granted, |
The witness was duly warned, |

, The commission then, at 11:30 a.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorromw,
| Thursday, November 4, 1948,
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[ States Army Reserve,

SEVENTH DAY

United States FPacific Fleet,
Commander Hpval Forces, liarlanaa,
Cuam, larianas Islunds,

Thursday, November 4, 1948,

The commission met at 9:10 a.m.

Fresent:
Rear Admirasl Arthwr G. Robinscn, U. 5. Hawvy,
Captain Daniel J. Sweeney, U. 9. lLavy,
Lieutenant Colonel Herry U, !‘cCormick, Quartermaster Corps, United
Lieutenant Colonel Newton L. Chamberlain, Signel Corns, United States
ALY,

Liesutenant Commander .alph I. Gerber, L. . LEVY, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U. 8. ilavy, judge Advocate.
Paul ., Coste, junior, yeomen firet class, U. 3. Kavy, renocrter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The judge ndvocate announced thut he had been in communication with the
medical officer ond was advised thot Lieutenant Commander Sradner U. Lee,
junior, U, 8, lLieval Heserve, would be unable to attend today's session of the
proceedings of the commizsion boeouse of continuance of the illness, set

forth in the medical officer's letler, cony alrealy refixed marked "ii."
announced thot he had been in cormunication

The judge advocate further announced tho
with the me 'ical officer and was advised that Captain Kermit H, Shelly, U. S.
llarine Corps, would be unable to attend todar's session of the proceediigs
of the commission because of continuasnce of his illness.

Yo witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

The record of proceadings of the alxth day of the trisl was read and
apnroved,

the witness under examination when the ad journment

Herbert L. Ugden,
was teken, entered, le wa: warned thot the oath previously taken was etlll

binding, end continued his testimony.

the original record of the Board of Investd

The judge advocate produced
and announced thet the accused had

gation of Vier Crimes in Jaluit, ete.,
examined this original record.

tection by accused to the reading

The commission announced thot the ob
tigation was not

of the testimony taken from the record of the Board of Inves
gustained.
(Examination continuedi®)
(The witness contlinued to read from the testimony of Jemes . Kenny
as followsi)

mhe witness read the answer 4he—anewer to Question 61
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"A, The vitness read f{rom the testimony of Inoue, Fumio, as
follows:

"3 @, Tell all you know about the executlon of the eizht nativeg
who were captured April 1945, their capture and sll the things
leading up tc it.
A, Abvout six months have elapsged ao | mizht have the cdates and |
the names of the natives mixed up ut I will yive you the true
story of it, At that time I was Waval Police Commander. kY |
Auties were to check on the civilians and «avy and irmy perso=
nnel from not eatins more than they were alloved to, About
the end of Larch this year there were reports to headquarters
that four netives had drifted down to Jaluit., On the following
dey we had a report that four other natives had also landed on
the island north of ledyai. At that time Tarrant Officer Omura
or Jaluit Island and “irst Lieutenmant uruno on Chitogen Igland
notified that the natives had dr rted over here., Headguarters
tad me check on the el ht natives because they thought the
natives were sent here br the Americens to nake some scheme to
get the othcr netives off. ‘Therefore the eiht natives were
sent o the headquerters. At that time these palives vere sent
to the headqusrters they didn't have eny particular person in cherge
to look after the natives in native cases so the adsiral order- 1
ed me to investignte these natives. Un this atoll here the
Army and lavy pot along very harmoniously so whatever ve aid
we had full cooperation amony the units, the lavel police were
conposed of Army eand Lavy personnel, I was the commander of
the lavy and Army police, Tho natives that were crought from
Jaluit were kent on Aineman and the other lour were kept at
ammunitior. dump on Emidj, I end Firet Lieutenant orikewa,
intelll ence officer, and Shiroshite, eivilian interpreter, the
three of us interrogeted these eipght netives. I first asked
this cuestion, "'hy did you deseri 1'ille?', the natives replied
nr of the other netives were being rescued by the

—

1 Jecouse many

other American ships and we had leard an order hy the commander
of '{1le thet if any more netives tiied tc escape or escaped
that 21l the antives left on iiille woulc oe executed; so we

made up our minds to teke & chance in trying to get pleked up

by an Americen ship or drift to ajuro,. |
#The “our on Chitogen and the four on Jalult had conferred

with emch other eforc they 'la;'b 1lle, a

"17, Q. Vhet kind of trisl did they hsve, or vas your inves= {
tigetion the only thing used?
A. They did not have e trial here because even & Japanese |
goldi:r they never have a triel and they just investigete and '
decide what to do according to the report.”

i

The accused moved to strike out all this witness! testimony, pertaining
to the testimorny of Lt. Jemes P, Kenny given in the trisl of Inoue, fumio,
on the ground that it was irrelevant end immaterial end that Lt. Kenny is

availahle as & wlitness.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced +hat the motlon to strike was not sustained,
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1

| stetement s contained in the Tnoue record? |

Evoti-iramined by the secused concernin; vprosecution document 52

go o 2

Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution docunent #5283

162, Q. Does the witness have in his possession excerpts taken fror the
record of the Inoue, l'umio case, consisting of the statement ol lnous, Fumio?
A,

1
of the Inoue record.

have vrepared a certified copy of this statement which wes Exhibit 2

163, Q. Does this excerpt from the Inoue case denl with the question of the
execution of the nativea?

A, It does,

164. Q. Have you certified this to be & true snd correct copy of that

A, I have,

Frosecution document nunber 528 was sumitted to the scoused and to the
comnission, and by the judge ndvocate offered in evidence,

W
-

165, Q. Is the affiant Inoue, fumio aveilable as s witness?
A, Inoue, Fumio is presently coanfined in Sugemo Prison, Tokyo.

"he anccused objected to the receipt in avidence o proszecution document
nunber 528 on the seme _round as the ohjection to the receipt in evidence of
nrosecution document number 525,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was oot sustained, There

beins no further objection it was so received, end is appended marked
WExhibit 10%,

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Dxhibit 10z

166, Q. Will the witness reed fronm this exhibit the first paragraph and
the paragraph numbered 17

(The witness read the
requested,)

firet paregraph and the paragraph numbered 1 as

The sccused moved to strike Exhivit 10 from the record on the ground that

it was irrelevent and imnaterial.,

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the motion was not gsustained.

Examined by the judge advocate concerning the record of the trial of

Hidesaku FURUKI:

the files of the
the record in the case of one Furuki,

167. Q. Does the witness have in his possession from
Director of Viar Crinmes, Paclfic Ileet,

Hidasku?
A. I have.

N




168, Q. Is this the official record of the Director of Var Urimes,

| FPacific Fleet?

| h- It iEl-

169. Q. Does the witness know where the original of the Furuki, Hidesaku

record is?
A, The original record wus forwarded to the Judge Advocate General's

Office of the lavy,

The judge advocate submitted the record of the trial in the case of

Furuki, Hidesaku, to the sccused and to the comnission and requeeted that it

be merked for identification, There eing mno objection, it was so marked.

Examined by the judge advocate conecerning prosecution document #5053

170. Q. Hes the vitness prepared certified porticns of this record?

A, I have prepared certified excerpts from this record of the charges and
specificetions, the Military Commission Order No. 37, the action of the

| convening suthority, action of the reviering authority, the opinion of

i the Judge Advocate Generzl of the U. S, lLavy, an she action of the confirm=

E ing authority.

f 17, Q, Heve vou certified these to be true excerpts from the record of
| this case?

A, I have,

172, Q. Are these the certified excerpta? |
Il A They are,. 5

|
' Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document #5053

173. Q. How many charges ure there in the Furuki case?
A, Two,

174. Q. hat is the offense alleged in the firet charge?
A, liurder,

175. &. What law wes applied in this charge?
Il A, This cherge is elleged in violation of the Criminal Code of Japan.

I. 176, @, In the first charge, does it show thet the vietim had anything
to do with spying?
A, Spying is not mentioned in the first charge,.

177. Q. VWhat is the second charge?
A. WViolation of the laws und customs of war,

178. Q. How many specificaticns are in Charge II?

A, Filve.

179. Q. Have the specificetions 1 through 4 of Charge II been disapproved
by the cenvenlng suthority?

A. That is correct,

180, Q. Has it been disepproved by the reviewing authority? '
A, That is correct.
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121, G. ITe specificetion 5 of Charge II approved by the convening auvthorityd
&, That vwas approved by the convening authority. 5

|
162. §. Iz it approved by the reviewing authority? 4
|.‘L. It was approved by the reviewling authority.

183, G« TVias specification 5 of Charge II set asicde by the Secretery of the

(| & That 1s correct.

{164 4o Vae &dmirgl lasuda tried for this crime?
4, e wae not,

1E5. Qe At the time of the offense was lajor Furuki a member of the .,-‘npangsei
| Irperial &rmy?

[l&e He was, :
" Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #505:

1
did you excerpt?
A Specification 5 of Charge I and specification 5 of Charge II.

i
H
I
|
I 1E7. &« Do these specifications both refer to the seme incldent? l
[ They do, ,

The accused moved to gtrilke out this answer on the ground that 1t was n.li
opinion of the witness,

|
|
|
The judge advoecate replied, !

I The eommission announced that the motion to strike was not sustained.
188, Q. Do theee specificetions, number 5 of Charge I end 5 of Charge II, |
relate to an incident thet ocecurred on or sbout 10 August 1945 in regard to
the ¥11ling of a native on Jaluit Atoll by Furuki, Hidesaku?

Fim Tley do.

The accused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that 1%t was
irrelevant and immaterial,

The judge advocate replied,

The commission ennounced that the motion to strike was not sustained,

Prosecution document #505 was submitted to the mccused and to the
qcanmiasic-n, and by the judge asdvocate offered in evidence,

The eccused objected to the receipt in evidence of prosecution document
ber 505 on the ground that specification 5 of Charge II which is cited in

of the excerpt is irrelevant to the charge and specifications in the instant
88,

The judge advocate replied.
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i his excerpt was set aside by the Secretary of the Navy, and that the remainder
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| There being no further objections it was so received, and is appended
marked "Exhibit 11%,

The commiselon then, at 10:15 a.m., toock & recess until 10:50 a.m., at
which time it reconvened, |

Fresent: The same members ag before, the judge advocate, the accused,
his counsel, and the interpreters.

|

i
f Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 5. Navy, reporter,
‘ Ho witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

|

|
Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was

taken, entered, He was warned that the oceth previously taken was still hind-i

| ing, and continued his testimony. |

' |

4‘- Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 11: :

|

]

Il
[ 189, Q. Will the witness read from Exhibit 11, Charge I and the excerpted
” specification and Charge II and the excerpted specification?

I The witneas reed from Exhibit 11 as requested,]
|199. Q. Will the witness read page nine of this excerpt?

]
| The pccused moved to strike the excerpted epecification five of the
‘ second charge from BExhibit 11 from the record on the ground that it wes set

(The witness read from Exhibit 11 as requested.)

aside by the NHavy Department.

|
‘ The judge advocate replied, ‘

|
The commission announced that the motion was not sustained, |
; i
1191, Q. Doee the witness know the whereaboute of Bakuda, Sewsaki; Shintome,|
| Sanjiro; and Furuki, Hidesaku? |
I 4. They are in Jepan, |
: The proceedings of the IHlitery Commission in the case of Furuki, |
Hidesaku were submitted to the sccused and to the commission, and by the
judge advocate so much thereof as conteins the testimony of Sakuda, Sewaaki;
Shintome, Sanjiro; and Furuki, Hidesaku was offered in evidence.

There being no objection it was so received,

The accused requested that the commission recess in order to allow the
accused additional time to examine the testimony contained in this record.

The witnese was duly warned. |

The commission then, at 11:05 a.m., tock a recess until 2:10 p.m., at
vwhich time it reconvened.

Present: The same membere as before, the judge advocate, the accused,
his counsel, and the interpreters.




Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U, 3. lavy, reporter,
No witnesses not otherwise connected vwith the trial were present,

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He wos warned that the cath previously taken was still
binding, and continued his testimony.

{Examination contimied,)

192, Q. Vill the witnoss read from the testimony of Sakuda, Sawaski, the
preliminary identifying questions nmumber 1, 4, 7, 8, 9 end 10 and the
enswers thereto?

The witnesa read from the testimony of Sakuda, Sewaakl es follows:

"1. Q. State your neme and rank,
A, Sakuda, Sawaaki, former lieutenant, Imverial Japanese lavy.”

"4te Q. Were you ever stetloned on Jaluit Atoll, i'arshall Islands®
A, I was.,'

"7. Q. Do you know whet linjor Furuki's command wis at that time?
A, He vas the Battalion Commander of the Second Battalion of
the First Scouth Seas UDetachment.

ng, Q. Vhat was the nature of vour duties on Jalult Atoll?

A, I was attached to the headquarters or the 62nd Navel Guard
Unit.

5. Q. Will you explein briefly whut the command orpanizetion wasg
with reperd to Admiral ‘asude, lajor ‘uruki, and your own status?
A. From what period.

"10. §. During the period from lay of 1945 until the middle of

August,

A. Hlajor Furuki as a member of the delense garrison worked as
head of the defense section under Admiral liasuda and I worked
under Major Furuki.”

193, Q. ¥ill the witness read from the testimony of Sekuda, Sawaski, in thg
record of the Furuki case such portions as relete to the question of the
trial of natives?

The witness read from the testimony of Sakuda, Sawaaki as follows:

"42, Q. Do you recall any trial, the knowledge of which came
to you in the course of your officisl duties serving with
Major Furuki, which involved any of the natives which you
have spoken about in the course of this trial?




J

|

| 1

onyaakl, from the record oi the

"A. As I have stated before, I have not seen or hesrd of or
been in & trial which was nublie such as this one, but I have
seen hdmiral [asuda, rajor Muruli, Shintome and Inoue arguing
about these natives many times in the office of the cnwuinﬂiru
officer,"

"62. Q. Tour answer is not pesponsive to the guestion, I did
not ask you if you heerd any aruments concerning these natives,
esked you, und I repeat, did you hear of any trial of theze

natives?
A, I have not seen or heard of any trisl cuch as this one."

Cross-examined by the accused. concern ng the testimony of Salkuda,
k

-

Q. Will you plesse read cuestions 22, 65, 66, 128 through 131, 641,
end 319 and the snswers thersto?

the testimony of Sakude, Sewaakl as follows:
n23, Q. Will you desecrl e the documents thet referred to Lesohr,
Kohri and Kozina?

A. I do not remember 1t exmctly, but on it was th: pame ol the
oriminal, the lew eorclied %o the crirme, the gpecifiecations of
the erime, the depgree in which the eriminal waszs involwved,
lajor "uruki's opinion on the crime and the cdmiral's wverdlet.
I would like to change the first cert of my enswer, ithat I
mean when I say I do not remecber exactly is, that I do not
remember word for wecrd what was wrltten down and not thet I
do not remember, It is not vegue, everything on there I
renenber, but I do not remember the details word for word,"

"55. §. In your testimony you raferred to certain arguments
between Adnire] lLasuda, Ccmmander Shintome, lajor Furukl and
Captain Inoue which were held in Admiral limsuda's quarters,
did you ever spuear hefore them end testify during the period

of these arguments?

ﬂ. & ]'.'EI &

#5565, Q. Did you ever see any of the natives cresent in the
quarters of Admiral [lasude when these arguments were going on?
A, No,"

n28.8., TYou were asked by the judge advocate whether there
was 2 trisl. In answering this, what was your understanding of
the word 'trial'.
A, I wss thinking of the arguments they had on the natives by
the commanding officer, liajor Furuki, Shintore and Incue, and
also I was thinking of the opinion sheet of liajor Furukl on
the netives. Uhat I understand of trial is that there is a
preciding judge, other judges, the judge advocates, and the
trial was based upon investigation and it was the result of the
apecificstions of the crime. What makes up a trisl I do not
khnw, as I em not familiar with the procecure.




129.8. Then in answerin- + necstions of the judge advocnts

the cow .,:l B ,I::”‘L tr i:_ '., you i 0% cw emmetly vhet a
trial vas, cnd cepecially a trinl wee in Javen, or by lew?
‘.:ll Y -

'1‘"'?4{1‘-- 'en all you teatlfled concernin: 4rial ¥ i ..:_'iu"hl:r'

! IJ....-L BE 1o @ Judge advocete, ras uased on youwr opinion, and
whi L ho t it should be., Is it not zof
£, Thie wvas voat I jJudged fror w had seen concerning the

native = on Jaluit,

®#131.Q. ou stated that by o triel vou meant there wae B pree=
aicipg judge, other judgzes end o Judge edvoce .e ond ihey deter=
mined on the speciiications, g3 there such & fomm on tha cases
yvou investigated

As I think there was."

P51, Q. In the courze of wour officiel dutl serving nith and
under ‘ajor "urwkl dld you ever hupr of trisls o -'*n_" of these

nativas?
A, I have, M

#E7. Q. [he witness teatified t!;" orninz that le had secn &
paper oub out by the commending officer in which the name of
the eriminal; the law applied to the erime; the specl ications
of the crime; the degree the criminal was involved in the
erime; Fajor Furukl's oplnion end the werdlet of the Admirel,

L]
I would like to lmwow i the persons ware ased by the aame
form?

L n
A Yom,

#02. Q. 'fi Ckamoto whom you lookes into, inveatlgated as &
\'1,1.',:3‘].. that relstlonshirs ‘: he have to this incident; if
he hed any reletlonship what was 1t%

A, COkamo'o vas & p-rson ‘.' 4, Echiparu, Lesohr, Arden planned

to kill,.®
06, Q. That Aid Okamoio report?

A, In the evening of that day when Petty Uflicer Ckamoto was
going dorm by the north end of Jalult Islend, by PRéen lalend,
Inrod] end lledyel, and ss he camc by a channel there, Echibaru,
wio wes in the same canoe with him tried to strangle him with
& cord ron behind., Petty Officer Ukamoto unconselously moved
hig head end lchibaru did not succeed. Recovering Ckamoto
threw Echibaru into the ames., At this time Arden and Lesohr,
who were in the seme canoe both came at him with oars, but,
because he hed overcome Echibaru so quickly they became sub-
dued in the cance, In another cence, the one which Okamoto
was pulling, the natives in the other boat wers sbout to
assault a gunzoku, named lluracka, but, as Okemoto had overcome
the other so quickly, they did not do anything., Guarding
them, he brought them in and reported on his arrival,"

"31948 1In your testimony you spoke of Shintome and Inoue es
participating in certein discussions or arguments in the
commanding officer's rcom, Will you please tell the commission

briefly what the offlicial cavaclity of these two persons were,
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Sevanki,

195, Q.
81, 115,

I .

| g RS
|

thet is, Shintome and Incue?

e Lieutenant Comnender Shintorme was the executive officer

of the 52nd Mawval Guard t ond scted in plece of hsdmiral
ilpeuda as the comranding officer of the 62nd Fawval Guard Unit.
Incue was attached to the Second ‘sttalion headquarters at

the sune time he wes the head of a szeclal police which was
organized at Joluit by the Jaluit Lefense Garrison. I belleve
the interpreter misunderstood my remarks vertaining to Lieu-
tenant Comrander Shintome and 1 would l'ke to repest my answer,
'He wns acting executive officer of the 62nd Nawval Guard Unit
and assisted the commanding officer of the 62nd Ravel Guard

"

Jnit,!

Reexamined by the judpe advocrnte concerning vhe testimony of Sakuda,
from tha recori of & trial of Furuki, Hidesalu:

Tiill the witness read from the seme testimony, ques ions 66, =20,

tnd 295 through 303, and the snavere thereto?

o

£ 0

witness resd Trom the testimony of Sakuda, Savuakl as follows:

L

gver ses any ol the nctives cresent in

"e6, Q. Did
Je . ¥ 8 ol
iasuda when these arguments were golng

guarters of Admi
on?
i, HNo."

You testified this morning that you submitted a report

}
i r Puruki, From vhom did

mEC. Qo

L
yg o iral Hanude via lis

SL0TrCES30 WO & o
you receive the order o Investigote?
L. An order to investipgete the native crimes veES....eeeeve
liajor furuki wes ordered by Admiral Josuda to inveatigate the
pative's crimes.

#3231, Q. Then the order vas origireted by Admiral Jesuda?
; n

F 188 .

¥115.Q. s any tyve of trisl held?

A. I do not know."

#205 Q. You were esked the following guestion, 'Do you remember
in regard to the many triels you have heard sbout or read about
in which tliz witnesses sgainst the accuscd were brought in, in
which the eccused wes not -resent,' You answered, 'l do not
know of any cases.,' Did you mean, thereby, that you do not
know of any case in which the witness a ainst tne accused were
brought in that the acecused wans not present?”

I! This gquestion vae objected to by the nccused on the ground thut it
wes irrelevant zn’ immaterial.

The judge advocate replied.

| The commission announced thet the objection was not gsusteined,

A
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The witness continued to read from the testimony of Sakuda, Sawaaki
as follows:

"A. I know of what trial was held for what person, but I do
not remember the law,

296.Q. Do you remember any case in which you have heard the
accused was not present during the trial?

A. This is something for a man in the law profession to
think about and not for me who is an outsider,

297.Q. Do you remember any case in which you have heard the
accused was not present during the trial.
A. T do not know if I had read or heard about it,

298.0. Do you remember any case thet you read or heard about
in which the accused was not present?

A, No I do not know of any case in which the accused was not
present.

299.Q. Do you remember any case in which the accused was not
pregent when the witness testified against him?

A, I do not know of any case in which the accused was not
present when the witness testified against him,

300,40, Do you remember any case in which the mccused did not
have the right to have a lawyer present when he was on trial?
A. I do not know of any trial in which the accused did not
have the right to have counsel,

301.9. Do you remember any trial in which the accused did not
have the opportunity to call witnesses in his own behalf?

A. I do not know of any case in which the accused did not have
the right to call witnesses.

302.Q. Do you remember any case in which the witnessea against
the accused were not either sworn, or otherwise warned, that
they must tell the truth, on threat of pemalty if they did not
tell the truth?

A, I do not know of any case in which the witnesses were not
either sworn, or otherwise warned, that they must tel) the truth,
on threat of penalty if they did not tell the truth,

303.Q. You were agked yesterday, "Are your ideas of what a
trial is, based upon what you have heard or read concerning
trials?' You answered that with the word '"Yes.' Do you have
any ideas of what a trial is based on, other than what you have
testified to before this commiseion?

A, No.,"

Examined by the judge advocate concerning the testimony of Shintome,
Sanjiro, from the record of the trial of Furuki, Hidesaku:

196, Q. Will the witness read from the testimony of Shintome, Sanjiro, the
preliminary identifying questions number 1, 4, 5, 6, and 87
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197.

The witnege read from the testimony of Shintome, Sanjiro as follows:

"l. Q. State your name and rank,
A, TFormer Lieutenant Commander, Imperial Japanese Navy,
Shintome, Sanjiro."

"he Q. Tere you in the Varshall Islanda during the period from
l'ay to the end of the war, in 19457
A, TYes,

5. Q. Vhat were your duties during this period and to what
organization were you attached?

A, T was attached to the Jaluit Defense Unit., My duties were
engineering officer, construction officer, communications
officer, transportation officer; I also had collateral duties
as executive officer.”

"8. Q. Were you ever present at any official meeting, where
any of these natives were discussed?

A. T do not believe it was an officiel meeting, but I did
happen to come upon lajor Furuki while he was making & report
to the commanding officer."

Q. Vil) the witness read from the testimony of Shintome such portions

as relate to the question of trial, particulerly questions 20, 21, 22, 23,
and 247

The witness read from the testimony of Shintome, Sanjiro as follows:

"20. Q. WVere you a judge at this meeting?
A. No, I wasn't anything.

21. Q. Do you know if anyone in the meeting was a judge
advocate?
A. No, I never heard.

22, Q. Was anyone else at the meeting referred to, or did
anyone else at the meeting act in the capacity, as a judge?
A, T do not know, I never heard any reference to anyone
as a judge or acting in the capacity of a judge.

23. Q. Vere any native defendante present at this meeting?
A. No.

24. Qo Were any defense lawyers present?
A. No, No lawyers were present,"

Crose-examined by the accused concerning the testimony of Shintome,
sanjiro from the record of the trial of Furuki, Hidesaku:




198. Q.
thereto?

Will the witnese read questions 7, 17, 18, 28, 37, and the answers

The witness read from the testimony of Shintome, Sanjiro es follows:

"7, Q. Do you know anything about the execution of any
natives on Jaluit?

A. I never heard anything. I do not know,"

"17. Q. In addition to saying, 'It's a pity to execute the
natives,' did you make any other statement?

A. T dild wish they would wait a while, thus meaning to
stop the execution,

18, Q. Vhen you said that it is a pity to execute the
natives, did you give any reason for your belief?

A, Yes, as previously stated., First, because they had
given excellent cooperation; second, one and al] natives were
necessary for our self=-support., Instead of killing thenm,

it would be to our advantage to let them live and gather

for us a pint or two more of coconut toddy."

"28. Q. Does the witness know about the incident where
natives attempted to kill gunzoku Muracke and petty officer
Okamoto?™

This question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial in that it did not relate to the inecident
charged agalnst the accused not to the subject matter of trial eor spying.

The accused replied,
The commieeion announced that the objection was sustained,

The witness continued to read from the testimony of Shintome, Senjiro
ag follows:

"37. Q. Then the work of Major Furuki, was it not the work

of a Judge advocate?

A, If I may say Bo, Major Furuki's duty corresponded to that
of a judge advocate, I would think.®

199, Q. Will the witness read the statement made by the witness Shintome,
Sanjiro ae made on the witnesa stand and as found on pages 373=374 of the
record of the trial of Furuki, Hidesaku?

The witness read from the testimony of Shintome, Sanjiro as follows:
"The witness made the following statement:
As I stated this morning I happened to be present when
Major Furuki was making & report to the commanding officer

from some documents, This report was made regarding the case
of the natives, Major Furukl was making his report stating
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“1.
A-
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A,

9.
A.

everything according to the law, In regard to this report,

I heard the commanding officer say that a certain number of
natives muet be executed. I do not recall the exact number.
Although my opinion was not called upon, I stated that it
was a pity to kil)l the natives. The natives, even though
they were criminals, had shown good cooperation. Moreover,
this wae the time when every hand was needed for our self-
support. For these two important reasons I instantly asked
to stay the execution., The nativee were necessary to make
coconut toddy and gather coconute for this waes our main

food., It would be to our advantage to use them in this

work and it would be an easy way out of the question. I so
advised and T recall thet Major Furuki also expressed the
same opinion as this measure would be advantageous to our
self-support and also in the viewpoint of operations. The
commanding officer stated that this crime, the punishment
for this crime and the weight of the punishment ecould not be
compared in the light of other matters. To look upon this in
the same light of other matters would be destructive to
militery discipline. MNoreoever, it would be detrimental to
the prestige of the commanding officer., Mereover, considering
the extreme shortage of food and difficult operational con-
ditions this cannot be done. Therefore, although it is very
unfortunate for the natives they must be punished according
to the law, I remember that he said words to the foregoing
effect, Te were very sorry to hear the commanding officer
say the foregoing; however, that wae his different opinion.
fle did not know much about lew, We could not do anything
ehout it. I do not know what was settled or whet was decided
upon after this, I recall that at that moment my duties were
pressing and I left. I do not heve anything further to add.™

| Examined by the judge advocate concerning the testimony of Furuki,
|[fiidesaku, from the record of the trial of Furuki, Hidesaku:

200. Q. Wil) the witness read from the testimony of Furuki, Hidesaku the
following identifying questions and the snswers thereto:

The witness read from the testimony of Furuki, Hidesaku as follows:

Q. State your name and rank,
Major, Imperial Japanese Army, Furuki, Hidesaku.

. Are you the accused in this trial?
Yea,"

Q. To what unit were you attached on Jaluit?
Sixty-second Navel Guard Unit,

Q. What was the name of your organization?
Second Battalion, First South Seas Detachment,

1, 2, 8 9, 10, 11,
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| 10. Q. What was your position in this detachment?
A. I was battalion commander.

| 11, Q. What were your duties at Jaluit during 19457
A. I was head of the Defense Section and alsc head of the
commission of Defense Preparation,

| 12, Q. Who was your commanding officer?
| A. Rear Admiral Masuda, Nisuke."
I

"16. Q. In the answer to the question, 'Did you firet come
under the command of the Navy on Jeluit?' you answered, 'No,
| I did not first come under the command of the Navy.' Then

| when did you come under the command of the Navy?

| A. In September, 1943, upon my arrival at Wotje, I came

| under the command of the Commanding Officer of the Sixty-

| fourth Navel Guard Unit."

| 201, §. Will the witness read from the testimony of Furuki, Hidesaku such
| portions as relate to the question of spying, perticularly question 101 and
| the answer thereto?

The witness read from the testimony of Furuki, Hidesaku as follows:

| 101, §. Vhat was your opinion in punishment of Melein and
: Mejkane and what were the laws that were applied?

A, My opinion expressed in the case of Melein wae death,
in the case of Mejkane, fifteen yeare hard labor. The laws
applied to Melein, the same as Mandals and laperia and in
addition to this spying and the articles in the Japanese |
Criminal Code concerning spying and the articles in the mili-
tary secrete protection law concerning intentional relaying

of information to the enemy. In the case of lejkane, the
Naval Criminal Code, desertion to the enemy and epying, to

the Japanese Criminal Code and the article concerning relaying
of information as to the enemy of the Military Secrets Pro-
tection Law. Also as & epecial notice it was written that
Melein was the main plotter and intent was very strong and in
the case of Vejkane, she was not the mein plotter, but was
involved, and intent wae strong. Thie was expressed and aleo
in the other cases whether intent was weak or strong and
whether the person was the main plotter or not was written in."

' Crose-examined by the accused concerning the testimony of Furuki,
| Hidesaku from the record of the trial of Furuki, Hidesaku:

202, Q. Will the witness read question 20 and the answer thereto?

The witness read from the testimony of Furuki, Hidesaku as follows:
| "20, Q. Flease state what were the circumstances of this."
This question was objected to by the jJudge advocate on the ground that

it was irrelevant and immaterial, and that it went beyond the scope of the
direct examination.

The accused replied,

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
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The witness continued to read from the testimony of Furuki, Fidesaku as
| follows:

American Alr Force, only small numbers could be moved at

a time, Commanding a purely battle unit I came to Kwajalein

and then to Jelult, Right after leaving Ewajalein, Kwajalein

I fell and the men I had left behind on Ewajalein, about one

| hundred fifty, died there. On 'Totje, about three hundred

| still remained. after the fall of Ywajalein, the American
forces had control of the alr and the sea and to move troops

became impossible, The ones remaining on Totje stayed there,"

i
| "A. At that time, due to the supremacy of the air by the
|
|

The judre advocate moved to strike ocut thls answer on the pround that
- - —r
it was irrelevant and immaterial, that it was not directly related to any
igsues in tre instant case, and that it went ﬁuhsiﬂ% the scope of the direct
examination talken from the testimony of Furukl, "dssaku,

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,

The commission cautioned the accused that his guestions should be con=
fined to relevant cross-examination and that in general the aceused should
submit matters pertaining to the defense of the accused when the defense

{|opened its case.

; The commission then, at 3:15 n.m., took a recess until 3:35 p.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: The same members as before, the judge advoecate, the accused,
hls counsel, and the interpreters.

l'sul ¥, Coste, junior, yeoman first elass, U, 5, Y'avy, reporter,
1| lio witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He was warned that the oath previcusly taken was still
binding, and continued his testimony.

(Cross=examination concerning the testimony of Furukl, "idesalu from the
(| record of the trial of Furuki, Hidesaku continued,)

| 203. Q. Will the witness read questions 47, 97, 99, 100, 102, 103, 111, 186,
| 264, 299, 327, 330, 342, 347, 353, 354, 356, 366, 367, 373, 374, 407, 408,
1409, 410, 411, and 412, and the answers thereto?

| The witness read from the testimony of Furuki, Hidesaku as follows:
.7, J. Tell as how they werc disposed of.
., - Por the énes that were captured, Admiral Nasuda held
' examination and.consultation, "hen the Imordj incident cccur=
' red, Admiral Nasuda called myself, Shintome and Inoue to his
room and told us as follows: 'This native crime on Jaluit,
this is an important crime, A4s they could not be sent back to
| where they can be disposed of due to the war conditions, they
| shall have to be disposed of on Jaluit by my authority. Under
these war conditions, a formal trial cannot be conducted. They
shall be examined and consultation held by speclal procedure
done by my authority and under the battle conditions the best
possible procedure; and in following this procedure, each shall

o3
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be given duties. Tou who receive these duties shell perform
them., You shall verform your duties imvartinlly snd carafully
as your dutles require you to judge on reople, Lieutenant {jgs
Sekuda shall sct as investigator, Furukl, you shall sct a&s a
Judge advocste, Lieutenant Shintome and Captein Inoue and my-
self shall act as judges. The investigators shall assemble the
required witnesses and investigete thoroughly, on® revorts
shall be mede to me at least once & dey., If I em busy, they
shell be reported to l'ajor Furuki, Furuki shall leter report
them to me, After the investigation ls over, evidence should
be made clear in & detailed report sulmitted to me, ajor
Furuki shell be present when reports are made to me., And

lajor Furuki, in the last examinetion and consultation, you
shall express your opinion us to punishment, I shall show you
the form to use later, Inoue end Shintome shall express your
opinions as judgea.' Lest it wes ordered the investipations

be made, After the recort wes submitted to Admirsl lMasuds,
Admirel iasuda, teking me with him, went to where the natives
vere confined and interrogated them, In the last examination
and consultation, Admi-al liasuda assembled Shintome, Inoue and
myself and stated as follows: "Ve shell conduct the last
exanination and consultation, As judges, you shall express
your impartisl opinions.! He then read the investigation report,
Yext Admiral Nesuda etoted: 'I have investigeted, myself, and
the specificatione are as steted.! I expressed my opinions by
my ovinion peper which I had prepared. Iilsesuda snd Shintome
exrresgsed their opinions, After hearing thie, .idmiral i‘esuda
gtated that he would deliterate further on this and held the
f%purt end opinion parver and thic examination and consultation
was over, MAbout a dey or & day end a helf leter, Admiral ilasuda
ealled the three of ue and made up a judgment peper in which he
pronounced sentence; taking me with him, we went to where the
natives were confined end prenounced sentence on them,"

"97. Q. Do you know the case of ielein and lejkane?
A, I do,"

"g9, Q. Then nlease atate whet you know concerning the case of
ilelein and liejkene,

A, The specificstions that eame to light upon investigetion of
the llelein and llejkene case were that Lelein had ordered iejkene
to get the natives to desert from a&ll the islands from Fingelap
to Jolult Islands end also to spy upon the defense garrison
military secrets anc to give the information to the Americans,
They plenned and executed this, Ilejkane wes only able to go

up to ilenge Island and to all the lslands up to this point she
handed the letter of Melein, trying to get the natives to desert,
to the leader of esach island, How this incident came to light
waa because Mejkane was missing from Pingelap mni about ten days
later returned. The Distriet Commanding Cfficer of Plngelap
investigated Hejkane, She acted crazy and the investigation wes
of no avail, The she was sent to headquartsrs., First Lieu=
tenant Kadota was ordered es investlgetor end investigated the
case, She continued te nct crazy.and informetion could not be
obtained., A short time later a report came from the District.
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Commanding Officer of Majilric Islend which stated that a
woman named Mejkane had been hiding there, This Kadota

told Mejkane, and Mejkane stopped acting crazy and confessed
that she had come to lMenge Island acting on Melein's orders.
lejkane also related that the head of the village of Pingelap,
Ichiro, Mark, Saburo and Melein who were prominent men of that
village had held counsel and plamned to desert, lelein, Ichiro,
lMark and Seburo were called to Emidj Island, 4s the case became
larger lorikawa and Ieki were added as investigators, The
investipgation was held on Emidj Islend, the investipgetors were
at the spot of the crime and investigated. Ieki went to Ooca,
Hedyai and lenge Islands twice., Kadota went to Jeluit and Ooa
twice and also went to Fingelap once to investigate. ZEach per=
son who was belleved to have been involved in this case from
Kedyal, Venge, Oca and Jalult were called to Emid)] and inveeti=-
geted, From Jaluit Island the head of the village, Levitikos
was called, &5 & result of the investigation llelein confessed
and the persons who were involved from lledyal and llenge Islands
confessed that they had seen the letter brought by Kejkane.
Also ae a result of the investigation there came out that Merk,
Ichiro and Seburo and another hed no pert in this plan., This
is the cese of Velein and Vejkane,

"100.Q. 4&s a result of the investigetion how did you dispose of
lelein, lejkene, Ichiro, Mark, Seburo and the others?

A. In the Melein and Mejkane case the same procedure of exami-
netion and consultation was held as in the case of landala and
Laperia., 4s for Mark, Ichiro and Saburo they were cleared of
suspicion as a result of the investigation and were released.
The two leaders from ledyal Island and lMenge Island, I forget
if they were punished or not. Witnesses of other islands were
returned to their islands after the investipations were over.®

"102.Q4« What was the decision as a result of the investigation?
A. Velein and Vejkane were sentenced to death.

#103.Q. The form of the judgment document, the neme, the signature,
and the opinion and the laws applied, were these all the same as
the other cases?

A. Yes,

"111.Q. You stated that the commanding officer, Admiral Kasuda,
said that: 'Under the war conditions now existing, the formal
procedure could not be taken and that by my authority a special
procedure will be held.' Do you know why this special procedure
had to be conducted?

4. I do.®

"186.4. Do you remember the judgment that related to Melein and
Me jkane, Obetto and Faul?

4. I remember the judgment document in the case of lelein and
Me Jkane,”




"264.Q. Did the words !judgment paper' appear at the top of
this sheet of naper?
Ay Yes,®

#299.4s Do you remember where the execution sentence in the
case of llelein and liejkane was written?
he It was either one of the three I mentioned before, but I
cannot remember exactly which it was.®

#327.4. In your first day of testimony, you related in deteil
the type of examinetion and consultsation which wes held with
regerd to each of the native cases and you testified that
Admiral Kasuda, after the original consultation, with you,
Shintome, and Inoue, called you back & day or so later and
made up & judgment paper, Ia that vhat hanpened in each of
the native cages?

A, TYez,n

"330.4. Vere the initiale of Shintome, Inoue and yourself
placed on this sheet of paper after the sentence was written
in?

Ay Yes,n

"3.7.Qe Do you remember having se=en the names of llelein and
lejkane on & judgment paper?
As I have,®

"347.Qs Did Admiral lissuda have the authority to order a trial
for th: natives?
A, He did,. ®

#353.Q. You testified yesterday that the opinion you wrote
econtained the lave applied in each case, Is that correct?
A, Yes, ¥

#354.Qs Did you ect as the judge advocate in these proceedings?
A; Yea,n

#356,0, You testified in response to the guestion 'Why was it
impossible to hold & rogular trial?' '"The war conditlons on
Jaluit did not vermit a large number of men to essemble and
conduct an examination and consultation undisturbed,! Did
Admirel Masuda, Lieutensnt Compander Shintome, liajor Furuki
and Captain Inous essemble in Admiral liasuda's room?

A, Yes,®

"366,Q, VWere Admiral liasuda, “ieutenant Commander Shintore,
Mojor Furuki, snd Captain Inoue present at each conference?
A, Yes,

"367.Q, Vere they present both at the conference where the
investigation report was copsidered and leter at the conference
where Admiral Mesude announded his declsion?

.‘.' Iﬁﬁa-
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"373:Qs Wera rou present at the conference concerning the
Hejkane incident?

A. Yos.
"374.Q. Were Shintome and Inoue present as Judges?
A. Yes,M

"407.3. Did you ever go to where the natives were confined

and porsonally question them?
A. To llelein T went by myself and the other Instances I

I went tozether with Admirsl Masuda,

"408,3, Do you know if Admiral Hasude went to see Mejkane?
de I do" '

"410,3. Did you zo with him when he went to see Melkane?
A, Yes,

"411.32. You testilfiecd that all the natives confeseed. llera

you present when they confessed?
A. "hen T went to investigates the natives, the natives

confessed to Admiral 'asuda and myself.,

nil2.3. Were you present when MNelkane confessed?
A, Xes,m

I Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning the testimony of Furuki,
| Fldesaka from the record of the trial of Turuki, Hidesaku:

| 205, Q. M1l the witness read questions numbored 348, 355, 358, 372,
379, 298, and the anawers thereto?

The witnesa read from the testimony of Furuki, Hidesaku, as follows:

i "348.2. In your answer to the last questlon yassterday you
statel 'There were no court systems', ™ot it is true that
Admiral Masuda had the power to convene and hold a trial?
l A. Tea,"

! P355.3s Now, T ack you again the orizinal gquestlen., Was
there anyone on Jalult Atoll who was familiar with the law
to be applied in native trilsls?

| A. There vas,"

358,49, Were the natives ever present at these conferences
in Admiral Masuda's office?
4. They were never present at the times of examination and

consultation,™

"372.Q. I remind you of defense witness Inocue's testimony

that he did not know there was a trial until after the end

of tha war, You have testified that at this first conference
Admiral Wasuda at various times referred to Shintome and Inoue
as judges and instructed them to act as judgea. Belng reminded
of Inoue's testimony, do you desire to change your testinony?
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"d. That I have testified to was what I remember, There
can be no change in this, I do not remember well what
Inoue testified to.

"379. Q. Do you remember if Shintome sald that Nejkane
should be allowed to go home?
"A. I do not remember,"

"398, Q. Now, Masuda, Shintome, and Inoue, you have stated,
were judges, and you were the judge advocate., Tas there any
defense counsel present at these conferences?

"4. There was no one,"

Secross-examined by the accused concerning the testimony of Furuki,

| Hidesaku from the record of the trial of Furuki, Yidesaku:

Q. Will the witness read questions 359 and 360 and the answers thereto?

The witness read from the testimony of Furuki, Hidessku as follows:

"359. Je Do you know why they were not present?
"h. I do,

"360. J. 7as it because you feared for their lives because of the
absence of a proper bomb shelter?
ot At the time the conditions were that they could not let the
nativea be brought near the command post because the natives were
continually deserting to the Americans. The command post area was
the most vital part of the defense of Jaluit. To show them or let
them see this part could not be permitted through military reasons.,
Actually in the case of a spy who came into Jalult and escaped, he
was looked for for two days and two nights, Also, a native who was
brought from the outlying islands escaped and we had much difficulty
in locating him, To show the natives who mipght degfrt the head and
heart of Jaluit could not be done."

teexamined by the judpge advocate concerning the testimony of Furuki,

| Hidesaku from the record of the trial of Furuki, !/idesaku:

i1l the witness read questions 361, 362, and 363 and the answers

-

thereto?

The witness read from the testimony of Furu%i, Hidesaku as follows:

"361, Q. As a Japanese army officer are you familiar with the
use of blindfolds?

ni, I am familiar,

"362, Q. As a Japanese army officer are you familiar with the
methoda of restriction of the rovements of the body and rea-
tricting the possibility of escape by tying the hands and legs?
"A, I am familiar.

i




",

"353,8, As a matter of fact, is it mot true that the natives,
when they were brought to Jaluit, were bound hand ani foot
and blindfolded?

A, Their hends anc feet wmere tled, but es the natlves made

great efforts to escape some did escape.”

The witness was duly wnrned.

The commission then, at 4120 p.m,, cdjourned until 9 a.m.,
tomorrow, Friday, liovember 5, 1948,




EIGHTH DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, larianas,
Guam, Marianas Islands,

Friday, November 5, 1948,

The commission met at 9:15 a.m.
Pregent:

flear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S, Navy, !
Captain Daniel J, Sweeney, U, S, Navy,

Lieutenant Colonel Harry W, MeCormick, Quartermaster Corps, United

States Army Reserve,

Lieutenant Colonel Newton L, Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States |

|| Axmy, |

|

|

Lieutenant Commander Ralph I, Gerber, U, 5, Navy,

Captain Kermit H, Shelly, U, S. larine Corps, members, and

| Lieutenant David Bolton, U, 5. "avy, judge advocate.

! drchie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U, S. Navy, reporter,
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

_ The judge advocate read two letters from the medical officer, Lieutenant
Christ, explaining the absence of Captain Shelly on the third and fourth of
November 1948, prefixed marked "Z" and "AA", i

The judge advocate read a letter from the medical officer, Lieutenant

Commander Canon, explaining the absence of Lieutenant Commander Bradner W,

' Laa, junior, U, S, Naval Reserve, from October 28, 1948 to 4 November 1948,
prefixed marked "BE",

The judge advocate read a letter from the cnnvuning authority, prefixed |

| marked "CC", relieving Lieutenant Commander Bradner V. Lee, junlor, U. 3. |

| Naval Reserve, as a member of the commission,

| The record of proceedings of the seventh day of the trial was read and
|| approved.

[|
' Ho witnesases not otherwlse connected with the trial were present,

Herbert L, Ogden, a witness who testified during the absence of Captain !
Shully, entered, and was warned that the oath previoualy taken was atill
binding, heard his testimony read, pronounced the same correct, and Captain
I:Shally, not desiring to examine him continued his testimony,

[i

!l The commission then, at 10:30 a.m., took a recess until 10:50 a.m., at
| which time it reconvened,

. Present: All the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,
| and the interpreters,

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first eclass, U. S. Navy, reporter,




| To o ° |

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He was warned that the cath previously taken was still
binding, and continued his testimony,.

(Examination continued,)

Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #529:

208, Q. Doee the witness have in his possession an excerpt taken from the
record in the trial of Furuki, Hidesaku dated 3 December 1946 consisting of
a statement of Furuki, Hidesaku concerning the execution of iejkane and

|| Melein, which is alleged to have occurred on or about 10 August 19457

L I have.

: 209, Q. Does the witness know where Furuki, Hidesaku is currently?
4, He is presently confined at Sugamec Prison, Tokyo, Japan.

{ 210, Q. TVias this statement which you have excerpted, a part of the record

|| in the trial of Furuki, Hidesalu? I

|| Ae It was Exhibit 2 of that record. i
I

| 211, Q. Have you certified this document to be a true copy of the exhibit
| appearing in the Furuki record?
A I have.

. Prosecution document #529 was submitted to the accused and to the
commission and by the judge advocate offered in evidence,

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document ,f529:

212, Q. Do you know whether the maker of this statement, Major Furuki,
appeared as a witness at the trial in which you state this statement of his
was a part of the trial?

A. He did,

213, Q. Were you present when Major Furuki made this statement?

| This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
|| it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused replied,
I The commission announced that the objection was sustalned,

| 214. Q. Do you know if this statement was made in English by Najor Furuki?
A, The original statement was made in Japanese,

|| 215, Q. Does the statement, Exhibit 2, show that it was translated by the
court interpreter in that case?

|

i

I Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #529:
|

|

|

| 4 Tt does.

H 216, Q. Is that certified to be a true translation by the court interpreter?
i A, It 1is,

67




The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of prosecution document |
u #529 on the ground that it was not the original statement, that the maker of
: he statement was available as a witness, and that the judga advocate had not

own that the maker made the statement woluntarily. Ao

The judge advocate replied.
| The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

| There being no further objection, it was so received and is appended
marked "Exhibit 12",

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 12:

217, ¢. 'Will the witness read from Exhibit 12 from paragraph one, the pre-
liminary portion, and the portion which relates to Vejkane and Velein?

(The witnees read from Exhibit 12 as requested,)

|| 218, Q. Will the witness read paragraph number eight of the statement by
Furuki, Hidesaku?

(The witness read from Exhibit 12 as requested.)
Cross-examined by the accused concerning Exhibit 12:
; 219, Q. Will the witness read paragraph number four?

(The witness read from Exhibit 12 as requested,)

. The accused moved to strike out Exhibit 12 on the ground that it was
|| irrelevant, immaterial, incompetent, inadequate, and hearsay. |

! The judge advocate replied,

The commission anncunced that the motion was not sustalined.

Examined by the judge advocate:

: 220, Q. For purposes of the record does the witness know where Fumio Inoue

| 187
| A« He is presently confined at Sugamo Prison in Tokyo, Japan.

i 221, Q. Similarly for purposes of the record, does the witness know where
Jinno, Shigeru; MNorikawa, Shigeru; Ieki, Tamonori; and Sakuda, Sawaaki are o

( peiresently?

This line of guestioning was objected to by the accused on the ground
that it was irrelevant and immaterial.

'! The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

A, At the conclusion of the Jaluit trials they were returned to Japan., I
believe they are presently in Japan,

68




1 The accused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it was
|| not responsive and an opinion of the witness,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission annocunced that the motion was not sustained.
: Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #510:

| 222, Q. Are you the officlal custodian of a certified photostatic copy of
the record of the trial of Sawamoto, Takaharu; Shoii, Takashi; and Anetal,
| Soji, tried by an Australian military court om March 10, 1946%

- This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that no
groundwork had been laid for it and that the judge advocate was testifying
and that it was leading.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

.&| IMI

223. Q. Do you have this certified photostatic copy in your possession?
.E.; I hﬂ.Vﬂ.

224, Q¢ Was this copy which you have produced obtained by the office of the
| Director War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, from the government of the Commonwealth
of Australia?l

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
leading,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

|| As They were obtained from the Department of the irmy of the govermment of
|. the Conffrwealth of Australia.

| 225, (, Tho certified this to be a true photostatic copy of the record of

proceedings in that case?
| A. Major Douglas John KcBain of the Australian military forces.

| 226, Q. Has the witness read this record?
i Ae I havae,

il 27. Q. Does this record relate to an incident which occurred on Truk om or

| about August 28, 19447
|4, It does.

228, Q. Does this incident concern the beating of certain civilianse?
A, It does.

Prosecution document number 510 was submitted to the accused and to the
commission and by the judge advocate offered in evidence,

63
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Il Cross-examined by the accused concerning rrosecution document #510:

229, Q. This record which is to be introduced into evidence, is it shown
therein that this trial was convened under the 1945 Australian War Crimes

Il Act?

| As It does. '

230, Q. In the document which is being offered in evidence, is the War
Crimes Act included in it?
|| &« It 1is not, |

|| 231, Q. Ias the charge and specifications issued by the convening authority

|| ineluded in the document to be introduced?

|A, The Australian form does not correspond exactly to our form for charges
| and specifications, but it does have a schedule and one cf the 1tems under
that schedule is offense charged, It alac shows the number, rank, name, and

j|unit of the accused, the plea, the finding, if convicted, the sentence, and
the action of the confirming authority,

232, Q. Do you know whether a charge sheet is handed to the accused issued
| by the convening authority of the Australian military court?
|A. T do not know,

At this point the accused requested a recess until 3 p.m. in order to more

: fully examine prosecution document #510 to prepare objections to its receipt
|| in evidence.

| The judge advocate replied that the accused had had adgquate time and
| opportunity to examine this document and prepare objecticns since the time of
the serving of the charge and specifications,

The commisslion anncunced that the request was granted.

The witness was duly warned,

The commission then, at 11:35 a.m., took a recess until 3 p.m., at which|
time it reconvened. '

Present: All the members, the judge advocate, the mccused, his counsel,
and the interpreters,

Paul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter,
il o witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

| Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
| taken, entered, He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
=|b1nd1ng, and continued his testimony,

I

(Cross-examination concerning prosecution document #510 continued.)

| 233, Q. Does the witness know the signature of McBain?
A, Not other than it appears on the certificates of all the Australian

1

- i




b

| Aa The certificate does so state.

Il 235, Qs+ Is the certificate of VcBain attached to the photostatic cony, and

| 234+ Q. Does the certificate of YecBain state that he is the proper custodian

| A It does.

| the signature of the convening officer and the promulgating certificate, and

| 4. Tt does. I

| 239, Q. Does the record contain a statement signed by what purports to be

C ¢ s B |

The accused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it was
evasive,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the motion was not sustained.

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecuticn document #510:

of the original proceedings from which this certified photostatic cony was
made?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it called
for an opinicn of the witness,

The judge advocate replied,

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

does it state the total number of sheets of that photostatic copy of the
record?

236, Q. Does the photostatic copy of the record contain what purports to be

a certificate of the military court?

237. U. Does the record contain a certificate of confirmation of sentence
which purports to be signed by the confirming officer?
A, It does.

238, Q. Does the record contain a certificate of promulgation signed by what
is purported to be the signature of the promulgating officer?
A, It does.

the signature of the convening officer which includes the statement that he
is aunthorized to convene a military court under the Var Crimes Act of 19457 ]
Ao It doea.

240, Q. In addition tﬂ;:hiﬂ photcstatic record, has the office of the g

Director, War Crimes obyained other records of proceedings from Australian
military courts?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterlial.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
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Il
|ji. Other Australlan records have been cbtained.

!'2¢1. Qs Did this witness examine these other Australian recorda as well as
|| the record about which he i1s now testifying?

This question was cbjected to by the accused on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterial.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

{4« I have,.

| the instant record is prepared?
| A They are,

Recross-examined by the accused concerning vrosecution document #510:

'253. J« Yiere any of the other documents which you testified to original
|' documenta?
a. They were not.

24s Qs In your testimony regarding these documents, it 1s not based upon
knowledge of any of the origlnal documents, is that correct?
|| &4« That 1s correct,

245, Qs Do you know what the Australian statutes provide as to certification
{| of publie judleial records?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for a legal opinion of the witness,

The meoused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
A, I do not know,

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document /510:

! 246, Q. These other documents that you referred to having received, were

{ they also certified photcstatic coples of the original records of the trials
| sent under the officlal certificate of the official custodian of such

| documenta?

| A« They were,

I The accused cbjfected to the receipt in evidence of prosecution document
1 #510 on the ground that the War Crimes Act of 1945 which authorized the con-
| vening of these military courts 1s an ex po;: facto law; that the 1ntrnduct11
| of this record by use of this witness is hefrsay because this witness did

| not prepare the certified copy; that this copy does not bear a court seal;
that it is not established that this is a full copy; that there 1s no
showing that the original record is unavallable,

2,2, Qs Are these other Australlan records prepared in the same form in “hick
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l The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

There being no further objection, it was so received and is appended
|| marked "Exhibit 137,

The witness was duly warned,

The commission then, &t 4:25 p.m,, adjourned until 9 a.m,, tomorrow,
Saturday, November 6, 1948,




was taken, entered,
binding, and continued his testimony.

T e s =

NINTH DAY

United States Facifie Fleet,

Commander Naval Forces, l'arianas,

Guam, VMarianas Islands,
Saturday, November 6, 1948,

The commission met at 9:20 a.m.
Fresent:
Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, 5, Navy,

Captain Daniel J, Sweeney, U, 5. Navy,
Lieutenant Colonel Harry W, MeCormick, Quartermaster Corps, nited

States irmy Reserve,

ILieutenant Colonel Newton L. Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States

Lieutenant Commander Ralph I, Gerber, U, 5. Navy,

Captain Kermit H. Shelly, U, 3, larine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U, 3. Navy, judge advocate.

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman firat class, U, S. Navy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters,

The record of proceedings of the elghth day of the trial was read and

aporoved,

No witneases not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Herbert L., Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjournment

(Examination continued,)

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 13:

| 247. Qs Will the witness first read the certification of the official

custodian?

The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"I, 8X10334 Douglas John MecBAIll, a Najor in the Australian
Military Forces holding the appointment of Deputy Assistant
Adjutant General in the Directorate of Frisoners of War and
Internees at Australian Army Headquarters l'elbourne hereby
certify that the at ed thirty-three (33) sheets numbered
consecutively from '$/4-1' to 'R74=33' (both inclusive) are
a true copy of the original proceedings of the Military
Court which at on the 10th day of May 1946 tried Sgt
SAKAMOTO Takaharu, Civ SYOJI Takashi Civ ANETAI Soji And
That I am the officer having, in the course of my duties,
the proper custody of such original proceedings. Dated at

He was warned that the cath previously taken was atill




| Kelbourne this 24th day of October 1947. (Signed) Douglas

_' KeBain, Vajor, D.4,4.0. D.F.W. and I,, AHQ, Witness (Signed)
;. &rno%d, Capt, = an officer of the Australian ¥ilitary

orcesa. I

| 248, Q. Will the witness read the schedule which appears on page R7.=-17

The witness read from Exhibit 13 as followa:

"Number, Rank, Rate Offence Charged FPlea Finding, and if How dealt with
A || end Tnit of Ac= Convieted, Sen- by confirming
cused tence officer |
: Sgte SAKAMOTO Violation of all All accused Findings and
lakaharu the Laws and plead Guilty of the Sentences Af
- | of Jap WP Corps Usages of Mar HNot charge, ex=- agalnat Sgt,
in that he at Guilty cepting the SIKAIOTO and

Syvoii con=
firmed,

words '"Diema
farl Hartman,

TRUK on or about

|| Civilian Employe
28 Aug 44 cruelly

SYOJI Takashi

|
1
|
Findings and |
I
|
|
|
|
I

| attd to Japanese beat the following Millie "= -e=e-
[ navy eivilians namely Hartman,
RUBEN FOLIAFE Emanuel sentence
|| Civilian Emnloye MARIE FOLIAFE Hartman, against
|| ANETAI Soji RUDOLFH HARRIS Karten,! AETAI Not
attached to ALBERT HARRIS = = c c c c e e == confirmed,
(| Japanese Navy JULIUS CAFELIE Sgt. SAKANOTO (Signed)
DIEVA KiRL HARTMAN Civiliam Em=- V.A.H., Sturdes
WILLIE HARTMAN ploye SYOJI It. Gen," '

EFANUEL HARTIAN Civilian Em-

KARTEN ploye ANETAI I

FATHER T'IERRE esach to be '
CLIVAZ inprisoned for |
and 5 years.

FATHER ALCIS E
AYSER |

249, Q. Does page one alsoc contain a statement by the convening officer thﬂ.t-il
{{he 1s duly authorlzed to convene a military court under the Tar Crimes Act |
|

| and thereby convenes the court named?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was

|| leading.,

| 250, Q.
| &, It does,
| 251, Q. Does this state the authority of the officer convening said court?
T A, It does,.
252, Qs Does this page contgin the signed order convening that court? }

The judge advocate replied,

The commission announced that the objectlion was sustained.

e It does.

Does page one also contain the order convening the military court?




|
l il 253, Q. Will the witnese read from page 3 paragraphs "B" and "C"7

1.
2,
3.
be
5e

Signed this 10th day of ay 1946

C. I have dealt with the findings and sentence in the
Il manoer stated in the last column of the Schedule, and,
If subject to what I have stated, I hereby confirm the

The 'embers of the Court

The

The

The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"B. I certify that the above Court assembled on the 10th

i day of Iay 1946 and duly tried the person named in

the Schedule, and that the Plea, Finding, and Sentence
in the case of such nerson were as stated in the

' third and fourth columns of that Schedule and that the
i Regulations for the trial of "ar Criminale have been

: complied with,

I I alfo certify that:

Judge Advocate
Witnesses
Interpreter

Shorthand writer

were duly sworn.

(Signed) J. I'oyes, Lt. Col,
President of the I'ilitary Court.

| above findings and sentence,

Il Except in case of ANETAI.
(Signed)

2 Aug 46"

254, Q. Will the witness read from page 7 the sentence identifying the wit-
ness who testified at that time?

!: The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

II nSgt SAKANOTO Takaharu being duly sworn is examined by

| the Defending Officer through the interpreter NOZATA."

ﬂ 255, Q. Will the witness read the four lines following that sentence?
it The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

| "T am Sgt SAKAMOTO Takaharu of the Japanese MNP Corps.

(3rd KP Corps)
The accused is shown a statement signed by him,

76

F.A.H. Sturdee, 1t, Gen, AP
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That is my signature,

The statement has been read over to me in Japanese and
it is true and correct.

The statement ls tendered, admitted in evidence, read,
marked Exhibit G, signed by the President and annexed

to the Proceedings,"

The judge advocate informed the commission that the statement will
subsequently be referred to in the testimony of this witness and it was
desired at this time to establish that such statements were sworn to in
court,

256, Q. Will the witness read the cross-examination of Sergeant Sakamoto?
The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:
"Crogs examined

Q. Is it not a fact that the Yauruans referred to in
the statement had been brought from llauru?
As TYes,

Qe Were they not brought there by the Japanese?
A, I do not know,

Q. Is it not a fact that the !'issionaries referred tec in
your statement had been brought from Nauru?
A, I heard that they had been brought from Nauru,

Q. Tell us the full name of the man you refer to in your
atatement as Anetai?
A, Anetai Soji."

The accused moved to strike the words "I heard that they had been
brought from Nauwru" out of the answer on the ground that they were hearsay.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission directed that the words be stricken out,

| 257, Q. Will the witness read from page 8 the name of the witness and the

Fﬂ.rﬂgrﬂ!}h hﬂsinﬂing with "I am,,."?
The witnese read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"Anetal Soji being duly sworn is examined by the Defending
0fficer through the interpreter !CZAWA,"

"I am iﬁetai Soji attached to the HQ 4th Construction Unit.
Witness is shown a statement signed by him,

That is my signature,

The statement has been read over to me in Japanese and it
is true and correct,

The statement is tendered, admitted in evidence, read,
marked Exhibit H, signed by the President, and annexed to

the Proceedings.,”
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R60, Q, Will

” The amccused moved to strike the words "I think so" out of the answer on
hthe ground that they were hearsay and opinion of the witness Syoji, Takashi,

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,
The witness continued to read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

g, When?

A, I think it was in 1943,

Q. Are the Nauruan natives referred to in this statement
brought from Nauru by the Japanese?

i, TYes,

Q. Then?

A, I think it was in 1943,"

|words "Firet Titness..."?

The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:
"First Witneass
Rudolph Harris, Wauruan on cath states:

I was with the second party of Nauruans brought to Truk
by the Japanese on 21 August 1943, I was mostly employed on
Japanese farms on Tarik Island but cccasicnally was sent to
Param to work on the airfield,

On 28 August 1944, at about 5 a.m, I was asleep in my
house on Tarik when I was awakened by Shoji Takashi, 4th
Construction Department, who had charge of the Japanese laber
Police on Param. He asked me where Father Kayser and Clivéz
lived and I replied '"next house!, I then heard him call the
two fathers out,

A little while later he came back with the two fathers
and Julius Capelle, the latter had his hands tied behind his
back, They then tied the two Fathers to Julius, I was not
tied as there was insufficient rope.

We, were then marched to Karl Hartman's house where I saw
Hideo Navy worker attached to 4th Fleet Headquarters,
and a Japanese Havy Foliceman slapping Willie Hartman and a
Trukese named Karten., Hideo Shoji then tied sll the Hartman
family, including the children, together in a group.

I was tled to a Trukese with my hands behind my back and
the rope made fast around my neck and then made fast to a
stump in the ground,

Shoji Takashi then asked where my brother Albert waa., I
told him and he was arrested alsoc,

Hideo Shoji then asked me my name and struck me across the
head with his covered sword, He then left me.

Anetai Soji 4Lth Construction Department then asked me for
my pistol, when I waid I did not have one he slapped my face
and beat me with a stick,

the witness read page 11 and 12 of the exhibit starting with the

—————




irhinh time it reconvened,

,! the interpreters.

f
|

I then saw Shoji Takashi beating my brother Albert.
Ruben's wife larie was then brought in, her hands tied behind
her back and she was beaten. All of us were tied to trees when
we were being questioned and beaten.

Corporal Sakamoto Takaharu who had charge of the Army
Folice and the one in charge of the Navy police were the ones
ordered the beating. Both of them beat us also.

They then asked me where was Ruben Foilape and I said on
Param, Two hours latfer he was brought in., During that time >
they continued to question and beat us,

They bound Ruben's wrists and tied him to a tree with his
hands above hie head and toes just touching the ground., They
then beat him and left in that position while they went for
lunch,

After lunch they came back and continued to beat us, We
were then released and allowed to go home with instructions
not to leave Tarik until further notice,

The following morning Corporal Sakamoto, Takaharu and
Shoji Takashi, got us altogether again, questioned and slapped
us,

Te, with the exception of Albert Harris, were taken to
Dublon. On arrival we were marched to the Native School, then
Headquarters of the Vilitary Police, e were left standing out-
side with our hands tied behind our backs but not questioned, |
They gave us a ball of rice (size of a tennis ball) three times |
a day, At night we were placed, with our hands still tied behind |
our backs, in small dugout, !

Next day we were marched up to the school again and taken ,
into the office one at a time and questioned, A1l day we were '
kept standing with our hands tied behind our backs and at night |
taken to the small dugout. We were given the same food, three
small balls of rice a day, but were not beaten.

On the third day they brought us all up the office again.

They said that all of us, with the exception of the two Fathers .
and Ruben Foilape, would be released. They then drove us to the
dock in a motor truck and sent us to Tarlk via Param.

Cn arrival on Tarlk we were taken before the Commanding
Officer Captain Miyakawa Yoshihisa who advised us to be good and
do nothing wrong. We were then allowed to go home.

Two weeks later they trought back the two Fathers and Ruben
Follape, they also were taken before Captain Miyakawa, then
allowed to go home,

Father Kayser looked very 11l and went toc bed when he got
home, le did not recover and died 36 days later,

(Signed) Rudolph Harris,”

The commission then, at 10:15 a.m., took a recess until 10:35 a.m., at

Present: All the members, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,

Paul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,




il Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
| taken, entered, He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
'lhinding, and continued his testimony.

|i (Examination continued.)
I Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 13:

11261, Q. TWill the witness read page 13 and 14 through the answer which began
llon page 13 and ended on page 147

I The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:
[
' "Second witness: RUBEN FOILAPE, Nauruan on ocath states,

I was with the second party of Nauruans brought to Truk
. by the Japanese in August 1943, I was employed by the
5 Japanese on the construction of the airfield on Feram.
. I am a qualified Wireless Cperator and was employed as
- such before the war by the Administration of Maurua.

At 7.00 a.m., August 28, 1944, T was employed on the
airfield at Param., I was informed by Nr., Alexis Sawyer, a
Nauruan interpreter for the Japanese, that the Japanese
Labor Police wanted to see me. I reported to him as ordered
and he notified me that I was being taken to Tarik, The name
of the police officer was SHOJI TARASHI, He forced me to enter
a small boat, The passengers of the boat were Soji, the police-
man, Mr, Alexlis Sawyer, !r, Makin and Vr, Agogotsl, Nauruans,
who were to row the boat from Param to Tarik., Upon arrival at
Tarik we were met by a member of the army military police,
Corporal SAKAMOTO, and we were all escorted to the place where
they were holding residents of Tarik, The names of the persons
detained were, my wife l'rs, lNaria Foilape, I'r. Hudolph Harris,
Nr. Albert Harris, Mr, Jululs Capelle, Father Kayswer, Father
| Clivaz, Mr, and Nrs, Karl Hartman and their two sons Emanugl
i and Willie Hartman, and two of their daughters, Hicko and
Teresita and several of his grandchildren. As I approached I
saw that the Japanese were whipping some of these persons, I
- noticed my wife and Mr. Karl Fartman had their hands tied be-

: hind their back and were being whipped with a stick about four
feet long and two inches in diameter across their buttccks and
their calves, I was asked my name and if I was a wireless

il operator, to which I answered yes. They inquired as to whether
; or not I owned a radioc set. I replied in the negative, They

[ tied my hands behind my back and punched me cn both sldes of my
| face and then they removed their belts and used them on my face.
I Then another Japanese started to strike me across my back with

I a stick about four feet long and two inches in diameter. They

| then untied my hands, lef me to a coconut tree, tied my hands
I above my head and then hung me from my hands to that tree so

| that my feet were about three inches from the ground. I was

1 kept in this position for about five minutes and at the same

' time they hit me on the shins with a stick, I was then untiled
; and forced to kneel and informed that I was to be kllled., My
| hands were now tied behind my back and I was informed that if

o6
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|2ﬁ2. Q. Will the witness read the third, fourth and fifth questions on that
|page beginning with the word "wi,.."?

I admitted having a radio they would not kill me. They

asked me if I wanted to die, I told them I didn't eare,
Corporal Sakamoto took cut his sword, informed me to look

at my wife and then asked me if I loved her. I assured him
that I did., He cautioned me that if I told the truth I would
live. I asked him what truth he was searching. He tcld me to
admit that I had a radio set, I tried impressively to assure
him that I did not own a gyadio set., I was directed to rise
and he replaced his swork in a sheath, drew his plstol and
asked if I knew what it was. Then he told me that he was
golng to shoot me., I was suffering from their maltreatment

so informed him that I didn't care. He replaced his pistol
and told the labor policeman to whip me. The labor policeman
and the navy policeman started whipping me with a stick across
my back, buttocks, legs down to my ankles, They whipped me
until I passed into a state of unconsclousness, They then

poured water over my face and body until I was revived and told

me to take a rest, 7Thile I was resting they began to whip my
wife, Mr, Albert Harris, Nr, FRudolph Harris, Father Kayser,

Father Clivaz, Mr, Julius Capelle and l'r, Karl Hartman, All my

friends haed their hands tied behind their backs and they were
placed in a large circle. The Navy policeman, four labor
policeman, two of whose names are SHOJI HIDEC and Corporal
SAKAMOTO TAKAHARA, were administering the punishment. They
kept this up for about three hours, At intervals they would
rest and ask questions and then continue with the punishment,
Finally the women and the priests were sent home and the rest
of us they took to the wharf, e were forced to remain there
ander pguard while they went to lunch, About a half hour later
they returned and we were all sent home, About 9,00 a.m, the
following day Mr, Alexis Sawyer was sent by Corporal SAKAMOTO
to notify me, Mr. Albert Harris, lr, Rudolph Harrls, Father
Kayser, Father Clivaz, Kr. Julius Capelle, his son Albert, kr,
Diema, Mr, Karl Hartman, his two sons Emanuel and Willie, and
Karten to meet at the wharf, All the persons mentlioned except
lir, Albert Harris were transported to Dublon. During the trip
everyone had his hands tied behind his back, Upon arrival at
Dublon we were all placed in jail. Nr. Rudolph Harris, Julius
Capelle and his son Albert, lr, Karl Hartman and his two sons,
and Mr. Diema were all released after the third day., On the
fifth day, the eight day and the fifteenth day they questloned
me and after the questloning returned me to my cell., On the
fifteenth day Father Kayser, Father Clivaz, Karten and I were
allowed to return home., 36 days after Father Kayser, 67 years
old, was released he passed away."

The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"Q., Will you give me the names of all Japanese who helped
punish the persons you have mentioned?

A. Corporal SAKAMOTO, Army military police, two members of
the labor police who had the same name, SHOJI HIDEO and

SHOJI TAKASHI.




Q. TWere other men used to administer punishment?
-&.. Yﬁﬂq h

| Q. Who? |
ﬁ A, One Navy policaman, two more labor policemen, and
several soldiers," ;

I
|963 Q. Will the witness read from page 19 the last question whieh appears aq
|that. page and the answer thereto which appeara on page 20, first stating whoaa

!st-atement this is taken from?

! | |

| The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows: .

From the interrogation of Sergeant Sakamoto Takaharu.

| “£ Who were the sples you arrested or questioned? Ab
| A, Two white missionaries, I do not remember their
I names, but the younger was Swiss and the elder

| was French, There were also four Nauruan

| natives named ALEERT, TULET, AUDOLFH, and RUBEN,
| There were alse two Truk natives,"

I

| 264+ Q. From the same interrogation, will the witness read on the bottom of
'paga 20 the last question and the answer which appaars on page 21, and the
|[question and answer following that?
|

The witness read from Exhiblt 13 as follows:

"), Tho else was there = Japanese?

A. lVyself and naval guards ISHIHARA, TAKENUCHI, ANETAI,
and SYOJI (not SYCJI Takashi), and SYOJT Takashi was
there as a guide.

Q. Who was the senior one of the naval guard there?

A, ISHIHARA.™ |
iEE:E. Q. Will the witneas turn to page 24 and read from the teatimony of
||ISYOJI Takashi the second and seventh questions and answers set forth there?

H The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

!: "y, Are you SYOJI Tekashi, a civilian employe attached to
I the Ath Naval Construction Unit?
h i, Yes,"

d "G, TWho was in charge of the Navy Guard?
I A, The guard ISHTHARA was the senior guard,"

|266. Q. Will the witness turn to page 27 and estate whose testimony appears

|thara?
|lA, ANETAI Soji, eivilian employe attached to the 4th Naval Constructlion Unif,
|

|267. Q. Will you read the second, seventh, eighth and last questions appearing
on that page and the answers thereto?

| The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

I "y, Are you ANETAI Soji, civilian employe attached to 4th

Naval Construection Unit?
A, TYes,"
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"Qe Uho were the Japanese you saw doing the questioning?
A, There were two groups and in each group there was one
| Japanese, In one group there was SYCJI Hideo and in
.| the other Takenouchi,

Q. Did you see any of the sples being beaten or slapped?
A, SYOJI was hitting a native with a stick."

"3. Did you see Reuben there that morning?

A, That morning Reuben came from another island and I
questioned him asking him where the wireless set was
hidden, feuben said the wireless 1s over there, and
polnting to the place. Then I went with teuben to the
gpot. It was a swamp and I sald to Reuben 'Is it in
here' and he said 'Wo, No,'" in Jaranese. I had a look
in the swamp but there was nc wireless set there, I

| said to Reuben 'You told a lie.' Reuben answer in

[ Japanese again 'Mo, No,' Then I became irritated with

him and I beat him, I slapped him on the face with my

left hand. I then took Reuben baclk to RCEERTS' house

where all the natives were assembled, and then I went to a

farmhouse about 500 metres away and had breelcfast., I am

il not sure but I think Sgt. SAKANOTO was in the farm houfse

| having breakfast.”

1268, 3. Those statement appears on page 297

(as  The statement of Sergeant Sakamoto Takaharu,

hEEQ. Q. Till the witness read the first, fourth and sixth paragrapha?

I This question was cbjected to by the accused on the ground that the

\statement had nct been sworn to,
The judge advocate replied,

i The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,
The witness read from Exhibit 13 as folloma:

! "T am Sgt SLFAMCTC Takaharu of the 3rd M.F. Crrps. [rom

! June 1944 to the Armistice I had been gtationed at the K.P,
! H.Q. in Dublon Island, The chief of 1/P there was /0

- HATTORI and I served under him,"

! "§/0 HATTCRI then ordered me to investigate into the

i natter and if necessary to arrest the suspects. In the

| early morning of 28th, about 2 a.m, I set cut to TARIX IS,

I with SHOJI Hideo, ISHIMARA, TAFENCUCHI and ANETAT, all
Vaval Civil Guards of 4th Naval Construction Department and

with SHOJI Takeshi, civilian of the same Unit, As the

| guide for he was well acquainted with the affiirs of the

NAURUANS, ™

"To our request Capt MIYAKAWA offered us two (2)

' platoons of armed soldiers. It was about 4 a.m. Then I
gave orders to each of our party as to the object of investi-
gation, The Japanese guards and the houses of NAUIUANS to

! be visited by them were as follows:
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|! SATANOTO = = = = = = = = =
I AETAI = = = = = = = =« = HIEEN'"s
]
SHOJI Hideow = = = = = = = KARL HARTMAN'g
ISHITARA = = = = = = = = Father AICIS KAYSER's
| SAKIOTC = = = = = = = = Father CLIVAZ's
| TAFENOUCH] = = = = = = = = SUDOLFH HARRISIM

{l
!iE'?D. ds Those statement appears on page 31 of that record?
A« The statement of Anetai, Soii.

::2‘?1. ds "1l the witness read the first paragraph of that statement?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was

inot a sworn statement,

The judge advocate made no reply.
| The commission announced that the objection was not sustalned,
(I The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"I was attached to the Hq of Ath Construction Department

in DUBLON Islands in August 1944. COn the morning of 24th
Aug., I went to RUMAN Is, with Civil Guards TAKENOUCHI and
ISHIWARA according to the order of Capt KAYEKC, chief of the
Police Section of the Unit, to help the arrest of a TRUKESE
called ULI who was suspected to be a chief of an espionage

. incident,"

|

#72. 7+ Those statement appears on page 337

he  The statement of Shoji Takashi.

273, Q. Will the witneses read the first paragraph of this statement?
The witness read from Exhibit 13 as followa:

"I was attached to the police section of 4th Naval
Construction Department in PARAM Is, on August 1944. In
28th Avgust, I was in RUMAN Is, to stay with Civil Guards
SHOJI Hideo and ANETAI (the latter had come from DUBLON,),."

I The accused moved to strifY out this answer on the ground that it was
fArrelevant and immaterial.

EI The judge advocate replied.
|

The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,
| Cross-examined by the accused concerning Exhibit 13:

\R74e Q. According to Exhibit 13, three persons, namely, Sakamoto, Anetai
hoji were tried by the Australian Filitary Court on the tenth of Nay 1

s that true?
| K That is true.
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!52'?5. Q. Do you know whether Ishihara, Takenouchi and Soji, Hideo were tried |
|| concerning this incldent? |
. I do not know. |

276, Q. Does the witness recall whether or not Exhibit 13 shows that Ishiwara;
Takenouchl; Shoji; So)i, Hideo; and Anetal were all attached to the Fourth :
| lNaval Construction Corpasf?

|As I do not recall without a further examination of the record,

1
' The witness was duly warned.

1

| The commission then, at 11:25 a,m,, adjourned until 9 a.m., Nonday,
|November 8, 1948, :
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TENTH DAY

United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, liarianas
Guam, ilarianas Islands,

Monday, Hovember 8, 1948,

The commission met at 9105 a.m.

Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, RHobinson, U, 8. Havy,

Captain Daniel J, Sveeney, U. 5. Havy,

Lieutenant Colonel Harry |, MeCormick, Quartermaster Corps, United
States Army Reserve,

Lieutenant Colonel Newton L. Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States

Lieutenant Commander Ralph I, Gerber, U. S. Navy,

Captain Kermit H, Shelly, U, S. Earine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant David Solton, U. 5. Navy, judge advocate.

Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8. Kavy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

The record of proceedings of the ninth day of the trial was read and
approved,

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjournment
wvas taken, entered, He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
binding and continued his testimony.

Cross-examined by the amccused concerning Exhibit 13t

¥ill the witnese read the second question on the fourteenth pege of
15, testimony of Ruben Follape?

The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"Q. Vas there any officer around while this ras taking place?
l- HD..

17411l the vitness read from the nineteenth page of the exhibit the

seventh question to Sakamoto the witness?

The witnesa read from Exhibit 13 as followss

"Q, Were there also Japanese Naval Police on the island?
A, There were no naval police on Natsushima but the Military Folic

controlled both the military and the navy.,"
Will you read the fifth question on page 20 (testimony of Sakamoto)?

The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"g, On whose instruetions did you arrest the two missionaries, and
the other natives you have mentioned - The Nauruans and the

Trukese?
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L. I arrested them on the imstructions of V/O HATICRI and Lt.Col
ARETA, Intelligence Staff Officer."

l 280, Q. Will you read from the same page the second guestion from the
bottom?®

1 The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

| "« Yho was in charge of the party the first time you arrested
them?
A, I wes in charge.,"

|2£l. Q. Mll you read the seventh and eighth questions of page 207
The witnese reed from Exhibit 13 as followsi

"Q. Vhat happened when you zrrested these men?

, A, Then I arrested them first I did not find any pistols or
wireless seis or evidence ageinst them. I revorted to

| ‘ W/0 HATTCRI who later ordered me to arrest them again,

Qs Vhat haopened them?
| A, I took these men to the WF HQ. Then I teok them to the
- HQ of the Branch of the Govt in THUK,™

l 282, Q. Will the witnese read from the twenty=fourth page the f£ifth
) and sixth questions to S8YOJI, Tekashi?®

The witness resd from Exhibit 13 as follows:

. - | "Q. Did you not go to the wlllage vith SARKANCTO the first time
he went therel
A, Yes, on SAKANOTO's instructions I went down as a gulde only. |
\ Q. SAKACTC was in charge of the narty, was he not?
{ F A, Yes W
: 283, Q. Vill the witness resd from the twenty-seventh page testimony of
Anetai Soji the third and fourth questions from the bottom?

— [r |

| J The witness resd from Exhibit 13 as followas
ng, Tinse TAKENCUCHI beating them?

A. No.

| Q. Did you see any other Japanese beating the natives that
' morning?
A, MNHo,"

284, Q. Will you read the fifth paragraph of Sakamoto's Statement from
lthe twenty-ninth page?

The witnees rend from Exhibit 13 ss followst

"Around 3,30 a.m, of 28th, our party arrived at TARIK IS. and
went to Captain MIYAKAWA, commander of the Garrison Coy of the
Is., to ask for the despatch of some armed force, as there was
the fear of resistence on the part of the inhabitants.®

g8




285. Q. Will you read the second parsgravh from the top on the thirtieth
page Sekamoto's stetement?

The witness recd from Exhibit 13 as followsi

"Throughout the questioning of MARIA, we never beat her though we
were excited a little in the expectation of the radio set., After
that I questioned Ffather CLIVAZ for & short tine whether he had
any weapon or not to which he replied that he had none as he was
given to his missionary work."

286. Q. From the same pege, vlease resd the second veragraph from the
bottom,.

The witness read from “xhibit 13 as followss

"Throughout the visitation we were exclited to scue extent in the
anticigpation of resistance of the natives, and slapped some of
them, but I hsve never FARIA and the Fathers, ielther I
threatened RUBEN with my sword, as I left it in RUSEN's house,
Un the next morning 1 vent again to TARIK according to the order
of /0 MATTCRI and arrested the natives and the tvwo Fnthers to
the Branch of the Government HQ on DUBLON Islend. ™

287. Q. Pleaze re d the third narcprach from the bottom on page 32 Anetai's
statement?

The witness read from Exhibhit 12 as followsd

|

L "I sav SAKAYCTC come up vith NAURUALS whese hands were bound

’ behind thelr back, and after a short conversatlion with Capt,
LIYAKATA, he untied and relemced them sll."

P29, Q. Fleasa resd the lust paragraph of the statement of SHOJI Tekashi

page 237
The witness resd from Exhibit 13 ms [follows:

PT brought the meal to s garden and nreparsd it for our party. A

little past 7 a.m. they finished the breckfost end went avay. 1
aleo followsd thom a little loter., 1. wes about &€ a,m, that we

left TARIE Is., I did not attend the iavestigation at all as 1
| was not in the island throughout the tice it wa: earried cut by
the other siembers of tha narty.®
229, Q. Does this exhibit show ebbreviatlons throughout such as on pege 1
t]!-'.? J'_I‘il:l. of “54&'..!.;' 0T » '-Jt:tl'":l
. It does,
This question was objected to by the judge sdvocate on the ground

that it was vepue, irrelevent and irmaterial,

The acoused replied.

The commission announced thet the objection was not susteined,
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290, Q. ¥ill the witness read from noge 15 testimony of Ruben Foliape
|the gquestlon starting with "Why were the Japanese treating"?

The witness read from Exhibit 13 es follows:

"Q. Why were the Japenese treating you and your friends as
they did?

4, Fathor Clivaz and Father Kayser were mecused of being
American evies, I was accused of having a radio, the rest
of either having concealed weapons or collaborating with

, the Americans."

291, Q. Iesn't it true that the record shoms the nationality of these
oriesta?

This question was objceted to by the judge advocate on the ground
that it wes irrelevent and immeterial,

The accused replied,
The commission acecounced that the objection was not sustained,

A, As I recall vart of the record previously resd does indicate the
nationality of the trmo rriests,

292, Q. And doesn't the record show that the nationality of cne was Swiasa?
This guestion was objected te by the judge edvocate.

The sccused withdrew the question,

1293, Q. Doesn't the testimony of a witness show thet the nationality of

one of the witnesses was Swisa?
A, There is such testimony in the record.

294, Q. Will the witness read from pege thirty statement of Sskamoto the

| paragraph at the top of the page?

The witness read from Exhibit 12 as follows:

"Giving up the search we came back to RUBERT's house with LURIA,
ROODY the interpreter, and 10 soldiers of the garrison and there
I repeated the question as to whether she knew anything about
the radic set and what her husband was going to do."

295. Q. Will the witness continue and reed the next four paragraphs?
The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:
"Throughout the questioning of LARIA, we never beat her though we

vere excited a little in the expectation of the radio set. After
that I questioned Father CLIVAZ for & short time whether he had

any weapon or not to which he replied that he had none as he
was geven to hie missionary work,

Then I was telling the result of visitation to Capt IIVAKAVA
just after that, I heard ISHIWARA and SHOJI disputing.

I told them in loud voife to stop the diepute, and as someone
told us that the breakfest was ready, we went to take it in a
garden nearby, asking the soldiers of the garrison to watch the
patives, It was around 7 a.m,
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296, Q.
fuestion "Do you know Captain MIYAKAVA®™ and the answer thereto?

the command of Captain MIYAKAVA"™ and thc answer thereto.

¥hile I was taking my meal, I heard thot ANETAI had gone again

to look cut the radio set accompanying RUBEN. So I went to

the place where the natives were gathered, I seaw ANETAI and a
native whom ANETAI told me to be RUBEN, I questioned him whether
he had a radio s«t and told him that I would forgive him if he
told me the truth and that he should tell the truth if he loved

his rife.”
Will the witness read from page 19 interrogation of Sakamoto the

The vitness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"Q: Do you know Capt MIYAKAWA Yoshihisa?
Ai Yes p“

297, Q. Please resd the question "Was your unit of ifilitary Police under

The vwitness read [rom Exhibit 13 as followat

3. Tas your Unit of | P under the command of Capt I IYAKAVAY?
A, No, the system of control is quite different.”

He-examined by the judce adveente econcerning Exhibit 13:

P98, Q. TH1l the witness read the second para:raph of nage 11 and the
fourth para;raph of page 1l testimony of Rudolph.Harria?

i The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:
®0n 28 August 1944, at about 5 a.m, I was asleep in my house on

Tarik when I was awaskened by SHOJI TAKASHI, 4th Construction
Depertment, who had charge of the Japanese labhor Folice on FParam,

He asked me where Father Kayser and Clivag lived and I replied

' "next house', I then heard him eall the two fathers out.®

e were then marched to Karl Hertman's house where I saw HIDEO SHOJI
Navy worker ettached to 4jth Fleet Headquarters,..."

The accused moved to strike this answer on the ground that 1t was

irrelevant and immaterial,
The judge advocate replied.

t the words "We were then marched to Karl

The commission dirccted
rom the record.

Hartman's house®™ be stricken
The witness continued reading from Exhibit 13 as follows:

! "and a Japanese Navy Policeman slapping Willie Hartmen end a
Mrukese named Karten., HIDED SHOJI then tied all the Hartman family,

noluding the children, together in a group,*

gl
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The accused moved to sirike the remainder of thls answer on the
ground thet it was irrelevant and immaterial,

: The judge edvocate conszented to the striking of this nortion of
| the answer.

The commission announced that the motion was sustalned.

299. Qe On page 13 testimony of Ruben Foliape will the witness reed from
| the third reragraph the second and the fourth lines?

The witness read from Exhibit 13 as follows:

"] wes informed by lir, Alexia Sawyer, a lauruan intervreter for
the Japenese, that the Japaness Labor Police wanted to see me,"

| 300, Q. #ill the witness read from the testimony of SAKALCTO, Tekaharu,
one of the mcoused, on pege nineteen the third from the bottom and the
following questlons and answers?

The witness resd from Exhibhit 13 es follows:

", Do you know a man named SYCJI TAKASHIT
A, Yes I know him,"

{ " Q. Tho was he?
&, He woe civilian sattached to the Navy, wes in charge of the
guard attached to the 4th lavy Construction Unit on KAEDE

| Is., In TRUK.®

"he scounsed moved to strike Exhibit.l3 and all evidence releting
thereto from the record on the ground that it was lrrelevant, immaterial,
vague, and misleading,

The judge advocate replled.

The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,

Uxemined by the judse advoeate concerning prosecution document #5111

Sakoda, Lieutenant Ogawa and others held before an Australian Kilitary
Court at Habaul of the 26th, 27th, and 29th of April 1946%
A. I am,

302. Q. Does the wltness know where the originsel record in this case 1s7
As The original record lg in the custody of the Australien govermment.

303. Q. Is the copy which you have in your possession a certified photo=-
gtatiec cory of that record received from the Australiam government by the
Director of ‘lar Crimes Facifiec lest.

“ A, It is,

301. Q. Is the witness the custodia® of a record of the trial of Lieutenant




EC}JJI-I-
biwve
A

l 305,

by
F.

3046,
is &

Ha

307.
rllﬁ.

= #4
WE .

.f;

c*

!. 309,
I part

IA.

| 310,
of a
A,

was
advo

| 311,
the

that

g

312,

B

| custody of this record in the execution of his duties?

Hauru Island, the civilian heing a native, Fuka?

of the Australian Military Forces.

having, in the course of my duties, the proper custody of such original
proceedings” and that that statement is dated October 24, 19477

4. Does this photoatatic copy coneist of 57 sheets nurbered Consecu=
ly from 54=1 to 54=57 inclusive?
It doas,

4. Is there mttnched to this photostatic copy & certificcte signed

ajor Douglas J. kcBain who states that he is the of ficer heving proper
inere is,

Qe Does this certifieate cortify thet the atteched photostatis copy
true copy of the coriginal proceedings of +the | ilitary Court]
It does.

W. flas the witness read this record?
I heveae,
£

of toerturing a civilian

cnso 4

Q« Does this record deal sith thke o

t does.

Q@+ Doea the record indierte that this offense occeurred in the early
of September 19447
It doas,

Qe Does it indicete that the offense ccecurred cver a veriod of time
poroximately three days?
It does,
The record of trial of Sakoda, et al, prosecution document number 511, |

submitied to the mccused =nd to the cemission, and by the judge
cate offered in evidence,

Crosg=examined by the sccused concerning prosecution document #5113

Q. Hhat evidence does the witness heve showing the whereabouts of
original record?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground
use of the word "evidence™ in tha question was improper,

The accused made no reply.
The comnission announced that the objection was not sustained. .
The certificete itaelf stotes thuet the original is in the possession
Isn't it true that the certificate states that "I am the officer

"N

That is trus,
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313, Q. Hes the witneas rend the orisinel record?
A, I have not.

= $ - . - | o ATl ! ar
4, Q. Isn't it true that this photostat is not e=n exemplified ecopj

of the »rocecdings?

This question was objected to by the Judge advocuie on the ground
that it wa= irrelevent and immateriel,

The neccused renlied,
The commission ennounced thet the objoction waa sustolned.

geceipt of this document in evidence
he otjzction to Lxhibit 13,

The accused objected to the
or tha seme renzons set forth 'Iti'a

ol
"
Ll

Tha Andvae o ST el

The :i .1'{_1;_,-. pdvocate replled,

The cormission announced that the objection vas not
being no further objection, the ’tc'ruud'»"* s0 received ond is avnended
marked “Exhibit 145",

,r--l- ined ™Lora

Examined by the judge ndvoeante concerning Dxhibit 143

215, Q. Will the witneas racd the certifiente thet i1s attesched te this
record?

3]

The witnesos rea? “rom Ixhibit 14 es followat:

T, 5X10334 Douglas John lictain, & Lajor in the Australian
Hilitary Forces holding the anpointment of Deouty assistant
Adjutant General in the Diructorste of Frisoners of liar and
Internees at Austrolian drmy Headguarters, lelbourne, herebhy
gertify that the gttached i'*'-FL;ﬂn {ﬂrj sheets numbered
congsecutively from ":a-l" to 'ﬁ¢-'T' [bﬂth inclusive) are n
true couy of the orlginal nroceedings of the Militsry Court
which at RABAUL on the 25th, 27th and 29th day of April 1945
tried 1;’:4_. .;,ut-“d, Hirce, 1/Lt OCATA, llaruzo, 2/Lt HAKAJIVA
1ix .» 2/Lt TAIRI Tokuji, 2/Lt TSUKADA Eizo, iavy YO
'Z‘J';ib'...i:‘u:l Shigenobu

And Thet I am the officer having, in the course of my duties,
the proper ecustody of such original oroceedings,

Dated at ELGCURNE this 24th day of October 1947,

/8/ Douglas licBain, liajor
D. ﬂ.n.h;
DFY & I’, A:;:{.

WITHESS /8/. 8. Arnold Capt,
an officer of the Australian Military Forces,m

316s Q. Does page 1 of the record contain the order convening the court?
A, It does,




317. Qs Does this order contaln the phrase "ihereas it anpears to me,
the undersigned, an Officer authorized to convene a Military Court under
the Viar Crimes Act 19457

A, It does,
312, Q. Will the witness read vege 5, paragraphs & and C?

The witness read from Exhibit 1. a=s follows:

"B, I certify that the sbove Court asscmbled on the 26th, 27th,
and 29th day of April 1946 end duly tried the person named in
the Schedule, and that the Plea, inding, and sentence in the
case of such verson vere ss staited in the third and fouvrth
colunns of that Schedule and that the Regulations for the trial
of Tar Criminals have been compliec +ith,

I ALSO CRTIFY THAT:

l, The lLembers of the Court
2., The Judge Advocate

3, The Viitnesses

4Le The Internreters

5. The Shorthand writer
were duly sworn.

SIGNED this 29th day of April 1946

(eigned) J. lioyes, Lt, Col
PRESIDERT OF THE MILITARY COUURT

0, I huve dealt vith the findinge and sentence in the manner
stated in the last column of the Schedule, and, subjeect to
what I have stated, I HEREBEY COLFIHM the ebove {indings and
sentence.

(signed) V. A. H, Séurdae
Lt.Gen CONFIRLING OFFICER
19 July 1946

319, Q. #Will the witneses read the schedule from page 17
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The witness read from Zxhibit 14 as follows:

"Humber, Rank, (a) Offence Fles inding, san? if How dealt with

kame and Unit of Charged Convicted by Confirming

k|
hcoused Sentence (b) vericer (e

1
1
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| lat Lt, SARULA oiroe LUl All il ST LT ]
OF A and hor e
" " OGA A Heruzo CIVILIA vt Lt. MAVAJINA
in thet i1ty anc
2nd Lt TAXAJIA they at I0 TAKATAS!I]
Hiroshi AURY T to each s er Ja/ V.A.H.Stuardee
a1 1 ENg=- Lt.Gen
|
|
|
I

Li] LL] mo ¥ D =
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w Libhdbiladl s L i

i Tl : L ; bl
gach to hbe
imnrisoned Tor
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Sshizenobu Wative RULA 20 vaeTa

.

y [T 4 -
Ty elly LASHIGWICL

lat Lt SAKCDA
gll of &7 Noval and

320, Q. Viill the witness read on epge 8 Trom the testimony of Lawval
Iieutenant Ogswa the nortion concerning the dete of the incident?
This cuestion wus objected to by tho accused on the ground that it we

not corrsct to cell COgeva & llaval Lieutenant,

The judre advocate replied,
The commission announced thut the ohjsetion was not sustained,
| The witness ra Exhibit 14 nz followsl
|
"One day at the beginning of Seplember '44 I received a report

-

f
from 2nd Sub=Lt. HAEAJIWA, 2nd Sectlon lsader, thet es RUKA, one
|

of the iwo netivas anttached +o 2nd Section®

L]
leutenant SAKODA, Hiroe, uand ret rom the third peragraph the firat
gcond sentences’

Similarly, will the witnes= turn to & 53, the statement of

The witnose read from Exhiblt 14 as follows:

"Towards September 1944 I wae busy in self=suprort of my section,
eollection of bullding meterials for air-reid shelters ordersd
as the duty of my Section and bullding air=-raié shelters, LAt
the beginning September, when I ceame hack from the esrly
morning work, I saw ilUlk; e native employee aitached to 2nd
section tied to & tree in front of gpusrd box his fece swollen
end his body covered with mud,®

Pl
-
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322, Q. With reference to the reriod of time during which Ruka was
tied to a tree read sll of the cross-examination of Naval Second Lieutenant

Tairl, on page 26,

' The witnese read from Exhibit 14 as follows:

"Q. Did you go down for your mediecal examination at about
lunch time?
At five o'clock in the morning,

=
.

I A

| Q. Did you go down for your medical examination at lunch time
while RUKA was tied to the tree?

f A. No.

Q. There wera you sleening
A. In the officers' quarters, merked P on Exhibit B.

Q. Could you see RUKA from there?
| ﬁ . ::0 ]

| Q. How many times did you go for medicel examination while
| RUKA was tied to the treel
A, Cnece in every two days,

Q. Vhat was wrong with you?
If A, Dengue fever,"

I The commission then, at 101l5 a.m., took a recess until 10:30 a.m.,
at which time it reconvened.

I Preaant:ﬁﬂ&ha members, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel,
| and the interpreters.

“ Elvin G, Glubae, yeoman firet class, U. 3, Havy, reporter,

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examinetion when the recess was
teken, entered., lle wus warned that the cath oreviously taken was still

binding, and contimmed his testimomny.
(Examination contimued.)
Examination concerning Exhibit 14 continued:

323, Q. Will the witness read in relation to the question of tying the
native to a tree, the testimony of Tiowe, which is contained on page 40
beginning with the 8th question and reading through the 10th?

The witnesa read from Exhibit 1. as follows:

I "J. Did you see RUKA tied to the tree?
A, Yes for about three days,

I Q. During that time what happened to RUKA?
| A. During that time I saw the Japanese contimuously beat him
with sticks, threaten him with a sword to frightem him,

poke at his eyes,
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e he in st the tre«?
‘ ! As | the tres with hls hands tled hel im
' . I saw an officer nrick his thigh with
{ a
"hWe apccused move +5 k5 & tha words “I w an aficer nriek l:-
la sl 1 a 'I e v v A ;‘I"i .--‘l' e s apeYar on 1 Ty ] .-..'- ey e mar mara 4 vrEs | e
Wil I £ o - Lk R F i ¥ ') e - 4 - L LALEL S110a R s - h .
veant ond 4ismaterial,
1
@ judpge edvoeate consentec to gt ing 1 - rds,
' | The cormigsion dirsetoed the vords be stricken out,
| 324 s i1l the witness read on nage 41 the 3rd ¢ the 241 questiona
| Bnd answers from the teatimony of Wowa?
! he witness I ra dhit 14 follows:
“‘I'-I.- 2 JI" Ll ™| EEe9 I_, 44 A :..‘qu."‘--r"’l.l' 1':"!'. | J.IZ : tre ‘?
' A a1 ng on 4l ourth dey,
I S :
| Qs a A untls t am 1te g
| A. llo he 1 A nicht and .
The accused mowve to atrike the vords ®"he m tiled night and day"
out of the answer on the ground that they were on orinion of the witness.
|
| The judze edvocate renlied,
| . |
The comrisalon announced thot the motion ves not sustoined. I
325, Q. Till the witness i i Gopnootion WAth the Henting: tlie vtates .
ment of iteba *hH annears o & Ty inz thr h 7 an to the
I insanted rtion, startud th 1 ML ldentify., . . "7
I L ltness ra c shibit 14 s folloval I
- | M 3 ~ 3 » - i civee .
|i T idanti 2n? Lt, FAKAJIUA an avol Vi, U, TAKAHASHT (two of
| =Y y % = 5 od . & - 2 1
[ the arcused) az belng vith other Japenese with RNUKA, I do not
|

cinted out

thadr numes
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These other Japanese ware soldlers. It teook them about one
hour during vhich the; were beating and questioning him, I
' sould not hear what vas being said., I wap starding on the

soad whieh was about fifty yards from the botile house, marked
road which was about Y 3 .

n the Sketeh with a oross in green and RUKA :
he roed marked vith & eirecle on the Skete!

- = m - =y 3 - . T 3 - = e m
would bhe about 20 yards from where s standing, he
Jepanese beat him for a while, then they started to quesilon
him and thern beat him agrins I went bacl

go I do not know vrhet hornrened after that,

o O

ck to my house then and

| hen I returned to my house I collected my eatiing utensils
! went to the kitchen, Un my way to the kltchen I saw HUEKA
tied against 2 coconut iree, The positlion of the coconut itree
s shomn on the Sketch m=s a creen circle with r croass through it.

after that the off] hat T point out (the acevsed WAIATL 4)

+
beat RUKA. lle bent HUKA with & big astiek about threec feet
long and as thieck o8 an arm, [e heat him on the head and then
ha 'd'-r_\'fr:- the same stiek into his eves, KA was not beaten for
very long,

mi. 1

T . A 5F A R ey
en the Japenese whom I roint cut (the sccused TAKAHASHI)

gcame ond heat RUKA also,

|

| 'he first man I pointed out (IAKAJIVA) went arvay before the

I second man (TAKAHASHI) crme, The second man beat RUKA with
the sane stick, HUKA was not heater for very long by thias

man, I think about ten minutes, 1 went avay whlle he was

still beating RUKA, The first men hit RUKA about ten strokes I
I think, 'he second men beat RUEA about five tirea, The firast
man poked the stiek into RUEA's eye twico, The next mornin, I

- & i e
j.;ﬂ- RUKA being beaten agein, by the mccused I point to (TSUKADA),
his }

man beat HUKA with a walking stick, The thickeat part of ot
this walking stick wa= shout an ineh and a helf in diameter
an aperad down to about half an inch, He beat HUKA about
I wenty times, On the first day thet RUKA war tzken avay 1

the same pleces I could see KUKA clearly here I wes
havine my evening meal, Yhen I looked at RUKA his face was
awollen and

i ‘I wont back to the '“‘J'..T'!::'II',' I =aw RUKA 1in
i

is eres were clossd. From where I was sitting in

the cook house to where RUNA was would be a distance of about

' 15 yards I d4id not see ar ha- en to RUEA wvhilst I was
I"l'- L] - -

having my evening meal, hilea I wes sitting dovn to have my |
| meal I sav another Jap |
|

anese beating RUKA, the time belng that
..... the second doy, The Jupanese I polnt

I out (MAKAJIA) omme end beat KUKA with a big stick about three
feat in length and the size of my axm. This man beat RUKL ten
timesz, The man who best RUEA with the walking stick was still
there vhen this last named man came along, I wes &t the kitchen
when this mcs going on, I was having my meal., After the two of
them had beaten RUXA they went avey and left RUVA, Nothing
happened after thet, After my breakfast I went back tc my house, e i

| of the morning meal

Ty
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I sow RUKA the next morning vhen I wna on my way to the kitchen,
RUKA was in the same place. I then saw L Japanese untie RUKA
from the coconut tree ond led him down the roand, Two of those
Japanese are in Court, I point out the tvo accused (NAKAJILA
and TAKAGASHI), TAKAMASHI untied RUKA, After RUKA wes untied
they led him amay, I[WUKA's hands were stlll tied to his tock
and he could herdly welk, I do not know vhers the Javanese

and RUEA went to., I then went back to my house, Yhen I
arrived at my house I saw a motor cycle ness on the road with
RUEA on it end 4 Jarenese., 3 of thase are in Court. I point

out the three accused in Court. (OGAVA, NAKAJIMA, and TAKAILSHI)

At that time I had meals three tires o duy., I sew RUKA agein
when I went down to the kitchen on the gecond day for my lunch.
I saw the csccused whom I point to (3AKUDA) beating RUKA, He
vas beating RUKA with his hande, "itness demcnstrates that the
accused SAILDA wes punching RURA on esch side of the fece with
his closed flsis. He vunched RUKA eight times., I attended

en identification parede of Japanese at FARCE, I identified
all those whom I pointed ocut in Court,®

“he gsecused moved to strike ot thiz answer on the pround that the
maker of the stotement wes ewvellable as & witness, that the stotement did

not show thot ites maker wes sworn, and that it wes irrelevant and immeterial,

The judpe sdvocate replied.
The commission mnnounced thot the motion was not suctelined,

376, Q. Vill the witness read from the testimony of Yowe on page 14
from the worda "I don't inew., . ." thrcugh to the end of the direct
testimony on nage 167

The witnese read from Exhibit 14 as follows:

PT don't know the names of the Japanese officers but 1 can
recognize them, This is the Jepanese referred to in the
stetement., I picked the photos out. 1 cannot recognize in the
Court the two Japanese who were welking along the road with
RUKA, I ean see sone Jepanese who were beating RUKA while he
was stapnding on the road, ‘/itness indicates SAKUDA, RAKAJILA,
TAIRY, Xnd TSUKADA, in the court., I do not know the names

of these Japanese, They were the Japanese who were beating
RUKA sbout the heand and body with walking sticks and big sticks
at about 10 a,m, when I went to the cookhouse to get some
breakfast., I cannot remember how many strokes these Japanese
gpave RUKA but they beat him many times,

¥itness indicates NAKAJIIA as one who was besting RUKA with a
big stick.

Witness indicates TSUKADA as one who wes using e walking stick
to beat RUKA., The other two are not present here in Court.

b
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A

Do you remember the time when RUNA wes tied to a coconut
tree?

Yes, 1 remember,

Tihet was the time you first saw AUKA on the day he was
tied to the coconut tree?

I saw RUIA end 4 Japanese on the road,

vas that the first time that you saw -UrA that day?

Yes.

Are any of those 4 Japanese here in Court?

Yes, the cnes I have pointed ovt alrcady, Vitness egain
polnts out SAKODA, MAKAJIUA, TAIRI, and TSUKADA,

that were they doing?

They beat RUKA,

Did each of then beat RUHA

Yes, they all beat RUKA,

That did that ran (pointing to SAKODA) use?

His hands. (Demonstrates to Court hits on the face with
closed fists.)

That did the second man (NAKAJIIA) usel

He used a big stick about three feet long.

That did the next man (TAIRI) use?

He wes using his fists. (Demonstrates to Court)

What did the next man (TSUKADA) use?

He used a walking stick.

Did you see them go away from NUKA?

Ko,

Did you go awvay while they were still there?

After they beat him they tied him and I wa= still there,
Yhere did they tie him?

Apgainst a coconut tree.

Yhat wmos the next thing you saw?

I then saw two Japanesa officere come cut of' their house
and walk up to RUKA and beat him.
fthat tine of the day wes thias?
About ten o'clock,.

Are either of those offiecers here
Cnly one is hera,

Yho is that?

Witnees points out HAKAJIIA in the court.

Vhere did you see this from?

From the kitchen.

Were you all the time at the kitchen from when you saw the
Japanese cn the road and the time you saw MAKAJINA come out
of the house?

Yes, I was in the kitchen all the time,

What cid HAKAJTUA beat RUKA with on this occasion?

With a big stick.

How many times?

I can't remember,

Did NAKAJIMA stay with RUKA very long?

No, not very long,.

4

Loday?
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He is not here but I saw his photo,

That was the next thing you saw havpen when you were at the
kitchen?

I saw three more Japanese core up to RUKA snd beat him,
Are any of those here?

Yes,

tho are they?

itness roints out FAKAJIIA and TSUKADA, the third one is
not here.

How did NAKAJIIA beat RUFAT

With a big stick,

An’ the other man?

With a walking stick.

Did you see anything else at this time?

After that I saw one Japenese untie HUKA from the coconut
tree and RUKA fell down, Thot Japanese helped RiUFA up on
his feet and led him away, After that I did not see then,
Did you see anything else at that time?

I saw the seme Japanese who led RUKA avay bring him back
and +ie him to the szme tree.

Is that Jaransse here todey?

Did you see anything else st thet time?

T sen't remember seeing enything else,

hen did vou go eway from the kitchen?

I left the kitchen about two o'clock in the afterncon. About
twenty mimutes after RUKA wes agein tled u I left the kitchend
‘hen was the next time you saw RULAY

then T came back Lo the kitchen for my dinner at four o'clock
in the afternoon RUIA was still tied,

Thile you were having your dinner did rou sece anything hanpen

to HUKAT

o,
Then wt tha naxt time vou sew RULAT
T went bnolk than to my Mouse and vhen 1 cume back ut 6 o'clock

in the evening to coll-ct my toddy, HUKA was still tied, his
fpeoe wos swollen und his eyes were closed.

Then vou came 4o collzet your Toady G4 jron atay with HUKL
for any tire at all?
lio, T 7id not etay neer A very long.
hen w.s the next time you saw RUKA?
‘he next morning I sew RULA egain.
There wes he?
de vas still tied against & cocomut tree,
hat were you doing when you paw RiTA that time?

T ser RUKA when I went to colluet ry- toddy.
Did vou stay near FUFA at all or did you just walk vest himi
I -~sssed RUKA wery close.

c

When was the next time you saw RUFAT
The samo morning g

breakfest,

Did you sce anything harpcen then?
Tuka was still tied,

I saw RUlA again vhen I went to get my
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Ii Q. What was the next time you saw RUKA?

h A, When I went for my lunch,

, Q. While you were having your lunch did you see anything

| happen to RUKA?

A. T did not see anything happen to RUKA while I was having

. my meal.

‘ Q. Did you see anything happen to RUKA while you were at the

I kitchen?

| A. No.

I Q. When did you next see RUKAT

I A. At four o'clock when I came to get my dinner RUKA was still
f tied to the tree,

I Q. A1) the time you were at the kitchen that time did you see
! anything happen to RUKA?

« No,

Vhen did you next see RUKA?

. When I came to the place where he was tied the next morning
: I found he was not there.

« Have you seen him since that date?

« Ho.*

0

=0

i32'?. Q. Will the witness read from the testimony of Wowe on page 42
|paragraph 7 and paragraphs 8 and 9 on page 43.

The witness read from Exhibit 1. as follows:

i "7, Ensign NAKAJINA Shiroshi was the Officer I saw accompanied
. by Petty Officer TAKAHASHI, arrest the native RUKA, I saw him
beat the native,

8. Ensign TSUKADA Eigzo was the officer T saw beating the native
RUKA on each of the three days the latter was tied to the cocoa=-
nut tree., He beat RUKA harshly with his fiste and a thick
Stick. T saw him poke the point of a gardening hoe into RUFA's
eyes,

9. Ensign TAIRA Tokuszi beat RUKA harshly with his fists and
sticks during the first and second days that RUKA was tied to
the tree.®

328, Q, Will the witness read from page 4., the testimony of Kautoa, the
&th through the 12th questions and answers?

The witnese read from Exhibit 1. as follows:

"Q, Tell me what you know about the death of RUKA?T

A. He was found by the Japanese to have mixed bad water with the
toddy. The Japanese led him to their quarters to have him
beaten.
After that they tied him up by a coconut tree and several
Japanese beat him freely, one after the other, with a etick
about 1" in diameter of a tomana tree,
They kept beating him for three days with sticks while he was
tied to the cocomut tree, Al) his face was battered and the
eyes swollen out, blood was streaming down,
After three days they untied him and he was brought to
Section HY (NOJO) at BUADA and the Japanese tried him there,
After that they brought him back to the same place at the
coconut tree, The Japanese got barbed wire and tied him to
the tree,
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Present: All the members, the judge advecate, the accused, his
eounsel, and the intervpreters.

Paul ¥, Coste, junior, yeoman first cless, U. S. Navy, reporter,

e

fio witnessesz not otherwlse connsctec vith the triol were present.,

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned thaoi the cath rreviously taken was still
binding, and continued his tesilmony.

Crozs-eyamined by the accused concerning Exhibit Lis

390, Q. Vill the witness read from nage 11 the second an- third guestions
and answere thereto of the first witness Teitibal
The witness read as follows:

"Q. Do you know Sakoda by name?
-F-l-i 1':0'

Q. Were you asked this guestion "Do you know the officers" and
was your reply "VTes, Sekods, he had one ster then, two stars
when trensferred to the Kaimuke and three stars when he
left for Torokina, ani the three star Ufficer"?

A, Yesa,"

331, Q. Vill the witness read from —ege 12 all the gucstions ana ansSwersk
thereto, and the continuation of the same vitnsss'! testimony, namely
Teitibs on ncge 12 to the Reexamination?

The witness read us follows:

wQ, Did you tell the truth when you mede those two statements?

A. Yesn,

Q. Do you remember saying in your avidence vosterday that “none
of the four persons who were with luke when you fist saw
him are in Court"%

A, Yes, I remember.

Q. Do you remember saying in one of these statements "You saw
liakejima and Tekahashi arrest Ruka"?
A, Yes, I remember,

Q. Since you made that statement have you been told that
Nakajime and Takahashi d4id not arrest Ruka?

A, lo.
Q. Do you remember saying yesterday "thet in the vehiele that
took Fuke avey, Nakejima, Tekehsshi, and Ogava, were in the

vehicle®?
A. Yes, I remember.

Q. Do you remember saying in one of the statements that "Sakoda

and Ogawa and 2 soldiers with rifles were in the vehicle®?
A, I can't remenmber.

A
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Q.
A,

332. G. Wil
segond witness
Tha
LR

dsw

Qe

A,

[

liave you been told lately by enyone that Ruke wes taken
ewey on the third morning?
Ho.

Will you deseribe this vehicle that took Ruke awey?
A liotor Cycle with a box at the hack,

Who was driving the motor cycle?
I can't recognize him,

¥
ls this right "On the motor cycle were there a driver, the
four npersons you rentioned yesterdsy, and Ruka?
Yes,

Heve you ever seen on any other occesion five persons in
the box oy the motor cycle?
I don't remember,

the witness read from ncge 15 the cross-examination of the
liowe, from gquestion 1 through 7 andi the answers thereto?

vltnessa reand ss follows:

At the time you mode those tro stotements did you tell the
truth?
Yes,

Do you remember saying in Court this morning thet "two men
you saw with Ruke when you firat sar him are not cresent
in Court"?

Yes, 1 remenber.

Do you remember seying in your statement that you aaw
lakajima and Takshashi arrest Ruka®"™7

Yes, I remember, but I did not say thelr names,

Do you still say it was Nakajima and Takahashi (Defending
officer points them out) that arrested Huka?

I did not see them first arrest Huka,

Did you say in your declaration that "Ruka was tled to the
tree three days"?
Yes,

las Ruka taken away on the morning of the fo rth or third

day 7
I can't remember exactly.

you lately that he was taken evay on the

Has anybody told
third dey?
YEE!'




J30e W _ 4 gues
bottom of the pape andd the answer thnereto, testlmony from tha seme

vitnoess Vowa?l

711l the witncss read from page 17 the se

The witness recd as follows:

| Qs | [ punished for, do
i F 1 X il - I 4 1]
It Ay Yes, I know, Huka was punisn or mix LTh 1 T
L
| . - 1 " N 1 L} - |
e e L wLLh I LIC g L0 The A y n | 1 fourt
 Econd uesticong fro 3 L4 4 ¥ bai o) 1 +hareto of
the spme witness, Vowe¥
|
P P -
L8 . By = follo :
| ) 4 = L o mnmea oot B 'Y
| g, Did you see any officera beat himi
| A, Yes gaw two

{ Gs Do you know them?

.| A, A Liesutenant (two stars) who weers glasscs all th i
i a captaoln (three stars), I don't know his name, The
|I. unit res ICIU TAI,

: : s . P, Tea g J
|i Q. Do yvou know the Japanesa Ufficers Saleyda and Ogaved b

235, Q. Will the witness read Trom -age 13 paragravh starting with th

8 acked® thc teatlmony of KHautoal
he witness read a= followsi

-—- Rhitneas ie asked to leook all around the Court s2nd to tell the

Court if there iz enyone rresent whom he sew besiing Euka,
Witness indicaetes Teukada, He is the only one mresent in Court,
the other one is not here,”
B36. GQ. Will you reed the guesticn following that naregrapl
knswer thereto?

| '‘he witness rend as follows:
Cn how many different occasions did you see Tsukada beating

Cixal L# L=
Slkae §
A, Only once,®

37. Qs Wil you reed from nage 19 the cross=examination of the same witness|
utoa, except the last three guestions and answers?




and 6 of the cross-examination of Lt, Sakoda Hiroe?

-
-,

'he witness re:d ns “ollowss

"Q. Now do you remember seeing Ruka being taken eway?

Frosecuting Officer emlls for the (ocument which was rreparnd
relating to evidence given by the witness. The document is
tendered Ly the Frosecutlon, cdm i in evidence, read, marked
Zxhibit J, signed exed to the Proceedings,
The Defending Cf at he hns no objectlon to the
document belng te u
The Prosecuting Cf mlain et this statement wes not
tenderad b im at the beginning ef the evidence of Keutoa
because exrorience with s previous witneas indiested thet with
native witnessses it vap better to use oral examinuiion, 3Sefore
this nolicy was decicod uron a copy of the nroposed cvidance wes
hended to the Defending Officer or the Prosecuting Offlcer.
Do you remember making another statement to the Administrator

Qa
and an

e
in thie mntter?
Ay Tea,

&, Did vou tell the truth on thet occasiond
A. Yes,

G&. Did you say on that ocecasion that you saw Nuka belng towed
awey by & Japanese on & motorcycle?
A. I ean't remenmber,

Q. TWas it true th:=t fuka was toved away from the tree by a
Jepenese driving s motorcyele? (Yas he tied nehind a motor
cycle eni pulled awvay, Huka being on foot)?

As 1 cen't remember.

Huve you eny reason for telling lies mgainst these Japanese?
ing Officer withdraws the qusstion,

Q. Have you told livs mbout the-e Japensse? at any time?
Frosecuting Officer objects to thia questlon,

The President announces that the court urholda the objactlon.

Q. Have you ever been punished by the Japanese?
A. Teo,

Q. What was the reason for the vunishment?
A. I was punished for not looking after my toddy tree,"

i w

#ill the witness read from page 25 questlions and answere 4, 5

The witness read as followie:

"Q, Did you speak to Ruka while he wu#%iad to the tree?
A, HNo.




of the statement of Lt. Sakoda Hiroe®

C o o *

Q. Did you stop and look at him%
A, Yes,

Q. Do you egree with lakejima that stealing of toddy is a
serious offence?M

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground
that it was irrelevant and imraterial, and called for the opinion of the

witness,
['he accused mede no reply,
The commission announced thot the objecetion wos sustained,

339 Q. lidll the witness read from pege 53 the second and third varagraphs

o™

he witness read asz follows:

12, I wes 4th Section leader »f the First Companmy (Ichu tai)
from Cetober 1943 to February 1945, I waas transferred to the
civil edministration service (Gaimuke) from the firest section
and engaged in the maintensnce of public safety and friendship
of the natives,

3« Towards Seplember 1944 I was busy ln self-support of my

e 1
section, collection of budlding materisls for air-raid shelters
ordered &z the duty of my Section and building air-raid shelters.

At the beginning of Septmeber, when I came buck from the early
morning work, I saw [luka, & native employee attuached to 2nd
Section tied to & tree in frant of guard box his face swollen
and his body covered with mu, I was not concerned in the
affaira of natives attached to other section. VWhen I was taking
‘breakfast with other officers in the officers' dining room, I
heard Nekejima, 2nd Sectlon leader, reporting to Ogawa, the
compeny commander, ebout orime committed by Huka, It was not
before his report that I knew the details of this affair. Ais

I was very busy in my own duty, neither had I time to inguire
and punish the native attached to other section., After I came
back from work, I heerd in the word-room thei Ruka was punished
to 3 days' imprisonment on a theft charge,"

340, Q. ¥ill the witnese read from page 42 from the statement of Lt,
Ogava Haruzo peregrachs 1 through 12 inelusive?

The witness resd as follows:

"l. In June 1943, I arrived to Nauwru Is. es a division officer
of 67th Navy Gerrison Unit.

2. I was commander of lst Coy from Jan. 1944 to Sept. '45.
The lst Coy consisted of Leading Section, leader was 2nd Sub-
Lt. Teukada, (then ¥. 0.); lst S8ection, lesader, was 2nd Sub-Lt,
Taira (then ¥, 0.); 2nd Section, Leader was 2nd Sub-Lt, Nakajima
(then W, 0.); 3rd Sectlon, leader was 2nd Sub-Lt. Kikuta (then
W.0.); 4th Section, leader was Lt, Sakuda (then 2nd Sub-Lt.);
and Sub-Lt, Mochizuki was adjutant of my Coy (then W. 0.),.
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e About eleven nutives vere cttached to my Coy from Lt. Hotta
1X/c native affairs of the Navy Garrison Unit., The natives had a8
been distributed to each Section, where they were engaged in
making toddy out of coconuts,®

The judge advocate objected to the reading of the fourth, fifth,
sixth, and seventh paragraphs of this statement on the ground thet they
were irrelevant snd immaterial,

The accused renlied,

The commlssion announced th:t it would hear the paragraphs subject
to & motion to strike them from the record.

The witneszss continued to resd as follows:

LV Since Sept. 1943, as the suoply of war munitions and
provisions were all cut off. Ve were obliged to nroduce food
with our own handa in order to live while engaging in battle
ani defence duty. Self=sunport was an impertant futy of ours.
FPumpking and toddy were staole food for us. As an natural
result of food shortage, theft of provisions, farm products

i and toddy cceurred frecuently., Theft of provisions was an

| immediate menace to our existence, so we could not help taking

rreventive measure ageinst theft of provisions as a means of

| self-delence.

5 In these eclrcumstances, many ELpﬁnﬂﬂﬂ end nabtives were L |
condemned to impriscmment, fasting, hurd lebour, flogging on
the charge of theft of sgricultural product and toddy. This
kind of punishment wzs quite commonplace in those dayas,

6. Furthermore liaval Capt. Sceda, officer commanding the

I Havy Carrison Unit, issued an crder to the effect that those
who would steel rations and farm product should be shot,

| According to this order there was a fect that two Japanese who
I had stolen rations were shot.

To In Neuru Is, where the provislions were extremely scarce,
theft of provisions was onsidered as a serious offence."

The judge advocate moved to strike paragraphs four, five, esix and
seven from the record on the grounds that they were irrelevant and immaterial, |

The sccused replied.
The commisslion announced that the motlon was not austcired,
l The witness continued to read from the same statement as follows:

- "2, One day at the beginning of Sept. '44, I received & report
| h from 2nd Sub-Lt. Nakajima, 2nd Section leader, that as Ruka,

one of the two natives attached to 2nd Section, stole some toddy
and mixed dirty weter for fertilizer with the remainder of toddy,
II watchman caught Ruke and tied him with a rope and placed him in

| front of the sentry-box. I called Ruka to the officers' office
room and questioned him in the presence of Nakajima and lst

i petty officer Takanashi, who caught him, I noticed & scratch in
| his face, which was swollen, His offence was cbvious from the
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9 bottle of toddy into which dirty rater had bsen mixed and
Takanashi's testimony., Ruke confessed that he had stolen
toddy severnl times sirce June, and thst he had stolen more
than 20 bottles of toddy in all. I delivered judgement on
Huka in the offiece room, stating that he would be condemned to
3 deys' imprisonment, and I ordered that he receive ten strokea
with a bamboo cane daily for the thres days from 2nd Sub-Lt,
Fochizuki, the Company adjutant., I did not see Hochiszuki
carry out the punishment, but I hnve no doubt thet he did so,
T Having no prison, I executed the punishment by trving
him tc & coconut tree in front of the sentry-box and had the
sentry watch him,

5 T 1 I 3 n
10, I revorted to Lt, Hotta 2/e native affeirs and Lt.
Commander Nakayama, about Ruka's offence,

1l. Thile Fuka wus tisd to the tree he wne given food and
waeter. He was given his meals three times = dey and when he
acked for water he wes given it. Then he wished to pgo to the
latrines he was released end escorted there., He was bound with
Kanila rope by the vrists, His wrlats were crossed behind his
back, There was about a metre end a half of rope betwesn his
vrista and the tree esnough to enable him to lie dowvn, At no
time was barbed wire used to bind him,

12, On the morning of the third day, I think, it becsame clear
that there was ancther offence thut made us susvnect Ruka, I had
Huka brought agaln to the oifice room and gquestioned him, He
confesged to the erime of stealing oumpkine, To ascertaein the
place of his committed end his guilt, I decided to go to the
farm by a truck sccompanied by liochizuki.®

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 143

7411 the witness read from page 16 from the testimony of Viowe,

the seventh, eighth and ninth cuestions of the cross-examination?
The witness read as follows!

Fj., Has anybody told you lately that he was taken away on the

third dev?
A, Yes.

Ql lhﬂ told :'."D‘u'?
A, Sato.

Q. When did Sato tell you?
A, On the day when Ruka waa lost,

The accused moved to strike this enswer from the record cn the ground
that there were two versons with the name of Sato, and
show which Sato was meant.

the record did not

)




The Judge advocate renlied,

The commission cnnounced that the motion wua not susteined.

342, Q. To identify that Sato, on nage 41 w1ll ths wiiness read the

T

fowaTl

The witnesas read ms {ollows:

| "ds Then did you sce Fuka disaopesr from the tree?

#e He was gone on the fourth day.

G« Did anyone tell jou vhere he had gonef
A, Ve understood from the Janenese that he had been killed,
Sgt. Helso Sato told us thut Ruka had been killed,
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The witnesg read ss follows:

nQ, On how many different cceasions did you see Teukade beating
A, OUnly onece,

Q. Vhat did he use to beat Ruke with?
He beat Ruka with his welking stick which was an iron pipe.

o
-

Q. How many tires did he strike Ruka?
| A, I don't know how many strokes, but I ssw him beating Ruka

about five minutes,”

| 113

third, fourth snd fifth questlons end the answers thereto, the testimony of
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‘acrosg-axnnrined by the accused:

345. Q. So that the charge never svecified any certain day on which the
offense took plamce, isn't thnt true?

This quastion was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground
that it wos repetitious.

The accused mnde no reply.

The comrmission announced that the objection was sustained.

46, Q. Isn't it true that the record which you testified as being & com=
plete record does not show any objection to this churge?

| .
! the prosecution or the defenszef

. It showz the nlea of the sccused of not guilty

b

H. That is true,
ELT Q. And isn't it tfue thet the record shows no nleas or motions either |BF

B42, Q. Other than that, there are no pleas or motions by the defense or by
the prosecution?
B . I believe there are no cther motions in the record.

349, Q. DNow isn't it true also that the schedule ls not signed by the con-
vening authority or anyone else?
A, The schedule sheet is signed by the confirming authority, |

350. Q. Vlihat the confirming authority signed; ian't that th: findings and
the sentence, rather than the charge?
1.9 On the schedule sheet the signature aprears in the column "How dealt
with by Confirming Officer®, but by virtue of the fact that the form at the
bottom shows a plece for signeture of the convening officer, I belleve it
iz intended to be signed for the entire shest,

The accused moved to strlke this -art of the znswer beglnning with the
words "but by virtue® on the ground that it is an opinion of the witnesa,

The Jjudge advocate replied.

The eommiseion announced that the motion was not susteined.

351, Q. Now isn't it true that down st the bottom of the sheet of the :
chedule there is typewritten in there the words "Convening Officer, Eighth
iilitary District® and then the abbreviation laj-Gen, and that at this

lace no signature appears?

- That is true,

52, Q. And no where else in the record is there a charge which has been
igned by the convening authority, is thet true?
s Thet is true, ;

53, Q. Doesn't the record also show that the native witnesses were examined
hrough an interpreter David lurdock, a Neuruan, and that no translation was
de into Japanese?l
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The witness read as followsi
WMAI NAI FAI being duly sworn is examined by the Prosecuting Officer,

My full neme is liai Nel Fai. I am a Chinese interpreter of the
British Fhosphate Commission in Nauru.......As I heve been in
Nauru for nearly silx vears and I em guite cecouainted with the A
nativea, I have on occesions guestionsd natives on facts gensre-
' ally. Hore than once, They are apt to tell you whet they think,
but enyway they are honest. This is my experience in getting
fecte from natives,®

259, Q. Will the witness resd on rage 21 the testimony of Lt. Cgawa
Haruzo the last sentence just before the cross-examination, beginning with
the words "I remember" through the words ending with "breekfast time",

The witness reed as follows:
"] remember when I passed sentonce on Ruka, It g2 around nooh
of that day. I heard the case aguinst Ruka at around breakfest
time.®

360, Q. On nage 22 the testimony of the same witness Lt. Ogawa, will you
read the question thut begins "Did the Coy adjutant tell you® etc., and
the answer thereto?

-y

The witness read as follows:

"Q, Did the Coy adjutant tell you thet he had earried out the
punishuent thet your ordered?
I A, Yes,™

261, Q, On pege 23 the testimony of the vitness 2nd Lt. Nekajima Hireoshi,
will you read the question that begins "How many tlnes" etc., and the
answer thereto?

The witness read as followat

vou gee natives and soldiers besting Ruka?®

e

nQ. How many tlnes d
A, Once,"®

The witness was duly warned,

The commission then, at 3140 p.m. adjourned until 9 a.m,, tomorrow,
Tuesday, November 9, 1948,
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ELEVENTH DAY

United States Facific Fleet,
Commander Neval Forces, Marianas,
i Guanm, Marisnas Islands,

Tuesday, November G, 1948, t

The commission met at 9:15 a.m,

Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, 8. Navy,
Ceptain Daniel J, Sweeney, U. 5. HNavy,
Ideutenant Colonel Harry W. leCormick, Quartermaster Corps, United |
States Army Reserve, !
Iieutenant Colonel Newton L., Chamberlain, Signal Corps, United States |

(| drmy,
Iieutenant Commander Ralph I. Gerber, U. E. Navy,
Ceptain Kermit H, Shelly, U, S, Marine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant David Bolton, U, 8. llavy, judge advocate.
Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 5. Navy, reporter, |
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters. |
llo witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.
; The record of proceedings of the tenth dey of the triel was read and | I
approved,

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjournment
| was taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
:; binding, and continued his testimony,

!
|
(Cross-examination by the accused concerning Exhibit 14 continued:) I

- 362, Qs Till the witness read from page fifty-two the statement of Ta.lr.ehEShli,
| the first paragraph and the firet seven lines of peragraph two down to the
i vorde "bring him back".?

(| The witnese read from Exhibit 1; as follows: l

"1.. I belong to €7th Nevy Garrison Unit. Jan,'l) = Sept.'i5
| I was the senior N.C.0. of 2nd section.
| 2. At the beginning of Sept. '44, toddy of 2nd section was
often stolen, l&t petty officer TAKANASHI watching by an
order of 2nd It, N d, the section leader, found a netive
RUEA, an employee of the sectlion, stealing toddy and mixing
muddy water with the rest of toddy. TAKANASHT was about to
catch him, but RUKA ran away. TAFKANASHI ran after him and
I saw Takanashi bring him back."

|'- Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document #512:

363, Q. Does the witness have in his poseession from the office of Director
of War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, a certified photostatic copy of the record of a
military court held at Rabeul on the first and second of May, 1946 in the case
of Warrant Officer Hatakeyame and others?
A. I have,
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| 364. (. Is this certified photostatic copy attached to a certificate from
Ve jor Douglas John McBain who certifies that he is the custodian of the
original proceedings?

‘-l It 15.

| 365. Q. Does the certified photostatic copy contain a convening order, and
|| duly authenticated certificate of the swearing of members of the court, and
of findings and sentences?

A. It does.

366. Q. Does the record of proceedings deal with the alleged offense of
| mirder on or about 3 December 1944 of a Chinese civilien, by neme NG IEE?
| & It does.

367. Q. Does the certificate of Major McEBeln state that the attached
record conslste of 59 sheets numbered from 69-=1 to 69-59 inclusive?
A It does,

|| 368, Q. A4re the photostats attached to this certificate numbered similarly
|| from £9=1 to £9-59%
i A. They are, |

| The record of trial of Werrant Officer Hatakeyama, Yosutaki, end otherd

' before an Australian military court, prosecution document number 512, was |

| submitted to the accused and to the commission and by the Judge advocate

| offered in evlidence, [ ‘
|

| Crose-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document #5123 '

' 369. Q. Isn't it true that the record shows that the victim, Lee, was a
| eivilien employee of the Japanese military forces?

|
|
Thie question wae objected to by the jﬁdge advocate on the ground that|
it wes irrelevend and immaterisl, !“ﬁ

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained,

370, Q. Isn'™ 1t true that the copy which is here offered into evidence
does not show a charge that has been signed by the convening authority?

I This question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that |
‘ it was misleading. |
|
|
|

The accused made no reply. '
The commission announced that the objection wes not sustained, {
| It does not show a charge separate from the schedule sheet,

971, Q. Isn't it true that the record shows that Captein L. 4. Chisholm was
| the judge advocate of this court and not Major Douglas McBain?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was double, irrelevant end immaterial.

' The accused made no reply.




| copy of the record of proceedings.
|| being no further objection, the document was so received and is appended

| 374e Q. Will the witness read from Exhibit 15 the certificate?

'ﬁ'
|
|

A. It does.

The commission announced that the objection wae sustained.

172, &« Does the record show who the judge advocate of the court was?
i, It shows the judge advocate in this case was Captein L. 4. Chisholm. l

373. Q. Ien't it true that lajor McBain's statement fails to show that he |
hee ever read the original record of trial or that he has even read the cnp}rf

he certified?
1

Thie question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground thztlr
it was irrelevent, immaterial, misleading and doublse. |

The gocused made no reply. B8

|
The commission announced that the cbjection wes sustained. |

The accused cbjected to the receipt of prosecution document number 512 |
into evidence on the same grounds as given in the objection to proesecution
document number 510, and on the further ground that it 12 not an exemplified

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained. Therse
marked "Exhibit 154,

Examined by the judge sdvocate concerning Exhiblt 15:

The witness read from Exhiblt 15 es followes:

"I, EX10334 Douglas John McBAIN, a Major in the Australian Military
Forces holding the appointment of Deputy Aseistant ddjutant General
in the Directorate of Prisoners of War and internees at Australian
Army Headquarters llelbourne hereby certify that the attached
fifty-nine (59) sheets numbered consecutively from '69=1 to £9-591
(both inclusive) are a true copy of the original proceedings of the
lilitary Court which at Rabaul on the lst and 2nd day of May 1946
tried W.0. HATAKEYAMA Yosuteki, F/O TORTWUMI Tomeo, CPFO TOMINAGA
Gorozi, CFO SANO Takeo, CPO ITO lircehi, CFO SBASAKI Hazuma, CFO
CHIBA Teuneo, Pmr 1/Class SATO Heibei And That I am the officer
having, in the course of my dutles, the proper custody of such
original proceedings.

Dated at MELBOURNE this 2./th day of October 1947

/e/ Douglas McBain Major
D-l-ltﬁ'q
D.F,W, & I., A.H.Q.
WITIESS /s/ 5. Arnold Capt,
An officer in the Australian Military Forces."

375. Q. Does page one of this record contain the signed order convening thel
court?




4.

1378,

376.

3T,

e

Q.
The witness reed from Exhibit 15 as follomws:

Q.

Does this signed order convening the court contain the statement of
the officer convening that court to the effect that he is an officer "auth-
orized to convens & Militery Court under the War Crimes 4ot of 1945"7

It does.

Will the witness read from pege eleven paragraphs B and C thereof? I

NB'

Will the witness read the schedule which appears on page 1%

The witness read from Exhibit 15 as followe:

||

;
I CERTIFY that the above Court assembled on the lst and 2nd |
day of May 1946 and duly tried the person named in the Schedule|
and that the Flea, Finding, and sentence in the case of such r
person were as stated in the third and fourth columns of that
Schedule and that the Regulations for the trial of Var
Criminals have been complied with.

I AISO CERTIFY THAT:

|
|
|
|
1. The liembers of the Court E
2. The Judge Advocate |
3. The Witnesses |
4s The Interpreters
5., The Shorthand writer '
were duly sworn. ‘
|
|

SICNED this 2nd day of lay 1946

/e/ J. Voyes, Lt., Col.
FRESTDENT OF THE MILITARY COURT

I have deelt with the findings and sentence in the manner stated
in the last column of the Schedule, and, subjeet to what T have |
stated, T HEREBY CONFIRM the above findings and sentence. |

J”S‘f" v. 11 Ho s'tur\dﬂﬂ
It .Gen,
23 July 1946 CONFIRMING CFTICERY
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same to be true end by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory
Declaretions Act 1911.

SUBSCRIDED AlD DECIARED BY So Ham

4t the Office of the Administretion of NAURU ISIAIND thie eixteenth
day of December, One Thousand I'ine Fundred and Forty Five.

Before me So Eam X mark |
his |
K. Negothy witness Faul Barri !
ADI TITISTRATOR
Witness:

S50 KA, CC, 1280, Chinese coclle, employee of British |
FPhosphate Commission, NAURU. )

Q. That was your job when the Japanese were here?
&, I was one of the gardeners for the Japanese at BUADA.
|
Q. What did you do there?
L. Flanted pumpkins,

Q. How long did you work there?
A. A&bout 17 years, up to the time the Australian forces arrived.

|
& Tere there many Chinese working down at BEUADAT ‘
*l ‘hﬂ‘ut 9‘5. ‘
i
|
{

G+ Do you know the Chinese, G LEE?
4. Yes,

Q. That happened to him?
4. He wae beaten to desth.

Us Can you tell how you know that?
A, I saw him hbeaten.

Q. Can you tell the full circumstances of the incident?

4. NG IEE was suspected of stealing a pumpkin on the farm end his
overseer, HATAKTYANA, went into NG IEE's house and I heard him
gek NG 1EE if he had stolen the pumpkin, NG IEE replied thet he
had not stolen it, Then I heard some banging in NG IEE's house
and I saw the two come out of the house, I saw NG IEE run away
from HATAEKTYANA, who chased after him and caught him, HATAETTAML
dragged NG LEE back to the office and I saw IIG LEE being tied up
with his hands in front of him, with a rope around his wrist,
HATAKTYANA started beating him and then I saw NG IEE fall to the
ground, One Japanese came to my house and told me to go over to
the office. He was SAMO Heiso (serjeant).

He told me to get & bucket of water and pour over NG IEE's body.
After I poured the whole hu¢k£ over him NG IEE wae still uncon=
scious, The Japanese told me and Chieng lai to take NG LEE and
put him in the well,

After NG LEE recovered in the well we brought him back to the
office and TORIWUMI tled him to the phosphate basket. Then
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Qe
A.

aw
4.

Qe
A,

e
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4.

Qe
4.

e
A.

.
A.

4.
A.

Q-
A.

P

TORINTII etarted beating him with a carry pole, and efter he wa
severely beaten IG IEE fell to the ground and the basket fell o
top of him., Ve were told to put the basket up and the Japanese
started beating IG LEE again, but told us to go away.

About half an hour later I was told agein to come to the office
along with CHAIl KAT, I saw NG 1EE lying dead on the ground nea
the phosphate basket, We brought a stretcher and carried him
back to the house,

e

Did anyone else beat I: LEE the second time, besides TORIWUMI?
TCRIWUNT
HATATTIYANA
SAITO
and one or two others, I didn't know their names,

e

The firet or the second time?
The second time.

Tould you be able to recognize all these men?
Yes.

How many beat NG LEE the first time?
Four of them - HATAKTYAVA, TORIVUII, and TSIEA Helso, who was
secretary to SATO in the office, and ancther,

Do you know TSIEAT
Yes,

How many strokes did G IEE receive the first time and the -
second time? |
About 50 the second time, many more the first time, I can't |
remember the number, |

Did you actually see the beating?
Tes.

On what pert of the body?
The back.

How old was IEE?
About 35,

Fhen you picked him up dead was he still tied to the basket?
He was untied, lying on the ground.

Are you quite sure that he was dead then?
I am quite sure.

Did you see any officers present?

After NG LEE died TSIEA rang up the SEKATDAT and trled to get in
touch with BATO, 8ATO ceme down in a car, with ancther officer,
I don't know his name but I could recognize him,

Do you know an officer WATANABE?
o,

Do you know NAKAYARNAT
Ho,
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|

I| 4e Do you knowm the name of the unit you were working for?

| A. SEKAIDAI MOJO (farm), which was divided into groupe., I was
| working in the western group,

I Q. Do you know who was in charge?

! A. It. SATO,

|

I Q. Would you be able to recognize him now?

i' A. Tes.

1l FA MAI FAI: 1o, 1 Farm wes formed of pert of the EUADA LAGOOH
filled in, Half the lagoon, & length of about 500

yards, was filled, with the aid of locomotives, and a
gang of 100 Gilbertese., This took twc months.

The commission then, at 10:15 a.m., took & recess until 10:40 a.m,, at
|which time it reconvened.

Fresent: 411 the members, the judge advocate, the sccused, his counsel

| and the interpreters.
; Elvin G, Glubs, yeoman first class, U. S. Navy, reporter.

Ho witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were rresent.
' Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He was warned that the oeth previously taken was still bind=-
|ing, end continued his testimony,

(Examination continued.)

The sccused moved to gtrike out the statement of So Eam on the ground
thet it was incompetent,

The judge advocate replied,
The comnission ennounced that the motion was not sustained,

381, Q. Will the witness read from the testimony of Kong Sang: starting on
lpage 13 where this testimony commences, read the first sentence which identi-
(fies the witness and then read all of the questions end answers into the
(cross-examination on page 15 including the answer "It was about a gallon tin*,
lend then read from the examination of the court which appears on page 1:3', the
|second and third questions?

[
' The witnese read from Exhibit 15 as follows:

I

I}

|I WKOIG SAIG being duly sworn is examined by the

| Prosecuting Officer through the interpreter Il

. HAI FAI.®

I "I am & Chinese Coolie employed by the British

Phosphates Commission on HAURU Island, In

i:- November last year I remember being questioned

by Adustralian Army Officers on NAURU Island.®

Qs TWould you be able to recognize the Japanese who went
to NG IEE's house?

4. Yes,
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Were there any ropes around his body other than the cne
tying his arma?

Yes, Around his chest.

Whet wes the first thing thet happened after you got to
the office?

CHIBA tcld me to beat G 1EE,

Is the Japanese in Court ¥here who poured boiling water
over NG 1EE's legs?

Witness indicates HATAIEYAVA,

That happened after the bolling weter was poured over
G 1EE's legs?

They kept on hitting him,

Vho were they?

411 the seven I mentioned before,

Hom long were you at the office after the bolling water
wes poured over lIG IEE's lega?

About 30 minutes,

Can you tell us how meny strokes each Japanese gave at
thet time?

Ench of them gave him more than ten strokes.

How many beat him at the one time?

They were taeking turns.

Did they use anything else except the carry pole?

Ho.

Do you recognige the man in the back row at the end in Court?

Yes, he was there too.

(Note, the Prosecutor indicated SATO)

Qe

A. He was in charge of the farm,

4« Tee this farm the only one thet the Unit had?

4. There were farms under the control of the Supply Unit., There
were three farms,

%« Tias there an Officer in charge of the Unit?

&. There was one Officer in charge of the Farm.

e Tias he gt the office at this time?

&, No, His name is SATO, He was an Ensign and is not the
accused SATO in Court,

W« Have you discussed this case with other Chinese since the
incident occcurred?

L. Mo,

Q. gid you see the two Chinese carry NG LEE over to the well?

L, Yes,

4+ TWhat were thelr nemes?

A, CHAN VAT and S0 MAMN,

Q. Did you see any Japanese go over to the well?

&. TYes, some Japanese followed them to the well,

Q. How wae WG LEE's condition?

4. BHe was unconsclous,

Qe I put it to you that MG IEE ran away and wes chased to the
well? T suggest this, is that true?

4., No, he was carried to the well,

Q. Besides the persons you have mentioned this morning as
having beaten G IEE did anybody else beat him?

4, There were some but T could not find them on FARCE ISIAND,

Q. Did you see any blood on W& IEE's back?

4, No,

Qs Describe how I'G IEE was tled after he had been caught by

Was SATO a visitor or one of the Tnit?

HATAFETAIVAY
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4. He was tied up with hies hands around the edge of the basket.

4. Did you see him the whole time from when he wes ceught by
HATATETAIAR

A. Yes, I was there all the time,

4s Then did CHAI TAT come over?®

A, After G IEE was unconscious,

e Did you gee & Chinese celled CHENG LEY there?

(CHEIG SUIG 1ET)

R (=] or

4. How

4w Did you feel the water that HATATETAMA 1s alleged 4o have
thrown on G IEE?

4., o, he vient to the cookhouse and pot the Hn‘]’_?if‘:‘; water,

Q. That wes this weter in?

4. It ves obout & gallon tin.®

3. How do you know that the weter was bolling water?

d. He went into the cockhouze and Throupht the water out and I
gaw the smoke. This was JATATEYANA. By smoke I mean steam
coming off the water,

<+ Describe the tin in which the water was brought out in.

4. It was round in shape with one hendle and nade of galvaniged
iron, The hanéle wes on the side similar to a jug."

11l the witness read the firet sentence con page 17 which identifies
the wltness Chen Kal and read the direct examination beginning at the top of

The witnees read from Exhibit 15 ss followss

I am CEAN FAI end & Chinese coolle employed by the Eritish

Fhosphates Commission at IAIRU Tsland,®

Hge Til11 you describe the well voun took him to?

d. It wes & vell three feet 1n length end four feet in width
and gbeut two feet below the ground the water levll was,
At thie time the well wias ghout two feet deep.

3¢ Then you and S0 VAI' Yook I'G IEE over to the well éid anybody
else go with you?

A, Yes, :
Tiithess indicates the eccused, EATAFEYANA, TORINTITI, TCITINAGA, TTO,
PUThR r_-—' £, "'U

P ekl L dhle

Ne Vho put him in the water?

4. I did,

G. Did anyone st a2ll touch him whilst he was in the water?

A TYes,

Viitnese indicates HATAIEYAIA, TORINUII, TOMINAGA, ITO, CITEA, and
S8ATO in the Court.

4. What did TCITHAGA do¥

4. He used & pole and forced G IEE into the water.

4+ Can you remember what each of them did while at the well?

4. CHIBA tied the pole to his feet with a rope and lifted hie feet

up and down, His head was in the water, While NG LEE was in
the well the rest of those Japanese beat him with a stick,

3. TWhat do you mean by a stick?

4, Every overseer had a stick which was gbout one and a half
inches in diameter, and it was about four feet in length,

Q. Will you now point out to us those who beat NG IEE while he
was in the water?

Vitness indicetes HATAIEYANA, TORIWUMI, TOMINAGA, ITO, CHIBA, end

S4TO,
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4+ Uhen he started moving again vhat harpened?

4. They told us to take him bLack to the office. I can't
remermber who said it but they all said it.

| U« That haprened after you took him beek to the office?

' d. Iittle l'onstache gnd Fatty tied him up,

| fMitness indicates HATAFEYAIA and TORIVUIT.

They tled him up to the basket.

| 4s Did you see anyone beat him at thet time?

I

|

|

|

I

&, Yes,

Ws Fho did you see beat him?

A, Fatty.

Tiitnese indicates TOATIVUD

, Qe Vas there anyone else there at thet time?

I 4. Yes, all of them vere there,

| 4« FWere there any others?

4. Yes, two or three others,

&« GCan you tell us how many strokes you saw each of the Japanece

I you polnted out beat him at the welll |
' 4. I do not remember,

' Gs Then you saw 1IG IEE desd was he tied to the basket or was he
| away from it?¥

. 4., FKe was lying on the ground ahout eight feet from the basket,"

The accused moved to strike the words "§. When you saw NG IEE dead was
|-he tied to the basket or was he away from it7 4. Iie was lying on the ground|
| about eight feet from the basket" out of the answer on the ground thet they |

|l were incompetent evidence, | |

! The judge advocete replied. ,
The commlssion directed that the words be striclken out.
Cross=examined by the pccused concerning Exhibit 152

383. 4« WWill the witnese read from page 52 the statement of FPaymaster

i Fatakeyama?
The witness read from Echibit 15 as followas I

"Statement of Poymaster W.0, Eatskeyama Yasunori.

Ia,, One day towards the end of thet month, about 3,30 in the |
afternoon, finding a Chinese coclie Ng lLee, the employee of our farm;
in the ect of stealing pumpkins from the garden and running away
with them, immediately I went there (See the sketch-map 4). There
I found pumpkin, plucked off, only a short broken, left behind., I
went to examine Iee's house, In his hut, there were 40 or 50
pumpkins, and in the kettle, taking off its 1id, I found a pumpkin
| cut into 2 pieces, to which the etalk T brought colncided with its
cut-end, Seeing that, lee hurriedly ren away out of the door, I
ran after him, celling, %Halt, Lee helt'!, and caught him on the AR
road (See the sketch-mep B). T brought him to the farm-office, and
after slapping 2 or 3 times I bound him to the plllar (See the
gketch-map C), The other accused persons who were precent shere M
slapped him in turns, too, I d4d beat him, but did not intend to
ki1l him, ¢

I

|

I

I‘ dbout Nov, ',4, I was in charge of the farm, at Buada in the Hauru
I
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after all, I beat lee only for punishment, without the least will
to kill him, If 1t had caused of hie death, it iz regrettable
go much,

In those days, however, in the Nauru Is., we had been obliged to
reduce the retions from Feb, '44, even to half Iin July, because the
supplies had been cut off since Oct. '43. 411 the while, the

enemies! air-raids were extremely several deys and nights and our
rations storehouse were destroyed, Then the cave in which we had
preserved the ratione waes flooded and they were corrupted, we faced |
the extreme scarcity of foocd., For this, our iy, decided on a '
policy to concentrate our effort to production of pumpkin as the
principal food since July '4L. According to this policy, we made
our beat for cultivation of pumplin days and nights, Owing to a
spell of the dry weather from June to Oct., of that year and
devastation by the air-raid, harvest was sc bad. In Oct. the
average quantity of rations was only abtout 30 ounces of pumpkin per
man per day., JIn Nov,, rice guantity per head wae inevitably reduced
to about 1 ounce a day. e barely overcame stervation by eating
lizards and weeds,

I'oet of ue guffered from nutrition-staxis, and 2 or 3 men died
every dey, lejor lNakeyama will state sbout these facts.

Under this condition pumpkins in the whole island were stolen more
and more day by day, Accordingly around April 'J., the Commander
ordered that those who stole provisions should be shot to death,

Conseguently the following victims came out.

1, Two Jepanese, Otake Toseku and Seto Tsunec, were shot to death,
for they stole provisions in the Construction Unit around June

4.

2. A sailor stole e bottle of toddy in the I, Coy., and was struck
to death about Aug. 194L,

3., Three Japanese, Kuwabara, Takeo, Saito so and so, and Mizushima
so and so stole a pumpkln and a bottle of toddy in the Construc=-
tion Unit around Oct. 44, and was struck to death.

This bloody cases occcurregd incessantly every day in all lauru Ieland, a6

Wie who controlled the production of food had great responsibility.
deccordingly in order to insure production the idle were made to work

even with punishment according to circumstances., I thought inevitablp

to maintain the lives in the whole 1sland, There were no such cases
as Industrious Chinese were struck without any reason., We encourage
them to fulfill owr responsibllity, In some cases we imposed upon
them penalty of a day's fasting, but we have never tied them to a
tree for several days., It was because the man's working ebility was
more important, Following the commander's strict order and the some
order of the head of farm, I gathered all the Chinese coolies and
delivered them warning twice, That time we gave pumpkine as food not
only to them who worked in the farm but also to those who had no
duties.
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It can be proved clearly by the fact thet only they were not put
under hard ecircumstances; two or three Japanese died every day, but |
on the contrary, no Chinese. i

1' Despite the above-mentioned strict order lg lee stole food as often
as five or six times, Every time we warned end reproved him, His |
| every day conduct was virong; he stole even his Chinese comrades' :
pumpkine, when I myself mended their quarrel against him, He |
i exchanged even stolen pumpkins for the islanders' fish. He pretended
to be sick and stole pumpkine several timee while hie comrades were |
I working outside of under cover of darkness, Furthermore he did wrong
I often, He wae at last caught in the sct of steeling purmpkins, Te |
|| found more than forty pumpkins in hie house., Hereupon, it wes
obvious thet all persons in the island must have feced starvetion if
| neglected him further, In the bellef that we could not have performed
. our duty, I punished hinm, I believe it the best self=-defence from |
' the legal point of view. We of course had llved with him in this |
i1solated island under severe air-raids over one yeer, "‘"ﬂnug‘u he |
li committed crimes, T hated the crimes themselves, but not the man, |
|' This sympathy through the collective live could not possibly bear |
i up to put him to death, Besides, under the situation of sh cr’r.uge of |
i producing cp.pacit.;r I had no in‘tenti-::m to strike him to death. |
|
!

I order to ask him to reflect his conduect and aweke his canacience tl::-
| ward the increa e of production in the islend, the punishment was
imposed on him, Judglng from the emr*ence, we believe that the
punishment imposed on him wes not to such a degree as to cause him & |
die. In condition of malnutrition or decline of physical atrength
in the Ieland it is beyond my power 4o guese the cause of his death |
whether édue to be struck by us, or to bump his head in felling into |
a well or simultaneons heart-failure from beri-beri, or heart=
failure, or any other causes, In consequence of the head T'e;mhh\r'ﬁ
examination 1t wes declded that hLis death had been caused by shock
when he fell into the well, In charge of his neglected health +111
too late by us thirough carelessnesg, men concerned were imprisoned |
for ten days., The cause of hie death viewed in this 1ight could be |
proved not due to our striking him," I
|
|
|

The witnees was duly warned,

The commission then, at 11:35 a.m., toock a recess until 2:05 p.m., at
which time it reconvened. |

Present: All the members, the judge advocate, the accused, hie counsel,
- e.mi the interpreters,

Feul F, Coste, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8, Favy, reporter.
Ne witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examlnation when the recess was taken,
entered, FHe was werned that the oath previously taken was still binding and
econtinied his testimony.

Cross-examined by the accused concerning Exhibit 15:
384, Q. W11l the witnese turn tc page 21 and read the second line?
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The witness rend as follows:

it this stege the witness Chan Fal 15 recalled by the Prosecuting
Officer,"

385. Qs Then the question in crosc=examinatlion down to "Do you regard this
accused, Sato, as an officer® and the answer thereto?

The witnese read ez followss: ’

"g. Do you regard this asccused, Bato, as an officer?
A. I do not regard him as en officer ac he was only in charge of
the pecple working in the garden,™

The witnese reed as follows:

|

|

|

|

|

!

I

I "Faymaster lst Claes Sato Heibi bLeing duly sworn 1s examined Ly the
I| Defending Officer through the interpreter Nozawa."
I

‘!

I|

i

|

|

387, . On page 23 will you read the third question?
The witnees read es follows:

| 4. Vere any of these accused present in Court punished by the
Japenese in consequence of MG IEE'e death?
A, TYes, there is."

386, §4. On page 22 the swearing in of Sato, Heibi; will the witness read tha*‘i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|ijEE. Q. On pege 42, the testimony of It. Comd. Koimura Kimio the question |

|| "Tho ordered this beating® and the answer thereto and the following question |
|land ensver? :

' The witness read as followst

4. Tho ordered this beating?
A, T do not know.

' §. Did you order it?
| d. 4= I wasn't there at the time I do not know.®

i
|
|3f3‘?. Q. On page 50, the testimony of Cheng Sung Kei will the witness read ‘thf
guestion "Do you know who wes in charge" and the answer theretof

]

The witnese read as followss I

#3. Do you know who was in charge?
4. Beto wes officer in charge of the farm of the Selaildai.®

390, Q. Will the witness turn to the schedule on pege 1; does this scheduls
ghow that the accused designation has been changed by someone, and the change
has not been initisled-by anyone?

4. The schedule does show some changes in name and rank in the column
"Number, Rank, Name and Unit of Accused,®

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 153
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391, Qs TWill the witness turn to pages 25 end 26 of the record; does this
pege show thet the court amended the charge sheet correcting the names and
I ranks of persons there named, as follows: Faymaster V.0, Hateleyama

| Yosutaldd; Engineering Petty Officer Toriwumi, Tomeo; Peymaster Chief Petty
| Officer Tominapga, Gorozl; Meval Chief Fetty Officer Sano, Takeo; Poymaster
| Chief Petty Officer Tto, Mrochi; lNaval Faymaster Chief Petty Officer Saﬂ.a}.i,l
| Hezuma; Navel Paymaster Chief Petty Officer Chibes, Teunio?
I

|

|

|

A, It does.

Lo

392 4« On examination by defense counsel you read the testimony of Hata-
keyama; one of the sccused in this record, Exhibit 15; wes this accused found
gullty and sentenced for his participetion In the murder of Lee?

i| & e wvae found puilty of the charge.

i b

The eccused mede & notion to gtrile Exhibit 15 from the record on the
The eccused tion to etrike Es it 15 from the recor %
sene pround as the oblection as sel forth in Bxhibite 13 and 1.

The judge advocate replied,

The Jjudre odvocete rminéstef perrdsalon from the commiszion, to establis
.Ii‘mmd:tinn for admission of the prosecution documents 513 through 517 st one
fitime, in order that he mey offer them in evidence and proceed with examinatio
| of the witness concerning nll of these documents et the seme time as they dee
{|vith the same incicdent.

(l
i| The accused objected to the procedure of the introduction of these doou-
{|ments requested by the judge advocate on the ground thet defence had not had
sufficlient time to exemine theose documents; that the suggested procedure would
te confusing, and 1t would constitute tco much of & burden on defense as 1t
voulé require working with five records at one time,

|

l

|

| ™ sl eed i 1 1:1“' e matd | et spated

| The commiesion announced that the motlon wee not sustained,
|

.

|
f

I .
f‘ The judge andvocete replied.

The commission announced thnt the procedure outlined by the judge advocalle
fwonld Le permitted.
i Exemined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution documents 513,
515, 516 and 517:

LW
=l g

'3*,‘-3. Q. Does the witness have in his possecsion five documents which consist
of certified photostatic copies of record of proceedings before dustralian
1'4litary Courte dealing with an inecident which occurred on Ocean Island on or
about Adugust 20, 1945 involving the murder of Falailive, Ueanteitl and a numb
of other natives? T
. I have.

94, §. W4ill the witness examine the first of these records and state whethen
here is attached thereto a certificate from Douglas McBaln certifying that

he original record of proceedings in this case, the trial of It. Comd. Suzuki
imoomi and It, Nara, Yoshio is in his custody, and that this photostatic copy
s & true copy of the proceedinge in that case?

& There i=.

T

95, Q. Does this document contain on page one an order of the convening
uthority of that court in which it 1s stated that this officer 18 an officer
uthorized to convene Mlitary Courts under the Wer Crimes Act of 19457

» It does.

-
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396, Q. Does this record contain a paregraph B certifying the conformance to
procedural trial requiremente in connection with the trial procedure of this
court?

a. It does,

397. ¢« Ig thie pimilar to the parsgraph B which hes been read from prior
dustralian Court records?
&, It 1s,

| 398, Qs I there also a peregraph C in this record on page four which 1s

| signed by the confirming officer, in which he confirms the findinge and sen-
| tence as set forth in the schedule?

ij.. There 1is,

I| 399, §. Will the witness look gt the next record deeling with the trial of
| It. Miyasake Denji, Sub It, Kiyohers llaoyoshi, Sub It, Ishie Satazo, Ensign
| TLjima Tadeshi, and examine the certificate attached 4o this record, and state
Ip"hetf:er it is gimilar to the one you have just testified to?

flﬁ. It is,

L.*’-,UC'. N+ Does it contain an order of convening authority and & perasgraph B amg
{C similar to the one you have just testified about in the first of these
| records?

':.i., It does,
1

1401, Q. 111 the witnesz exnmine the record in the case of It, Saketa Jiro,
:Enﬁi;n Yachi Sumio, Ensipn Shinozewa Yoshiharu, /0 Eonno Hiroshi, Chief Pett
|Officer Arai Kakuzo, Chief Petty Officer Ono Keneichi and state whether or no
|this contains & certified order of convening of the court and a parsgraph B
land C similar to those you have just referred to in the first of these recordg,
| prosecution document nunmber 5137 |
||L It does. |
|

|

;f.-’-,UE. Qs Will the witness examine prosecution document 516 which deels with
lithe accused It, Sakuma Tetaru, Sub It. Otomo Torizo, Sub It. Sakamoto Chujiro,
f{Sub Lt, Yajima Elichi, end state whether or not thls record similarly :‘r:-rnte.:‘:':j
la certificate and order of convening authority and & paragraph & and C sinila
i!te those in prosecution document 513% :
: » It does, |
|
:!,-L‘,?,, Q. i1l the witness examine prosecution document number 517, the 1':'.:::::'&1'
lof the triel of Yemaguchi, Miraki, Tsuchiike, llanawa, Yoshida, Sugino, Yasudas,
'!r.nd state whether this similarly contains a certificate and an order of the
convening authority end paregraphs B and C similar to those in the record of
prosecution document 5137

A, It does.

404s G« Does the certificate in each of these instances state that the attached
photostatic coples are true coples of the original proceedings of the Illitary
Court which is in the proper custody of the officer who prepared and signed -
these certificates?

h, 411 of the certificates so state.

Prosecution documents 513 through 517 inelusive were submitted to the
llecoused and to the commission, and by the judge advocate offered in evidence,
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Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution documents 513
through 517 inclusives

405, Q. Are all these courts convened by the same officer?
A, They are,

406, Q. Ien't it true that none of the schedule sheets are signed in the
gpace provided for Mejor=General Convening Officer?®
4. That is %true,

407. §« Are all the accused in these cases charged with the murder of
Falailivae, Ueanteiti?

4. Prosecution document 514, 515, 516 and 517 contains charge of murder of
persons unknown,

408, Q. A4re any of the persons alleged in specification 1 (1), charged with
the murder of Falalliva, Ueanteitl in these records?

A In the prosecution document 513 Suzuki NHaocoml and Nare Yoshlo are so
charged,

409, Qs Bo that the other persons named in the documents are not cherged
with the murder of Felailiva a8 set forth in specificetion 1 (1)2
4. The only ones specifically charged are those in prosecution document 513

10, Q. 411 these documents relate to a murder on Ocean Island on 20 August
1945, 1ie that correct?
4. Thet 1s correct.

The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of these documents for
the same reasons as set forth in his objection to the receipt in evidence of
Exhibite 13, 14 and 15,

The judge advocate replied,

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained, There
being no further objections, they were so received, and are appended marked
"Rehibit 16", "Exhibit 17", "Exhibit 189, "Exhibit 19% and "Exhibit 20%,

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibite 16, 17, 18, 19 and 2(
411, §. Will the witness read from Exhibit 16 from page 7 in the statement
of Kabanare, the third question from the bottom which indicates the number of
parties into which the natlives were divided?

The witnees read from Exhibit 16 es follows:

"0, Do you remember well the following day when Nara divided them

into nine parties?
A, Yes,"

The accused moved to strike this answer from the record on the ground
that no groundwork had been laid to establish relevance,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,
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from the statement of Lt. !Mlyasaka concerning the number of natives in his
group?

The witness read from Exhibit 17 as follows:
|
il "), 12. How many natives were there?
I A. 12. About 50."

Il
“ The accused moved to strike this answer on the ground thit it nas
(irrelevant and immaterial.

‘ The judge advocate replied,

| Tha commlssion announced that the motion w22 not zustuined,

ﬁ¢13. Je Will the witness read oucstion 11 and the answer thereto of the

pame witnesa, ILt. Hivasaka?
The witness read from Sxhibit 17 as follows:
. 11l. Tho gave the order to fire?

| A, 11. I pave the orders to Kiyohara Ighii and Eijima and they
gave the crders to fire to the soldiers.”

!Hl#. Q. Will the witnesa go to Sxhibit 12 the statement of Shinozawa
|puestion R on page 407
F

The witness read from Dxhibit 18 es follows:

"). #. How many natives rere there,
A. 8. About 30."

i
|415. Qe 1111 the witness turn to Exhibit 19 the testimony of Sakuna on
|paqn 26 and read the 11th cuestion with regard to the number in that group?
|

|

|

The witnesas read from Txhibit 19 as followa:

"2, 11. What action did you toke?
' A. 11, I gave ordgrs to Sub Lt. Otomo Sub Lt. Sakamoto and Sub Lt

Yajima Eieiji to shoot forty natives.m

The accused moved to strike this answer from the record on the rround
that it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The judge advocate replied,

The commisslon announced that the motion was not sustained.

1412, 2, #7111l the witness read from Fxhibit 17 on vage 23 the twelfth questicn




15, Q. 211 the witness turn to Dxhibhit 20 the statement of Yamaguchi
nd read therefrom on pare 2F and 29 cuestions 10 end 117

The witness read from Exhibit 20 as follows:

n3, 10. How many olaces of execution were there?

=

4, 10, There were =ix,

| 2. 11, How many natives vere execuled at each rlace?

A. 11, In the place where Sub Lt., #snawa's men were there were
about 25 natives, at the place where Tsuchlike's men were,
about 20 nativea, at the plece where Cugino's men were
about 20 natives. In each of the places where Yoshida's,
Hiraki's and Yasuda's men were there were about 10 natives."

£17. Q. Will the witness now roturn to Exhibit 16 to the statement of

Buzukl Nacoml the accused on rage 27 and resd therefrom his statement of the
ttotal number of natiwves at that time, as appears in ouestion 67

This question was objJected to hy the accused on the ground that this
mas not a sworn statement.

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced th:t the objection waz not sustained,
The witness read from Txhibit 16 as follows:
"0, 6. Just prior to the conelusion of the war how many natives
were on the 1slsnd”

A, 6. As far as I remember, about 200 men."

The accused moved to strike this answer from the record on the ground

((that 1t was irrelevant end immaterial, and merely an opinion of the indivi-

dual who made the statement,
The judge advoeate replied,

The commis=sion announced that the motion was not sustained,

418, 2. W1l the witness read the schedules beginning with Exhibit 16 and
read all the schedules in all of these exhibits, namely 16, 17, 12, 19 and




The witness read from Exhibit 16 es follows:

RSCHEDU
lumber, Rank, Offence Charged Flea Finding, and How dealt with
(a) Name and . 1f convicted, by Confirming
Unit of Accused Sentence (b) Officer (c)
It Comd SUZUKI ITRDER 4in thet they Guilty Pinding and
Tot Guilty Death by
HACONI and on Ocean Island Henging sentence
It NARA YOSHIO, on or about 20 lot Guilty Guilty confirmed
Death by
both of €7 Neval August 1945 mur- Hanging Finding
Garrison Unit dered FATATLIVA, confirmed
Ueanteiti and end pentence
other persons commuted
unknown, to 20 years I
imprisonment
Sentence

confirmed ae

commted

(signed) V.A.H, Sturdee
ItGen

23 July 46

ke j=Gen
CONVENING OFFICER (4)*




Unit of Accused

|
'}t HIYASAKA

Denji
Eub Lt KIVOHARA
{ FAOYCSHI

MURDER in that
they on Ocean Is-
land on or ahout
20th August 1945
murdered persons
Sub Lt ISHIE unknown
i Satazo
FEnsign ITJIVA
| Tadashi

gl]l of &7 Naval
Garrison Unlt

The witnesa read from Fxhibit 17 ae follows:

| NSCHEDILE
Humber, Rank, Offence "inding, and
(a) Mame and Charged Flea if convicted,

Sentence (b)

How dealt with
by Confirming
0f*icer (c)

Yot GuiltyGUILTY death by Findings
hanging
Mot Guilty GUILTY 20 yrs and
imprisonment
Jentences
ot Cuilty GUILTY 20 yrs
imprisonment Conf{irmed
Mot Gullty GUILTY 20 yre
imprisonment
(signed) V. A. H. Sturdee
LtGen
28 Julvy L6
iMa j=Cen

CONVENING OFFICER (a)v




unber, Hank,
a) ame ard
nit of Accused

AN

.‘

Lt. SAKATA Jiro

Engign YACHI Sumio

Ensipn SHITOZATA
Yoshiheru
LOMED Hidiroshi

{ Chief TFetty Officer
[l ARATI KFakuzo

Chief Petty Officer
CH0 Kaneichi

all of &7 Nawvsl
Garriscon Unit

The witneas read

from Exhibit 18 &s

"SCHEDULE

Offence Charge Fles
URDER in that ilot
Guilty
they on Ucean Is- ilot
Guilty
land on or about Not
Guilty
20th August 1945
ot
murdered perscna Guilty
ilot
unknown Guilty
Not

Guilty

(signed)

followa:

Finding, and
if convicted,
Sentence (b)

Guilty death by
hanging
NOT GUILTY

GUILTY 15 yrs
imprisonment

GUILTY 7 yrs
imprisonment

GUILTY 7 yrs

imprisonment

NOT GUILTY

V. 4.

LtGen

23 July 46

Mo j#Gen

How dealt with

by Confirming

Ufficer (o)
Findings
and

Sentences

Confirmed

H, Sturdeea

CONVENING OFFICER (d)w




lumber, Hank,
() Harme and

Unit of Accused

[ sub It SA¥AIOTO
CEUJTRO

Sub It TAJTIR
ELICHI

ell of &7 NHaval
Garrison Unit

It SAETIA WATARU ITFDER in that Tot guilty
they on Ocean Is=
|. Sub It OTCHO TORIZO Hot guilty

land on or about
20th dugust 1945 Mot guilty
mirdered pelrsons

unknowin, ot pullty

The witness read from Exhibit 19 es followe:

Findlng, and IHow dealt with
if convicted, by Confirming
Sentence (b) Officer (c)

Findings

Guilty
Desth by Hang=- &
ing.
Guilty
Death by Hang=

ing.

Sentences

Cuilt Confirmed
Deeth by Hang-

' e
.'|:|.

signed) V.A.H. Sturdee

LtGen

22 July 4é

Ia j=Gen
COIVENIIG OFFICER (4)»




Humber, Rank,
(a) lame and
Unit of Accused

il
Lt. YAVAGUCHI
llobjaki

|Euh Lt HIRAKT
Sekai

I :
i sub Lt TSUCHIIKE
lLinsataro

Sub Lt HATAVA
Eiji

Sub Lt YOSHIDA
Itsuo

Ensign SUGLID

Tesuchinosuke

Engisn YASUDA
Harumi

| a1l of &7 Hawal
Garrison Unit

The witness read

from

NSCH=DULE

Uffence
GCharged
MURDER in
that they on
Ucean Island
on or about
20th August
1945 murder-
ed persons

unknown

Exhibit 20 as followai

Finding, and
if convicted,

How dealt with
by Confirming
Cfficer (c}
Findings
and

Sentancas

Confirmed

Flaa Sentence (bL)
KOT GUILTY GUILTY death by
hanging
HOT GUILTY GUILTY 20 yrs
imprisonment
NOT GUILTY GUILTY 20 wvrs
imprisomment
HOT GUILTY GUILTY 20 yrs
imprisonment
NCT GUILTY GUILTY 20 yra
imprisonment
NOT GUILTY GUILTY 15 yrs
imprisonment
NOT GUILTY GUILTY 15 yrs
imprisonment
{signed} V. A. H, Sturdees
LtGen
23 July 46

llaj=Gen
CUNVEHING OFFICER (d)"
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Will the witneess reed the interrogetion of It, Comd, Suszuki Naoomi,

on page 26 and read through to the conclusion on pege 30, in Dxhibit 167

The witness read zg follove from Bxhibit 163

"3. T am golng to ask you some questions, You are not obliged to
answer them but whatever you say will be teken down in writing and
may be used as evidence, Do you understand?

41, Tes, I understand,

Q2. Between what dates were you Comrander of Ocean Island?
42, From Angust 1943 until the end of the war,

Q3. On what date did you learn the war was ended.
43, T édo not remerber but I received orders shout it on 24ith or
25 dug L5,

Q4e Were you in wireless communication with the ocutside world?
AL. Yes we heard the radic occasionally = every few days.,

Q5. How long before 2§ dug 45 did you know the war was over?

45, Ve heard meny rumors before that, The first reliazble informa-
tion I got wes on 24th or 25th dugust, A4bout thet time Truk radio
ceme on the air, The C, in C spoke and said we were to fight to the
finish,

N6, Just prior to the conclusion of the war how many natives were
on the 1-519.1]&5
46, A= fer as I remember, gbout 200 men,

Q7. Did you give orders for the execution of those natives?
47. Yes I did,

48, TVhen did you give those orders?
48, About 18th August., I think I am not certain of the date it
mey have been as late as 20th August,

Q9. To wvhom did you give the orders?
49. To four company commanders, Lt Sakuma, Wetaru; It, Yamaguchi,
Kensho; It, kdyasaks, Denji and It, Sakota, Jire,

Ql0, What were your orders?
410, It wes & very brlef order. As far es I can remember, it was,
'Shoot all the netives on the island, '

Q11, Why did you give that order?

411, We had heard rumors about Japan golng down. We had decided to
fight to the finlsh and inflict ss much damage as possible on the
allies. We thought the natives would be a hindrance to us so we
decided to kill them, The most important reason was an order I had
received from Rear Admiral Shibazakl, Keiji who was at Tarawa. The
order was to fight to the finish and as the natives were likely to
cause trouble, to execute them all,

Ql2, When did you receive that order?
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412, Detween 15 Aug and 1 —
tha order so I went by plane to Terawe and saw Hear Admiral
Shibazaki verscnally, I first went

officer, O(n his advice I went tc gee Shibazski,

LY

do g o

1 vantad to ba certain about

20
to Truk where I saw a legal
Ql3, %What did he tell you.

i

4l3. The sdmiral pointed out that there vrere 200 natives on the
islend mnd since the Javanese were only avout 500 atrong, the
E L a

natives wou:ld serlously hamper the Jepanese defence In the event
18 1 o yusly h Jaj € : -
of a landing. Also &8 v& were uns 0 trust tie natives, if a
o f ding. &lBo BB 5t L
landing secemed 1 nent they werec all to be kllled, it wus a
definite order to kill the naiives if a lending seered imninent,
- 2 nLLE OoI'0 a8l O KLL L
Q14{. Vhen you gave the order, ld a laniing scem Imnlnent?
AlZ, I thought that the Arnericans would be sure to land,
t ting that?
-: BT YT r.-:__-l :ID T t, W \:'JT.
Ll sphate on the island,
Ql€, Who earried out your ordersft
415, I pgave the orders to the Com any Cormanders who vassed the

L] !

orders on through subordincte commenders to the lowsr ranks.
Te uho carried out the sxecutioni

AlTs I do not know,

Ql5, Who were in comrand of the firing -erties?

Al8, I do not know,

ares All of the natives killed at the

¥
H
[ = T (5 + " - "] 14 17 a2 = e}
J:Ll".z'-'l 4 L'-i uerht the nelra Ll il Lédl DT ka1
&
4

one ezoaped,
<20y Were they all killed in the same placat?
A0, There wcre seversl —laces, I can't remember how many,
Q2l, Viere they ell killed by shooting?
A2l, T ordered them all to Ye killed by shooting.

e . . on . i
Qe<, Viere they ull standing ef the edue of a cliff when they
were shot?
422, One group was shct on the edye of & cliff, The others were
killed near the shore, I think there wers squads killed inland,

WZ4e Did you give any orders for the disrosal of the bodies?
A24, I gave no orders for burial, I gave orders that they were 1
be thrown into the ocean,

Q25, Were you pres:nt at the executions?

425, I was not there, I think most of the other officers were
there but there were some not there, I am not sure whut there
names are, I do not think the followlng were presant: Sub Lt
Yoshida, Itsuo, Lt, lara, Yoshio, Doctor Okada, Tadashi. I am
only certain of those men, there mey have been others, Neither
myself nor my subordinates were keen to carry out the orders but
they had to be obeyed. I accept all responsibility,

4 (signed) Susuki Neoomi"
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The vitness was duly

which tirne it reconvened,

| and the intervreters,

I

B
-~

rarned.

| The comndssion then, at 33115 p.m., took & recess until 3135 p.m., at

Presentt All the nembers, the judge advocate, the accused, his counsel|

No wit

archie L. Heden, junior, yeoman first cless, U, S, Navy, reporter,

nessas not otherwise connected witk the trisl were nresent.

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examinoticn when the recess wes

binding

Al

The acoused moved that 211

teken, entered, iHe wos wonrnod that the oath previously taken was still

continued his testimony.

estimony of the last witness be stricken

ifrca the record on the ground that it was hearsay, leading, and en oplnion

of the witness,

The judge edvoosnte replied,

I The commission announced thet the objoction was not sustained snd that
it would aeccord the testimony its nroper weight.

(Examination by the judge edvocate concerning Zxhibit 16, Zxhibit 17,
Exhibit 18, Exhibit 19, cnd Exhibit 20 continued) ,

| 420, Q. Hes the witness examired “xhibits 16, 17, 18, 19, and 20%
A, 1 have.

421, Q. Is there conteined in each of these records o statement of one
KABULAKE, a native?
| &hs There is,.

422, Q, Do these records show that this notive, Kebunure, personally
appeared during the proceedings of each of the cases that are recorded in
Exhibits 16, 17, 15, 19, and 20 end testificd in each of those cases?

=]

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it
called for en opinion of the witness.

The judge advocnte replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

A They do.

123, Q. On page 6 of IZxhibit 16, on page 6 of Exhibit 17, on page 6 of
+ 18, on page 9 of Exhibit 19 and on page 7 of Exhibit 20 is it shown

et

g
Exhibi

thet Kabunare when he a-peared to testify was sworn and stated that thie
| atatement which appears in all these records, is a true statement?




A.

424. Q. 111 the witness read from Exhibit 1& commencing at page 18 the
entire stutement which appears in Ixhibit 16 on vege 18, in Exhibit 17 on

pa

on tage 227

ir

Eanﬂﬂdﬂﬂﬂﬂ that it desired the judge advocate to eliminate from the testimony

o
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The records do so state,

ge 17, in Exhibit 18 on rage 28, Exhibit 19 on pags 20, and Exhihit 20

The witness read from “xhibit 16 2a followss

"y name is KABUNASE snd I am & notive of INIKUWAU ISLLYD, I am

28 yvears of age &nd sirgle., I sifned on with the British Fhos=
hate Cormissioners during the 'THIESTA' recrult at CHUTCA ISLAIND
obout 18 months before the Janeness came to OCELNl IS,

s work on OCEAK IS, before the Japanese come was on the

e gl

cablewny.

3. During the Jepaneee occupation I was employed as & fishermen
and lived at TABIEWA VILLAGE. e fished from carly in the morning
until about 3 pm, Usually two men ner cance, The Japaness col=
lagted all the fi=h but only ocecaaicnally gave us o little for
our own use, Sometimes the Jopanese cume dovn to the shore to

u

meet ug coming in but usually we took the fish up to them. The

¥

Japoanese to whonm I took the Tish wes ('OCLISALN' = phoentie Epelliq:}.

If vo did not ecatech any fish we were slooped on the face.”

i

The accused moved to strike this anawer on the ground that it wes
relevant and immanterial.

The judge advocate replied.
The comrmissicn announced thet the motion was not sustained but
much irrelevent meterial az it is femsible to do,

(The witnees continued reading from Exhibit 16 ss follows:)
B, I know MABETARI who wes also a fisherman. 1¥ did not hear
that he was tlanning to escape, but I heard after he had gone, 1
heard that three canoes had got awvay and thought that the Japanese
wvould catch them."

5, Q. i1l the witness skip down to paragraph 10 and read from there on?

The witness read from Exhibit 16 as follows:

710, At Uk we joined the fishing section there. The ncmee of the
boys there were = ERIU, UITIRE, TUWHTI, TEBOITARU, RAITAU,
RUARAKI, URIAN, TETEKA, ANGKAL, ABA, BANKI AN MAORI, Ve all
1ived in one European house up behind the Billiard Room, Ve
fished from early in the morning, sometines as early as 3 am

until afterncon.




he vitness ren? fro ohdbit 16 pa
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#17s Next morning KACRY end I and
25 wsual shout 3 or 4 olel hi

3a notives end a lot of the Japandse
goldiers wore lace a2 wve wore gethered the
: : E L Al
revious day, ere told to P:‘znr_’ in their e
uniform n em all in to the 5Gillierd

ched in, in their repective grgups
under their Japanese Leader,

19, Then GSALTS0 ecelled us from our lhouse to come coawn to the :
road by the 5illierd Reon s;eiin, e cume down an’ jolned in the F
parecde, oUKAISO spoke to us all s.ain., He told us we were golng

to change over the sections agein now, OSAK'SC then 2ivided us I
up into cur new scetions as instructed by SUKAISO, Our section
was the last to be divided up,"

427s Qe Will the witness read from paragraph 22%

The witness read from Exhibit 16 as follows: [
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#23, Then ve arrived at the Folice lines we saw 2 lot of
Japenege soldisrs in their quarters. They were all inslde
their houses. The Japanese soldier in cha a to

gid down in & line and then told us to face towards the Eest,
Then he took out & Little book from his pocke 1w asked us in
turn how old we © a :

I soldier wrote in

| 2he Yhen the soldier had slrmoat finished vriting dovm the ages,
& (SHUTAISC) came up with encther scldier from behind us and wallged

out in Ifront of us., The (SHCOTATISC) drew i
| and the soldier drew a revolver and both T
Il They dld not soeak to us, but called o * f
H to ccme out, Elght soldiars came out wil

word amnd revolver,
d them &t us,

more soldliers |MR
ith bayonets
r stood in

on them end came out in front of us, Each soldie
2 | front of one man with the bayonet nointing at hia stomach about
gix inches ovay.
25, Tithout anything being seid, the soldier who had lead us up
tied each man's hande in order with some string he hadé in his
pocket, It twine that is wsed for meking rope., |7 hands
were tied bery? There vos a length of rope left overloose after
| tying esch man's hands,"
| 428, Q. V¥Will the witness recsd from 30 on?
| The witness resd f{rom Exhibit 16 &s follorsz: I
| "30, hen we got to tiie 21iff the soldlasr releascd the strings
and told us to line up on the edge of the cliff snd squat down
close together, Then our eyes werc tisd u th eloth, The
same man who had tied our hands tied the blindfold on us. Then
I could hear behind and felt zs though the soldiers
s were behing the second man to have my eyes tied um,

31, FALAILIVA wes the firet man to be tied ani was on my left,
He said to me "Are you reedy¥' and I replied 'Yes I am rendy

to dle', Then FALAILIVA asked '"You re smber God?' and I

replied 'Yes I remember,!

32, Then everything vwas guiet for & moment, then I fell over the
cliff, I did not try to, but just fell, Almost at the same

time I heerd a scream anc somecne fell on top of me, I think it
vas FALATLIVA, I heard others fall, but no more screams, Then

I heard a lot of shots fired, FALAILIVA was etill on top of ce
and some of the bullets I could hear were close to me,®

The accused moved to strike out the lest paragraph of the enswer on
the ground that it was an opinion of the witness,

The judge edvocate replied,
The commission announced that the motion was not sustained,

(The witness continued to read from Exhibit 16 as follows),
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his was agbout three or ouwr o'eclock in the afternmoon, The
" Ke t i':"‘!;_ keiny over us, “ut I ~oul regzthe as tho water
| recedcc each time, 1 could see & little bit out of my left eye
et the blindfolc, but I did not lcok up. I stayed ithere withe
; 1l I thought the Japanese hic pone, Then I bit
B s A g T St e g :
FALATLIVA'S shovlder to see 1 he waus still alive, He was still
artly on top of me. TALAILIVA did not ery out so I knew
dead

| =

The accused moved to strike the words "FALATLIVA did not ery out amo
I T knew he was dead®™ out of the answur on the ground that they were incompetent,

he judge advoeate reclled,

the commlission clrected that the words "so I knew he vas dead® bhe
. stricken out.
|

(The witness continued to read from Exhibit 156 es followst)

"34. I steyed atout an hour in the water until I thought the

| Japancse vould be gone, then I got us an® vent over to a sharp
plece of the cliff where I ocut the binding from my wrists, It
took me 10 to 15 minutes to cut the binding from my wrists. Then
I remcved the blindfold, Then I went around all the other bodies
to see if any were mlive. They wore all dead and I looked &t
each man's face. There was & lot of blood about. I cannot say
how all were killed, but I remember FALAILIVA had a wound in his
left side, and bloocd wis coming from it., UEANTEITI hed a bullet '

o

hole in his head,

' 35, After I found they were zll dead, I locked for a pluce to |
hide and found & ocrve vhere I hid mreelf, I stoyed in this

cave all nipght,

|
iz I' 35, The next morning I scw somne of the bodles {loasting outside
* | the cave. They were swelled up bodies then, Two of the bodies
wagshed into the enmtronce of the coge. iid not touch them and [wfi

= ct

-~

| stayed inside the cave and only peeped cutside."

429, Q. VWill the witnese now turn to the testimony of Hahihnre vhich
arpears on nage 6 of thie record and read?

The witness rcad from Exhibit 16 as followsi

MEAEANALE being duly sworn ie examined by Prosecuting officer
through interpreter David Lurdoch.

liy name is Kabsnare and I am a native of Umotoe island in the
Gilbert Island Group.

h FProsecuting officer showa document to witness, ’
That is my signature on the document., This document has been
read to me in my own language and the contente are true,




. ) j

Prosecuting officer tenders certified cory of staterent of
hebanare which 1s read, admitted in evidence, marked Exhibit A,
signed by the President and ennexed to the proeceedings,

here were a out 150 natives on Ceesn Island on the day of the
| killing. They were natives of the Gilbert and ©1l1is Island
Group."

i

the record on the

| The accused moved that the cnswer be stricken from
ground that the witness was inconpetent.

- The judge adwvocate reclied,

The cornisslion announced thet the motion was not susteined,

(The witness econtinued to read from ‘xhibit 16 ss follows).

.l fCn the occasion of the first narade the Jepanese on the verandah
[ of the Hillierd Room were liara, Osakisc, Ishie ;nf;,:.'-.-_*r:?. I can |08
| now see Hars, itness Llndicates accused Fars and identifies

J him by nome, At that perade the naotives were told that the war
1

|

wes over ani thnt the Japanese Emperor had surrendered and that

they would carry on thelr work for & while until the Japanese

laft, After that we went back to our houses, Later on that

day we wore not told to rerort to the same tluce on the next day,

| Ve reported to the Dillisrd room next dey. The Japanese Hara
Opakiso Ishie ond 2 few others were there, All the natives end

|. gilbertese were gathernd there on this occasion. lara pgave in=

[ structions to Csakliso to divide the natives into nine grouna, |

| After thot Csskiso divided the matives. The natives were gatherad

in one placa end Osakiso called each one out by name and told then
| where to go. After the natives were all divided one Japanese
‘ soldier was put in charge of each verty an’® they were led off.

The Japanese soldier in cherge of the -artles wus Nare. After

that the parties were led avay by Mara, Of Nara, Usakisc &an

| Ishie liara was the senior. He wes in charpe of this varade. After
' we were led away I 4id not see llara agein. The last boubing raid
! on Ocean Island wans long before the execution, It waa about 5 or

5 monthe before the execution. It wes not a severe bombing raid,
Before the shooting and the killing there was no allied activity

ggainst the Jepancse,®
The judge advoecate requested that the comndssion inform him whether thT
commission desired that the judge mdvoeante have read from these exhibite
further detail concerning the executions by each of the groups involved in
' this incident of mass executlion,

I [he commission announced that they would advise the judge sdvocato at
the cormencement of tomorrow's session,

The é'ﬂi:neaa was duly warned, 3

The cormmission then, at 4130 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Wednesday, liovember 10, 1948,




